
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on May 11, 5:00 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETING 
Monday 

May 15, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 

AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

May 15, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

1. Call to Order Chairman Sam Sylvester 

2. Roll Call /Attendance Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 

3. Approval of Minutes.
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting February 27, 2022.

4. Discussion of the parking and sidewalk codes in the Downtown District.

5. Adjournment.



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on February 22, 5:00 PM 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Monday 

February 27, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 



Planning and Zoning Commission 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

MINUTES 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

February 27, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

1. Call to Order -5:45 PM Chairman Sam Sylvester 

2. Roll Call /Attendance Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
Members Present: Linstead, Pennington, Sylvester. Absent: Hickman 

3. Approval of Minutes.
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting November 21, 2022.

Motion to Approve Minutes by Pennington, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes-
Pennington, Sylvester, Linstead.

4. Discussion of the parking and sidewalk codes in the Downtown District.
Discussion. Motion to Strike until more information can be gathered by
Linstead, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Pennington, Sylvester,
Linstead.

5. Adjournment.
Motion to Adjourn by Pennnington, 2nd by Linstead. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Pennington,
Sylvester, Linstead.



Planning and Zoning Item No. 4 

Meeting Date: May 15, 2023 

Agenda Item Memo 

Item Title: Discussion of the parking and sidewalk codes in the Downtown District 

Initiator: Brandon Linstead. 

Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 

Background: Brandon Linstead has proposed a discussion of the downtown parking and side 
walks. 

Attachment:  Chapter 23 Downtown District Code. 











Agenda 
Board of Adjustment 

May 15, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

Board of Adjustment 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 

1. Call to Order Chairman Sam Sylvester 

2. Roll Call /Attendance Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 

3. Approval of Minutes.
A. Board of Adjustment meeting February 27, 2022

4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or
Postponement of a zoning variance/ special exception application requesting a variance
in the number of parking spaces required for the construction of a new commercial
building at the following location: for Lots 67 through 69, inclusive, and Lot 66 less and
except the Southerly 5.63 feet of said Lot 66, of Southmore Addition to the City of
Eufaula, Oklahoma, according to the plat recorded in volume 49, page 421 being a part
of the S1/2 of Section 2, T-9-N, R-16-E of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of
Oklahoma. AND A tract of land situated in the S1/2 of Section 2, Township 9 North,
Range 16 East of the I.B.M., in McIntosh County, Oklahoma, being more particularly
described by metes and bounds as follows: Beginning at the NW corner of said Lot 72
of Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma; thence S09°02'00"W along
the West line of said Southmore Addition a distance of 245.80 feet; thence
N01°09'53"E a distance of 243.51 feet; thence S88°47'38"E a distance of 33.65 feet to
the Point of Beginning. Less and Except the following:
A tract described as: Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Lot 70; thence
N79°24'16"W a distance of 13.30 feet; thence N01°09'53"E a distance of 146.43 feet;
thence S88°47'38"E a distance of 33.65 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 72,
Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula; thence S09°02'00"W along the West line of
said Lots 70, 71, and 72, Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula a distance of
150.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. AND A strip, piece or parcel of land lying in part
of the W1/2 of SE1/4 of Section 2, T-9-N, R-16-E, of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State
of Oklahoma more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:



Beginning at a Found 80D nail on the present West Right of Way line of U.S. Highway 
No. 69 and the Northeast corner of Lot 62 of the Southmore Addition to the City of 
Eufaula; thence Northwesterly along the abandoned Right of Way line of U.S. Highway 
No. 69, as described in Book 420, Page 413 of the McIntosh County Clerk's Office, and 
the Northerly line of said Lot 62 a distance of 50.00 feet to a Set 3/8" Iron Pin with cap 

   and a point on the Easterly Boundary of said Southmore Addition; thence  
   Northeasterly along said abandoned Right of Way line and the Easterly Boundary of 
   said Southmore Addition a distance of 165.33 feet to a Set 3/8" Iron Pin with cap and 

the True Point of Beginning; thence continuing Northeasterly along said abondoned 
Right of Way line and the Easterly Boundary of said Southmore Addition distance of 
198.27 feet to a Found 1/2" Iron Pin and the Northeast corner of Lot 69 of said 
Southmore Addition; thence Southeasterly a distance of 49.70 feet to a Found 1/2" 
Iron Pin with cap and a point on the present West Right of Way of U.S. Highway No. 
69; thence Southwesterly along said present West Right of Way and a curve to the 
right having a Radius of 5679.58 feet and a distance of 198.21 feet to a point on said 
present West Right of Way; thence Northwesterly a distance of 50.00 feet to the True 
Point of Beginning.  
Commonly known as the 600 Block South Main St. 

a) Conduct a public hearing.
b) Take action.

5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or
Postponement of a zoning variance/ special exception application requesting a
variance to place a mobile home at following location: a tract of land located in Lot
122, Coon Creek Acres, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at
the NE Corner of said Lot 122; Thence South 114.65 feet; Thence West 169.56 feet;
Thence North 97.49 feet; Thence North 84 degrees, 11 minutes, 48 seconds East
169.77 feet to the point beginning.
Commonly known as 1653 McGill Cr.

a) Conduct a public hearing.
b) Take action.

6. Adjournment.



Minutes 
Board of Adjustment 

February 27, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

Board of Adjustment 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

1. Call to Order – 5:30pm Chairman Sam Sylvester 

2. Roll Call /Attendance Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
Members Present: Pennington, Sylvester, Linstead. Absent: Hickman.  

3. Approval of Minutes.
A. Board of Adjustment meeting December 19, 2022
Motion to Approve Minutes by Pennington, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes-
Pennington, Sylvester, Linstead.

4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or
Postponement of a zoning variance/ special exception application requesting permission
to temporarily live in an RV on the applicants property while they complete remodel
work on his home that was damaged by fire at the following location: Lots 78, 105 and
106 in River Oaks Estates, a subdivision located in the S/2 SE/4 and the SW/4 of
Section 1, Township 9 North, Range 16 East of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of
Oklahoma. Commonly known as 647 Cherokee Drive.

a) Conduct a public hearing.
b) Take action.
Discussion. Jack Lane. Motion to Approve Special Exception with the time limit of 3
months by Linstead,  2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Pennington, Sylvester,
Linstead.

5. Adjournment.
Motion to Adjourn by Linstead, 2nd by Pennington. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Pennington,
Sylvester, Linstead.



Board of Adjustment Item No. 4 

Meeting Date: May 15, 2023 

Agenda Item Memo 

Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a zoning variance/ special exception application requesting a variance in the 
number of parking spaces required for the construction of a new commercial building at the 
following location: for Lots 67 through 69, inclusive, and Lot 66 less and except the Southerly 
5.63 feet of said Lot 66, of Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma, according to 
the plat recorded in volume 49, page 421 being a part of the S1/2 of Section 2, T-9-N, R-16-E of 
the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma. AND A tract of land situated in the S1/2 of 
Section 2, Township 9 North, Range 16 East of the I.B.M., in McIntosh County, Oklahoma, being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: Beginning at the NW corner of said 
Lot 72 of Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma; thence S09°02'00"W along the 
West line of said Southmore Addition a distance of 245.80 feet; thence N01°09'53"E a distance 
of 243.51 feet; thence S88°47'38"E a distance of 33.65 feet to the Point of Beginning. Less and 
Except the following: 
A tract described as: Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Lot 70; thence 
N79°24'16"W a distance of 13.30 feet; thence N01°09'53"E a distance of 146.43 feet; 
thence S88°47'38"E a distance of 33.65 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 72, 
Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula; thence S09°02'00"W along the West line of 
said Lots 70, 71, and 72, Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula a distance of 150.00 feet to 
the Point of Beginning. AND A strip, piece or parcel of land lying in part of the W1/2 of SE1/4 of 
Section 2, T-9-N, R-16-E, of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma more particularly 
described by metes and bounds as follows: 

Beginning at a Found 80D nail on the present West Right of Way line of U.S. Highway 
No. 69 and the Northeast corner of Lot 62 of the Southmore Addition to the City of 
Eufaula; thence Northwesterly along the abandoned Right of Way line of U.S. Highway 
No. 69, as described in Book 420, Page 413 of the McIntosh County Clerk's Office, and 
the Northerly line of said Lot 62 a distance of 50.00 feet to a Set 3/8" Iron Pin with cap 

   and a point on the Easterly Boundary of said Southmore Addition; thence 
   Northeasterly along said abandoned Right of Way line and the Easterly Boundary of 
        said Southmore Addition a distance of 165.33 feet to a Set 3/8" Iron Pin with cap and 

the True Point of Beginning; thence continuing Northeasterly along said abondoned 
Right of Way line and the Easterly Boundary of said Southmore Addition distance of 198.27 feet 
to a Found 1/2" Iron Pin and the Northeast corner of Lot 69 of said Southmore Addition; thence 



Southeasterly a distance of 49.70 feet to a Found 1/2" Iron Pin with cap and a point on the 
present West Right of Way of U.S. Highway No. 69; thence Southwesterly along said present 
West Right of Way and a curve to the right having a Radius of 5679.58 feet and a distance of 
198.21 feet to a point on said present West Right of Way; thence Northwesterly a distance of 
50.00 feet to the True Point of Beginning.  
Commonly known as the 600 Block South Main St. 

Initiator: Hankins Development, LLC. 

Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 

Background: The Family Dollar is building a new location. They submitted and application on 
April 11, 2023 requesting a variance for the number of required parking spaces.  

Attachment:  Application, Sale Contract, Site Plans, Title Survey, Indian Journal Publication, 
Radius Letters, Map. 



CITY OF EUFAULA 

APPLICATION FOR ZONING VARIANCE / SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST 

Date: __4/11/23___________________ 

Address or General Description: _600 Block of S. Main St. (directly south of and adjacent to the 
McDonald’s) 

Present Zoning : _Commercial C-1_ Owner of Record: _Beth McClain____________________ 

Legal Description of tract under application, if described by meters and bonds, attach plat of 
survey: __See attached_________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

If applicant is other than owner, please indicate interest (purchaser, lessee, agent for, other). 
Attach documentation of interest and documentation from the owner of record authorizing this 
specific use permit. ___Purchaser________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Are there any private or deed restrictions controlling use of tract (If yes, explain) : __No______ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Responsible party for advertising, zoning variance application fee ($150.00), and any additional 
fees: 

Name: ___Hankins Development LLC_______________________________________________ 

Address: __419 Alamo St., Lake Charles, LA 70601___________________________________ 

Phone: ___337-522-7510_________________________________________________________ 

I do hereby certify that the information herein submitted is complete, true and accurate. 

Signed: ______________________________________________ Date: ___4/11/23_________ 

Printed Name: ___Garrett Carter_______________ Phone: __337-522-7510_______________ 

Address: __600 Block of S. Main St. (directly south of and adjacent to the McDonald’s)___ 



A. General Description of Property

Size in Acres or Square Feet: _54,136 sq. ft._______________________________ 

Current Use:  __Vacant__________________________________________________________ 

Topography (Flat, Rolling Hills, Etc.): __elevations change about 8’-9’ from back to front. ____ 

Frontage Road (Name and Description): __S. Main Street______________________ 

Identify structures and improvements on property: __Lot is currently vacant but has electrical 
utility lines and poles that cross towards the rear of the site that restrict the usability of the entire 
lot. _____________________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

City Water:   YES ___X______     NO __________ 

City Sewer:   YES ___X______     NO __________ 

Identify the use(s) intended for the subject property: __New retail store  to be leased by Family 
Dollar/Dollar Tree_______________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 



B. General Description of Adjacent Property

Identify any buildings and give their approximate distance from your property lines: _________ 

_McDonalds to the north is located about 65’ from our property line.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Explain the surrounding land uses: _Restaurant to the north and vacant land to the south is 
under contract to be occupied by a convenient store_____________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

C. Zoning Variance / Special Exception Request

Is there extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the 

land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would 

result in unnecessary hardship? __The power lines that dissect the rear of our property make 

the rear ¼ of the property unusable for buildings due to the easement and spacing required for 

safety.  The elevation difference between the front and rear of the site creates a difficult space 

to utilize and can barely accommodate a drive lane that access the rear street. _____________ 

Does the extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances apply to other property in 

the same use district? Explain: __Not necessarily because the elevations aren’t as severe in 

other areas and the angle/curvature of the rear street causes the powerlines to dissect our 

property. ___________________________________________________________________ 

If the variance is granted will it cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the 

purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan? Explain: __I don’t believe 

it will cause any issues.  Family Dollar/Dollar Tree operate over 15,000 stores and only require 

1/350 for parking.  For freestanding buildings in rural markets, they only require 30 parking 

spaces total. _______________________________________________________ 



Describe the variance/special exception as it pertains to your property: _We are requesting a 

parking variance and reduction to 30 total spaces which is 1/350 ratio. __________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Describe the benefits, if any, of your requested variance/special exception to the adjacent 
properties and/or to the City of Eufaula: _Less concrete leads to more aesthetically pleasing 
green spaces instead of empty parking lots.  It also reduces the amount of stormwater water 
runoff and reduces the likelihood of flooding. ________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Identify how well suited the subject property is for the requested variance/special exception. 
(Cite such advantages as topography, foliage, soil, drainage, access, distance to centers of 
population, availability of utilities, etc.) Explain: __All utilities run along the rear of the property. 
The hill at the rear of the site creates the issues for design/construction but allow for the 
natural ground to flow and drain the stormwater as it currently does.  Having access to the 
front and rear streets would reduce congestion that would be experienced at a single point of 
entry/exit. _____________________________________________________________________ 

Explain how the variance/special exception request will affect the road system(s) serving your 
area: __ The reduction in parking allows for additional space to have access along the front and 
rear streets which would reduce congestion that would be experienced at a single point of 
entry/exit. ______________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Give an estimated traffic count (average daily trips) for the variance/special exception request. 
How will the potential traffic resulting from the increased use or activity be controlled? _We 
usually don’t experience more than 200 VPD at these stores. The variance requested doesn’t 
actually allow us to generate more traffic but our proposed site design does reduce congestion 
by allowing customers to access the site from the front and rear streets. ______________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 



Is the variance/special exception requested comparable to surrounding permitted uses and the 
existing development pattern? _ I believe it does align with surrounding uses and the larger 
store with Dollar Tree offerings would be a great addition to the city. _______________  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

How will the variance/special exception request be detrimental to property in the same zone or 
vicinity? (Identify any adverse effects and explain measures you would propose to minimize 
these effects) Explain: _I don’t believe it would cause any adverse effects in city.  The 1/225 
parking requirement is quite strenuous and is among the most restrictive we encountered for 
retail other than the 1/200 requirement that some municipalities use.  1/300 is a more common 
ratio we see and Dollar Tree/Family Dollar’s experience as a retail operator of 15,000+ stores 
shows that 1/350 is more than adequate for their operations and doesn’t cause any problems 
at their other locations.__________________________________________________ 

Applicant: Do NOT Write Below This Line 

Application received by: __________________________________________ Date: ___________ 

Tract Acreage: ______________________________________ Public Hearing Date: ___________ 

Section: _______________________________Township: _______________________________ 

Range: ________________________________ Present Zoning: ___________________________ 

Application Number: _____________________Fee Receipt No: ___________________________ 

Board of Adjustment Recommendation   Date: ____________________________ 

Recommendation: ______________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________  

Vote: _________________________________________________________________________ 



Provisions: _____________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________  

















THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE "CERTIFICATE
OF OCCUPANCY" FOR THE "VANILLA BOX" BUILDING.

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

NOTE:
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL
CONSTRUCTION IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL
CODES GOVERNING THE CONSTRUCTION AND WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE VARIOUS
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROJECT. IF CONFLICTS ARE FOUND,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESOLVE THE CONFLICTS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING.

KNOX BOX NOTE:
IF A KNOX BOX ENTRY SYSTEM IS REQUIRED BY THE CODES GOVERNING THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT, PROVIDE A RECESSED KNOX BOX BY THE
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. LOCATE PER
LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS. KNOX BOX CONTACT - 866-625-4563

SMOKE FREE NOTE: PROVIDE SIGNAGE SHOWN ABOVE WITH LETTERS MOUNTED
AT 5'-0" A.F.F. AT EVERY ENTRY POINT ON EXTERIOR WALL INTO THE BUILDING
PER THE GROUND UP OR IN-LINE STORE TYPE ABOVE. SIGNS MUST BE 10"hX7w"
IN SIZE. THE MATERIAL IS PREFERRED TO BE ALUMINUM. SIGNS MAY BE FOUND
AT WWW.compliancesigns.com

NO PLUMBING LINES SHALL PASS UNDER THE SALES FLOOR SLAB. PLUMBING
LINES CAN PASS UNDER THE  TOILET, OFFICE & SUPPORT AREAS.

PEMB AND DESIGNER NOTE:
-PEMB ENGINEER SHALL DESIGN METAL BLDG. STRUCTURE PER LOCAL AND
STATE CODES
-INTERIOR CLEAR DIMENSIONS ARE DESIGNED USING 8" PEMB GIRT FRAME
WALL THICKNESS AT THE SIDES AND FRONT AND 10" GIRT FRAME AT THE REAR
WALL. IF WIND OR SEISMIC LOADS REQUIRE GREATER THAN 8" THICKNESS,
EXPAND OVERALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN REQUIRED
INTERIOR SALES AND BACK OF HOUSE  DIMENSIONS.

SIGN FOR GROUND UP STORES SIGN FOR IN-LINE STORES
GENERAL NOTES:

SECTION
CALL OUT

08
A-7

2
A-5

2
A-4

DETAIL
BUBBLE

ELEVATION
SYMBOL

COLUMN
GRID
INDICATOR

HEIGHT
INDICATOR

KEYNOTE
INDICATOR

REVISION
INDICATOR

ROOM NAME/
NUMBER

ELEVATION MARK

DOOR NUMBER

WALL TYPE
INDICATOR

WINDOW
INDICATOR

CENTER LINE

ABV ABOVE
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
A/C AIR CONDITIONING
ARCH ARCHITECT(URAL)
@ AT

BLK BLOCK(ING)
BOT BOTTOM
BLDG BUILDING

CLG CEILING
C CENTER LINE
CIRC CIRCUIT
CLR CLEAR
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CTR COUNTER

DTL DETAIL
DIA DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DN DOWN
DWG DRAWING

EA EACH
ELEV ELEVATION
EQ EQUAL
EQPT EQUIPMENT
EXIST EXISTING
EXP EXPOSED
EXT EXTERIOR
EIFS EXTERIOR INUL. FINISH SYSTEM

FT(') FEET, FOOT
FIN FINISH(ED)
FL FLOOR(ING)
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FLUR FLUORESCENT
F.R. FIRE RATED
F.E. FIRE EXTINGUISHER

GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD

HDW HARDWARE
HDWD HARDWOOD
HVAC HEATING/VENTILATION/AIR 

CONDITIONING
HM HOLLOW METAL

IN(") INCH
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
INSUL INSULATION
INT INTERIOR

LL LANDLORD

MANUF MANUFACTURE(R)
MFG MANUFACTURE(R)
MECH MECHANICAL
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
M.R. MOISTURE RESISTANT
MULL MULLION

NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NUM NUMBER

OFF OFFICE
OC ON CENTER(S)
OPN'G OPENING
OPH OPPOSITE HAND
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER

PNT PAINT(ED)
P-LAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLWD PLYWOOD
POL POLISHED
PROJ PROJECT
P PLATE

RE REFERENCE
REF REFRIGERATOR
REM REMOVE(D)(ABLE)
REQ'D REQUIRED
REV REVISION(S) REVISED
RM ROOM
RO ROUGH OPENING
RD ROUND

SCH SCHEDULE
SEC SECTION
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SC SOLID CORE
SPEC SPECIFICATION(S)
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STO STORAGE
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SUSP SUSPENDED

TEL TELEPHONE
TYP TYPICAL
THRU THROUGH

VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VEST VESTIBULE

W/ WITH
W/0 WITHOUT
WD WOOD
WDB WOOD BASE

FUTURE TENANT:

DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC.
500 VOLVO PARKWAY
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320
ATTN: STEVEN McMAHON
PHONE:  757-321-5000
EMAIL:  smcmahon@dollartree.com

VB ARCHITECT:

OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP
421 PENMAN STREET
SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28203
ATTN:  VICTOR WORONTSOFF
PHONE:  704-373-1900

VB PME ENGINEER:

PROJECT INFORMATION:

SHEET INDEX:

T-1 TITLE SHEET

A-1.0

P-1.0

M-1.0 MECHANICAL PLAN AND NOTES

E-1.0 ELECTRICAL RISER, NOTES & SCHEDULES

ABBREVIATIONS

PLUMBING COVER SHEET

A-2.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

VICINITY MAP

SHULTZ ENGINEERING GROUP
212 NORTH McDOWELL STREET
SUITE 204
CHARLOTTE, NC 2820
ATTN:  DON DEESE
PHONE:  980-202-5647

A-2.1 EIFS DETAILS

A-4.0 WALL SECTIONS

A-3.0 STOREFRONT ELEVATION & DETAILS

A-5.0 SECTION DETAILS

A-3.1 LONGITUDINAL SECTION & NOTES

P-2.0 PLUMBING PLANS

E-2.0 ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN

WARRANTY REQUIREMENTS

VERIFY ALL BUILDING WARRANTY
REQUIREMENTS WITH DOLLAR
TREE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING
BID/PRICING.

EUFAULA, OK-10,431 SF GROSS
6b-PEMB TRADITIONAL-FD/DT-VANILLA BOX (VB)

VB CIVIL ENGINEER:

HEALTH DEPARTMENT NOTE

THIS PROJECT IS:
-VANILLA BOX ONLY-6b PEMB TRADITIONAL-FD/DT
-BUILT TO SUIT
-RISK CLASS "LOW"
-NEW FREE STANDING GROUND UP STORE

SUBMITTALS FOR HEALTH DEPARTMENT PERMITS
MUST BE DONE THROUGH THE FAMILY DOLLAR
COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT.

PROJECT LOCATION

ARCHITECTURAL

MEP ENGINEERING

CONTRACTOR NOTE
VANILLA BOX CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL
APPROVED EXHIBITS & LOI OF THE LEASE AGREEMENT
AND TO INFORM THE OWNER OF ANY SCOPE
DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO FINALIZING PRICING OR
COMMENCING WORK.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. PROVIDE ALL WORK AND MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT LOCAL BUILDING CODES AND ORDINANCES.
2. DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS.
3. SUPPLY AND INSTALL ALL REQUIRED BLOCKING, SUPPORT, BACKING AND FRAMING FOR LIGHT FIXTURES, WALL MOUNTED
MILLWORK, FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND ALL OTHER ITEMS REQUIRING SAME WITHIN THE WALLS, FLOOR AND CEILING. PROVIDE
FIRE TREATED WOODBLOCKING WHERE BLOCKING IS REQUIRED. THIS SHALL INCLUDE BLOCKING FOR ALL OWNER AND
CONTRACTOR SUPPLIED ITEMS.
4. COMPLY WITH CORPORATE STANDARDS AS PROVIDED BY FAMILY DOLLAR.
5. THE USE OF THE WORD "PROVIDE" SHALL ALWAYS MEAN FURNISH AND INSTALL, CONNECT OR SECURE AS REQUIRED.
6. ALL MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN
INSTRUCTIONS.
7. ANY DECORATIONS USED SHALL BE NON-COMBUSTIBLE OR FLAMEPROOF IN A MANNER APPROVED BY CODE OFFICIAL.
8. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL REQUIREMENTS AS TO EXACT SIZE AND QUANTITY OF EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY THE
OWNER AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ROUGH IN CONNECTIONS.
9. EACH SUBCONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO ADJACENT WORK AND SHALL HAVE EXISTING CONTRACTOR ON
THE JOB REPAIR SAID DAMAGE AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE.
10. ERECT AND MAINTAIN ALL BARRICADES AND DUST/DEBRIS CONTROL AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES.
13. COORDINATE ANY EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION WITH EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER.

WALL SYSTEMS
1. PROVIDE TAPED, SANDED, FEATHERED SMOOTH GYPSUM BOARD WALLS, LEVEL 4 FINISH WHERE EXPOSED UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.
2. ALL DRYWALL CORNERS TO HAVE METAL CORNER BEADS.  ALL CORNERS AND JOINTS TO BE MUDDED, TAPED AND FINISHED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN RECOMMENDATIONS.

CONSTRUCTION CAMERA NOTE
ALL PROJECTS:
CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE A JOBSITE
MONITORING CAMERA SYSTEM WITH NECESSARY
POWER FOR THE DURATION OF THE
CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING ANY SITE WORK.
CONTACT:
OXBLUE CORPORATION
ATTN: JP SCHAAF
1777 ELLSWORTH INDUSTRIAL BLVD NW
ATLANTA, GA 30318
888-849-2582-TOLL FREE
404-917-0200
FAMILYDOLLAR@OXBLUE.COM
ALLOW 4 WEEKS FOR ORDERING & DELIVERY OF
CAMERAS

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS SHALL BE PROVIDED:

1 - CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL A MAIL BOX IF LOCAL POST
OFFICE REQUIRES.  COORDINATE WITH FAMILY DOLLAR FOR MAIL BOX SIZE
REQUIREMENTS.
2 - FINISHED FLOOR SHALL BE MIN. 1'-0" ABOVE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN
MARK AS DETERMINED BY THE ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS.
3 - PROVIDED AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM ON A SEPARATE METER FOR ALL
PLANTED AREAS. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR EXTENT OF PLANTED
AREAS.

SYMBOLS LEGEND

A-1.1 ROOF PLAN, NOTES & LIFE SAFETY PLAN

M-2.0 MECHANICAL NOTES, SCHEDULES & DETAILS

E-3.0 ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN

A-1.2 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A-1.4 ENLARGED PLANS

A-1.5 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

(CIVIL, STRUCTURAL &
PRE-ENGINEERED METAL
BUILDING DRAWINGS
SUBMITTED SEPARATELY)

FLOOR PLAN, DOOR SCHEDULE & DETAILS

BASED ON 2009 IBC, IMC, IPC, IFC
2011 NEC
2010 ADA

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: NEW FREE STANDING "VANILLA BOX ONLY" "PEMB TRADITIONAL" RETAIL
BUILDING FOR FUTURE TENANT UPFIT FAMILY DOLLAR. NOTE: INTERIOR UPFIT TO BE
PERMITTED SEPARATELY.
PROJECT LOCATION: MAIN STREET, EUFAULA, OK

SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL INSPECTION SERVICES
No special inspections required for this project SPECIAL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED

The following sheets comprise the required schedule of special inspections for this project. The construction
divisions which require special inspections for this project are as follows:

IT -1 Verification of Soils
IT -2 Excavation and Fill
IT -3 Piling and Drilling Piers
IT -4 Modular Retaining Walls
IT -5 Reinforced Concrete
IT -6 Post Tension Slab
IT -7 Pre-cast Concrete Erection
IT -8 Pre-stressed Concrete
IT -9 Inspection of Pre-cast Fabricators
IT -10 Inspection of Structural Steel Fabrications
IT -11 Structural Masonry

IT -12 Welding
IT -13 High Strength Bolts & Steel Framing Insp.
IT -14 Sprayed Fire-Resistance Materials
IT -15
IT -16 Seismic Resistance
IT -17 Smoke Control
IT -18 Dentention Basin
IT -19 Special Cases

Check the above boxes for the special inspection required for this project and list below specific special
inspections required under chapter 17.

NOTE:

NOTE:  CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW THE 2009 IBC AND SHALL FULFILL ALL REQUIREMENTS OF STATEMENT
OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR THIS PROJECT AS APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY "B" PER STRUCTURAL DESIGNER

WRB under Exterior Insulation Finish System

A-4.1 WALL SECTIONS

VB FOUNDATION ENGINEER:

Prepared for HANKINS
DEVELOPMENT, LLC

VB DEVELOPER:

HANKINS DEVELOPMENT, LLC
419 ALAMO STREET
LAKE CHARLES, LA 70601
ATTN:  GARRETT CARTER
PHONE:  337-564-6501

T-1.0

TITLE SHEET

WALTMAN'S RETAIL DESIGN GROUP
8710 SOUTH PAULETTES PLACE
BILOXI, MS 39532
ATTN: FLOYD WALTMAN
PHONE:  228-990-3082

OCCUPANCY TYPE : NON-SEPARATED MIXED OCCUPANCY - GROUP M - MERCANTILE &
GROUP S-1 - STORAGE
OCCUPANT LOAD :
1P/60 GROSS SQ. FT. FOR SALES AREA                     8,840/60 =  148P
1P/100 GROSS SQ. FT. FOR OFFICE                             352/100 =      4P
1P/300 GROSS SQ. FT. FOR MERCANTILE STOR.    1,239/300 =      5P
TOTAL OCCUPANTS................................................................. ....=  157P

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: V-B
SPRINKLERED: NO

9,000 SF + (.52 X 9,000) 4,680 = 13,680 GROSS ALLOWABLE > 10,431 SF ACTUAL

ALLOWABLE AREA (SQ.FT.) : 13,680 GROSS TABLE 506.2 + CALCULATION ABOVE
10,431 SF - ACTUAL

ALLOWABLE HEIGHT : 1 STORY AND 40 FEET PER 504.3
ACTUAL- 1 STORY @ ± 18'-4" A.F.F.
PARAPET HEIGHT = A.F.F. 25'-8"

FIRE REQUIREMENTS : NON-SPRINKLERED REQUIRED PER 903.2.7 GROUP M
NOTE: THERE SHALL BE NO HIGH-PILED STORAGE.  

EXITING :           NUMBER OF EXITS REQUIRED = 2 PER TABLE 1006.2.1
PROVIDED:  3 (1 FROM SALES SUPPORT, 2 FROM SALES)
BUILDING DIAGONAL = 146'-4" / 2 = 73'-2" REQD.
EXIT DOOR SEPARATION = 101'-9"  PRVD. FROM SALES
PER A.D.A REQUIREMENTS - EACH EXIT SHALL PROVIDE A 32" OR
GREATER CLEAR OPENING.

MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE ALLOWED = 200 FT. 114'-0" PRVD.)
MAXIMUM COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL = 75 FEET. 25'-1" PRVD.
MINIMUM EGRESS WIDTH  = 0.2 INCHES PER OCCUPANT.
152 PEOPLE (SALES + OFFICE) X .2" = 30.4" REQD. 66" PRVD.
5 PEOPLE (SUPPORT) X .2" = 1.0" REQD. 66" PRVD.

EXIT SIGNAGE TO COMPLY WITH SECTION 1013

INTERIOR FINISHES: EXITWAYS TO HAVE A CLASS "A" FLAME SPREAD CLASSIFICATION
(MIN)
EXIT CORRIDORS TO HAVE A CLASS "B" FLAME SPREAD 
CLASSIFICATION (MIN)
OTHER ROOMS TO HAVE A CLASS "C" FLAME SPREAD 
CLASSIFICATION (MIN)

CLASS A = 0-25 FLAME SPREAD INDEX; 0-450 SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX
CLASS B = 26-75 FLAME SPREAD INDEX; 0-450 SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX
CLASS C = 76-200 FLAME SPREAD INDEX; 0-450 SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX

PLUMBING FIXTURE REQUIREMENTS SECTION 411

OCCUPANCY
MALE

LAVATORIESWATERCLOSETS URINALS*
TUBS
SHOWERS/ 

REGULAR
DRINKING FOUNTAINS

ACCESSIBLEFEMALEMALE FEMALE

e.Percent of frontage increase I = 100 [ F/P - 0.25] x W/30 =  .77 - .25 = .52    (%)
d.W = Minimum width of public way =           (W)

b.Total Building Perimeter =                           (P) 
a.Perimeter which fronts a public way or open space having 30 feet minimum width  = 319.5'  (F)
Frontage area increases from Section 506.2 are computed thus:

f

c.Ratio (F/P) =                      (F/P)

 I = 100 [ .77 - 0.25] x 1 =   52 (%)

20'

411'
319.5/411

TOTAL 157 OC

REQUIRED

79 OC.

1 1
PROVIDED

1 1 1 10 0
1 1 1 1 1 10 0

78 OC.

2009-IPC =
WATER CLOSETS-1 PER 500
LAVATORIES-1 PER 750
WATER FOUNTAINS-1 PER 1000
SERVICE SINKS-1 REQUIRED, I PROVIDED

AN
D

ER
SO

N
 B

EL
L 

ST

M
AI

N
 S

T

WALTMAN'S RETAIL DESIGN GROUP
8710 SOUTH PAULETTES PLACE
BILOXI, MS 39532
ATTN: FLOYD WALTMAN
PHONE:  228-990-3082

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
00'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
00'-0" AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L



NORTH
91'-6" PEMB FRAME DEPTH

ADD 2" O.A. FOR EDGE OF SLAB PEMB PANEL NOTCH

25'-10"24'-11"24'-11"15'-10"

35'-7"55'-11"

16
'-1

"
1'

-0
"

11
2'

-6
 3

/4
"

H
O

LD
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 C
LE

AR

89'-10 3/4"
HOLD INTERIOR CLEAR

1'
-0

"

11
4'

-0
" O

VE
R

AL
L 

PE
M

B 
W

ID
TH

AD
D

 4
" F

O
R

 P
AN

EL
 N

O
TC

H

23
'-5

"
33

'-0
"

23
'-5

"
17

'-1
"

1
A2.0

1
A3.1

4
A2.0

1
A4.0

3
A4.0

PUBLIC WAY.
SEE CIVIL
DRWGS

2'
-8

"
2'

-8
"

1'
-4

"
30

'-4
" O

U
T 

TO
 O

U
T 

R
O

U
G

H
 O

PE
N

IN
G

1'
-4

"
2'

-8
"

23
'-1

1 
1/

4"

2
A2.0

10'-0"
PER CIVIL PLANS

8" GIRT

5 1/4"

2
A4.0

2
A4.1

1
A4.1

4
A4.0

2'-8"9 1/4" 12'-0" 2'-8" 9"

9 
1/

4"

3
A4.1

OPP.
HAND

6'-4"

PUBLIC WAY.
SEE CIVIL
DRWGS

8"
 G

IR
T

5/
8"

5/8"

3
A2.0

4
A5.0

ACCESSIBLE EXIT #1:
DOOR WIDTH = 33" EACH
LEAF. NOTE (ONLY ONE
LEAF REQ'D. FOR EGRESS 3

A1.5
2

A1.5

1
A1.5

4
A1.5

4

SIGNAGE ABOVE DOOR
TRANSOM STATING "THIS
DOOR TO REMAIN
UNLOCKED WHEN
BUILDING IS OCCUPIED."

3

NOTE:
THE INTERIOR FINISHED WALLS OF THE BUILDING MUST BE
FLUSH WITH NO OBSTRUCTIONS OR PROJECTIONS.

112'-6 34" X 89'-10 34"
THE INTERIOR FINISHED WALLS OF THE SALES AREA MUST
BE FLUSH WITH NO OBSTRUCTIONS OR PROJECTIONS.

95'-11 1/2" X 89'-10 34"
ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIRED FINISHED DIMENSIONS.
CHANGES TO THE EXTERIOR BUILDING MATERIAL OR
STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS WILL REQUIRE THE BUILDING TO BE
ENLARGED TO MAINTAIN THE MIN. INTERIOR CLEAR
DIMENSIONS.

SQUARE FOOTAGES:
EXT. GROSS= 10,431 SF
INTERIOR BUILDING NET (FINISH TO FINISH)= 10,118 SF
INTERIOR ROOMS NET (FINISH TO FINISH):
SALES AREA = 8,620 SQ FT
TOILETS/OFFICE =    293 SQ FT
SALES SUPPORT = 1,119 SQ FT

2B

1 1/2"

ACCESSIBLE EXIT #3:
DOOR WIDTH = 66"

3

3
A4.1

ALIGN.
TYP.

2

2A

5

95
'-1

1 
1/

2"
7"

16
'-0

 7
/8

"
8 

5/
8"

8"
 G

IR
T

5/
8"

2'
-8

"
23

'-1
1 

1/
4"

9 
1/

4"

10"

8'-0"

5'
-0

"

REFER TO CIVIL
DRWGS. FOR
CONTINUATION
OF SIDEWALK

NOTE: NO EXCEPTIONS

8 
5/

8"

5/8"

10"
GIRT

2'-8"3'-0"
T.O.

6'-4"

ACCESSIBLE EXIT #2:
DOOR WIDTH = 33"

PUBLIC WAY.
SEE CIVIL
DRWGS

2'
-0

"
3'

-4
"

3"
5'

-0
"

5'-0"

1'-10"

STEEL COLUMN
READY FOR
PAINTING

2

1

1

5/8"

4
A4.1

2A

NOTE: SET DOOR FRAME
FLUSH WITH INSIDE FACE
OF WALL AND PROVIDE
PEMB JAMB TRIM ON
OUTSIDE JAMB FACES.

12
" M

IN
.

NO VESTIBULE. NO
ENERGY CODE USED.

7'
-7

"

5'-5 1/4" 3'-8 1/2"

6

LOW WALL

7'-0"

6
A1.0
OPP.
HAND

1'
-4

"

KEYED NOTES:
PROVIDE PEMB DOOR JAMB EXTENSIONS AND PROVIDE CONT. BACKER
ROD AND SEALANT AROUND ENTIRE FRAME AT MASONRY AND EIFS

FUTURE ENERGY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM BY TENANT UPFIT

3'-0" WIDE CANOPY FURNISHED BY TENANTS SIGN VENDOR. REFER TO
SECTION 1/A-4.0 FOR STRUCTURAL SUPPORT FOR FUTURE CANOPY.

NOT USED.

NOT USED.

NOT USED.

HVAC MECHANICAL UNITS MOUNTED ON THE ROOF PER MECH. DRWGS.

NOT USED.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR EXTENT.

PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICE AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS PER  THE
ELECTRICAL DRWGS. WITH 3 4" PLYWOOD BACKING BOARD.

PROVIDE RECESSED FREEZER PROOF HOSE BIB PER PLUMBING
DRWGS.

PROVIDE 4" THICK CONCRETE PAD.

PROVIDE 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB. REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS. SLAB FLATNESS VARIATION-NOT MORE THAN
ONE-QUARTER INCH (14") IN TEN FEET (10'-0").

PRE-ENGINEERED METAL BUILDING (PEMB) STRUCTURE WITH 5 8" GWB
TO 12'-0" A.F.F. SECURED TO GIRTS PER WALL SECTIONS. PROVIDE
LEVEL 4 FINISH.

PROVIDE (2) TOILET EXHAUST OPENINGS 6" DIA. WITH METAL DUCT
THROUGH THE WALL LOCATED OVER THE TOILET AREA AND CAPPED
FOR FUTURE TENANT CONNECTION. REFER TO MECHANICAL
DRAWINGS.

METAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT BY PEMB MFR. REFER TO SHEET
A-1.1 FOR SIZING AND CONNECTION OPTIONS.

6" DIA STEEL BOLLARDS 4' HIGH PER CIVIL DRWGS.

ROOF LADDER WITH SECURITY DOOR. SEE A-2.0 FOR MODEL NUMBER.

WALL CONSTRUCTION TYPES:
1 - EXTERIOR PEMB METAL WALL FRAMING WITH 5 8" GWB UP TO 12'-0" A.F.F. FINISH AS SCHEDULED.

2 - PARTITION WALL:  6-20 GA. METAL STUDS 16" O.C. WITH ONE LAYER 12" GWB EACH SIDE FROM SLAB
TO UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE ABOVE.  BRACE WALL TO STRUCTURE 4'-0" O.C. ABOVE CEILING.
FINISH AS SCHEDULED.

2A - PARTITION WALL:  6" -18 GA. METAL  STUDS @ 12" OC (4'-0" WIDE ON LONG SIDE AND 3'-0" WIDE ON
SHORT SIDE OF MOP SINK) WITH ONE LAYER  1/2" GWB TO UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE ABOVE ON
STOCKROOM SIDE AND TO FINISH CEILING ON TOILET / OFFICE ROOM SIDE. PROVIDE WATER
RESISTANT GWB ON PLUMBING SIDE ONLY. BRACE WALL TO STRUCTURE 4'-0" O.C. FINISH AS
SCHEDULED.

2B - PARTITION WALL: 6" -20 GA. METAL STUDS 16" O.C. WITH ONE LAYER 12" GWB ON SUPPORT ROOM
SIDE FROM SLAB TO UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURE ABOVE AND UP TO CEILING AT OFFICE, HALL,
RESTROOM SIDE.  BRACE WALL TO STRUCTURE 4'-0" O.C. ABOVE CEILING. FINISH AS SCHEDULED.

3 - PARTITION WALL: 3 5 8"-20 GA. METAL STUDS 16" O.C. WITH ON LAYER  12" GWB EACH SIDE FROM
SLAB TO UNDER SIDE OF LAY-IN CEILING TILE AT 8'-0" A.F.F.  PROVIDE MOISTURE RESISTANT GWB IN
TOILETS.  FINISH AS SCHEDULED.

4 - PARTITION WALL: 6"-20 GA. METAL STUDS 16" O.C. WITH ON LAYER 12" GWB EACH SIDE FROM SLAB
TO UNDER SIDE OF LAY-IN CEILING TILE AT 8'-0" A.F.F.  PROVIDE MOISTURE RESISTANT GWB IN
TOILETS.  FINISH AS SCHEDULED.

5 - FURRED WALL: 2 12" 20 GA. METAL STUDS 16" O.C. WITH ONE LAYER OF 12" MOISTURE RESISTANT
GWB FROM SLAB TO UNDERSIDE OF GWB CEILING.

6 - LOW WALL: 4'-0" HIGH WALL WITH 2X4 FIRE RETARDANT STUDS 16" O.C. WITH 34" MDO FIRE
RETARDANT PLYWOOD ON EACH SIDE AND 1X6 PAINTED WOOD CAP. NOTE: FIRE RETARDANT IS NOT
REQUIRED PER CODE BUT AT THE REQUEST OF FAMILY DOLLAR.

1/
4"

M
AX

.

1/
2"

M
AX

.

NOTE: ALL EXT. EXIT DOOR
THRESHOLDS

1 : 2 BEVEL MAX.

HOLLOW METAL
FRAME, PAINTED

DOOR, AS SCHED.

ADA APPROVED ALUM.
THRESHOLD SET IN
CONT. SEALANT BED.

SIDEWALK

1/2" EXP. JOINT
MATERIAL (UNDER
THRESHOLD)

GROUT

1 X 6 CAP WITH ALL
EDGES ROUNDED PAINT
FOREST GREEN

3/4" MDO PLYWOOD (FIRE
RETARDANT) ATTACHED
TO EACH STUD WITH
LIQUID NAIL AND FINISH
NAILS

(FIRE RETARDANT) 2 X 4
WOOD STUDS @ 16" OC

PAINT FOREST GREEN.

(FIRE RETARDANT) 2 X 4
SILL LIQUID NAILED AND
SHOT TO FLOOR

WOOD CORNER GUARD
@ ALL OUTSIDE
CORNERS

PAINT FOREST
GREEN.

4'
-0

" T
O

P 
O

F 
FR

AM
IN

G

WALL BEYOND

FINISH FLOOR

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

STOREFRONT TYPE
(REFER TO SHEET A-3.0)

DOOR NUMBER (REFER
TO THIS SHEET

INTERIOR WALLS AND DOORS BY
VANILLA BOX SCOPE

A-1.0

FLOOR PLAN
DOOR SCHEDULE
& DETAILS

HDW # 400A
-3 PAIR HINGES: 4 1/2" HEAVY WEIGHT, NON- REMOVABLE PINS
-1 NON-ALARMED, NON-KEYED PANIC BAR DEVICE
-2 FLUSH BOLTS (ON INACTIVE LEAF)
-1 DUST PROOF STRIKE
-1 ALUM THRESHOLD (1/2" MAX HEIGHT)
-2 SWEEPS
-1 WEATHER STRIP
-1 RAIN DRIP
-1 ASTRAGAL
-INSTALL PEEP HOLE TO VIEW OUT. MOUNT AT 4'-3" A.F.F.
-INSTALL 2 OVERHEAD HOLDERS/STOPS

DOOR NOTES

HARDWARE NOTES 

1. PROVIDE A SIGN POSTED ON THE EGRESS SIDE, ON OR ADJACENT TO THE DOOR  STATING: "THIS
DOOR TO REMAIN UNLOCKED WHEN BUILDING IS OCCUPIED." THE SIGN SHALL BE IN LETTERS 1" HIGH
ON A CONTRASTING BACKGROUND.

2.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL DOOR SWEEP ON ALL EXTERIOR DOORS TO PREVENT
WATER, WIND AND DEBRIS INFILTRATION.

3.  REFER TO FINISH NOTES 2 & 4 ON THIS SHEET FOR PAINTING OF DOOR AND FRAMES.

4.  INSTALL TENANT SUPPLIED SIGNAGE ON INTERIOR SIDE THAT READS "EMERGENCY EXIT ONLY".
CENTER IN DOOR AND MOUNT CENTER OF SIGN AT 5'-0" A.F.F.

5. PROVIDE CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH 4 12" x 2" CENTER SET PROFILE
AND THERMALLY BROKEN FRAMES. SEE-1/A-3.0.

HDW # 400C
-1 1/2 PAIR HINGES: 4 12" HEAVY WEIGHT, NON- REMOVABLE PINS
-1 NON-ALARMED, NON-KEYED PANIC BAR DEVICE: WITH STAND ALONE ALARM.
REFER TO DOOR DETAIL.
-1 CLOSER
-1 PEEP HOLE TO VIEW OUT. MOUNT AT 4'-3" A.F.F.
-1 ALUM THRESHOLD (1/2" MAX HEIGHT)
-1 SWEEP
-1 WEATHER STRIP
-1 RAIN DRIP

HDW # 100C
-1 1/2 PAIR HINGES: STANDARD WEIGHT
-1 MECHANICAL PUSH BUTTON LOCKSET WITH LEVER HANDLE
-1 CLOSER
-1 FLOOR STOP

HDW # 300C
-1 1/2 PAIR HINGES: STANDARD WEIGHT
-1 PRIVACY SET WITH LEVER HANDLE
-1 CLOSER
-FLOOR/WALL STOP

HDW # 200E
LWP-3 ALUMINUM TRAFFIC DOOR EASY SWING HINGE SYSTEM

9" X 30" CLEAR ACRYLIC WINDOW
FLUSH HOLLOW METAL FRAME - DRYWALL

GENERAL HARDWARE NOTES:
1. REINFORCE JAMBS WITH WOOD BLOCKING.

2. ALL DOOR HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES, LOCKS AND OTHER OPERATING DEVICES SHALL BE
INSTALLED 34" (MIN) TO 44" (MAX) AFF AND SHALL BE "SINGLE-HANDED" OPERABLE WITHOUT USE
OF KEY OR SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE.

3. WHERE EGRESS DOORS ARE USED IN PAIRS, THE UNLATCHING OF THE LEAF SHALL NOT
REQUIRE MORE THAN ONE (1) OPERATION AS MENTIONED IN GENERAL HARDWARE NOTE #2
ABOVE.

4. DOORS EQUIPPED WITH CLOSERS SHALL BE ADJUSTED SO THAT THE SWEEP  PERIOD FROM
AN OPEN POSITION OF 70  DEGREES WILL TAKE AT LEAST 3  SECONDS TO MOVE TO A POINT 3"
FROM  THE LATCH, MEASURED FROM THE  LEADING EDGE OF THE DOOR.

5.  CONTROLS AND OPERATING MECHANISMS SHALL BE  LEVER-TYPE, OPERABLE WITH ONE HAND
AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST. THE FORCE
REQUIRED TO ACTIVATE CONTROLS OF INTERIOR DOORS SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 5
POUNDS  (22.2 N).

6.  INSTALL TENANT SUPPLIED ACCESSIBLE SIGN ON OUTSIDE ADJACENT WALL SURFACE.

FINISH NOTES
1.  DO NOT PROVIDE SEAL CHEMS SPEC HARDENER (OR EQUIVALENT) ONTO CONCRETE FLOORS
IN SALES SUPPORT ROOM THAT WILL RECEIVE CLEAR ACRYLIC SEALER.
2.  EXTERIOR SIDE OF HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES TO BE PRIMED & PAINTED IN FIELD
WITH 1 COAT PRIMER AND 2 COATS SEMI-GLOSS, COLOR PER EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE.
3.  PROVIDE GWB TAPED, SPACKLED & SANDED READY FOR TENANTS PAINT WITH LEVEL 4 FINISH.
4. HOLLOW METAL FRAME, DOORS AND WOOD RESTROOM DOORS TO BE PRIMED & PAINTED IN
FIELD WITH 1 COAT PRIMER AND 2 COATS SEMI-GLOSS, COLOR TO  MATCH WALL SURFACE OF
DOOR FACING.

FLOORS-TOILETS:
SHEET-1: Mannington Commercial. IF FIRST CHOICE IS NOT AVAILABLE THEN SELECT THE NEXT
ONE
1-Biospec Choices, Biospec MD, Color: Linen (15420) 6'6” width (2 meters)
2-Biospec Choices, Biospec MD, Color: Sandrift (15203) 6'6” width (2 meters)
3-Biospec Choices, Biospec MD, Color: Toasted Sesame (15333) 6'6” width (2 meters)
BASE:
COVE-1: 6" HIGH, 38" RAD. SHEET VINYL INTEGAL COVE BASE COVE WITH COVE STICK AND
EXTRUDED ALUMINUM CAP TRIM. SEE SHEET-1 ABOVE.

WALLS:
PAINT-3: (2 COATS) SUPER HIDE ZERO VOC LATEX INTERIOR SEMI-GLOSS #358 COLOR-WHITE

FRP-1: INSTALL FRP (GLASBORD # 85 - WHITE W/ PEBBLED EMBOSSED FINISH, BY CRANE
COMPOSITES OR EQUAL) (FORMALLY KEMLITE) TO 8'-0" A.F.F. ON ALL WALL SURFACES IN THE
RESTROOMS. INSTALL FRP TO  4'-0" A.F.F. BEHIND THE MOP SINK AND WATER COOLER. SEE
ELVATIONS ON SHEET A-1.4. COMPLETE FRP W/ TRIP CAP ON TOP, SIDES, CORNERS AND
JOINTS, INCLUDING CAULKING AS REQD. BY MFG. VERIFY LOCAL CODE FOR ADDITIONAL
APPLICATION IF REQD.

CEILING:
ACT-1: 2'-0" X 4'-0" SUSPENDED LAY-IN CEILING TILE BY ARMSTRONG "CORTEGA" SQUARE EDGE
#769-COLOR WHITE IN WHITE METAL TEE GRID

HDW # 500A
-CONTINUOUS HINGES PER STOREFRONT MANUFACTURER (BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR)
-1 ALUM THRESHOLD (1/2" MAX HEIGHT)
-2 PUSH PLATES & BAR
-2 PULL HANDLES
-COMMERCIAL GRADE DEADLOCK W/ THUMB TURN ON SALES SIDE
-2 CLOSERS WITH STOP ARM  AND DROP PLATE
-REFER TO GLASS NOTES ON SHEET A-3.0

HEAD

7'-0"

7'-0"

DOOR SCHEDULE

500

400 PR 3'-0"

# W

ALUM. STOREFRONT

18 GA. HOLLOW METAL

1 3/4"

1 3/4"

MATERIALH T

DOORS HDW
NOTES

H2/A3.0

6A/A1.1

J4/A3.0

6B/A1.1

T1/A3.0

SILLJAMB

DETAILS

500A

400A

1, 2, 5

2, 3, 4

NOTES
DOOR

PR 3'-0"
401 1 3/4"7'-0"3'-0" 40OC5/A1.018 GA' HOLLOW METAL

A

C
B 2, 3, 4

6'-8"

6-8"300

100 SOLID CORE WOOD

1 3/4"

1 3/4" 3A/A1.1 3B/A1.1

-

-

300C

100C

3

3
PR 3'-0"200 1 3/4"7'-0"

3'-0"
200E-

E

E
D 3

3'-0"

SOLID CORE WOOD
18 GA. HOLLOW METAL3A/A1.1 3B/A1.1

3A/A1.1 3B/A1.1

6A/A1.1 6B/A1.1
5/A1.0

ELEV
SEE
A-1.1

600 1 3/4"7'-0"3'-0" 600A18 GA' HOLLOW METAL B 2, 35/A1.06A/A1.1 6B/A1.1

WALLsSPACE
FINISH SCHEDULE

FLOOR BASE NOTESCEILING
SALES &
VESTIBULE

2, 3ACT-1 AT
11'-10" A.F.F.

SUPPORT 1, 2, 3EXPOSED
NO PAINT

--

--

OFFICE -- ACT-1 AT
8'-0" A.F.F.

HALLWAY -- ACT-1 AT
8'-0" A.F.F.

TOILET (S) SHEET-1 COVE-1 FRP-1 TO 8'-0" GWB AT
8'-0" A.F.F.
PAINT-3

4

CONCRETE READY
FOR TENANTS
FLOOR FINISH

GWB W/ LEVEL 4
FINISH READY FOR
TENANTS PAINT
GWB W/ LEVEL 4
FINISH READY FOR
TENANTS PAINT

CONCRETE READY
FOR TENANTS
FLOOR FINISH
CONCRETE READY
FOR TENANTS
FLOOR FINISH

GWB W/ LEVEL 4
FINISH READY FOR
TENANTS PAINT
GWB W/ LEVEL 4
FINISH READY FOR
TENANTS PAINT

CONCRETE READY
FOR TENANTS
FLOOR FINISH

3, 4

2, 3, 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
J1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDOOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDOOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOW WALL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



11
4'

-0
" P

EM
B 

FR
AM

E 
W

ID
TH

1
A2.0

1
A3.1

3
A2.0

4
A2.0

2
A2.0

1
A4.0

2
A4.0

3
A4.0

4
A4.0

1
A4.1

2
A4.1

4
A4.1

3
A4.1

PI
TC

H
 G

U
TT

ER
1%

 T
O

 D
.S

.

BOX-GUTTER BY PEMB MFG.
SLOPE TO DOWNSPOUTS AT
1% PER FOOT.

PROVIDE ALL ROOF
DOWNSPOUTS WITH
CONCRETE SPLASH BLOCKS
TO DRAIN AWAY FROM
BUILDING PER CIVIL DRWGS.

R
O

O
F

AR
EA

 #
1A

R
O

O
F

AR
EA

 #
2A

R
O

O
F

AR
EA

 #
2B

R
O

O
F

AR
EA

 #
1B

PRE-ENGINEERED
METAL ROOFING
PANELS AND
STRUCTURE BY PEMB
MFG. SLOPE 1/4:12

ROOF TO PARAPET
FLASHING & SEALANT
BY PEMB. MFG.

FUTURE CANOPY
BY TENANT

PRE-FINISHED
METAL COPING
SLOPED TO DRAIN
TO REAR

DOWNSPOUT & GUTTER CALCULATIONS:
MCINTOSH COUNTY, EUFAULA, OK
100 YEAR, 1 HR RAINFALL RATE = 3.75 (USING 4.0")
ROOF AREA #1A OR 1B = 2,572 SF + (1

2 PARAPET-1 SIDE) 35 SF = 2,607 SF
ROOF AREA #2A OR 2B = 2,536 SF + (1

2 PARAPET-1 SIDE) 86 SF = 2,622 SF

LARGEST ROOF AREA = AREA #2A OR 2B - 2,622 SF

DOWNSPOUTS:
TABLE 1106.2(2)
A 3"x4" DOWNSPOUT @ 4" = 3,300 SF  > 2,622 SF

GUTTERS:
TABLE 1106.6
A 8" DIA GUTTER AT 1% SLOPE = 2,800 SF > 2,622 SF

PRE-FINISHED  METAL
RAKE TRIM SLOPE
TOWARDS ROOF

PI
TC

H
 G

U
TT

ER
1%

 T
O

 D
.S

.
PI

TC
H

 G
U

TT
ER

1%
 T

O
 D

.S
.

PI
TC

H
 G

U
TT

ER
1%

 T
O

 D
.S

.
PI

TC
H

 G
U

TT
ER

1%
 T

O
 D

.S
.

PI
TC

H
 G

U
TT

ER
1%

 T
O

 D
.S

.

MITER COPING
AND SEAL
WATERTIGHT

NOTE: REFER TO
CALCULATIONS THIS SHEET
FOR SIZING OF GUTTER AND
DOWNSPOUTS

DOWNSPOUT

DOWNSPOUT

DOWNSPOUT

DOWNSPOUT

91'-6" PEMB FRAME DEPTH

AC-2
4 TONS
869 LBS

AC-1
8.5 TONS
1,230 LBS

AC-3
10 TONS
1,258 LBS

AC-4
8.5 TONS
1,230 LBS

11
'-7

"
10

'-0
" M

IN
.

NOTE 1: REFER TO SHEET A-2 FOR EXTERIOR MATERIALS AND COLORS.

NOTE 2: REFER TO MTL. BLDG. DWG'S FOR ALL ROOF CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS.

NOTE 3: NO PENETRATION PERMITTED IN ROOF EXCEPT AT RTU'S.
PROVIDE A WEATHER TIGHTNESS WARRANTY PER THE APPROVED
EXHIBITS AND LOI FROM THE  LANDLORDS CONSTRUCTION CRITERIA.

NOTE 4: PROVIDE SIDE WALL TOILET PLUMBING VENTS PER ON SHEET
P-2V.

NOTE 5: VERIFY FINAL UNIT WEIGHT WITH ACTUAL MFR. SELECTED.

NOTE 6: PEMB TO COORDINATE THE ROOF FRAMING AND PURLIN
SPACING TO ACCOMMODATE THE FOUR UNIT LOCATIONS AND WEIGHTS.
REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS FOR FINAL LOCATION AND CURB
SYSTEMS. PEMB TO PROVIDE CRICKETS SLOPED TO DRAIN ON THE HIGH
SIDE OF EACH UNIT THAT COORDINATES WITH THE ROOF SYSTEM
WARRANTY AND MANUFACTURES REQUIREMENTS.

ROOF ACCESS LADDER
AND SECURITY GATE.
SEE NOTES ON SHEET
A-2.0

HUS - 2 DOOR
FREEZER

HUS
1 DOOR
COOLER

P
R
E
P
A
ID

8"
 S
HE

LF

C
KO

UT
ME

RC
H

13
" 
SH

EL
F

C
KO

UT
ME

RC
H

13
" 
SH

EL
F

4' 
SH

EL
F

CIG
AR

ET
TE

 O
NL

Y
2' 

SP
LIT

 SH
EL

F
CIG

/ O
TP

C
H
A
R
C
O
A
L

R
A
C
K

FR
ITO

-
LA
Y

NO
B
LO
C
K

ZO
NE

NO
B
LO
C
K

ZO
NE

NO
 B

LO
C
K

ZO
NE

NO
BLOCK
ZONE

NO
BLOCK
ZONE

NO
BLOCK
ZONE

NO
BLOCK
ZONE

NO
BLOCK
ZONE

NO
BLOCK
ZONE

NO
BLOCK
ZONE

80' COOLERS

LH
 B

EL
TE
D

C
HE
C
KO

UT

LH
C
HE
C
KO

UT
LH

C
HE
C
KO

UT

C
HE

C
KO

UT
C
AB

IN
ET
 W

/S
AF
E 
&

PR
IN
TE
R

U
N

IL
EV

ER
BU

N
KE

R
5B

AS
KE

T

SH
OP

PI
NG

 C
AR
TS

UB
RL
A

RA
C
K

SUN
CARE

CK.PT.

CK.PT.

SPILL MAGIC
(@ 6' A.F.F)

BEAUT
TOWR

EM
P

BALLOON
CORRAL

EM
P

EM
P

EM
P

EMP

DT
SPEED
TABLE

D
T

R
EA

D
IN

G
R

AC
K

D
T

SU
N

G
LS

S
R

AC
K

5R-HM 5R-HM 5R-HM 5F-HM 5F-HM 5F-HM

ATM

W
EL

C
O

M
E 

EA
SE

L

B
AT
TE
RI
ES

EM
P

EM
P

EM
P

EM
P

60"H EMP

15.2" REQD.
33" PRVD.
PANIC HARDWARE

EGRESS SEPARATION
FOR SALES FLOOR
101'-9"

BLDG DIAGONAL
146'-4"

MAX. TRAVEL DISTANCE
REQUIRED = 200'-0"
PROVIDED 114'-0"

1.0" REQD.
66" PRVD.
PANIC
HARDWARE

15.2" REQD.
33" PRVD. EACH LEAF,
ONLY ONE LEAF
HAS FLUSH BOLT

EXIT ARRANGEMENT: BUILDING
DIAGONAL =
146'-4" /2 =  73'-2" ALLOWED
101'-9" PROVIDED (SALES)

TRAVEL DISTANCE =
200'-0"
PROVIDED = 49'-4"

MAX. COMMON PATH OF
TRAVEL PER = 75'-0"
PROVIDED = 25'-1"

TENANTS FLOOR FINISH

CONTINUOUS LIQUID
NAIL TO FLOOR

#12 TEK SCREWS @ 32" OC

5 1/2" x 1 1/2"  (18 GA) GALV
STEEL ANGLE

SEE PLAN FOR WALL
TYPES

NOTE: OVERLAP 6" MIN AT
SECTION ENDS

CONT FIRE CAULK

CONT FIRE CAULK

BACK OF FREEZER /
COOLER

4"
(12" IN SEISMIC AREAS)

BACK OF FREEZER / COOLER

5 1/2" x 1 1/2"  (18 GA) GALV.
STEEL ANGLE. SEE DETAIL
AT LEFT

MERCANTILE
8,840 SF- 60 GROSS
148 OCCUPANT

SUPPORT
1,239 SF- 300 GROSS
5 OCCUPANT

RESTROOM/OFFICE
352 SF- 100 GROSS
4 OCCUPANT

3'-0"

7'
-0

"

3'-0"

7'
-0

"

3'-0"

METAL
HOLLOW CORE

DOOR SHOWN
AS LEFT SIDE
LATCH FROM
INTERIOR
SURFACE

EXIT ALARM
LOCATION. FOR
LOW RISK STORES.

3'-0"

7'
-0

"

3'-0"

METAL
HOLLOW CORE

AB

C

ASTRAGAL

PEEP HOLE

6'
-8

"

3'-0"

SOLID CORE
HARDBOARD

DE

PEEP HOLE
PER HRDWR.
SCH.

ACTIVE LEAF

LOCATE EXIT SIGN
CENTERED ABOVE
ACTIVE LEAF DOOR

4'
-3

"

4'
-3

"

PROVIDE INSULATED HOLLOW
METAL EXTERIOR DOORS
COMPLYING WITH U=.239.
MINERAL FIBER INSULATION
PER ASTM C 665 TYPE 1
(BLANKETS WITHOUT
MEMBRANE FACING
MANUFACTURED FROM SLAG
OR ROCK WOOL WITH 6-12
LB/CU FT DENSITY AND ASTM
E 136 FOR COMBUSTION
CHARACTERISTICS.

3'-0"

7'
-0

"

3'
-4

"
M

AX
.

3'-0"

TEMPERED ALUMINUM DOOR
W/ ACRYLIC VIEW PANELS

24" x 14" RETURN GRILL
AT OFFICE DOOR ONLY

10
"

EQEQ

10
"

M
IN

.

EXIT ALARM
LOCATION. FOR
LOW RISK STORES.

MTL. SUPPORT, DOOR ATTACHMENT
CHANNEL, TRIM PIECE, AND FACADE
BY PEMB MFG. INSTALL DOOR IN STRICT
ACCORDANCE WITH MFR'S
SPECIFICATIONS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

METAL SIDING PANEL
FLASHING BY MTL.
BLDG. MFG.

JAMB TRIM/FLASHING,
EXTENDED TO WRAP JAMB,
BY PEMB MFR.

MTL. TRIM BY PEMB MFR.

MTL. TRIM BY PEMB
MFR.

5
8" GWB WITH LEVEL 4

FINISH READY FOR
TENANTS PAINTING

CONT. SEALANT AT
TRIM AND GWB

5
8" GWB WITH LEVEL 4

FINISH READY FOR
TENANTS PAINTING

BACKER ROD & SEALANT
AROUND DOOR
PERIMETER, BOTH SIDES

PAINTED H.M. FRAME
WITH INSULATED H.M.
DOOR

BACKER ROD & SEALANT
AROUND DOOR
PERIMETER,
BOTH SIDES

CONT. SEALANT AT
TRIM AND GWB

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

SALES COUNTER NOTE:
 -ALL POINT OF SALES
COUNTERS ARE AT 36"
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
HEIGHT.

FIXTURE PLAN NOTE:
THIS FIXTURE PLAN IS PROTOTYPICAL.  OBTAIN UPDATED DRAWING
FROM FAMILY DOLLAR PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR TO ORDERING OR
INSTALLING ANY SPECIAL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND PRIOR TO
ORDERING OR INSTALLING ANY FINAL SALES FLOOR LIGHTING.

SEE RODENT ANGLE DETAIL AT
RIGHT FOR ANGLE BEHIND
COOLER/FREEZERS

SEE RODENT ANGLE
DETAIL AT RIGHT FOR
ANGLE BEHIND
COOLER/FREEZERS

A-1.1

ROOF PLAN, NOTES &
LIFE SAFETY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
+25'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH EAVE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
+18'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW EAVE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
+16'-5" @ 1/4" PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF METAL FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRICKET BY PEMB AT ROOF TOP UNITS. TYP.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR HEAD HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE DBL. STUD, DBL. CHANNEL BOX HEADER AT HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW MTL. FRAME - PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE DBL. STUDS AT JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW MTL. FRAME - PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE (3) ANCHORS PER JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES - SEE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYP. BD. ON 3-5/8" METAL STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYP. BD. ON 3-5/8" METAL STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIFE SAFTEY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uRODENT ANGLE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uINTERIOR DOOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uOCCUPANCY DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDOOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uH.M. DOOR/FRAME DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



1

4

3

5

EQ
10'-0"
TYP.

EQ

EQ
EQ

2

3

3 3

EQ
EQ

5'-4"

6

EXIT SIGN. CENTER
OVER DOOR

1x4 OR 1X8 LIGHT
FIXTURE SURFACE
MOUNTED TO ACT
CEILING

2'X4' LAY IN CEILING
TILE AND TEE GRID
SYSTEM. REFER TO
FIN. SCH.

REFLECTED CEILING LEGEND

WALL MOUNTED LED
LIGHT PACK. REFER TO
ELECT. DRWGS. FOR
TYP. AND EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS FOR
MOUNTING HEIGHTS

1 2/" M.R. GWB ON 3 5 8"
METAL STUDS 16" O.C.
REFER TO FIN. SCH.

KEYED NOTES:
START 24" GRID 1'-0" OFF FRONT WALL AND CENTER GRID IN SALES
AREA SIDE TO SIDE.

CENTER GRID IN ROOM.

CENTER LIGHTS IN ROOM.

REFER TO ELECTRICAL VANILLA BOX LIGHTING PLAN FOR LIGHT
LOCATIONS.

CENTER LOADING EXIT SIGN OVER ACTIVE LEAF.

FUTURE CANOPY BY TENANT

CEILING MOUNTED AIR CURTAIN. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRWGS.

1

2

3

4

5

6

8'-0"

9
A1.2 7

A1.28'
-0

"

5"

2'-0"

2'
-0

"

2'-0"

PROVIDE BLOCKING
FOR CASEWORK

2 1/2" DIA GROMMETED
HOLE  AT COUNTER
(TYP OF 2)

CL

C L

CL

PROVIDE PREFORMED
COUNTER AND BACKSPLASH
W/ HIGH PRESSURE WHITE
LAMINATE FINISH. MOUNT TO
WALL. SEE OFFICE ELEV AND
DETAILS ON THIS SHEET

1'
-1

0"
2'

-7
"

CL
EA

R

8'
-0

"

FINISHES, SHELVING AND CONSTRUCTION

2-1/2" DIA HOLE W/ GROMMET
(TYP OF 2)

PT 2X4 WD SILL SHOT TO FLOOR.

(3 - FIRE TREATED) 2X4 WD SUPPORT LEGS AT FRONT,
CENTER AND WALL. REFER TO SECTION.

PROVIDE (1) 15" DEEP 3/4"  WHITE MELAMINE
SHELF SUPPORT WITH (FIRE TREATED) 2X4
WOOD CONSTRUCTION. PROVIDE (2) 2 1/2" DIA
HOLES W/ GROMMETS FOR PRINTER & CCTV, (1)
AT EACH END DIRECTLY ABOVE HOLES IN
COUNTER. SEE ENLARGED OFFICE PLAN.

(FIRE TREATED) 2X4
SUPPORT FRAMING
ATTACHED TO WALL.

PRE-FORMED WHITE LAMINATE
COUNTER - SUPPORT WITH
(FIRE TREATED) 2X4 WOOD
CONSTRUCTION.

3'-6"(H) x 2'-6"(W) 3/4" FIRE
RETARDANT PLYWOOD
BACKBOARD INSTALLED BY
CONTRACTOR. TOP OF BOARD
AT 8'-0" AFF. PAINT LIGHTNING
WHITE.

2'
-7

"

CONT (FIRE TREATED) 2X4 WD FRAME
ATTACHED TO WALL PAINT FRAMING
WHITE

VERT. (FIRE TREATED)
2X4 WD FRAME
SUPPORT AT CENTER
OF COUNTER.

FRAME ATTACHED TO SLAB

PAINT ALL FRAMING
WHITE.

FRAME ATTACHED TO
ADJACENT WALL

PREFORMED WHITE
LAMINATE COUNTER TOP
WITH BACKSPLASH.

(FIRE TREATED) 2X4
WD SUPPORT FRAME

1'
-1

0"

PROVIDE 3/4" X 15" WHITE MELAMINE
SHELF

2 1 /2" HOLE WITH GROMMENT. SEE
ELEVATION FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUIREMENTS

5"℄

PROVIDE CONT FIRE
TREATED 2X4 WD LEDGER -
ATTACH TO ADJACENT
WALL @ 8" OC MAX.

PROVIDE (FIRE TREATED)
2X4 WD CENTER SUPPORT

PROVIDE (FIRE TREATED)
2X4 ENDCAP SUPPORT (EA
SIDE TYP) - ATTACH @ 8"
OC MAX.

EQ EQ

10'-0"

LINE OF COUNTER ABOVE -
HOLD BACK 2X4 FRAMING
AS REQ'D FOR
INSTALLATION OF
COUNTER

LINE OF ADJACENT WALL
(TYP)

NOTE:

SHELF FRAMING
ABOVE SHALL BE
SIMILAR - SEE
ELEVATION.

(FIRE TREATED) 2X4 WD.
SUPPORT

9
A1.2

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

A-1.2

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXSPD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uREFLECTED CEILING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uOFFICE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uOFFICE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCOUNTER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCOUNTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



TOILET ROOM CLEAR FLOOR NOTES:

30X48 CLEAR FLOOR AT LAV & W.F.

30X48 CLEAR FLOOR

60X56 CLEAR FLOOR AT TOILET

48X48 AT PUSH SIDE OF DOOR

54X60 AT PULL SIDE OF DOOR

60" TURNING RADIUS

NOTE:
HAND DRYER IS ALLOWED TO
ENCROACH MAX. 4" INTO CLEAR
FLOOR AREA AT LAVATORY.

5
A1.4

7'-3 5/8"6"7'-4 1/4"6"

7'
-6

 5
/8

"
3 

5/
8"

1'
-0

 3
/8

"

6"

HALLWAY
103

1'
-5

"
1'

-3
"

M
IN

.

3'-0"
GWB T.O.

4"

5/8"

10"
GIRT

5/
8"

8"
G

IR
T

6
A1.4

A

D

E

C

B

SEE OPP. HAND INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS ON THIS
SHEET FOR TOILET ROOM

TOILET
104

TOILET
105

F

A

4
A1.4

SUPPORT
106

F

ADA SIGN
TYP.

9"

4"
 M

AX
.

HAND DRYER

REFER TO PLAN 5/A-1.2
FOR OFFICE LAYOUT

5/
8"

2 
1/

2"
 S

TU
D

3 
5/

8"
6'

-8
"

9"4" 4"

5'-6"

4'-1 1/4"

1'
-4

"4'-0" FRP

3B
A1.4

4'
-0

" F
R

P

3A
A1.4

5/8"

3 5/8"

5/
8"

5/
8"

3 5/8"3 5/8"

18
"

2'
-0

" 36
"

1'-0" 3'-6"

FRP TO 8'-0" OVER 12"
M.R. GWB, TYP. AT ALL
TOILET ROOM WALLS

ALL GRAB
BARS TO BE
1.25"Ø - 1.5"Ø

1'-3"
MIN.

24
"

36
"

17"

HOT WATER AND
DRAIN PIPES TO BE
INSULATED

FRP TO 8'-0" OVER 12"
M.R. GWB, TYP. AT ALL
TOILET ROOM WALLS

7'-31
2"

SEE 7 ABOVE & 2
THIS SHEET FOR
ADA DIMS.

3'
-4

"
1'

-6
"

3'
-4

"

SOAP
DISPENSER

FLUSH CONTROL
SHALL BE LOCATED ON
THE OPEN SIDE OF
THE WATER CLOSET

℄

MIRROR - 18" x 36"
REFLECTIVE
SURFACE, BASE @ 40"
ABOVE FIN. FL.

12"MIN.

24" MIN.

C
.L

. T
O

IL
ET

2'
-1

0"

6" 1'
-0

 1
/2

"

8"

2'
-3

"

1'-7"

3"

FRP TO 48" AT
DRINKING
FOUNTAINS
WALL.

2'
-1

0"
2'

-3
"3'
-3

"
2'

-8
 1

/2
"

TERMINATE INTO
DOOR FRAME

CENTER FOUNTAINS
IN ALCOVE

8'
-0

"
TY

P.
 L

AY
IN

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

3'-3"
FACE OF WALL

7"-9"
42" GRAB BAR

36" GRAB BAR

42" GRAB BAR
18" GRAB BAR

36" GRAB BAR

REFER TO TOILET
ACCESSORY
MOUNTING HEIGHT
NOTES ABOVE FOR
ANSI AND ADA
TOILET DISPENSER
REQUIREMENTS

ELECT. HAND
DRYER

6"

DRAIN PAN - REFER TO
PLUMBING PLANS

WATER HEATER - REFER TO
PLUMBING PLAN FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL
STRAPPING AND BLOCKING.

FRP TO 8'-0" AFF. REFER TO
FINISH SCHEDULE ON SHEET
A-1.0V.

PROVIDE CONT SEALANT
AROUND ENTIRE MOP SINK
AT FLOOR AND WALL PER
HEALTH DEPT COMMENT.

MOP SINK - REFER TO FLOOR
PLAN AND PLUMBING PLAN FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

PLAN VIEW OF WATER HEATER BRACKET

2'
-4

"

3'-0"

4'-0" EACH WALL

FAUCET - REFER TO PLUMBING
PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

DRAIN PAN - REFER
TO PLUMBING PLANS

CENTER SUPPORT

STEEL ANGLE FRAME -
REFER TO DETAIL H/A1.2V.

MOP BRACKET -  TENANT
SUPPLIED. MOUNT AT 3'-0" AFF
TO CENTER OF BRACKET.

2X6 FIRE TREATED WOOD
BLOCKING IN WALL AT EACH
LOCATION FOR SUPPORT WITH
1/2" Ø LAG SCREWS @ 16" OC,
TYP.

DRAIN PAN  SET ON 28" x 36"
x 3/4" FIRE TREATED
PLYWOOD PLATFORM.
REFER TO PLUMBING PLAN
FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

REFER TO WALL
CONSTRUCTION TYPES.

1 1/2" X 1 1/2" X 1/8" STEEL
ANGLE FRAME OF ALL
WELDED CONSTRUCTION.
PRIME AND PAINT SAFETY
YELLOW. SECURE TO WALL W
/ 1/2" Ø LAG SCREWS AT EACH
SUPPORT.

2X6 FIRE TREATED WOOD
BLOCKING IN WALL WITH
A34 FRAMING ANGLE TO
STUD EACH SIDE  AT EACH
LOCATION (TYP).

MOP SINK - REFER TO
FLOOR PLAN AND PLUMBING
PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

2'-4"

10
"

2'-0"

FRP TO 8'-0" AFF. REFER
TO FINISH SCHEDULE AND
MOP SINK ELEVATION.

10
"

10
"

FASTEN WATER HEATER TO
WALL WITH TWO 1 1/2"
GALVANIZED STRAPS
POSITIONED 1/3 DOWN FROM
TOP AND 1/3 UP FROM BOTTOM
OF WATER HEATER. ATTACH
TO BLOCKING WITH 1/4"Ø X 1
1/2" WOOD SCREWS.

TYP

ELEVATION 'A' ELEVATION 'B'

2'
-0

"

4'
-0

"
TO

 O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 M
EC

H
AN

IS
M

40
" A

FF
 M

AX
.

TO
 R

EF
LE

C
TI

N
G

SU
R

FA
C

E

FACE
OF
WALL

1'-6"

2'
-0

"

3'-6" MAX.
FACE OF WALL

1'-0"

36
"

3'-4"

3'
-4

"

MIRROR ELEC. HAND DRYER TOILET PAPER
DISPENSER

42" GRAB BAR 36" GRAB BAR

18" GRAB
BAR

NOTES:
1. ALL TOILET ACCESSORIES SHALL BE LOCATED AND MOUNTED TO MEET ALL
REQUIREMENTS OF THE ADA AND ALL LOCAL HANDICAPPED CODE
REQUIREMENTS.

36
"

12"MIN. 24" MIN.

C
.L

. T
O

IL
ET

7"-9"

5'
-0

"

BRAILLE H.C.
TOILET SIGN
ALL-GENDER

ALL-GENDER
RESTROOM

60
" M

AX
. T

O
 B

O
TT

O
M

LI
N

E 
O

F 
TE

XT

48
" M

IN
. T

O
 B

O
TT

O
M

O
F 

BR
AI

LL
E

NOT TO FRAME

2'-0" MIN.

1'
-6

"

ADA
REQUIREMENTS

ANSI
REQUIREMENTS

NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL
LOCATE THE TOILET DISPENSER
THAT SATISFIES BOTH THE ANSI
AND ADA REQUIREMENTS BASED
ON THE ACTUAL SIZE OF THE
FIXTURE INSTALLED.

GENERAL TOILET ROOM NOTES:
1. LAYOUT OF TOILET ROOM FACILITIES SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND

LOCAL CODES, INCLUDING ALL ADA REQUIREMENTS.  SUBMIT ANY MODIFIED LAYOUTS TO
FAMILY DOLLAR FOR THEIR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

2. TOILET ROOMS SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING ACCESSORIES:

18"X36" WALL MIRROR WITH CONCEALED MOUNTING CENTERED OVER EACH LAVATORY. 
INSTALL W/ BASE OF REFLECTIVE SURFACE @ 40" A.F.F. PER ADA REQUIREMENTS 
SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

(2) DUAL ROLL TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER, 18 GA. CHROME PLATED STEEL OR APPROVED 
EQUAL. INSTALL PER ADA REQUIREMENTS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

STN. STL. COAT HOOK MOUNTED TO DOOR FACE OR APPROVED EQUAL.  INSTALL HOOK @
4'-0" A.F.F. MAX.

1 1/4" ~ x 36" & 42" & 18" STN. STL. CODE APPROVED GRAB BARS MOUNTED TO WALL.  INSTALL
GRAB BARS PER ADA REQUIREMENTS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

PROVIDE JUNCTION BOX PER ELECTRICAL DRWGS. FOR TENANT SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED
HAND DRYER.

SOAP DISPENSER MOUNTED PER ADA REQUIREMENTS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

CODE APPROVED ROOM IDENTIFICATION SIGN INSTALLED ADJACENT TO STRIKE 
JAMB/LATCH SIDE OF DOOR W/ HORIZONTAL CENTERLINE @ 60" A.F.F.

3. INSTALL CONTINUOUS FIRE RETARDANT TREATED 2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS FOR ALL
HANDRAILS, GRAB BARS, FIXTURES, BRACKETS, ACCESSORIES, CABINETRY, AND MISC.
SPECIALTIES AS REQUIRED, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

4. USE 5/8" MOISTURE RESISTANT G.W.B. (GREENBOARD) FOR TOILET ROOM WALLS.

5. DOOR HARDWARE MUST BE MOUNTED BETWEEN 34 (MIN.) & 48 INCHES (MAX.)

6. FLUSH CONTROLS SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE OPEN SIDE OF THE WATER CLOSET.

PICTOGRAM FIELD DEPICTING THE APPROPRIATE
ALL-GENDER CHARACTER OF CONTRASTING COLOR TO
BACKGROUND; PICTOGRAM FIELD SHALL HAVE A 6"
MINIMUM HEIGHT AT RESTROOMS AND WHERE
REQUIRED.

TACTILE LETTERING, APPROPRIATE TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE GIVEN SIGN, RAISED 1/32"
ABOVE THE BACKGROUND, CHARACTERS SHALL BE
UPPERCASE, SANS SERIF FONT, BETWEEN 5/8" AND 2"
IN HEIGHT, WIDTH SHALL BE BASED ON THE LETTER
"O" AND SHALL BE BETWEEN 55% AND 110% OF THE
OF THE THE HEIGHT OF THE LETTER "I", STROKE
WIDTH SHALL BE BETWEEN BETWEEN 10% AND 30%
BASED ON THE LETTER "I" HAVE SHARPLY DEFINED
EDGES, AND SHALL BE OF A CONTRASTING COLOR TO
THE BACKGROUND.

GRADE 2 BRAILLE SHALL ACCOMPANY
ALL ALPHABETIC / NUMERIC
CHARACTERS

ALL PARTS OF THE SIGN SHALL HAVE
A NON-GLARE FINISH.

NOTE 1: PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SIGNS FOR ACCESSIBILITY AS REQUIRED BY THE ADA AND THE
GOVERNING JURISDICTIONS(S) SUCH AS PUBLIC USE SAFETY DEVICES (SUCH AS FIRE ALARM STATIONS,
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, MANUAL MECHANISMS FOR ACTIVATING EMERGENCY SIGNAL DEVICES, ETC.).

WHERE A SIGN CONTAINING RAISED CHARACTERS AND BRAILLE IS PROVIDED AT A DOOR, THE SIGN SHALL BE
ALONGSIDE THE DOOR AT THE LATCH SIDE. WHERE A SIGN CONTAINING RAISED CHARACTERS AND BRAILLE IS
PROVIDED AT DOUBLE DOORS WITH TWO ACTIVE LEAVES, THE SIGN SHALL BE PLACED TO THE RIGHT OF THE RIGHT
HANDED DOOR. WHERE THERE IS NO WALL SPACE ON THE LATCH SIDE OF A SINGLE DOOR, OR TO THE RIGHT SIDE OF
A DOUBLE DOOR, SIGNAGE SHALL BE ON THE NEAREST ADJACENT WALL. SIGNAGE CONTAINING RAISED
CHARACTERS AND BRAILLE SHALL BE LOCATED SO THAT A CLEAR FLOOR AREA 18 INCHES MINIMUM BY 18 INCHES
MINIMUM, CENTERED ON THE RAISED CHARACTERS IS PROVIDED BEYOND THE ARC OF ANY DOOR SWING BETWEEN
CLOSED POSITION AND 45 DEGREE OPEN POSITION (NOTE: SIGNS CONTAINING RAISED CHARACTERS AND BRAILLE
SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE MOUNTED ON THE PUSH SIDE OF A DOOR LEAF WITH AN AUTOMATIC DOOR CLOSER AND
WITHOUT A HOLD OPEN DEVICES.)

ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE LOCATIONS:

EXIT SIGNS AT EXIT DOORS SHALL INCLUDE RAISED
BRAILLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2010 ADA STANDARDS
FOR ACCESSIBILITY DESIGN SECTION 703 AND 704
AND FOLLOW LOCAL AND STATE CODES. MOUNT PER
INTERIOR SIGN HEIGHT NOTES ABOVE.

6" X 9" PLAQUE W/ 4"
ACCESSIBLE
PICTOGRAM, 3/4"
COPY, GRADE II
BRAILLE. MOUNT ON
WALL @ 9" MIN. FROM
THE STRIKE SIDE
DOOR JAMB.

ALL-GENDER
RESTROOM

INSTALL FRP  (GLASBORD # 85 WHITE W/ PEBBLED EMBOSSED FINISH, BY CRANE COMPOSITES
OR EQUAL) TO 8'-0" A.F.F. ON ALL WALL SURFACES IN THE RESTROOMS.  INSTALL FRP TO 4'-0"
A.F.F. BEHIND THE MOP SINK AND WATER COOLER A MINIMUM OF 1 FT TO EACH SIDE.
COMPLETE FRP W/ TRIP CAP ON TOP, SIDES, CORNERS AND JOINTS, INCLUDING CAULKING AS
REQ. BY MFG. VERIFY LOCAL CODE FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICATION IF REQ.

FRP NOTE:

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

A-1.4

ENLARGED PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3458

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENLARGED TOILET PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMOP AREA ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEWC ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTOILET ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTOILET ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTOILET ACCESSORY MOUNTING HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



EXIT

11
'-1

0"

FINISHED FLOOR

RUN WALL TO UNDERSIDE OF
STRUCTURE ABOVE AT
SUPPORT ROOM

APPROXIMATE LINE OF
OFFICE/SUPPORT ROOM
WALL

2X4 LAY-IN CEILING AS
SCHEDULED

APPROXIMATE LINE OF
BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE

GWB W/ LEVEL 4 FINISH
READY FOR TENANTS PAINT

3'-0" x 7'-0" GWB
FINISHED ALL SIDES
AT OPENING.

OPEN TO
HALLWAY

FINISHED FLOOR

11
'-1

0"

2X4 LAY-IN CEILING AS
SCHEDULED

APPROXIMATE LINE OF
BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE

2"

EXPOSED INSULATION
BEYOND

GWB W/ LEVEL 4 FINISH
READY FOR TENANTS PAINT

GWB UP TO 12'-0". FINISH
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD

11
'-1

0"

2X4 LAY-IN CEILING AS
SCHEDULED

APPROXIMATE LINE OF
BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE

2"

FINISHED FLOOR

EXPOSED INSULATION
BEYOND

GWB UP TO 12'-0". FINISH
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD

GWB W/ LEVEL 4 FINISH
READY FOR TENANTS PAINT

2X4 LAY-IN CEILING AS
SCHEDULED

EXPOSED INSULATION
BEYOND

11
'-1

0"
2"

FINISHED FLOOR

ALUMINUM AND GLASS
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

APPROXIMATE LINE OF
BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE

VESTIBULE

GWB W/ LEVEL 4 FINISH
READY FOR TENANTS PAINT

GWB UP TO 12'-0". FINISH
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD

GWB W/ LEVEL 4 FINISH
READY FOR TENANTS PAINT

ELEC. EYES
22" X 53" EXP.
BELT AREA

ELECTRICAL OUTLET

3'
-0

" D
EC

K 
H

T.

2'
-5

 5
/8

"

6"

3'
-1

" T
O

 L
IP

3'
-8

 3
/4

"

3'
-4

 1
/4

"
6"

3'
-1

"

3'
-0

" D
EC

K 
H

T.

SCANNER
BAG WELL

KEYBOARD PLATFORM

CARD READER MOUNTING
LOCATION

PRINTER PLATFORM

BAG WELL

PRINTER PLATFORM

SCANNER

CASH DRAWER

24"x17" REMOVABLE PANEL

PRINTER PLATFORM

KEYBOARD PLATFORM

BAG RACKS

KEYBOARD PLATFORM

BELT CLEAN-OUT TRAY

POWER POLE ACCESS HOLE

POWER POLE

POWER POLE

POWER POLE

ADA SIGNAGE

LANE MARKER

3'
-0

" B
EL

T 
H

T.

NOTE: ALL POINT OF SALES
COUNTERS ARE AT 3'-0"
A.F.F. MAX.

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

A-1.5

INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS CHECKSTAND TO BE OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ALL TIMES FOR CUSTOMERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH DISABILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSALES ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"    OFFICE/SUPPORT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSALES ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"    SIDE WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSALES ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"    REAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSALES ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"    ENTRY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBELT CHECKOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" = 1'-0" (FOR REFERENCE ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



SP-RB

EIFS-1

EIFS-R

A

SP-RB

PC

1" CDX STRUCTURAL GRADE PLYWOOD
SHEATHING REQUIRED ACROSS WIDTH OF
CROSSHATCHED AREA FOR SIGNAGE
ANCHORING

SP-RB

1/2" W x 1/4" D SCORES

EIFS-2

EIFS-1

EIFS-1

EIFS-2

SP-RB

EIFS-G

EIFS-1 EIFS-1

T.O. MTL. FRMG.
+20'-0"

T.O. MTL. FRMG.
+25'-8"

T.O. EIFS SILL
+4'-0"

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" (DATUM)

4
A4.0

3
A4.0

2
A4.0

SCNC

CENTER FIXTURE IN PIER

8'
-8

"T
O

 C
.L

.
O

F 
FI

XT
U

R
E

FUTURE CANOPY BY TENANT

SP-RB

TOP OF CURB. REFER TO CIVIL DRWGS.

DECKSCNC SCNC

EIFS-1EIFS-1 EIFS-1

SP-RB

5
A2.0

1
A3.1 BUILDING

1
A4.0 WALL

LINE OF ROOF BEYOND
(HIGH POINT)

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET A-3.0 FOR
FRONT ENTRY GLASS TYPES

1
A3.0

KNOX BOX SCNC
SILL

PARAPET COPING (HIGH AND LOW) AND
HALF FUTURE CANOPY ENVY GREEN

PARAPET COPING (HIGH AND LOW) AND
HALF FUTURE CANOPY SAFETY RED

FAMILY DOLLAR SIDEDOLLAR TREE SIDE

EIFS-2

CONTRACTOR & PEMB NOTE:
CONFIRM WITH FAMILY DOLLAR WHICH SIDE GETS GREEN AND RED
PER THEIR STORE FIXTURE PLAN. THIS ELEVATION SHEET IS NOTED
FOR COLOR REFERENCE ONLY.

PNL-1

WALL PACK @ 12'-0"
A.F.F. (TYP)

DNS

DNS

SEE DETAIL 2/A-2.1 FOR
TERMINATION OF EIFS INTO
ROOF PANELS @ PARAPET WALL

DNS

SILL

EXPOSED FOUNDATION - SEE
WALL SECTIONS & EXPOSED
FOUNDATION NOTE THIS
SHEET

GTR

PC

EIFS-2

SP-RB

EIFS-1
EIFS-2

DNS

4
A4.1

LOW EAVE POINT
+/-16'-5" (@ 1/4" SLOPE/FT.)

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" (DATUM)

TRIM BACK BASE OF METAL
PANEL TO FOLLOW SLOPE OF
GRADE UP TO CONCRETE PAD.

RETURN EIFS MIN.
11

2". TYP. EACH SIDE.

PC

EIFS-1

EIFS-2

EIFS-1

PNL-1
PROVIDE WATER TIGHT
CONNECTION BETWEEN
ROOF AND WALL SYSTEM

RF-1

16'-0"EQ EQ16'-0"

12
'-0

"

HOLLOW METAL
DOOR & FRAME.
COLOR TO MATCH
METAL PANEL

D&F

E.M.
LIGHT

PROVIDE CONCRETE SPLASH
BLOCKS AT ALL DOWNSPOUTS
TO DRAIN AWAY FROM
BUILDING PER CIVIL DRWGS.

METAL LADDER BY ALACO,
MODEL # 562 WITH SECURITY
DOOR. SECURE TO STRUCTURE
PER MFRS. RECOMMENDATIONS.
PAINT TO MATCH WALL PANELS
COLOR.

3
A4.1

SIM.

PC

EIFS-2

EIFS-1

EIFS-2

DECK

SCNC

SILL

SP-RB

SEE DETAIL 9/A-2.1 FOR
TERMINATION OF EIFS INTO
ROOF PANELS @ PARAPET
WALL

1
A4.1

1
A4.1

SIM.

T.O. MTL. FRMG.
+20'-0"

T.O. MTL. FRMG.
+25'-8"

T.O. EIFS SILL
+4'-0"

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" (DATUM)

10
A2.1

11
A2.1

PC

EQUALEQUAL

EIFS-1
EIFS-1

EIFS-1

SP-RB

EIFS-R

APPROX. OUTLINE
OF ROOF MOUNTED
HVAC UNIT BEYOND

RAKE

DNS
GTR

PARAPET COPING (HIGH AND LOW) AND
HALF FUTURE CANOPY SAFETY RED

PNL-1

WALL PACK @
12'-0" A.F.F. (TYP)

18'-6"

12
'-0

"

18'-6" 18'-6"

PNL-1

TRIM BACK BASE OF METAL
PANEL TO FOLLOW SLOPE OF
GRADE UP TO CONCRETE PAD.

D&F

E.M.
LIGHT

WALL PACK @
12'-0" A.F.F. (TYP)

RAKE

PC

EIFS-2

EIFS-1

EIFS-2

DNS

GTR DECK

SCNC

SILL

SP-RB

EXPOSED FOUNDATION - SEE
WALL SECTIONS & EXPOSED
FOUNDATION NOTE THIS SHEET

SEE DETAIL 9/A-2.1 FOR
TERMINATION OF EIFS INTO
ROOF PANELS @ PARAPET
WALLROOF SLOPE:

1
4:12

REFER TO ELEVATION 2 THIS
SHEET FOR SIMILAR SECTION
KEY-INS.

T.O. MTL. FRMG.
+20'-0"

T.O. MTL. FRMG.
+25'-8"

T.O. EIFS SILL
+4'-0"

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" (DATUM)

NOTE: ROOF HEIGHT IS SET AT THE
FRONT WALL "HIGH EAVE POINT".
ADJUST THE REAR EAVE HEIGHT AS
REQUIRED BY THE SPECIFIC PLAN SIZE

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" (DATUM)

LOW EAVE POINT
+/-16'-5" (@ 
1

4" SLOPE/FT

EQUAL EQUAL18'-6"

PC

12
'-0

"

3
A4.1

EIFS-G

SP-RB

EIFS-1EIFS-1EIFS-1

APPROX. LOCATION OF
ELECTRIC METER. COORD.
WITH ELECT. DRWGS. &
WAINSCOT.

18'-6"18'-6"

PARAPET COPING (HIGH AND LOW) AND
HALF FUTURE CANOPY ENVY GREEN

TOILET EXHAUST
WALL CAPS. MATCH
PNL-1 COLOR

FUTURE CELLULAR CABLING CONDUIT:
PROVIDE A 2 12" DIA CONDUIT THROUGH THE
METAL BUILDING WALL AR A MINIMUM OF
12'-6" A.F.F. AND WITHIN 75 FEET OF THE
OFFICE. CAP OFF BOTH ENDS OF THE
CONDUIT. PROVIDE SILICON SEALANT
AROUND PENETRATION INSIDE AND
OUTSIDE.

EIFS-2

EIFS-1

EIFS-R/G

EIFS-2

EIFS-1

EIFS-2

PC

3'-8" ±
TO FRAMING

EIFS-1

EIFS-2

EIFS-1

EIFS-1

EIFS-2

PC

3'-7 1/4"

SADDLE FLASHING
REQUIRED (TYP) -
SEE DETAIL 8/A-2.1

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL EXPOSED FOUNDATION SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH
ABOVE SURFACE COLOR.  USE SHERWIN WILLIAMS - 'VIRTUAL
TAUPE' - SW7039 BELOW BLOCK & SHERWIN WILLIAMS
'BALANCED BEIGE' SW7037 BELOW METAL PANELS.

ELEVATION LEGEND
KEYNOTE DESCRIPTIONHATCH

24 GAUGE KYNAR COATED METAL COPING
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

GALVANIZED METAL DOWNSPOUT
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

STO 'SMOKED PUTTY' 93240
(NA10-0053)

STO 'SANDSTONE' 93860
(NA10-0052)EIFS-1

EIFS-2

PC

DNS

COLOR

STO 'SMOKED PUTTY' 93240
(NA10-0053)SILL

N/A

N/A

N/A

STEEL DOOR & HOLLOW METAL
FRAME

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 'BALANCED
BEIGE' SW7037D&F N/A

BENJAMIN MOORE 'SAFETY RED'EIFS-R

GALVANIZED METAL GUTTER (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)GTR

MBCI SIGNATURE 200 - 'LIGHT
STONE'

PAINTING NOTES:
CMU - (1) COAT OF S-W LOXON BLOCK SURFACER A24W200 (OR EQUAL).

METAL-  (2) COATS OF S-W METALATEX ACRYLIC SEMI-GLOSS (B42 SERIES)

LINTELS- PAINT STOREFRONT LINTELS PER 'METAL' NOTE ABOVE WITH SHERWIN
WILLIAMS 'BALANCED BEIGE' SW7037 AFTER PRIMING WITH
(1) COAT OF S-W PRO INDUSTRIAL PRO-CRYL UNIVERSAL PRIMER
(B66-310 SERIES)

3 3/8" x 3 5/8" EIFS SILL W/ BEVEL
- SEE DETAIL 7/A-2.1

EIFS - COLOR 2 (FINISH -
PRODUCT STO 310)

EIFS - COLOR 1 (FINISH -
PRODUCT STO 310)

EIFS - ACCENT COLOR (FINISH -
PRODUCT STOLIT 130D)

A
STOREFRONT TYPE
(REFER TO SHEET
A-1.0)

DOOR NUMBER
(REFER TO SHEET
A-1.0)

SP-RB

DECK N/A

SCNC
LSI LED PATRIOT WALL SCONCE
@ 8'-8" A.F.F. (SEE ELECTRICAL) BRZ - 'BRONZE'

MBCI SIGNATURE 200 - 'LIGHT
STONE'PNL 1

1 1/8" 26 GAUGE PBR METAL
WALL PANEL (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

MBCI SIGNATURE 200 - 'LIGHT
STONE'RAKE

SCULPTURED RAKE TRIM (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

MBCI SIGNATURE 200 - 'LIGHT
STONE'

SPLIT FACED CMU VENEER -
RUNNING BOND

SHERWIN WILLIAMS - 'VIRTUAL
TAUPE' - SW7039

FUTURE 3'-0" METAL DECK CANOPY & HANGER
ROD SUPPORTED W/ 8" FASCIA - SUPPLIED &
INSTALLED BY FUTURE TENANTS SIGN VENDOR -
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE & INSTALL WALL
BOLTS (SEE 1/A-4.0)

RF-1 SOLAR WHITE3"-24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK GALVALUME
METAL ROOF SYSTEM

500

BENJAMIN MOORE 'SAFETY RED'-FAMILY
DOLLAR SIDE
SHERWIN WILLIAMS - 'ENVY' 6925 LVR 18%-
-DOLLAR TREE SIDE

BENJAMIN MOORE 'ENVY'
NA10-0054EIFS-G

EIFS - ACCENT COLOR (FINISH -
PRODUCT STOLIT 130D)

BENJAMIN MOORE 'SAFETY RED'-FAMILY
DOLLAR SIDE
SHERWIN WILLIAMS - 'ENVY' 6925 LVR 18%-
-DOLLAR TREE SIDE

A-2.0

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uRIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEFT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uREAR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENLARGED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



1.4

6" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE BOARD
INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

ADHERE EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD OVER WRB FLUID APPLIED
TO SHEATHING

ENDWALL COLUMN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

GIRT CLIP (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD

SCALE:
10EIFS TERMINATION DETAIL

3"=1'-0"

6 5/8" GRID LINE TO
EDGE OF EIFS PILASTER 3/8" EXPANSION JOINT

1 3/4" 22 GAUGE MBCI DESIGNER
SERIES METAL WALL PANEL (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

JAMB TRIM (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

BACKERROD & SEALANT

DA

1.4

6" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE BOARD
INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

ADHERE EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD OVER WRB FLUID APPLIED
TO SHEATHING

8" SHEETING CHANNEL FROM T.O.
PARAPET TO ROOF (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR METAL
WALL PANEL (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

SCALE:
9EIFS TERMINATION DETAIL

3"=1'-0"

6 5/8" GRID LINE TO
EDGE OF EIFS PILASTER

DA
CORNICE PROFILE OVER 2"
EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE BOARD
INSULATION - SEE 5/A-5.0

1"

CORNER TRIM (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

SEALANT

4" CHANNEL
OFFSET

ENDWALL COLUMN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

5

1.4

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

WRB FLUID APPLIED TO SHEATHING

ENDWALL COLUMN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

GIRT CLIP (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" O.C. W/ BATT
INSULATION PER NOTE ON A-3.1

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD

SCALE:
11BLOCK TERMINATION DETAIL

3"=1'-0"

9" GRID LINE TO EDGE
OF BLOCK PILASTER 3/8" EXPANSION JOINT

1 3/4" 22 GAUGE MBCI DESIGNER
SERIES METAL WALL PANEL  - FIELD
CUT 2 3/8" AROUND BLOCK & ATTACH
TO SUPPORT ZEE (BOTH PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)
JAMB TRIM (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)
BACKERROD & SEALANT

DA

8" SPLIT FACED CMU -
RUNNING BOND

TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP D
WEATHER BARRIER

4 1/2" HB #345 GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED BUCK ANCHOR
@ 16" V x 24" H O.C.

SCALE:
1EIFS DRIP EDGE / ATTACHMENT DETAIL

NONE SCALE:
3EIFS ELECTRICAL BOX DETAIL

NONE

STEP 1

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS OR GIRTS

DETAIL MESH - APPLY OVER
ENTIRETY OF BLOCKING

JOINT COMPOUND - APPLY
OVER DETAIL MESH OVER
ENTIRETY OF BLOCKING

PROVIDE BLOCKING BEHIND
SHEATHING

HOLE FOR ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT - LINE W/ NEUTRAL
CURE SEALANT WHEN
INSTALLING CONDUIT

BLOCKING OVER SUBSTRATE -
FASTEN TO BLOCKING BEHIND
SUBSTRATE

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS OR GIRTS

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING AND ELECTRICAL
BOX BLOCKING

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD

PRE-WRAP BASE COAT & MESH
AROUND EPS BOARD OPENING
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

ADHESIVE

BASE COAT & MESH

1/2" CLOSED CELL BACKERROD &
SEALANT (SEALANT MUST MATCH
ADJACENT EIFS COLOR)

EIFS FINISH

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT - LINE W/
NEUTRAL CURE SEALANT WHEN
INSTALLING CONDUIT

ELECTRICAL BOX SET IN
SEALANT

STEP 2

SCALE:
2EIFS TERMINATION DETAIL

NONE

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS OR GIRTS

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD

HOLE DRILLED IN EIFS & LINED
WITH SEALANT

ADHESIVE

BASE COAT & MESH

EIFS FINISH

PVC SLEEVE LINED WITH
SEALANT & BOLT ASSEMBLY
INSTALLED TO FASTEN SIGNAGE /
METAL DECK CANOPY FRAME

BOLT ASSEMBLY

PVC SLEEVE INSTALLED AGAINST
BLOCKING THROUGH HOLE -
TOOL EXCESS SEALANT AROUND
PVC

BLOCKING BEHIND SUBSTRATE

SIGNAGE / METAL DECK
CANOPY FRAME

SCALE:
4EIFS SIGN / METAL DECK CANOPY ANCHORAGE DETAIL

NONE

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
GIRTS

DETAIL MESH - APPLY OVER ALL
SEAMS IN SHEATHING OR
METAL PANEL

JOINT COMPOUND - APPLY
OVER DETAIL MESH AT
SHEATHING SEAMS

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING OR METAL PANEL
JOINTS

HEAD

STEP 2

STEP 3

STEP 4

FLASHING PART A

TURN OUT FLANGES TO MATCH
THICKNESS OF INSULATION
PLUS 1/4"

FLASHING PART A

FLASHING PART B

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING

FLASHING PART B

WATERPROOF BARRIER - FLUID
APPLY OVER PARAPET

HEAD

INSTALL PARAPET CAP OVER
CONTINUOUS CLEATS & BLOCKING PER
SECTION DETAILS ON A-5.0

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
GIRTS

LAP BASE COAT & MESH OVER BLOCKING

WOOD BLOCKING - SLOPE TOWARD ROOF

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT & MESH
OVER EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE BOARD
ADHERED TO WRB - INSTALL AFTER
SADDLE FLASHING

3"
 M

AX

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER GIRTS

HEAD

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE BOARD
ADHERED TO WATERPROOF MEMBRANE

WATERPROOF BARRIER - FLUID APPLY
OVER PARAPET

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS

ADHESIVE

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD

BASE COAT & MESH

EIFS FINISH

1/2" CLOSED CELL
BACKERROD &
SEALANT

FLASHING PART A

FLASHING PART B

2"
 M

IN
LA

P

FILLET SEALANT

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS OR GIRTS

DETAIL MESH - APPLY OVER
REVEAL

JOINT COMPOUND - APPLY
OVER DETAIL MESH AT REVEAL

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING OR METAL PANEL
JOINTS

ADHESIVE

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD

BASE COAT & MESH

1" HIGH REVEAL - SEE WALL
SECTIONS FOR DEPTH1"

EIFS FINISH

SLOPE BOTTOM EDGE OF
REVEAL 1":2" (27°) FOR
DRAINAGE

SCALE:
6EIFS REVEAL DETAIL

NONE

DETAIL MESH - APPLY OVER
JAMB

JOINT COMPOUND - APPLY
OVER DETAIL MESH AT JAMB

STOREFRONT - SEE A-3.0

EIFS FINISH

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING & STUD AT JAMB

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD

PRE-WRAP BASE COAT & MESH
AROUND ENDS OF EPS BOARD
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

CLOSED CELL BACKERROD &
SEALANT

WOOD SHIM

CLOSED CELL BACKERROD &
SEALANT

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS OR GIRTS

SCALE:
5EIFS JAMB DETAIL

NONE

STEP 1

SCALE:
8EIFS SADDLE FLASHING & PARAPET CAP DETAIL

NONE

PRE-WRAP BASE COAT & MESH AROUND EPS
BOARD OPENING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS OR GIRTS

DETAIL MESH - APPLY OVER ALL
SEAMS IN SHEATHING

JOINT COMPOUND - APPLY
OVER DETAIL MESH AT
SHEATHING SEAMS

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING

ADHESIVE

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD

BASE COAT & MESH

EIFS FINISH

PRE-WRAP BASE COAT & MESH
AROUND BASE OF EPS BOARD
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION - RASP
BACK OF INSULATION TO PERMIT
DRAINAGE PRIOR TO WRAPPING

WRB - FLUID APPLY ADDITIONAL
LAYER OVER DETAIL MESH &
JOINT COMPOUND AT DRIP
EDGE

JOINT COMPOUND - APPLY
OVER DETAIL MESH

DETAIL MESH - APPLY OVER
DRIP EDGE FLASHING

LEAVE 1/8" GAP OPEN FOR
DRAINAGE BETWEEN EIFS &
DRIP EDGE FLASHING - DO NOT
SEAL WITH CAULK

PREFINISHED HEMMED METAL
DRIP EDGE - SCREW TO
SUBSTRATE @ 24" O.C.

STEEL PLATE / BLOCK VENEER /
STOREFRONT BELOW DRIP EDGE

PROVIDE SEALANT UNDER DRIP
EDGE

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING & TERMINATION
FLASHING

APPLY 6" SELF-ADHERING WRB
TAPE OVER 3" ROOF MEMBRANE
WRAP

ADHESIVE

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD

BASE COAT & MESH

EIFS FINISH

SEALANT APPLIED OVER JOINT
BETWEEN BASE COAT &
TERMINATION FLASHING

PRE-WRAP BASE COAT & MESH
AROUND END OF EPS BOARD
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

TERMINATION FLASHING

MECHANICALLY FASTEN
FLASHING @ 12" O.C.

1"

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS

SEE 2/A-2.1 FOR DETAIL AT THIS JOINT

SCALE:
7EIFS SILL DETAIL

NONE

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR
METAL WALL PANEL OVER 7/8"
HAT CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

JAMB TRIM - WHERE REQUIRED -
SEE A-3.0

DETAIL MESH - APPLY OVER
ACCENT BAND

ADHESIVE

ADHESIVE

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD

BASE COAT & MESH

SLOPE TOP EDGE OF ACCENT
BAND 1":2" (27°) FOR DRAINAGE

EIFS FINISH

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD SILL AS DIMENSIONED

SUBSTRATE - SHEATHING OVER
METAL STUDS OR GIRTS

WRB - FLUID APPLY OVER
SHEATHING

3 5
/8"

1 1
5/1

6"3 3/8"

SEE 1/A-2.1 FOR DRIP EDGE
UNDER SILL

SUPPORT ZEE (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

A5.0

5/
8"

1"

2X P.T. BLOCKING

MIN. 1" AIR
SPACE

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" O.C. W/ BATT
INSULATION PER NOTE ON A-3.1

GENERAL NOTES:
1.   CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION &
SEQUENCING OF ANY SUB-CONTRACTORS INVOLVED IN ANY
WORK THAT INVOLVES INSTALLATION OVER OR PENETRATION
THROUGH THE EIFS SYSTEM.  ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH THE
EIFS SYSTEM MUST BE COORDINATED WITH THE EIFS
APPLICATOR TO ENSURE A WATERTIGHT TRANSITION OF ALL
BUILDING ELEMENTS AT THE EIFS SYSTEM.

2.   THE EIFS APPLICATOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL DETAILS PROVIDED
IN ADDITION TO ALL MANUFACTURER STANDARD DETAILS.

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

REFER TO SHEET A-4.0 FOR TYPICAL
WATER RESISTIVE BARRIER (WRB) NOTES

A-2.1

EIFS DETAILS



0'-0"
B.O. ROUGH

OPENING

10'-0"
T.O. ROUGH

OPENING

2"
3'-10"

2"
3'-10" 3'-10" 6'-0" 3'-10" 3'-10" 3'-10"

30'-4" OUT TO OUT OF ROUGH OPENING

2" 2" 2" 2" 2" 2"

5'-
8"

2"
3'-

10
"

2"
2"TYPE 'A'

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

TEMPERED
GLASS

7'-
0"

H1 H1 H1

S1 T1 S1

M1 M1 M1M1

H2

J2

J2

J1 J1

J4J4

SCALE:
M1MULLION

3"=1'-0"

KAWNEER 451-T CLEAR
ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED WHERE INDICATED

SCALE:
T1THRESHOLD

3"=1'-0"

2"

P.T. SHIM

KAWNEER 451-T CLEAR
ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED WHERE INDICATED

SEALANT & BACKER ROD (TYP
BOTH SIDES)

2"

4 1/2"4 1/2"

SCALE:
S1SILL

3"=1'-0"

SWEEP STRIP

ADA COMPLIANT ALUMINUM
THRESHOLD

GROUT

10
" F

OR
 A

DA

SCALE:
H2HEAD

3"=1'-0" SCALE:
J4JAMB

3"=1'-0"

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED WHERE INDICATED

KAWNEER 451-T CLEAR
ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

KAWNEER 350 ALUMINUM DOOR

4 1/2"

2"

KAWNEER 451-T CLEAR
ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED

KAWNEER 350 ALUMINUM DOOR

2"

KAWNEER 350 ALUMINUM DOOR

3 1/2"

3 1
/2"

1 5/8" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

2 LAYERS OF 1
2" EXT. GRADE

PLYWOOD SHEATHING

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER
WRB FLUID APPLIED TO ALL
SHEATHING

3/8" Ø ANCHOR @ 18" O.C.

KAWNEER 451-T CLEAR
ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED WHERE INDICATED

P.T. SHIM

8" GIRTS W/ BATT
INSULATION

SEALANT & BACKER ROD (TYP)

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 12'-0"

METAL STUD FRAMING AT 5
8"

PLYWOOD SOFFIT SECURED TO
STRUCTURE

8" DOUBLE GIRT WALL SYSTEM
PER PEMB

4 1/2"

2"

STOREFRONT OFFSET
1 1/2" FROM GRIDLINE

1

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

KAWNEER 451-T CLEAR
ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

SCALE:
J2JAMB

3"=1'-0"

RIGID FRAME (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED WHERE INDICATED

WOOD SHIM

3/8" Ø ANCHOR @ 18" O.C.

SEALANT & BACKER ROD (TYP)

4 1
/2"

1

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 O

FF
SE

T
1 1

/2"
 F

RO
M 

GR
ID

LIN
E

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 6"
ABOVE CEILING

BATT INSULATION

2" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" O.C. - SEE
WALL SECTIONS FOR INSULATION
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER WRB
FLUID APPLIED TO ALL SHEATHING

NOTE:
REFERENCE DETAIL 5/A-2.1 FOR
APPLICATION OF EIFS @
STOREFRONT JAMB

2" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

SCALE:
J1JAMB

3"=1'-0"

4 1
/2"

1

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 O

FF
SE

T
1 1

/2"
 F

RO
M 

GR
ID

LIN
E

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

KAWNEER 451-T CLEAR
ANODIZED ALUMINUM FRAME

PEMB VERTICAL JAMB

RIGID FRAME (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1" LOW-E  INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED WHERE INDICATED

WOOD SHIM

3/8" Ø ANCHOR @ 18" O.C.

SEALANT & BACKER ROD (TYP)

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 6"
ABOVE CEILING

BATT INSULATION

4" SPLIT FACED CMU VENEER -
RUNNING BOND

TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP D
WEATHER BARRIER

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" O.C. - SEE
WALL SECTIONS FOR INSULATION
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

WRB FLUID APPLIED TO ALL
SHEATHING

2 1/2" HB #345 GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED BUCK ANCHOR
@ 16" V x 24" H O.C.

STEEL STRUCTURE PROVIDED
BY PEMB

PREFINISHED METAL
DRIP EDGE

SEE DETAIL 1/A-2.1 FOR EIFS
DRAINAGE @ DRIP EDGE

FUTURE 3'-0" x
30'-0" METAL
DECK CANOPY -
HANGER ROD
SUPPORTED W/
8" FASCIA -
FURNISHED BY
TENANTSSIGN
VENDOR -
CONTRACTOR
TO PROVIDE &
INSTALL WALL
BOLTS (SEE
2/A-3.0 &
4/A-2.1)

METAL DECK LAG BOLTED TO
BLOCKING SUPPORT

NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 2 THIS SHEET FOR
STRUCTURAL CONNECTIONS OF
METAL DECK CANOPY & BACKUP
FRAMING

SCALE:
H1HEAD

3"=1'-0"

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED

1" LOW-E INSULATED GLASS -
TEMPERED

SIGN VENDOR TO PROVIDE
GLAV. SLEEVES TO
PREVENT COMPRESSION
OF EIFS

NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE BOX OUT OF PIER
WITH PEMB STRUCTURE TO
ENSURE DESIGN INTENT OF PIERS
AND ELEVATIONS ARE FOLLOWED.

2X BLOCKING SECURED TO
STRUCTURE

PEMB JAMB FRAMING

PEMB JAMB FRAMING

PEMB VERTICAL JAMB

PEMB JAMB FRAMING

PEMB JAMB FRAMING

NOTE:
ALL CONTRACTOR PROVIDED HARDWARE FOR
METAL DECK CANOPY SUPPORT TO BE SET PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION OF EIFS

PEMB BASE CHANNEL

LAG BOLT INTO 2X BLOCKING. SIGN VENDOR TO
PROVIDE GALV. SLEEVES TO PREVENT
COMPRESSION OF EIFS

EIFS SURFACE - SEE WALL SECTIONS

FUTURE 3'-0" x 30'-0"
METAL DECK CANOPY -
HANGER ROD
SUPPORTED W/ 8"
FASCIA - FURNISHED BY
TENANTS SIGN VENDOR

ELEVATION

4"
NOTE:
ELEVATION SHOWS
TYPICAL CONNECTION
POINTS AT EACH
HANGAR ROD ON
FRONT CANOPY.
CONTRACTOR SHALL
OBTAIN FUTURE
METAL DECK CANOPY
SHOP DRAWINGS
FROM TENANT FOR
EXACT LOCATION OF
HANGAR RODS

LAG BOLT CANOPY PLATE TO STRUCTURE

4"

4"4"

FUTURE METAL DECK CANOPY - FURNISHED BY
TENANTS SIGN VENDOR

FUTURE METAL DECK CANOPY - FURNISHED BY
TENANTS SIGN VENDOR

10'-0" @ FRONT CANOPY
B.O. METAL DECK CANOPY

3 7
/8"

2 1
/2"

1'-
5 5

/8"

NOTE:
REVIEW AND COORDINATE CANOPY ATTACHMENT
DETAILS WITH STRUCTURAL DRWGS.

2X BLOCKING

SCALE:
1STOREFRONT ELEVATIONS

1/4"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTE:
DIMENSIONS DO NOT ACCOUNT
FOR SHIMMING AT PERIMETER OF
STOREFRONT.  SHOP DRAWINGS
SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO ACCOUNT
FOR REQUIRED SHIMMING.  ROUGH
OPENING DIMENSIONS SHALL BE
FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO
MANUFACTURING STOREFRONT

STOREFRONT SCHEDULE
FINISH

A

MARK QTY. MANUFACTURER

1 KAWNEER 451T CLEAR ANODIZED 1" INSULATED

TYPE

STOREFRONT FRAMING & GLAZING NOTE:
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND COMPLY WITH ANY
GOVERNING REQUIREMENTS FOR IMPACTED RATED GLAZING AND/OR
STOREFRONT FRAMING.
GLAZING UNITS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 1" OVERALL THICKNESS

-PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING CLEAR GLAZING FROM OLDCASTLE
GLASS OR FD APM APPROVED EQUAL:
OB: 14" PPG SOLARBAN 60 ON CLEAR LOW-E #2
AS: 12" (AIR FILL)
IB: 14" CLEAR
MINIMUM GLAZING VALUES ARE:
(U=.29, SHGC=.39, LIGHT/SG=1.79, TRANSMITTANCE=70%

GENERAL STOREFRONT NOTES:
NOTE 1-
INSTALL STOREFRONT AND GLAZING IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURES WRITTEN
INSTRUCTIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS AND DETAILS. VERIFY ALL STRUCTURAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE
STOREFRONT, INCLUDING ANCHORAGE, SELECTED FOR USE ON THIS PROJECT. G.C. SHALL VERIFY WIND
LOADING REQUIREMENTS, THERMAL MOVEMENT, MOVEMENT OF SUPPORTING STRUCTURE (INCLUDING STORY
DRIFT AND DEFLECTION), AND DIMENSIONAL TOLERANCES OF THE METAL BUILDING.

NOTE 2-
- STOREFRONT SYSTEM SHALL BE APPROVED BY FAMILY DOLLAR STORES CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT.
- ONLY USE STRUCTURAL SEALANT APPROVED BY THE STOREFRONT MANUFACTURE AT STOREFRONT
LOCATIONS. STRUCTURAL SEALANT SHALL NOT PRODUCE TENSILE OR SHEAR STRESS IN JOINTS AROUND
STOREFRONT WHICH EXCEED 20 PSI. STRUCTURAL SEALANT SHALL BE CAPABLE OF WITH STANDING TENSILE
AND SHEAR STRESS IMPOSED BY THE STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITHOUT FAILING ADHESIVELY OR COHESIVELY.
PROVIDE SEALANT THAT FAILS COHESIVELY BEFORE SEALANT RELEASES FROM SUBSTRATE WHEN TESTED
FOR COMPATIBILITY WITH EACH SUBSTRATE AND JOINT CONDITION REQUIRED BY THE WORK.
- DO NOT BLOCK OR OTHER WISE IMPEDE STOREFRONT WEEP SYSTEM.

SCALE:
2CANOPY ATTACHMENT DETAIL

3/4"=1'-0"

REFER TO SHEET A-4.0 FOR TYPICAL
WRB NOTES

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

A-3.0

STOREFRONT ELEVATION
& DETAILS

SEE NOTE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE! CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE CANOPY SHOP DWGS FROM FD. PM FOR ALL BOLT INFORMATION



REFER TO BOX
INSULATION NOTES
ABOVE

FUTURE METAL CANOPY DECK-BY
TENANT

NO HIGH PILED STORAGE.  NO STORAGE
GREATER THAN 12 FT.  NO HIGH HAZARD
COMMODITIES ABOVE 6 FT.

SALES SUPPORT AREA

NOTE: ROOF HEIGHT IS SET AT
THE FRONT WALL "HIGH EAVE
POINT". REAR EAVE HEIGHT HAS
BEEN ADJUSTED FOR THE 80'
PEMB DEPTH.

DNS

PNL-1

GTR

RF-1
PNL-1

PC

PNL-1

EIFS-2

PC

SP-RB

SILL

EIFS-1

SWINGING ENTRY DOOR SYSTEM
WITH THRESHOLD EXTENDED OUT
OVER SIDEWALK SLAB
OUTSIDE FACE OF PEMB FRAME AND
SLAB EDGE.

SET STOREFRONT AND SLAB EDGE
OUT FROM COLUMN LINE 1 BETWEEN
ENTRY PIERS.

12
1/4 ROOF PITCH

T.O. MTL. FRMG.
+20'-0"

T.O. MTL. FRMG.
+25'-8"

T.O. EIFS SILL
+4'-0"

FINISHED FLOOR
0'-0" (DATUM)

LOW EAVE POINT
+/-16'-5" (@ 1/4" SLOPE/FT.)

SUSPENDED LAY-IN CEILING TILE AT
11'-10" A.F.F. AS SCHEDULED

LINE OF GWB UP TO 12'-0" A.F.F. FINISH
TOP WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD. PREP GWB
WITH LEVEL 4 FINISH READY FOR
TENANTS PAINT.

EXPOSED INSULATION BEYOND

12
'-0

"

11
'-1

0"

HIGH EAVE POINT 
+18'-4"

FOUNDATIONS AND SLAB - REFER TO
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
DRAWINGS

MIN. 4" CONCRETE SLAB ON
COMPACTED FILL. SEE STRUCTURAL
DRWGS.

ALL METAL BUILDING STRUCTURE DESIGNED BY
METAL BUILDING MANUFACTURER. DESIGN SHALL
BE SIGNED AND SEALED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED
TO PRACTICE IN THE LOCATION OF THE PROJECT

SIGNAGE-BY TENANT

PEMB NOTES:
1-BUILDING COLUMNS MUST BE LOCATED TO NOT INTERFERE
WITH DOOR LOCATIONS AS SHOWN.
2-THE BUILDING STRUCTURE HEIGHT MUST ACCOMMODATE
THE CLEAR HEIGHTS SHOWN, EVEN IF THE STEEL BEAMS ARE
INCREASED DUE TO SNOW LOADS OR LOCAL CODES.
3-TAPERED COLUMNS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE

4
A5.0

OPP. HAND

1 1/2"
NO HIGH PILED STORAGE.  NO
STORAGE GREATER THAN 12 FT.
NO HIGH HAZARD COMMODITIES
ABOVE 6 FT.

FUTURE SALES SUPPORT AREA

WOOD BLOCKING FO CANOPY
SUPPORT

COLUMNS BEYOND - REFER TO
METAL BUILDING DRAWINGS

WALL TYPE 2
REFER TO SHEET A-1.0

PROVIDE 1"
DEFLECTION
TRACK

SUPPORTSALES

MCINTOSH COUNTY
EUFAULA, OK
CLIMATE ZONE: 3A

INSULATION NOTE:

PEMB WALL INSULATION:
PROVIDE BATT INSULATION: R-13 BETWEEN GIRTS. PROVIDE WIRE AS REQUIRED TO SECURE
INSULATION. TOTAL U VALUE=.113. PROVIDE THERMAL TAPE OVER GIRTS FOR CONTINUOUS BOND
BREAK WITH METAL PANELS.

PEMB ROOF INSULATION:
PROVIDE R-19 VINYL FACED BATT INSULATION BETWEEN PURLINS WITH SNAP-ON R-3 EPS THERMAL
BLOCKS UNDER STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANELS. TOTAL U VALUE=.065

ALL INSULATION WHERE EXPOSED SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD INDEX OF NOT MORE THAN 25 AND A
SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX OF NOT MORE THAN 450.

FOUNDATION PERIMETER INSULATION IS NOT REQUIRED.

SEE ATTACHED ENERGY FORM IF APPLICABLE

NOTE: INSULATION TO BE HELD TIGHT TO EXTERIOR WALL FACE

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

LEGEND
KEYNOTE DESCRIPTIONHATCH

24 GAUGE KYNAR COATED METAL COPING
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

GALVANIZED METAL DOWNSPOUT (SIZED &
PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

STO 'SMOKED PUTTY' 93240
(NA10-0053)

STO 'SANDSTONE' 93860
(NA10-0052)EIFS-1

EIFS-2

PC

DNS

COLOR

STO 'SMOKED PUTTY' 93240
(NA10-0053)SILL

N/A

N/A

N/A GALVANIZED METAL GUTTER (SIZED &
PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)GTR

MBCI SIGNATURE 200 - 'LIGHT
STONE'

3 3/8" x 3 5/8" EIFS SILL W/ BEVEL
- SEE DETAIL 7/A-2.1S

EIFS - COLOR 2 (FINISH -
PRODUCT STO 310)

EIFS - COLOR 1 (FINISH -
PRODUCT STO 310)

SP-RB

MBCI SIGNATURE 200 - 'LIGHT
STONE'PNL 1

MBCI SIGNATURE 200 - 'LIGHT
STONE'RAKE

SCULPTURED RAKE TRIM (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

MBCI SIGNATURE 200 - 'LIGHT
STONE'

SPLIT FACED CMU VENEER -
RUNNING BOND

SHERWIN WILLIAMS - 'VIRTUAL
TAUPE' - SW7039

REFER TO TO ELEVATION SHEET
A-2.0

RF-1 SOLAR WHITE3"-24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK GALVALUME
METAL ROOF SYSTEM

REFER TO SHEET A-2.0 FOR A COMPLETE LIST
OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE PBR METAL
WALL PANEL (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

A-3.1

LONGITUDINAL SECTION &
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLONGITUDINAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



1 1

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

1/4
12

10'-0"
B.O. STEEL PLATE

23'-4"
T.O. STEEL

5
8" EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD
SHEATHING WITH DEFS (DIRECT
APPLIED EIFS) SYSTEM. SECURE
TO STRUCTURE WITH METAL
STUD FRAMING 16" O.C.

2 PIECE 24 GAUGE KYNAR COATED METAL COPING
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

FIELD VERIFY & BEND INTERIOR LEG OF COPING -
STITCH SCREW @ 12" O.C. (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR METAL WALL PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1/2" HAT CHANNELS @ 16" O.C. (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

8" GIRTS BY PEMB

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

25'-8"
T.O. METAL FRAMING

SIMILAR

1/4
12

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
INSULATION

STOREFRONT OFFSET 1 1/2" FROM GRID LINE

1'-4"
8"

SIMILAR

3'-0" x 30'-0" METAL DECK
CANOPY - HANGER ROD
SUPPORTED W/ 8" FASCIA -
PROVIDED BY SIGN VENDOR

1 5/8" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE
COAT & MESH

(2) LAYERS 1
2" CDX EXTERIOR

GRADE PLYWOOD SHEATHING

SIGNAGE (SIZE AND
TYPE TO BE
COORDINATED WITH
SIGN VENDOR)
SUPPLIED & INSTALLED
BY SIGN VENDOR
(UNDER SEPARATE
PERMIT) - SEE DETAILS
3 & 4/A-2.1

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE
COAT & MESH

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD
OVER WATERPROOF
BARRIER FLUID APPLIED
TO ALL SHEATHING

PEMB BEAM FOR ANCHORING
OF METAL DECK CANOPY -
COORDINATE PLAN LOCATIONS
W/ METAL DECK CANOPY SHOP
DRAWINGS - HARDWARE TO BE
INSTALLED PRIOR TO
SHEATHING & EIFS.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 6"
ABOVE CEILING

TILE CEILING

1'-4"

18'-4"
HIGH EAVE POINT

4'-0"
T.O. EIFS SILL

3 3/8" x 3 5/8" EIFS SILL W/ BEVEL -
SEE DETAIL 7/A-2.1

2" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER
WATERPROOF BARRIER FLUID
APPLIED TO ALL SHEATHING

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE
COAT & MESH

18'-4"
HIGH EAVE POINT

2 PIECE 24 GAUGE KYNAR COATED
METAL COPING (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR METAL
WALL PANEL (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

1/2" HAT CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

5/8" FRT CDX PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

18'-4"
HIGH EAVE POINT

20'-0"
T.O. METAL FRAMING

1

12'-7"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

13'-4"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

16'-9"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

17'-6"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR
METAL WALL PANEL OVER 7/8"
HAT CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

3"
 M

IN
. T

O 
GR

AD
E 

/
SI

DE
W

AL
K

1" x 1/4" DEEP EIFS REVEAL -
SEE DETAIL 6/A-2.1 (TYP)

1

18'-4"
HIGH EAVE POINT

20'-0"
T.O. METAL FRAMING

12'-7"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

13'-4"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

16'-9"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

17'-6"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR
METAL WALL PANEL OVER 7/8"
HAT CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING
SIMILAR

16'-8"
T.O. STEEL

CONTINUOUS 20 GAUGE
GALVANIZED METAL CLEAT
(PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

SIGNAGE TO BE LAG
BOLTED TO PLYWOOD -
INSTALLATION BY SIGN
VENDOR - SEE DETAILS
3 & 4/A-2.1

SIMILAR

20'-0"
T.O. HEADER

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 12'-0"
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD.

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

3"
 M

IN
. T

O 
GR

AD
E 

/
SI

DE
W

AL
K

1" x 1/4" DEEP EIFS REVEAL -
SEE DETAIL 6/A-2.1 (TYP)

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

3"
 M

IN
. T

O 
GR

AD
E 

/
SI

DE
W

AL
K

7" x 3" CONTINUOUS 16 GAUGE
METAL CLIP ANGLE FASTENED
TO HEADER W/ #12 TEK SCREWS
@ 12" O.C.

GIRT BRACING NOTE:
WHERE CALLED FOR ON METAL
BUILDING DRAWINGS CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL 24 GAUGE STRAPPING
OVER GIRTS (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

GIRT BRACING NOTE:
WHERE CALLED FOR ON METAL
BUILDING DRAWINGS CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL 24 GAUGE STRAPPING
OVER GIRTS (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

GIRT BRACING NOTE:
WHERE CALLED FOR ON METAL
BUILDING DRAWINGS CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL 24 GAUGE STRAPPING
OVER GIRTS (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

1/4
12

1/4
12

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
GALVALUME METAL ROOF PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
GALVALUME METAL ROOF PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

VINYL FACED BATT
INSULATION.

VINYL FACED BATT
INSULATION.

BATT INSULATION IN 2 LAYERS.
PROVIDE WIRE AS REQUIRED TO
SECURE INSULATION.

VINYL FACED BATT
INSULATION.

BATT INSULATION IN 2 LAYERS.
PROVIDE WIRE AS REQUIRED TO
SECURE INSULATION.

VINYL FACED BATT
INSULATION.

BATT INSULATION IN 2 LAYERS.
PROVIDE WIRE AS REQUIRED TO
SECURE INSULATION.

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
GALVALUME METAL ROOF PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
GALVALUME METAL ROOF PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

NEOPRENE THRU-WALL
FLASHING

PROVIDE HALF HEAD JOINT
WEEPS @ 32" O.C.

4" SPLIT FACED CMU VENEER -
RUNNING BOND

TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP D
WEATHER BARRIER

2 1/2" HB #345 GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED BUCK ANCHOR
@ 16" V x 24" H O.C.

4 1/2" HB #345 GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED BUCK ANCHOR
@ 16" V x 24" H O.C.

2 1/2" HB #345 GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED BUCK ANCHOR
@ 16" V x 24" H O.C.

PREFINISHED HEMMED METAL
DRIP EDGE - SEE 1/A-2.1

4'-0"
T.O. EIFS SILL

3 3/8" x 3 5/8" EIFS SILL W/ BEVEL -
SEE DETAIL 7/A-2.1

2" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER
WATERPROOF BARRIER FLUID
APPLIED TO ALL SHEATHING

NEOPRENE THRU-WALL
FLASHING

PROVIDE HALF HEAD JOINT
WEEPS @ 32" O.C.

4" SPLIT FACED CMU VENEER -
RUNNING BOND

TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP D
WEATHER BARRIER

PREFINISHED HEMMED METAL
DRIP EDGE - SEE 1/A-2.1

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

4'-0"
T.O. EIFS SILL

3 3/8" x 3 5/8" EIFS SILL W/ BEVEL -
SEE DETAIL 7/A-2.1

6" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER
WATERPROOF BARRIER FLUID
APPLIED TO ALL SHEATHING

NEOPRENE THRU-WALL
FLASHING

PROVIDE HALF HEAD JOINT
WEEPS @ 32" O.C.

8" SPLIT FACED CMU VENEER -
RUNNING BOND

TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP D
WEATHER BARRIER

PREFINISHED HEMMED METAL
DRIP EDGE - SEE 1/A-2.1

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHOR
@ 24" O.C. EMBEDDED 3" MIN.
INTO SLAB

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHOR
@ 48" O.C. EMBEDDED 3" MIN.
INTO SLAB

GROUT FILL BELOW FLASHING

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHOR
@ 24" O.C. EMBEDDED 3" MIN.
INTO SLAB

GROUT FILL BELOW FLASHING

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHOR
@ 24" O.C. EMBEDDED 3" MIN.
INTO SLAB

GROUT FILL BELOW FLASHING

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT -
TYPE 'A' (SEE SHEET A-3.0)

SIDEWALK TO BUILDING NOTE:
WHERE SIDEWALKS ABUTT THE
BUILDING, PROVIDE A 1/4" ASPHALTIC
EXPANSION JOINT WITH BACKERROD
& GRAY SEALANT.

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

1
A3.0

3/4"=1'-0"3/4"=1'-0"3/4"=1'-0"3/4"=1'-0"

H1
A3.0

2
A5.0

1
A5.0

1
A5.0

2
A5.0

2
A5.0

2
A5.0

TILE CEILING

TILE CEILING TILE CEILING

25'-8"
T.O. METAL FRAMING

GENERAL WALL SECTION NOTES:
NOTE 1-
VERIFY ALL INFORMATION RELATED TO THE
METAL BUILDING STRUCTURE, INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO, DIMENSIONS, LAYOUTS AND
COMPONENTS WITH THE METAL BUILDING
MANUFACTURER.

NOTE 2-
INSTALL COLD-FORMED METAL FRAMING
ACCORDING TO AISI'S
"STANDARDS FOR COLD-FORMED STEEL FRAMING
- GENERAL PROVISIONS" AND TO
MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS
UNLESS MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS ARE
INDICATED.

NOTE 3-PROVIDE SEALANT AND/OR SEALANT
TAPE AT METAL PANEL JOINTS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MTL.
BLDG. MFG. AND AS REQUIRED FOR THE BUILDING
TO MAINTAIN A WEATHER-TIGHT SEAL.

NOTE 4-PROVIDE A CONTINUOUS SEAL AT TOP
AND BOTTOM OF ALL GYP. BD. WALL ASSEMBLIES,
WALL AND FLOOR PENETRATIONS, STOREFRONT,
DOOR FRAMES, AND ROOF PENETRATIONS.
COLOR OF SEALANT SHALL MATCH ADJACENT
MATERIAL FINISH. PROVIDE WATER-TIGHT SEAL
AT ALL EXTERIOR PENETRATIONS.

NOTE 5-REFER TO INSULATION BOX NOTE ON
SHEET A-3.1 FOR TYPICAL INSULATION
REQUIREMENTS.

NOTE 6-REFER TO ELEVATION LEGEND ON SHEET
A-2.0 FOR EXTERIOR MATERIALS

BATT INSULATION AT
FRONT METAL STUD
WALL FRAMING

23'-4"
T.O. STEEL

5 1/4"

MIN. 1" AIR
SPACE

5 1/4"

MIN. 1" AIR
SPACE

9 1/4"

MIN. 1" AIR
SPACE

1 1/2" SET STOREFRONT AND
SLAB EDGE OUT FROM
COLUMN LINE 1 BETWEEN
ENTRY PIERS.

METAL STUD FRONT WALL FRAMING NOTE:
REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRWGS. FOR ALL
METAL STUD GAUGE AND SPACING NOTES
AND DETAILS.

MORTAR DEFLECTION DEVICEMORTAR DEFLECTION DEVICEMORTAR DEFLECTION DEVICE

CONT. BOND BREAK

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" AFF AS
SHOWN (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

8"

8"8"

8" GIRTS BY PEMB

SPACE FRONT WALL GIRTS AT
2'-0" O.C. VERTICALLY

SPACE FRONT WALL GIRTS AT
2'-0" O.C. VERTICALLY

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT - USE TAPCONS
INTO SLAB (PROVIDE AT EACH
END OF STUD BLOCKING)

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" AFF AS
SHOWN (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT - USE TAPCONS
INTO SLAB (PROVIDE AT EACH
END OF STUD BLOCKING)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT - USE TAPCONS
INTO SLAB (PROVIDE AT EACH
END OF STUD BLOCKING)

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 12'-0"
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 12'-0"
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD.

A-4.0

WALL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



1/4
12

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

SLOPES WITH ROOF
T.O. STEEL

20'-0"
T.O. METAL FRAMING

A

12'-7"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

13'-4"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

16'-9"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

17'-6"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR
METAL WALL PANEL (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

4'-0"
T.O. EIFS SILL

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1" x 1/4" DEEP EIFS REVEAL -
SEE DETAIL 6/A-2.1 (TYP)

ENDWALL RAFTER (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

BRIDGE CHANNEL - IF SHOWN
ON METAL BUILDING DRAWINGS
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

SLOPES WITH ROOF
T.O. STEEL

20'-0"
T.O. METAL FRAMING

A

16'-9"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

SIMILAR

ENDWALL RAFTER (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

SNAP-ON EPS THERMAL
BLOCK.

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR
METAL WALL PANEL (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

SNAP-ON EPS THERMAL
BLOCK.

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

SLOPES WITH ROOF
T.O. STEEL

A

SLOPES WITH ROOF
T.O. METAL FRAMING

1 3/4" 22 GAUGE MBCI DESIGNER
SERIES METAL WALL PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHOR
@ 48" O.C. EMBEDDED 3" MIN.
INTO SLAB

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

ENDWALL RAFTER (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

BRIDGE CHANNEL - IF SHOWN ON
METAL BUILDING DRAWINGS
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

SNAP-ON EPS THERMAL
BLOCK.

3"
 M

IN
. T

O 
GR

AD
E 

/
SI

DE
W

AL
K

SCULPTURED RAKE TRIM
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

VARIABLE TERMINATION TRIM
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

(SET BY 1/4:12 SLOPE)
LOW EAVE POINT

1 1/8" 26 GAUGE MBCI AVP
METAL WALL PANEL (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHOR
@ 48" O.C. EMBEDDED 3" MIN.
INTO SLAB

LOW EAVE STRUT (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

SNAP-ON EPS THERMAL
BLOCK.

GALVANIZED METAL GUTTER
(SIZED & PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

GALVANIZED METAL
DOWNSPOUT STRAP (TYP)
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

GALVANIZED METAL
DOWNSPOUT (SIZED & PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

4

PREFINISHED METAL
DRIP EDGE - FLANGE BEHIND
METAL PANEL (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

PREFINISHED METAL
DRIP EDGE - FLANGE BEHIND
METAL PANEL (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

7" x 3" CONTINUOUS 16 GAUGE
METAL CLIP ANGLE FASTENED
TO HEADER W/ #12 TEK SCREWS
@ 12" O.C.

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1" x 1/4" DEEP EIFS REVEAL -
SEE DETAIL 6/A-2.1 (TYP)

BRIDGE CHANNEL - IF SHOWN
ON METAL BUILDING DRAWINGS
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

GIRT BRACING NOTE:
WHERE CALLED FOR ON METAL
BUILDING DRAWINGS CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL 24 GAUGE STRAPPING
OVER GIRTS (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

GIRT BRACING NOTE:
WHERE CALLED FOR ON METAL
BUILDING DRAWINGS CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL 24 GAUGE STRAPPING
OVER GIRTS (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

3"
 M

IN
. T

O 
GR

AD
E 

/
SI

DE
W

AL
K PROVIDE 2" D x 2" H VOID AT

SLAB EDGE
PROVIDE 1 1/2" V x 2" H VOID
AT SLAB EDGE

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHOR
@ 24" O.C. EMBEDDED 3" MIN.
INTO SLAB

GROUT FILL BELOW FLASHING

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHOR
@ 24" O.C. EMBEDDED 3" MIN.
INTO SLAB

GROUT FILL BELOW FLASHING

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
GALVALUME METAL ROOF PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

VINYL FACED BATT
INSULATION.

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
GALVALUME METAL ROOF PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
GALVALUME METAL ROOF PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

VINYL FACED BATT
INSULATION.

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
GALVALUME METAL ROOF PANEL
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

VINYL FACED BATT
INSULATION.

BATT INSULATION IN 2 LAYERS.
PROVIDE WIRE AS REQUIRED TO
SECURE INSULATION

VINYL FACED BATT
INSULATION

BATT INSULATION IN 2 LAYERS.
PROVIDE WIRE AS REQUIRED TO
SECURE INSULATION

BATT INSULATION IN 2 LAYERS.
PROVIDE WIRE AS REQUIRED TO
SECURE INSULATION

BATT INSULATION IN 2 LAYERS.
PROVIDE WIRE AS REQUIRED TO
SECURE INSULATION

3 3/8" x 3 5/8" EIFS SILL W/ BEVEL -
SEE DETAIL 7/A-2.1

2" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER
WRB FLUID APPLIED TO ALL
SHEATHING

NEOPRENE THRU-WALL
FLASHING

PROVIDE HALF HEAD JOINT
WEEPS @ 32" O.C.

4" SPLIT FACED CMU VENEER -
RUNNING BOND

TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP D
WEATHER BARRIER

PREFINISHED HEMMED METAL
DRIP EDGE - SEE 1/A-2.1

12'-7"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

13'-4"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

17'-6"
T.O. 1" EIFS REVEAL

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

4'-0"
T.O. EIFS SILL

3 3/8" x 3 5/8" EIFS SILL W/ BEVEL -
SEE DETAIL 7/A-2.1

6" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER
WRB FLUID APPLIED TO ALL
SHEATHING

NEOPRENE THRU-WALL
FLASHING

PROVIDE HALF HEAD JOINT
WEEPS @ 32" O.C.

8" SPLIT FACED CMU VENEER -
RUNNING BOND

TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP D
WEATHER BARRIER

PREFINISHED HEMMED METAL
DRIP EDGE - SEE 1/A-2.1

2 1/2" HB #345 GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED BUCK ANCHOR
@ 16" V x 24" H O.C.

4 1/2" HB #345 GALVANIZED
CORRUGATED BUCK ANCHOR
@ 16" V x 24" H O.C.

HVAC NOTE:
SEE DETAIL 6/A-5.0 FOR HVAC
PENETRATIONS THROUGH
METAL WALL PANELS

SIDEWALK TO BUILDING NOTE:
WHERE SIDEWALKS ABUTT THE
BUILDING, PROVIDE A 1/4" ASPHALTIC
EXPANSION JOINT WITH BACKERROD
& GRAY SEALANT.

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

3/4"=1'-0"3/4"=1'-0"3/4"=1'-0"3/4"=1'-0"

3
A5.0

3
A5.0

4
A5.0

PROVIDE CONCRETE
SPLASH BLOCKS AT ALL
DOWNSPOUTS TO DRAIN
AWAY FROM BLDG. REFER
TO CIVIL DRWGS.

9 1/4"

MIN. 1" AIR
SPACE5 1/4"

MIN. 1" AIR
SPACE

N.T.S.

MORTAR DEFLECTION DEVICE

REFER TO SHEET A-4.0 FOR TYPICAL
NOTES AND REFERENCES

TILE CEILING TILE CEILING TILE CEILING, EXCEPT AT
SUPPORT ROOM

GIRT BRACING NOTE:
WHERE CALLED FOR ON METAL
BUILDING DRAWINGS CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL 24 GAUGE STRAPPING
OVER GIRTS (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

GIRT BRACING NOTE:
WHERE CALLED FOR ON METAL
BUILDING DRAWINGS CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL 24 GAUGE STRAPPING
OVER GIRTS (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

10" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0", AFF AS
SHOWN (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 12'-0"
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 12'-0"
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD.

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 12'-0"
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD.

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" AFF AS
SHOWN (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

MORTAR DEFLECTION DEVICE

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" AFF AS
SHOWN (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" AFF AS
SHOWN (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

3 5/8" 20 GAUGE CSJ METAL
STUD BLOCKING @ 16" O.C. -
COPE BOTTOM END AS SHOWN

3" x 3" x 3" 16 GAUGE CLIP
ANGLE W/ (3) #12 TEK SCREWS
TO STUD & GIRT (PROVIDE AT
EACH END OF STUD BLOCKING)

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD TO 12'-0"
WITH CONT. 'J' MOLD. (EXCEPT
AT SUPPORT ROOM-RUN TO
UNDERSIDE OF DECK ABOVE)

TILE CEILING, EXCEPT AT
SUPPORT ROOM-NO CEILING

STUD BLOCKING NOTE:
COORDINATE WITH FAMILY DOLLAR
PM IF STUD BLOCKING IS REQUIRED
ALONG REAR WALL WHEN SUPPORT
ROOM IS LOCATED AT REAR OF
BUILDING.

A-4.1

WALL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A



EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT &
MESH

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

8" HEADER (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

SEALANT

24 GAUGE KYNAR COATED METAL
COPING (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

CONTINUOUS 20 GAUGE
GALVANIZED METAL CLEAT
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE BOARD
INSULATION

ENDWALL COLUMN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD

4"
8"

4"

1"2"3"

ADHERE EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD OVER WRB FLUID APPLIED
TO SHEATHING

8" SHEETING CHANNEL FROM T.O.
PARAPET TO ROOF (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

PREFINISHED HEMMED METAL DRIP
EDGE - 3" VERTICAL LEG & 5"
HORIZONTAL LEG - (2) FASTENERS
ON EACH LEG AS SHOWN

SEALANT

VARIABLE TERMINATION TRIM
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.) - BEND 2" VERTICAL LEG &
FASTEN TO SHEETING CHANNEL

8" HEADER (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

GAF STORMGUARD FILM SURFACED
LEAK BARRIER OR FD APM APPROVED
EQUAL OVER PLYWOOD - WRAP ENDS

GALVANIZED FASTENER
@ 8" O.C. (TYP)

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE INSULATION

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE COAT & MESH

PRESSURE TREATED 2x4 RIPPED
TO FIT SLOPE

1

4"
4"

1" 2" 1" 1" 1"

1'-
0"

4"
4"

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

FASTENER @ EACH MAJOR RIB W/
TAPE SEALER & OUTSIDE
CLOSURE

1/2" HAT CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

PEMB GIRT SYSTEM

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD

1'-4" 8"

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD
OVER WRB FLUID
APPLIED TO ALL
SHEATHING

1/2
12 FIELD VERIFY & BEND INTERIOR

LEG OF COPING - STITCH SCREW
@ 12" O.C. (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI
PBR METAL WALL
PANEL (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

SEALANT

2 PIECE 24 GAUGE KYNAR COATED
METAL COPING (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

4"
8"

4"

1" 2" 1"

FASTENER @ EACH MAJOR RIB W/
TAPE SEALER & OUTSIDE CLOSURE

GALVANIZED FASTENER
@ 8" O.C.

1
CONTINUOUS 20 GAUGE
GALVANIZED METAL CLEAT
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

24 GAUGE KYNAR COATED
METAL COPING (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
INSULATION

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" O.C. -
SEE WALL SECTIONS FOR
VARYING HEIGHTS (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

2" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

PRESSURE TREATED 2x4
RIPPED TO FIT SLOPE

FIELD VERIFY & BEND INTERIOR
LEG OF COPING - STITCH
SCREW @ 12" O.C. (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

#12 TEK SCREWS STAGGERED
@ 12" O.C. (TYP)

8" HEADER (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

1/4
12

A

4"

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR
METAL WALL PANEL (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD SHEATHING

1/4
12

4

GALVANIZED METAL DOWNSPOUT
(SIZED & PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

BATT WALL INSULATION - SEE
A-3.1 FOR TYPE.

LOW EAVE STRUT  (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

1 1/8" 26 GAUGE MBCI AVP METAL
WALL PANEL (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

OFFSET PANEL CAP TRIM
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.) 1/8" x 3/16" POP RIVET TO
PANEL @ 3'-0" O.C.

2" STANDOFF FIXED
EAVE PLATE
(PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

GALVANIZED METAL
GUTTER (SIZED &
PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE
COAT & MESH

SEALANT

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER
WRB FLUID APPLIED TO ALL
SHEATHING

NOTE:
REFERENCE DETAIL 8/A-2.1S FOR
APPLICATION OF EIFS @ PARAPET

SNAP-ON EPS
THERMAL BLOCK.

1/2
12

HIGH EAVE FLASHING (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

BATT ROOF INSULATION - SEE
A-3.1 FOR TYPE.

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK METAL
ROOF PANEL - SEE WALL
SECTIONS & ROOF PLAN FOR
FINISH (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK
METAL ROOF PANEL -
SEE WALL SECTIONS &
ROOF PLAN FOR FINISH
(PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

GUTTER STRAP
(PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

INSIDE METAL CLOSURE (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

4"
8"

4"

1" 2" 1"

FASTENER @ EACH MAJOR RIB W/
TAPE SEALER & OUTSIDE CLOSURE

GALVANIZED FASTENER
@ 8" O.C.

CONTINUOUS 20 GAUGE
GALVANIZED METAL CLEAT
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

24 GAUGE KYNAR COATED
METAL COPING (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
INSULATION

8" FLUSH GIRTS @ 2'-0" O.C. -
SEE WALL SECTIONS FOR
VARYING HEIGHTS (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

2" EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE
BOARD INSULATION

PRESSURE TREATED 2x4 RIPPED
TO FIT SLOPE

FIELD VERIFY & BEND INTERIOR
LEG OF COPING - STITCH
SCREW @ 12" O.C. (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

#12 TEK SCREWS STAGGERED
@ 12" O.C. (TYP)

8" HEADER (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

4"

1 1/4" 26 GAUGE MBCI PBR
METAL WALL PANEL (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

EIFS FINISH OVER BASE
COAT & MESH

SEALANT

ADHERE EXPANDED
POLYSTYRENE BOARD OVER
WRB FLUID APPLIED TO ALL
SHEATHING

1/2
12

(MINIMUM)

SHEETING ANGLE (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

ZEE PURLIN (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

BATT ROOF INSULATION - SEE
A-3.1 FOR TYPE.

PARAPET RAKE TRIM (PROVIDED
BY METAL BUILDING MANF.)

3" 24 GAUGE DOUBLE LOK METAL
ROOF PANEL - SEE WALL
SECTIONS & ROOF PLAN FOR
FINISH (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

BATT WALL INSULATION - SEE
A-3.1 FOR TYPE.

1" x 1/4" DEEP EIFS REVEAL -
SEE DETAIL 6/A-2.1V (TYP)

SNAP-ON EPS
THERMAL BLOCK.

ENDWALL RAFTER (PROVIDED BY
METAL BUILDING MANF.)

SNAP-ON EPS THERMAL
BLOCK.

BATT ROOF INSULATION - SEE
A-3.1 FOR TYPE

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

CONTINUOUS 20 GAUGE GALVANIZED
METAL CLEAT (PROVIDED BY METAL
BUILDING MANF.)

1/2" HAT CHANNELS @ 16" O.C.
(PROVIDED BY METAL BUILDING
MANF.)

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD

BATT WALL INSULATION - SEE
A-3.1S FOR TYPE

(MINIMUM)

(MINIMUM)

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD

5/8" CDX FRT PLYWOOD
SHEATHING

GAF STORMGUARD FILM
SURFACED LEAK BARRIER OR FD
APM APPROVED EQUAL OVER
PLYWOOD - WRAP ENDS

GAF STORMGUARD FILM
SURFACED LEAK BARRIER OR FD
APM APPROVED EQUAL OVER
PLYWOOD - WRAP ENDS

GAF STORMGUARD FILM
SURFACED LEAK BARRIER OR FD
APM APPROVED EQUAL OVER
PLYWOOD - WRAP ENDS

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:VW TA

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

Hankins
Development, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

SEAL:

CLIENT:

CONSULTANTS:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

3"=1'-0"

3"=1'-0"

3"=1'-0"

3"=1'-0"
3"=1'-0"

REFER TO SHEET A-4.0 FOR TYPICAL
WRB NOTES

8"

A-5.0

SECTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



Hankins
Development, LLC

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

CLIENT:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

CHARLIE D.
CURLIN, JR.

6425 Newhall Rd.
Charlotte, NC 28270

(P) 704.608.1442
PROJECT #  23-133

PM:DD  M:AA  E:AC  P:HM

Charlie D Curlin Jr, PE

P-1.0

PLUMBING
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21652

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE TO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUT-OFF VALVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" DEEP ALUMINUM DRAIN PAN, OATEY 34079 (OR EQUAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE FULL SIZE OF VALVE DISCHARGE.  SPILL INTO MOP SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATFORM BY CONTRACTOR.  SIZE PER LOCAL SEISMIC REQUIREMENTS AND TOTAL WEIGHT OF WATER HEATER FULL OF WATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" DRAIN LINE TO MOP SINK WITH APPROVED AIR GAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6'-8" MIN. CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RUN ALL ELECTRICAL CONDUITS, PLUMBING PIPING SO AS NOT RUN ALL ELECTRICAL CONDUITS, PLUMBING PIPING SO AS NOT TO INTERFERES WITH STORE FIXTURE EQUIPMENT LAYOUTS, OR ANY OTHER FAMILY DOLLAR EQUIPMENT. 2. CONTRACTORS TO ROUTE ALL CONDUITS, PLUMBING PIPING CONTRACTORS TO ROUTE ALL CONDUITS, PLUMBING PIPING TIGHT TO STRUCTURE AND PERPENDICULAR TO WALL IN AN ORDERLY MANNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE TO CONTRACTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERATURE GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION TANK, WATTS MODEL PLT-5 (OR EQUAL), 2.1 GALLONS TANK VOLUME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUM RELIEF VALVE, ZURN MODEL 34-VR10XL (OR EQUAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERATURE AND PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE, ZURN MODEL TP1100A-4C-150C (OR EQUAL). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER HEATER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. INSTALL WATER HEATER PER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS. 2. PROVIDE HEAT TRAP ON CW AND HW LINES PER ENERGY CODE. 3. LOCATE WATER HEATER ABOVE MOP SINK WITH 6'-8" CLEAR TO THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER HEATER SUPPORT PLATFORM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR CLEANOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE                 (FCO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFCO - INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE, CARPET, CONC., ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SUITABLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT-OFF SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR CLEANOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE                  (ECO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UECO - EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIXTURES & EQUIPMENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRE STOPPING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOPE:  PROVIDE ALL LABOR, MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED FOR  THE COMPLETION AND OPERATION OF ALL SYSTEMS IN THIS SECTION OF  WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITS:  APPLY FOR AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, FEES, AND  INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY ANY PUBLIC AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRANTY:  PROVIDE ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT UNDER THIS SECTION OF THE SPECIFICATIONS WITH A ONE YEAR WARRANTY FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF WORK BY THE OWNER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATION:  VERIFY ALL ROUGH-IN LOCATIONS AND COORDINATE PIPING  AND EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS WITH WORK UNDER OTHER DIVISIONS OF THE  SPECIFICATIONS TO AVOID CONFLICTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OTHER TRADES FOR ALL STRUCTURES, PIPING, CONDUIT, DUCTWORK, LIGHTING, ETC. TO PROPERLY BE INSTALLED.  ANY CONFLICTS SHALL BE RESOLVED AT NO CHARGE TO THE OWNER.  COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF ALL PLUMBING LINES AT CMU WALLS SO THAT PLUMBING LINES ARE PLACED IN WALL DURING CMU WALL CONSTRUCTION.  CUTTING AND PATCHING OF CMU WALLS IN PLACE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFICATION:  FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS BEFORE STARTING  CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF RECORD OF ANY  DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND EXISTING  CONDITIONS AND/OR ANY POTENTIAL PROBLEMS OBSERVED BEFORE  CONTINUING WORK IN THE EFFECTED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING SYSTEMS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO:  - PLUMBING FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT  - FIRE STOPPING  - DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM  - SANITARY WASTE AND VENT SYSTEM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOMESTIC WATER METER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY DOMESTIC WATER METER REQUIREMENTS WITH LOCAL AUTHORITY AND PROVIDE WATER METERING AS REQUIRED.  FD PREFERS THAT WATER METER FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE BE LOCATED OUTSIDE.  SEE PLANS FOR ALTERNATE INTERIOR LOCATION OF WATER METER IF INTERIOR LOCATION IS REQUIRED BY LOCAL WATER AUTHORITY.  COORDINATE LOCATION WITH OTHER TRADES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES AND PLUMBING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED COMPLETE WITH ALL ACCESSORIES, HANGERS, VALVES, STOPS, TAILPIECES, TRAPS, FAUCETS, STRAINERS, ETC.  PROVIDE ISOLATION VALVES AT ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT.  SEE FIXTURE SCHEDULE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS AND LOCATIONS OF ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE A U.L. LISTED ASSEMBLY FOR ALL PIPING PENETRATIONS THRU FIRE RATED WALLS AND FLOORS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UIRRIGATION METER AND BACKFLOW PREVENTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SEPARATELY METERED IRRIGATION SERVICE.  VERIFY METERING AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER REQUIREMENTS WITH LOCAL WATER AUTHORITY AND PROVIDE METERING AND BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES AS REQUIRED.  FD PREFERS THAT WATER METER AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER FOR IRRIGATION SERVICE BE LOCATED OUTSIDE.  SEE PLANS FOR ALTERNATE INTERIOR LOCATION OF WATER METER AND/OR BACKFLOW PREVENTER IF INTERIOR LOCATION IS REQUIRED BY LOCAL WATER AUTHORITY.  COORDINATE LOCATION WITH OTHER TRADES.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOMESTIC WATER BACKFLOW PREVENTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY DOMESTIC WATER BACKFLOW PREVENTER REQUIREMENTS WITH LOCAL AUTHORITY AND PROVIDE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES AS REQUIRED.  FD PREFERS THAT BACKFLOW PREVENTER FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE BE LOCATED OUTSIDE.  SEE PLANS FOR ALTERNATE INTERIOR LOCATION OF BACKFLOW PREVENTER IF INTERIOR LOCATION IS REQUIRED BY LOCAL WATER AUTHORITY.  COORDINATE LOCATION WITH OTHER TRADES.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLUMBING FREEZE PROTECTION: (EXTREME FREEZING CLIMATES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLUMBING LINES SHALL BE RUN 12" MINIMUM BELOW FROST LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT RUN PLUMBING WATER LINES IN EXTERIOR WALLS.  FOR PLUMBING FIXTURES LOCATED AGAINST EXTERIOR WALLS, FIXTURE DISTRIBUTION LINES SHALL BE RUN EXPOSED IN CONDITIONED SPACE UP THRU SLAB TO CONNECT PLUMBING FIXTURES AND/OR EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER PIPING AND JOINTS ABOVE SLAB: PEX PIPING (ASTM F 876) UNLESS LOCAL JURISDICTION REQUIRES OTHER MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOMESTIC WATER PIPING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER PIPING BELOW SLAB:  SOFT ANNEALED SEAMLESS COPPER TUBING, TYPE 'K' WITH NO JOINTS  BELOW SLAB (ASTM B 88).  IF ALLOWED BY LOCAL JURISDICTION, PEX PIPING MAY BE RUN BELOW SLAB.  PROVIDE SLEEVING WHERE PEX PIPING PENETRATES CONCRETE SLAB OR IS SUBJECT TO ABRASION AND AS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE A COMPLETE SYSTEM OF HOT AND COLD WATER PIPING FROM ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES AND/OR OTHER EQUIPMENT.  HOT AND COLD WATER LINES SHALL BE CONCEALED IN THE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WHERE POSSIBLE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERILIZE DOMESTIC WATER PIPING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN  WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION'S SPECIFICATIONS AND LOCAL HEALTH  DEPARTMENT REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION IS REQUIRED ON ALL WATER SUPPLY PIPING ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE PLUMBING CODE OR PER LOCAL JURISDICTION.  ALL PIPE INSULATION SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY THROUGH FLOORS, WALLS, AND PARTITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER PIPING INSULATION, JACKETS, COVERINGS, SEALERS,  MASTICS AND ADHESIVES SHALL MEET A FLAME-SPREAD RATING  OF 25 OR LESS AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED RATING OF 50 OR LESS, AS  TESTED BY ASTM E84 (NFPA 255) METHOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT INSTALL DOMESTIC WATER PIPING IN AREAS SUBJECT TO FREEZING TEMPERATURES.  INSTALL WATER PIPING IN EXTERIOR WALLS ON THE CONDITIONED SIDE OF THE WALL INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FULL PORT VALVES IN ALL BRANCH LINES OF THE HOT AND COLD      WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM ON s" AND LARGER CW & HW AND AS SHOWN ON PLANS, RISERS, AND SCHEMATIC DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ACCESS DOORS FOR ALL VALVES AND DEVICES REQUIRING ACCESS WHEN LOCATED IN WALLS OR ABOVE INACCESSIBLE CEILING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER PIPING SHALL BE PROTECTED AGAINST CONTACT WITH MASONRY OR DISSIMILAR METALS.  ALL HANGERS, SUPPORTS, ANCHORS, AND CLIPS SHALL BE COPPER OR COPPER PLATED.  WHERE COPPER PIPING IS CARRIED ON IRON TRAPEZE HANGERS WITH OTHER PIPING, SATISFACTORY AND PERMANENT ELECTROLYTIC ISOLATION MATERIAL SHALL PROTECT THE COPPER AGAINST CONTACT WITH OTHER METALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE COPPER PIPING IS SLEEVED THROUGH MASONRY, SLEEVES SHALL BE COPPER OR RED BRASS.  WHERE COPPER MUST BE CONCEALED IN A MASONRY PARTITION OR AGAINST MASONRY, CONTACT SHALL BE PREVENTED BY COATING THE COPPER HEAVILY WITH ASPHALTIC ENAMEL AND PROVIDING 15# ASPHALT SATURATED FELT BETWEEN THE PIPE AND MASONRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CHROME ESCUTCHEON RINGS AT ALL EXPOSED CEILING AND WALL PENETRATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY WASTE AND VENT PIPING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEISMIC REQUIREMENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY WASTE AND VENT PIPING AND FITTINGS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 PVC (ASTM D 2665) WITH SCHEDULE 40 SOCKET-TYPE PIPE FITTINGS (ASTM D 3311).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SANITARY WASTE PIPING 2i" AND SMALLER AT r" PER FOOT MIN. SLOPE SANITARY WASTE PIPING 3" AND LARGER AT w" PER FOOT MINIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE WASTE PIPING IS EXPOSED IN REST ROOM AREAS, PROVIDE CHROME  PLATED BRASS PIPING, WITH MATCHING STOPS AND ESCUTCHEONS. PROVIDE  REMOVABLE TRAPS WITH INTEGRAL CLEANOUT PLUG FOR ALL LAVATORIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT PLUGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLUMBING CODE REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE CLEANOUTS AT THE BASE OF ALL WASTE STACKS, AT EVERY FOUR 45 DEGREE TURNS, AND AT EVERY 100 FEET.  CLEANOUTS SHALL BE PLACED IN READILY ACCESSIBLE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERLY SUPPORT AND BRACE VERTICALLY AND HORIZONTALLY ALL PIPING,  APPARATUS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES TO PREVENT EXCESSIVE MOVEMENT DURING SEISMIC CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROIVDE A COMPLETE SYSTEMS OF SOIL, WASTE, AND VENT PIPING FROM ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES, AND/OR OTHER EQUIPMENT. ALL SOIL, WASTE AND VENT LINES SHALL BE CONCEALED IN THE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WHERE POSSIBLE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATIONS SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AND VERIFIED BEFORE WASTE PIPING IS INSTALLED IN ORDER THAT PROPER SLOPES WILL BE MAINTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CHROME ESCUTCHEON RINGS AT ALL EXPOSED CEILING AND WALL PENETRATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETELY ROD AND FLUSH OUT ALL SANITARY WASTE LINES AFTER BUILDING IS COMPLETED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPIPING AND EQUIPMENT SUPPORT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SUSPENDED MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INDIVIDUALLY SUPPORTED FROM THE BUILDING STRUCTURE PER CODE.  DO NOT SUSPEND ITEMS FROM THE CEILING OR ITS SUPPORT SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE FAUCET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH VACUUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SILICONE SEALANT AROUND TOP OF SINK AT ALL WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 60" MAX. 70"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT MOP HANGER AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE WITHOUT THE MOP STICK INTERFERING WITH THE WATER HEATER ABOVE.  INSTALL MOP HANGER CENTERED OVER 36" WIDE SIDE OF MOP SINK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WIDE SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" WIDE SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP HANGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN BOARD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP (SIDE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIDE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP HANGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN MODEL #1454

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE PER PIPING LATERAL, 4" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN MODEL #1454-HD

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE PER PIPING LATERAL, 4" MAX., PROVIDE WITH 18 X 18 X 4 INCH THICK CONCRETE PAD SET FLUSH TO GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: INSTALL ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES TO BE FULLY ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LATEST ISSUE OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND ALL CURRENT STATE AND LOCAL CODES. - 'PROVIDING ACCESSIBILITY AND USABILITY FOR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED PEOPLE' AND/OR GOVERNING CODES. - ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES EQUIPMENT, TRIM, & FITTINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS AND CODES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WATER AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES.  THE SCHEDULED AND/OR SPECIFIED PLUMBING FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT REPRESENT THE MINIMUM CRITERIA AND SHALL BE THE BASIS FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S BASE BID. IF THE SCHEDULED OR SPECIFIED FIXTURES OR EQUIPMENT DO NOT COMPLY WITH GOVERNING CODES OR REGULATIONS IN ALL RESPECTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN ALTERNATE BID FOR COMPLYING FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, TRIM, OR FITTINGS.  THE ABSENCE OF AN ALTERNATE BID SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO MEAN THAT THE CONTRACTOR'S BID INCLUDES ALL COSTS NECESSARY TO MEET ALL REGULATIONS & CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PIPING AND VALVES BELOW LAVATORY SHALL BE INSULATED WITH PVC LAV GUARDS AND CONFIGURED TO PROTECT AGAINST CONTACT PROVIDED WITH LAV KIT. THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR ABRASIVE SURFACES UNDER LAVATORY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISH LAVATORY, ZURN Z86500-XL LEAD FREE METERING FAUCET, WALL  HANGER KIT, SUPPLY STOPS & TUBES, DRAIN, AND ADA PIPING PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN MODEL NO. Z5344 WITH 1/2 GPM FLOW RESTRICTOR, GRID DRAIN. FAUCET HOLES ON 4" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP WALL HUNG LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISH ADA CLOSET & TANK, ADA OPEN FRONT SEAT, SELF SUSTAINING HINGE, FLOOR FLANGE, CLOSET BOLTS & CAPS, WAX RING, SUPPLY STOP & TUBE. FLUSH CONTROL MUST BE LOCATED ON THE WIDE/ACCESS SIDE OF THE WC (SIDE OPPOSITE THE WALL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN MODEL Z5560 17" H ELONGATED PRESSURE ASSIST 1.6 G.P.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOP SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN MODEL Z1996-36

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISH SINK,  ZURN MODEL NO. Z843M1 SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE AND BRACKET, MOP HANGER, AND DRAIN KIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR MTD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK FAUCET WITH BUILT-IN VACUUM BREAKER,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTMV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN ZW3870-XLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" TEMPERED OUTLET, MAX OUTLET TEMP. 105F IN ACCORDANCE WITH NSF/ANSI 61-9 AND AND 1070, AND NSF/ANSI 61.9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER & MODEL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR EQUAL ACCEPTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRINKING FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BI-LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELKAY MODEL No. EMABFT_DDLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISH STANDARD CABINET FINISH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL HANGER KIT AND CANE APRON KIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN, SUPPLY STOP & TUBE, DRAIN KIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-REFRIGERATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN MODEL #1321XL-WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFPHB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" NON-FREEZE, ANTI-SIPHON, AUTOMATIC DRAINING WITH INTEGRAL BACKFLOW PREVENTER. SIZE PER WALL THICKNESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISH 10 GALLON SHORT WATER HEATER, 120V/1PH,  1,500 W ELEMENT WITH  T & P RELIEF VALVE AND INTEGRAL HEAT TRAPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHEEM MODEL NO. EGSP10 WITH OATEY 34079 DRAIN PAN AND ZURN 34-VR10XL VACUUM RELIEF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDC



Hankins
Development, LLC

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

CLIENT:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

CHARLIE D.
CURLIN, JR.

6425 Newhall Rd.
Charlotte, NC 28270

(P) 704.608.1442
PROJECT #  23-133

PM:DD  M:AA  E:AC  P:HM

Charlie D Curlin Jr, PE

P-2.0

PLUMBING
PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21652

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL PORT SHUT-OFF VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC HOT WATER PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE (SANITARY SEWER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC COLD WATER PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP WASTE (PW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING PLAN KEYED NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SANITARY SEWER.  CONNECT TO 6" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE. FIELD COORDINATE ROUTING, CONNECTION POINT AND INVERT ELEVATION WITH LOCAL UTILITY AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION, CONTRACTORS AND UTILITY PLANS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. 1" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LINE.  PROVIDE 3/4" WATER TAP AND METER WITH 1" WATER LINE RUN FROM METER TO BUILDING.  FIELD COORDINATE ROUTING, CONNECTION POINT AND WATER METER AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER REQUIREMENTS AND LOCATION WITH LOCAL UTILITY AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION, CONTRACTORS AND UTILITY PLANS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. SEE CIVIL FOR WATER METER LOCATION. 1" DOMESTIC WATER UP THRU SLAB WITH SHUT-OFF VALVE IN VERTICAL RISE 18"-24" AFF PER LOCAL WATER UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE AFTER MAIN SHUT-OFF IF WATER PRESSURE EXCEEDS 80 PSI.   PROVIDE EXTERIOR HOSE BIBB.  ROUTE INSULATED 3/4" COLD WATER LINE CONCEALED UP IN WALL TO 12'-6" AFF AND STUB OUT, PROVIDE SHUT-OFF VALVE AND CONNECT TO COLD WATER. 3" VENT THRU WALL.  DO NOT PENETRATE ROOF.  TERMINATE VENT THRU WALL 6" FROM DO NOT PENETRATE ROOF.  TERMINATE VENT THRU WALL 6" FROM .  TERMINATE VENT THRU WALL 6" FROM EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL AND MINIMUM 10'-0" ABOVE AVERAGE GRADE LEVEL.  VENT THRU WALL SHALL BE LOCATED MINIMUM 10'-0" FROM HVAC FRESH AIR INTAKES.  COVER VENT OPENING WITH WIRE MESH SCREEN.  SEAL AND CAULK OPENINGS AROUND VENT. PAINT TO MATCH EXTERIOR.  PROVIDE VENT THRU ROOF ONLY IN JURISDICTIONS OR STATES WHERE A PLUMBING VENT THRU WALL IS NOT ALLOWED BY CODE OR WHERE MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM PLUMBING VENT THRU WALL TO PROPERTY LINE DOES NOT MEET CODE.  LOCATE ELECTRIC WATER HEATER ABOVE MOP SINK WITH 6'-8" CLEAR TO BOTTOM OF WATER HEATER SUPPORT PLATFORM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE/VENT RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"VTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFPHB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFPHB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" TIGHT TO BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SANITARY LINES SHALL BE RUN UNDER THE SALES FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENLARGED WATER SUPPLY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENLARGED SANITARY WASTE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH REFER TO 3/P-1.0 DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CW AND HW DOWN IN WALL TO MOP SINK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CW AND HW CONNECTION TO WH.WH..

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV W/ TMVTMV

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV W/ TMVTMV

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CW AND HW DOWN IN WALL TO PROVED 1/2" CONNECTIONS TO BACK TO BACK LAVATORIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SHOCK ARRESTOR IN CW PIPING FEEDING DRINKING FOUNTAIN. LOCATE IN AN ACCESSIBLE LOCATION. PROVIDE SHUT-OFF VALVE FOR SERVICING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"



Hankins
Development, LLC

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

CLIENT:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

CHARLIE D.
CURLIN, JR.

6425 Newhall Rd.
Charlotte, NC 28270

(P) 704.608.1442
PROJECT #  23-133

PM:DD  M:AA  E:AC  P:HM

Charlie D Curlin Jr, PE

MECHANICAL DRAWING INDEX

M-1.0

MECHANICAL PLAN
AND NOTES

CC CC

GAS PIPING KEYED NOTESGAS PIPING NOTES GAS LOAD TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21652

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL NOTES, SCHEDULES, AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL PLAN AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.L. FIRE DAMPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH: 137 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MED PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY OF PIPES IN MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIVALENT TOTAL LENGTH: 250 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE DROP: 1 PSI 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTINGS FACTOR: 1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL (SCHD. 40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  GAS PIPING IS SIZED FOR 2PSI. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE AVAILABILITY OF MED PRESSURE SERVICE BEFORE ANY  WORK HAS BEGUN AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT IN WRITING OF AVAILABLE SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PRESSURE: 2 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PROVIDE GAS REGULATOR AT EACH PIECE OF  GAS-FIRED EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE PRESSURE TO UNIT AS REQUIRED BY MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TABLE 402.4(5) IFGC 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2140

AutoCAD SHX Text
3210

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
583

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE GAS PIPING AND CONNECTION TO HVAC UNIT.  SIZE GAS PIPING ACCORDING TO INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE NATURAL GAS SERVICE AND METER.  COORDINATE WITH LOCAL GAS UTILITY TO DELIVER MAXIMUM 692,000 TOTAL BTUH @ 2 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK TO INCLUDE PIPING FROM GAS METERS TO ALL GAS FIRED EQUIPMENT AND THE CONNECTION TO THE FURNACES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS, AND THE PROVISIONS OF NFPA-54 AND NFPA-58.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL PERMITS AND LICENSES REQUIRED FOR THE WORK, AND FOR ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE 2" AND SMALLER SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 STEEL WITH THREADED MALLEABLE FITTINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL GAS PIPING LOCATED UNDER THE FLOOR SLABS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONDUIT OR AS REQUIRED BY CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVES SHALL BE GAS COCKS MANUFACTURED BY NIBCO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE DIRT TRAPS AND SHUT-OFF VALVES WITH UNIONS AT EACH CONNECTION TO GAS FIRED EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PIPING EXPOSED TO THE OUTDOORS OR RUN IN UNCONDITIONED SPACES SHALL BE PAINTED WITH TWO COATS OF ENAMEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
i""

AutoCAD SHX Text
s""

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1r"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1i""

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
20x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
28x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
48x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
14x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
22x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
30x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
48x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
20x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
28x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
48x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1 NEW 8.5 TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-3 NEW 10 TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-4 NEW 8.5 TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12x12

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
18x10

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20x20

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
18x14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8x12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENSURE UNIT IS MIN 10'-0" FROM EXTERIOR EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18x10

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" GAS PIPING UP TO ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
G2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
G2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
G2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(692 MBH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(512 MBH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(292 MBH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(112 MBH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR UNDERCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
B



Hankins
Development, LLC

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

CLIENT:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

3/23/23

CHARLIE D.
CURLIN, JR.

6425 Newhall Rd.
Charlotte, NC 28270

(P) 704.608.1442
PROJECT #  23-133

PM:DD  M:AA  E:AC  P:HM

Charlie D Curlin Jr, PE

MECHANICAL GENERAL NOTES

M-2.0

MECHANICAL NOTES,
SCHEDULES, AND DETAILS

CC CC

PACKAGED DX COOLING / GAS HEATING ROOFTOP UNIT SCHEDULE
UPDATED RTU SCHEDULE WITH GAS UNITS PER VICTORS EMAIL 2-2-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
21652

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTROL OPTIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED CONTROLLER LOCATED ABOVE CEILING NEAR FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL DISCONNECT SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL BACKDRAFT DAMPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL W/ ROOM LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 WATTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/1%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-A110

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,3,4,5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
8x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIFFUSER DESIGNATIONS ON PLANS AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIFFUSER TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIFFUSER OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECK SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR QUANTITY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
& MODEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIFFUSER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALAIRE 5700

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12x12

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALAIRE RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALAIRE DG DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
& MODEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
& VOLTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRANGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAN SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL RDC - ROUND DUCT CONNECTOR WITH DAMPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALAIRE 5700

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAY-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALAIRE V4004D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DEFLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
METALAIRE CC1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAY-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC-6 HOODED WALL CAP WITH BUILT-IN BIRDSCREEN AND BACKDRAFT DAMPER.  SEAL AND CAULK.  PAINT TO MATCH EXTERIOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLING CAPACITIES ARE RATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AHRI STANDARDS 210/240 (3-5 TON UNITS) AND 340/360 (6-12.5 TON UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 95%%dF AMBIENT OUTDOOR AIR TEMP., 80%%DF DRY BULB, 67%%D WET BULB ENTRANCE AIR TEMP., AND NOMINAL AIR QUANTITY LISTED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FIELD INSTALLED DIFFERENTIAL ENTHALPY ECONOMIZER WITH 100%%% BAROMETRIC RELIEF CAPABILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE NEW FILTERS IN EACH UNIT AT TURNOVER TO TENANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FIELD INSTALLED PROPANE GAS CONVERSION KIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FIELD INSTALLED GAS PRESSURE REGULATOR. (2 PSI TO 11" W.C.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(AS NOTED IN SCHEDULE OR AS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER FOR STORE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FACTORY INSTALLED COATED EVAPORATOR AND CONDENSOR COILS FOR COASTAL/CORROSIVE ENVIRONMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FACTORY INSTALLED STAINLESS STEEL GAS HEAT EXCHANGER FOR COASTAL/CORROSIVE ENVIRONMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FIELD INSTALLED GAS HEAT HIGH ALTITUDE CONVERSION KIT FOR ALTITUDES 2000 FT TO 6000 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FACTORY INSTALLED CONDENSOR COIL LOUVERED HAIL GUARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FIELD INSTALLED FLUE DISCHARGE DEFLECTOR WITH EXTENSION TO PROVIDE MINIMUM 3' VERTICAL SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN TOP OF FLUE VENT DISCHARGE AND ADJACENT HVAC UNIT OUTSIDE AIR OPENING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FACTORY INSTALLED DISCONNECT SWITCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FACTORY INSTALLED NON-POWERED CONVENIENCE OUTLET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(ACCESSORIES/OPTIONS REQUIRED BY FD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY INSTALLED DIFFERENTIAL ENTHALPY CONTROLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNITS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNITS SHALL BE PURCHASED THRU NATIONAL ACCOUNT.  SEE HVAC EQUIPMENT NATIONAL ACCOUNT NOTE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL STARTUP AND WARRANTY WORK.  VERIFY ELECTRICAL POWER PRIOR TO INSTALLING UNITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL RESULT IN CONTRACTOR FURNISHING CORRECT UNITS OR POWER AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO TENANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE (VFD) ON SUPPLY AIR FAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ROOF CURB AS MANUFACTURED BY LM CURBS COMPATIBLE WITH METAL BUILDING ROOF SYSTEM.  SEE ROOFTOP UNIT CURB DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FACTORY INSTALLED THRU-THE-BASE ELECTRICAL AND GAS CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT SHALL BE SUPPLIED WITH CONTROLS CAPABLE OF CO2 BASED DEMAND CONTROLLED VENTILATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/FILTER ACCESS PANEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE AIR INLET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDENING MASTIC.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENINGS WITH NON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ALL DUCTWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 3 ALT. LAYERS OF 5/8" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.W.B. & 1" RIGID INSULATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL AND STAGGER ALL SEAMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 1" ACOUSTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN AND SUPPLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT LINER FROM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FIRST 10 FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASKET 2" WIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR HANDLING UNIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF TOP MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECONOMISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE WIRED  SUCH THAT ACTUATION OF ANY DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL SHUT DOWN THE AIR HANDLING FAN OF ALL ROOFTOP UNIT(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDENSATE DRAIN WITH EXTERNAL, 4" DEEP P-TRAP. EXTEND DRAIN TO ACCEPTABLE LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTILATION CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC UNIT #1,3,4 SERVING SALES AREA: SALES FLOOR {SUPERMARKET} = (8645 SQFT X 0.06 CFM/SF) + (8645 SQFT X 8 PERSON/1000 SF X 7.5 CFM/PERSON) = 1037 CFM TOTAL = 1037 CFM / 0.8 ZONE EFFECTIVENESS = 1296 CFM 1300 CFM OUTSIDE AIR SHALL BE PROVIDED PROPORTIONATELY BETWEEN FOR AC-1,3,4 AC UNIT #2 STOCK ROOM, OFFICE AND HALL: STOCK ROOM {RECEIVING} = (1128 SQFT) X (0.12 CFM/SQFT) = 135 CFM OFFICE {OFFICE SPACE} = (64 SQFT X 0.06 CFM/SF) + (64 SQFT X 5 PERSON/1000 SF X 5 CFM/PERSON) = 5 CFM HALL {CORRIDOR} = (101 SQFT) X (0.06 CFM/SQFT) = 6 CFM TOTAL = 150 CFM / 0.8 ZONE EFFECTIVENESS = 188 CFM 200 CFM OUTSIDE AIR SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR AC-2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BLDG ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE DUCT CONNECTION INSTALLED BELOW ROOF DECK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC EQUIPMENT NATIONAL ACCOUNT NOTE:  FAMILY DOLLAR HAS A NATIONAL ACCOUNT HVAC AGREEMENT WITH YORK INTERNATIONAL.  THE HVAC EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PURCHASED THROUGH THE NATIONAL ACCOUNTS PROGRAM, UNLESS PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL IS OBTAINED FROM FAMILY DOLLAR.  FOR ALTERNATE MANUFACTURER APPROVAL CONSIDERATION, SUBMIT HVAC EQUIPMENT SHOP DRAWINGS INCLUDING ALL REQUIRED ACCESSORIES TO FAMILY DOLLAR.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING AND ACCEPTING THE EQUIPMENT, VERIFYING THE PROPER QUANTITIES AND VOLTAGE, LABOR, 1ST YEAR WARRANTY, INSTALLATION MATERIAL, AND TEMPORARY STORAGE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE VOLTAGE, HEAT AND ANY SITE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR THE HVAC EQUIPMENT AT TIME OF PLACING ORDER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE TO EQUIPMENT CONTACT PERSONS WITH QUOTE REQUEST. ALL MODEL NUMBER AND CONTACT INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. FOR YORK NATIONAL ACCOUNTS, CONTACT BILLY PRATER @ 405-419-6498 OR EMAIL TO BE-YORKNAQUOTES@JCI.COM.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CUTTING AND PATCHING OF WALLS AND FLOORS FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS, AND PER MANUFACTURER'S DIRECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, LICENSE, INSPECTIONS, APPROVALS, AND FEES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK WITH ALL OTHER TRADES BEFORE INSTALLATION OF ANY MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND SHOW GENERAL LOCATION AND ARRANGEMENT OF ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT.  THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE FOLLOWED AS CLOSELY AS BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND ALL OTHER WORK WILL PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR MEASUREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DUCT DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE INTERIOR DUCT DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE FLASHED AND COUNTERFLASHED IN A WATERPROOF MANNER. (COLOR TO MATCH EXTERIOR).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS OF RATED WALLS WITH FIRE DAMPER, SEALANT MATERIAL APPROVED BY LOCAL CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SUSPENDED MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INDIVIDUALLY SUPPORTED FROM THE BUILDING STRUCTURE.  DO NOT SUSPEND ITEMS FROM THE CEILING OR ITS SUPPORT SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ALL CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THERMOSTATS AND SWITCHES, 4'-0" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR.  PROVIDE THE REQUIRED DEVICE(S) FOR ALL SYSTEMS WHETHER LOCATED ON THE PLANS OR NOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE CEILING DIFFUSERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTED CEILING PLANS (IF PROVIDED).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED CLEARANCES AROUND MECHANICAL UNITS FOR MAINTENANCE AND FILTER REMOVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PIPING AND DUCTWORK LOCATIONS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH WORK UNDER OTHER DIVISIONS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS, TO AVOID INTERFERENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE U.L. LISTED FIRE DAMPERS WHERE REQUIRED FOR FIRE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS OF THE HVAC SYSTEM & THE UL ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 1 YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL EQUIPMENT AND 5 YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL COMPRESSORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MAIN DUCTWORK SHALL BE GALVANIZED SHEET METAL CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SMACNA STANDARDS. RUNOUTS (CONCEALED ABOVE CEILINGS) FROM MAIN/BRANCH DUCTS MAY BE FLEXIBLE DUCT CONFORMING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF UL 181 FOR CLASS 1 FLEXIBLE AIR DUCTS. MAXIMUM 10'-0" FLEX PER RUNOUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS FOR WALL CAPS WITH ARCHITECT & OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL PAINT ALL VENT CAPS.  CONFIRM COLOR WITH ARCHITECT & OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENETRATIONS OF RATED WALLS, PARTITIONS AND FLOORS OF NON- COMBUSTIBLE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE FIRESTOPPED WITH NONCOMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS.  PENETRATIONS OF NONRATED WALLS, PARTITIONS AND FLOOR OF COMBUSTIBLE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE FIRESTOPPED WITH MATERIALS EQUIVALENT TO TWO INCHES OF WOOD.  FIRESTOPPING SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM E-814.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO MECHANICAL DUCTWORK AND INSULATION NOTES ON MECHANICAL FLOOR PLAN FOR DUCTWORK INSULATION REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ACTUATORS ON MOTORIZED DAMPERS, SMOKE DAMPERS, AND FIRE-SMOKE DAMPERS SHALL BE LOW VOLTAGE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO APPENDIX B FOR SITE SEISMIC CLASSIFICATION.  A COMPLETE SYSTEM OF SEISMIC RESTRAINTS SHALL BE DESIGNED BY MASON INDUSTRIES (OR EQUAL) AND SEALED BY THEIR REGISTERED ENGINEER AND INSTALLED BY THIS CONTRACTOR AS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE CODES FOR THE LOCALE OF THIS PROJECT.  SEISMIC RESTRAINTS FOR SEISMIC CLASSES D, E, AND F SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE LOW VOLTAGE CONTROL LINES TO THE PACKAGE UNIT.  COORDINATE ROUTING AND INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFIED TEST AND BALANCE CONTRACTOR SHALL BALANCE SYSTEM TO AIR QUANTITIES INDICATED ON PLANS AND PROVIDE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND FD PROJECT MANAGER WITH COMPLETE BALANCE REPORT.  IF BALANCING DAMPERS ARE NOT PROVIDED IN RETURN DUCTWORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL BALANCE SUPPLY SIDE TO AIR QUANTITIES INDICATED ON PLANS AND SHALL BALANCE OUTSIDE AIR AND RETURN AIR FLOWS AT THE AIR HANDLER TO AIR QUANTITIES INDICATED IN THE SCHEDULE.  PROVIDE NEW AIR FILTERS FOR EACH UNIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RUN ALL ELECTRICAL CONDUITS, PLUMBING PIPING SO AS NOT RUN ALL ELECTRICAL CONDUITS, PLUMBING PIPING SO AS NOT TO INTERFERES WITH STORE FIXTURE EQUIPMENT LAYOUTS, OR ANY OTHER FAMILY DOLLAR EQUIPMENT. 2. CONTRACTORS TO ROUTE ALL CONDUITS, PLUMBING PIPING CONTRACTORS TO ROUTE ALL CONDUITS, PLUMBING PIPING TIGHT TO STRUCTURE AND PERPENDICULAR TO WALL IN AN ORDERLY MANNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE TO CONTRACTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE RETURN AIR DUCT OR PLENUM UPSTREAM OF ANY FILTERS OR DECONTAMINATION EQUIPMENT UPON ACTIVATION THE SMOKE DETECTOR SHALL SHUT DOWN THE AIR HANDLING UNIT. DETECTORS SHALL BE FURNISHED AND WIRED AND INSTALLED BY THE MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR ACTIVATION OF A DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL INITIATE A VISIBLE AND AUDIBLE SUPERVISORY SIGNAL AT A CONSTANTLY ATTENDED LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL SCHEME

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTFOP UNIT CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFTOP PACKAGED UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH TAKEOFF TO SINGLE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH TAKEOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST FAN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST GRILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST DUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND DUCT TAKEOFFS ARE SIMILAR EXCEPT HAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIN-IN COLLAR WITH INTEGRAL SCOOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH DUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY DUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND END BEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 W, 5" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" LOCKING QUADRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME DAMPER WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FLOOR PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DUCT INSULATION REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP OFF TOP/DISE/BOTTOM OF DUCT AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE DUCT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERGRAL SCOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND END BEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" LOCKING QUADRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME DAMPER WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIN IN COLLAR WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL DUCT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INPUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN.WG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY - FAN DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTPUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SENSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLT/PH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
& MODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLA/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MED HEAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8.5 TONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8.5 TONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MED HEAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MED HEAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4 TONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MED HEAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10 TONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZYG12E

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5 EER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0 IEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
208/3%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERMOSTAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 18 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZYG09E

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0 EER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6 IEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
208/3%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERMOSTAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 18 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZYG09E

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERMOSTAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 18 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERMOSTAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4 SEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0 EER

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZYG05E

AutoCAD SHX Text
208/3%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0 EER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6 IEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
208/3%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATIONS BASED ON THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE TABLE 403.32015 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE TABLE 403.3 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE TABLE 403.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERIAL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL 4 RTUs HAVE BEEN PRE-PURCHASED, COORDINATE DELIVERY OF PRE-PURCHASED UNITS WITH OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT LEG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS CONNECTION TIED IN TO  GAS METER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N2L2104590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N2L2101405

AutoCAD SHX Text
N2L2101406

AutoCAD SHX Text
N2M2163116



ELECTRICAL SHEET INDEX

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES ELECTRICAL POWER SYMBOL LEGEND

1005 Thorndale Rd.
 Indian Trail, NC 28079

(P)704-651-3425
Proj. No. 23-133

PM: DD    M: MB    E: AC    P: HM

Timothy A. Payne, PE

Hankins
Development, LLC

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

CLIENT:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

03/23/23

E-1.0

ELECTRICAL RISERS, NOTES
AND SCHEDULES

AC TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-1.0  ELECTRICAL RISERS, NOTES AND SCHEDULES ELECTRICAL RISERS, NOTES AND SCHEDULES E-2.0  ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN E-3.0  ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLANELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPOWER RISER DIAGRAM (600A SERVICE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAGRAMMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE AND ALL LOCAL AND STATE CODES. 2. ALL MATERIAL, DEVICES, APPLIANCES, AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE NEW AND SHALL ALL MATERIAL, DEVICES, APPLIANCES, AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE NEW AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS OF THE UNDERWRITER'S LABORATORIES, INC., AND THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION. 3. ALL ELECTRICAL PERMITS AND INSPECTION FEES SHALL BE OBTAINED AND PAID ALL ELECTRICAL PERMITS AND INSPECTION FEES SHALL BE OBTAINED AND PAID FOR BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.  DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC ONLY AND INDICATE ONLY THE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT.  SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR EXACT DIMENSIONS, DO NOT SCALE PLANS. 4. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL WORK AND MATERIALS FOR ONE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL WORK AND MATERIALS FOR ONE YEAR EFFECTIVE THE DAY THE PROJECT IS ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER. 5. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL ELECTRICAL POWER CONNECTIONS TO ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL ELECTRICAL POWER CONNECTIONS TO HVAC, PLUMBING AND OTHER EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED. 6. A COMPLETE GROUNDING SYSTEM SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED IN A COMPLETE GROUNDING SYSTEM SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 250 OF THE NEC, AND AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.  7. ALL CUTTING AND PATCHING OF WALLS AND FLOORS FOR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT ALL CUTTING AND PATCHING OF WALLS AND FLOORS FOR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.   8. CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER RATED AT NOT LESS THAN 600 VOLTS. MINIMUM  CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER RATED AT NOT LESS THAN 600 VOLTS. MINIMUM  SIZE SHALL BE #12 AWG UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. ALL WIRE #8  AWG AND LARGER SHALL BE STRANDED.  ALL CONDUCTORS #10 AND SMALLER SHALL  BE SOLID, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS SHALL BE  TYPE THHN/THWN OR XHHW AS REQ'D. 9. ALL WIRING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEC. TYPE MC CABLE IS ALL WIRING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEC. TYPE MC CABLE IS THE PREFERRED WIRING METHOD, USE EMT WHERE MC IS PROHIBITED. USE RIGID STEEL CONDUIT WHERE EXPOSED OUTDOORS, USE LIQUID TIGHT FMC FOR ALL CONNECTIONS TO MOTORS AND CONDENSING UNITS.  MINIMUM CONDUIT SIZE TO BE 3/4".  EC TO RUN ALL ELECTRICAL OVERHEAD IN A NEAT AND ORGANIZED FASHION.  10. PROVIDE A PULLWIRE IN ALL EMPTY CONDUITS. PROVIDE A PULLWIRE IN ALL EMPTY CONDUITS. 11. PROVIDE A TYPED DIRECTORY IN ALL PANELBOARDS CLEARLY DESCRIBING THE PROVIDE A TYPED DIRECTORY IN ALL PANELBOARDS CLEARLY DESCRIBING THE LOCATION OF AND TYPE OF LOAD BEING SERVED FOR ALL CIRCUITS.  PROVIDE ENGRAVED PHENOLIC NAMEPLATES FOR ALL PANELBOARDS AND DISCONNECT SWITCHES, WHITE LETTERS ON BLACK BACKGROUND. 12. FUSES 0 - 600 AMPS SHALL BE UL CLASS "RK-1" LOW PEAK DUAL ELEMENT FUSES 0 - 600 AMPS SHALL BE UL CLASS "RK-1" LOW PEAK DUAL ELEMENT TIME DELAY WITH 200,000 AMPERE INTERRUPTING RATING AS MANUFACTURED BY BUSSMANN, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 13. ALL TERMINALS/LUGS SHALL BE 75° RATED.  ALL TERMINALS, SPLICING ALL TERMINALS/LUGS SHALL BE 75° RATED.  ALL TERMINALS, SPLICING CONNECTORS, LUGS, ETC SHALL BE IDENTIFIED FOR USE WITH THE MATERIAL (CU/AL) OF THE CONDUCTOR AND SHALL BE PROPERLY INSTALLED. 14. VERIFY ALL REQUIREMENTS AND COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION OF INCOMING VERIFY ALL REQUIREMENTS AND COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION OF INCOMING ELECTRICAL SERVICE WITH LOCAL POWER COMPANY PRIOR TO PROJECT START-UP.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY CHANGES AS MAY BE REQUIRED. 15. ALL ELECTRICAL DEVICES (SWITCHES AND OUTLETS) SHALL BE "WHITE" WITH WHITE ALL ELECTRICAL DEVICES (SWITCHES AND OUTLETS) SHALL BE "WHITE" WITH WHITE NYLON UNBREAKABLE WALL COVER PLATES EXCEPT THAT IG OUTLETS SHALL BE "ORANGE". 16. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING ALL THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT FROM FOREIGN MATERIAL DURING CONSTRUCTION (PAINT, SPACKLE, ETC.). 17. PENETRATIONS OF REQUIRED SMOKE PARTITIONS SHALL BE SEALED USING PENETRATIONS OF REQUIRED SMOKE PARTITIONS SHALL BE SEALED USING METHODS APPROVED UNDER THE STATE BUILDING CODE.  COORDINATION WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO INSURE THAT THIS SMOKE STOPPING IS ACCOMPLISHED. 18. WHERE PENETRATIONS ARE MADE THROUGH A REQUIRED FIRE-RESISTIVE WALL, WHERE PENETRATIONS ARE MADE THROUGH A REQUIRED FIRE-RESISTIVE WALL, FLOOR, OR PARTITION FOR THE PURPOSE OF RUNNING RACEWAY CARRYING ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, TELEVISION, OR LOCAL COMMUNICATION AND/OR SIGNALING CIRCUITS, THE OPENING AROUND THE RACEWAY SHALL BE FIRE STOPPED PER THE STATE BUILDING CODE.  COORDINATION WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO INSURE THAT THIS FIRE STOPPING IS ACCOMPLISHED.  USE APPROVED U.L. OR EQUIVALENT ASSEMBLIES. 19. IN REQUIRED FIRE RATED WALLS AND PARTITIONS, OPENINGS FOR INSTALLATION OF IN REQUIRED FIRE RATED WALLS AND PARTITIONS, OPENINGS FOR INSTALLATION OF BOXES THAT ARE GREATER THAN 16 SQUARE INCHES SHALL BE PROTECTED AS REQUIRED BY U.L.  COORDINATE CLOSELY WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT THE INTEGRITY OF THE U.L. RATING IS MAINTAINED. 20. WHERE A HOME RUN IS SHOWN THE CIRCUIT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A DEDICATED WHERE A HOME RUN IS SHOWN THE CIRCUIT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A DEDICATED CONDUIT, DO NOT COMBINE WITH OTHER CIRCUITS.  WHERE A CIRCUIT HOMERUN IS NOT SHOWN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMBINE CIRCUITS AS FOLLOWS: A MAXIMUM OF THREE 20A BRANCH CIRCUITS MAY BE COMBINED IN A COMMON HOMERUN WITH SEPARATE NEUTRALS FOR A MAXIMUM TOTAL OF SIX CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTORS.  ALL BRANCH CIRCUITS LARGER THAN 20A SHALL BE SEPARATELY HOMERUN TO THE PANEL. 21.  EACH DISCONNECT SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A GROUND BAR. EACH DISCONNECT SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A GROUND BAR. 22. PROVIDE GREEN EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTOR WITH ALL FEEDER AND PROVIDE GREEN EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTOR WITH ALL FEEDER AND BRANCH CIRCUITS. 23. DEVICE HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE TO THE CENTER OF THE DEVICE OR EQUIPMENT DEVICE HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE TO THE CENTER OF THE DEVICE OR EQUIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  RECEPTACLE AND DATA/TELEPHONE OUTLETS SHOWN ADJACENT ON DRAWINGS SHALL BE MOUNTED 6" APART ON CENTER HORIZONTALLY. 24. COORDINATE ALL DEVICES AND OUTLETS ABOVE OR BELOW WITH CASEWORK COORDINATE ALL DEVICES AND OUTLETS ABOVE OR BELOW WITH CASEWORK INSTALLATION AND FDS IN ORDER TO POSITION AT THE PROPER LOCATION AND HEIGHT. 25. ALL EXTERIOR FIXTURES AND DEVICES SHALL BE RATED FOR OPERATION AT 0° F ALL EXTERIOR FIXTURES AND DEVICES SHALL BE RATED FOR OPERATION AT 0° F AND SHALL BE DAMP OR WET LABELED AS REQUIRED. 26. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING ALL THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL SEISMIC CODE REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE SEISMIC RESTRAINTS, ACCESSORIES AND INSTALLATION DETAIL AS REQUIRED. 27. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH ALL DETAILS OF THE WORK AND WORKING CONDITIONS.  VERIFY ALL FIELD CONDITIONS INCLUDING LOCATION OF UTILITY LINES, STRUCTURES AND ADVISE THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCY THAT MAY PREVENT OR HINDER THE SPECIFIED WORK FROM BEING COMPLETED. 28. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STUDY THE STRUCTURE AND FINISH CONDITIONS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STUDY THE STRUCTURE AND FINISH CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE WORK AND SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK ACCORDINGLY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ACCESSORIES, HANGERS, AND ANCHORS AS NECESSARY TO MEET SUCH CONDITIONS WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 29. PRIOR TO ACCOMPLISHING ANY WORK IN ANY AREA, ALL WORK SHALL BE PRIOR TO ACCOMPLISHING ANY WORK IN ANY AREA, ALL WORK SHALL BE PLANNED AND COORDINATED WITH OTHER TRADES AND THE OWNER.  THE CONDUIT ROUTING SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH DUCTWORK AND OTHER OBSTACLES SO AS TO PROVIDE THE MOST EFFICIENT AND AESTHETICALLY PLEASING INSTALLATIONS. 30. PROPERLY SUPPORT ALL WORK AND EQUIPMENT INSTALLED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.  PROPERLY SUPPORT ALL WORK AND EQUIPMENT INSTALLED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.  STUDY ALL DRAWINGS, MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS, AND CATALOG DATA TO DETERMINE HOW EQUIPMENT ACCESSORIES, AND RELATED ITEMS ARE TO BE SUPPORTED, MOUNTED OR SUSPENDED.  PROVIDE ALL BOLTS, INSERTS, BRACKETS, STRUCTURAL SUPPORTS, AND ACCESSORIES FOR PROPER SUPPORT OF EQUIPMENT BEING FURNISHED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL DUTY FUSIBLE/NON-FUSIBLE DISCONNECT SWITCH, NUMBERS INDICATE FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE, NUMBER OF POLES AND FUSING.  PROVIDE NEMA 1 ENCLOSURE INSIDE.  PROVIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEMA 3 ENCLOSURE FOR ALL SWITCHES LOCATED OUTSIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   "FPN" INDICATES FUSE PER EQUIPMENT NAMEPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   "NF" INDICATES NON-FUSED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER HEATER.  PROVIDE DISCONNECTING MEANS AS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR, CONNECT TO 120V CIRCUIT INDICATED.  COORDINATE INSTALLATION RESPONSIBILITIES WITH ALL CONTRACTORS.  SEE DUCT DETECTOR DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR REMOTE TEST STATION MOUNTED AT COMMUNICATION BOARD.  COORDINATE INSTALLATION RESPONSIBILITIES WITH ALL CONTRACTORS.  SEE DUCT DETECTOR DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30/3/FPN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR AUDIO/VISUAL DEVICE.  MOUNT IN CENTER OF CEILING GRID TILE IN SALES AREA.  MOUNT TO BOTTOM OF NEAREST PURLIN IN STOCK ROOM.  COORDINATE INSTALLATION RESPONSIBILITIES WITH ALL CONTRACTORS.  SEE DUCT DETECTOR DETAIL.  FIELD COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION WITH LOCAL FIRE MARSHALL AND BUILDING INSPECTOR PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: A. FAMILY DOLLAR REQUIRES MINIMUM 600A, 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4 WIRE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO BUILDING.  A LARGER SERVICE MAY BE REQUIRED IF HVAC UNITS WITH FAMILY DOLLAR REQUIRES MINIMUM 600A, 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4 WIRE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO BUILDING.  A LARGER SERVICE MAY BE REQUIRED IF HVAC UNITS WITH ELECTRIC HEAT OR HEAT PUMPS WITH SUPPLEMENTAL ELECTRIC HEAT ARE USED.  SERVICE LOAD CALCULATIONS AND PANEL LOAD CALCULATIONS SHALL INCLUDE A FUTURE REFRIGERATION LOAD OF 30KW.  ALTERNATE SERVICE VOLTAGES AND/OR PHASE REQUIRE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM FAMILY DOLLAR PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION AND WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED OTHERWISE. B.  PANELS A & B SHALL BE 54 CIRCUITS.  PANELS WITH SMALLER NUMBER OF CIRCUITS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FAMILY DOLLAR.  ALTERNATE PANEL DESIGN REQUIRES PANELS A & B SHALL BE 54 CIRCUITS.  PANELS WITH SMALLER NUMBER OF CIRCUITS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FAMILY DOLLAR.  ALTERNATE PANEL DESIGN REQUIRES PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM FAMILY DOLLAR PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION AND WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED OTHERWISE. C. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE #6 CU GROUND TO SERVICE GROUND BAR (7 TERMINALS) AS REQUIRED FOR GROUNDING OF COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT.  PROVIDE 10' CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE #6 CU GROUND TO SERVICE GROUND BAR (7 TERMINALS) AS REQUIRED FOR GROUNDING OF COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT.  PROVIDE 10' LOOP OF #6 GROUND WIRE TERMINATED WITH LUG.  NETWORK INTERFACE DEVICE (DEMARC) WITH TEST PLUGS SHALL BE INSTALLED INSIDE MOUNTED AT THE COMMUNICATION BOARD.  DO NOT INSTALL DEMARC ON EXTERIOR OF BUILDING.DO NOT INSTALL DEMARC ON EXTERIOR OF BUILDING..

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT RUN CONCEALED IN CEILING OR IN WALL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY SENSOR/SWITCH, 48" A.F.F. TO CENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, 20 AMP, 120 VOLT, 18" A.F.F. TO CENTER, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PANEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERPROOF PUSH BUTTON FOR DOORBELL SYSTEM MOUNTED 46" A.F.G. TO CENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR CHIME FOR DOORBELL SYSTEM MOUNTED ABOVE CEILING.  CONNECT TO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW VOLTAGE STEP DOWN TRANSFORMER FOR DOORBELL SYSTEM.  EDWARDS MODEL #592

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX, MOUNTED ABOVE CEILING OR TO BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIME TRANSFORMER.  EDWARDS MODEL #338-G5 (24VAC, 12VA) OR EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARDS MODEL #690-W WITH EDWARDS MODEL #147-1 MOUNTING PLATE OR EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE WITH EDWARDS MODEL #593 TRANSFORMER MOUNTING PLATE OR EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUADRUPLEX RECEPTACLE, AS ABOVE, 18" A.F.F. TO CENTER, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT 9'-0" AFF IN STOCK ROOM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX, MOUNTED RECESSED IN WALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT RUN CONCEALED IN FLOOR OR BELOW SLAB/GRADE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE JUMPERS BETWEEN TERMINAL STRIPS.  TENANT CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND ROUTE CIRCUITS THROUGH ENERGY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PANEL AT TIME OF FUTURE TENANT UPFIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT TERMINAL STRIP ENCLOSURE ABOVE FUTURE EMS LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT ALL CIRCUITS FROM LIGHT FIXTURES TO THE TERMINALS WITHIN THIS ENCLOSURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 POLE TERMINAL STRIP MOUNTED INSIDE ENCLOSURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUITS (QUANTITY AS REQUIRED) FROM ELECTRICAL PANEL FOR THE FOLLOWING: SALES FLOOR LIGHTING STOCK ROOM LIGHTING EXTERIOR WALL PAKS SITE LIGHT POLES BUILDING SIGN PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO LOADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  DEDICATED CIRCUIT FOR EXIT SIGNS, NIGHT LIGHTS AND NIGHT LIGHTS WITH EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK SHALL BE CIRCUITED DIRECTLY TO ELECTRICAL PANEL AND NOT VIA TERMINAL STRIP ENCLOSURE.  HOT LEG FOR EMERGENCY BATTERY BACKUP FOR INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR LIGHTING SHALL BE CIRCUITED DIRECTLY TO ELECTRICAL PANEL AND NOT VIA TERMINAL STRIP ENCLOSURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC UTILITY METER LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL RISER NOTES: 1. COORDINATE WITH LOCAL UTILITY PRIOR TO PROJECT START TO OBTAIN 600A 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4 WIRE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO BUILDING.  ALL WORK MUST COORDINATE WITH LOCAL UTILITY PRIOR TO PROJECT START TO OBTAIN 600A 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4 WIRE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO BUILDING.  ALL WORK MUST CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL UTILITY RULES AND REGULATIONS. 2. ALL CONDUCTOR SIZES BASED ON COPPER, 75° C LUGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL CONDUCTOR SIZES BASED ON COPPER, 75° C LUGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 3. PROVIDE COMPLETE GROUNDING ELECTRODE SYSTEM.  PROVIDE GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTOR AT SERVICE ENTRANCE OVERCURRENT PROTECTION DEVICE, AND PROVIDE COMPLETE GROUNDING ELECTRODE SYSTEM.  PROVIDE GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTOR AT SERVICE ENTRANCE OVERCURRENT PROTECTION DEVICE, AND BOND TO COLD WATER PIPING, METAL FRAME OF BUILDING, AND TO CONCRETE ENCASED ELECTRODE (UFER GROUND). 4. COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF BONDING PROVISIONS FOR CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE IN FOOTING AT TIME FOOTINGS ARE INSTALLED FOR INSPECTION BY COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF BONDING PROVISIONS FOR CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE IN FOOTING AT TIME FOOTINGS ARE INSTALLED FOR INSPECTION BY ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR.  THERE SHALL BE NO SPLICES IN THE GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTOR. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE METER BASE AND CT CABINET PER UTILITY REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE METER BASE AND CT CABINET PER UTILITY REQUIREMENTS. 6. ONLY U.L. LISTED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE USED.ONLY U.L. LISTED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXOTHERMIC WELD TO  EFFECTIVELY GROUNDED  BUILDING STEEL WHERE  AVAILABLE PER NEC 250-52(A)(2).

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTORS  SIZED AS INDICATED ON POWER RISER   DIAGRAM. (ALL FULL SIZE.)ALL FULL SIZE.).)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND CLAMP ON  EFFECTIVELY GROUNDED  METALLIC WATER MAIN PER NEC 250-52(A)(1).

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"DIA. X 10'-0" CU GROUND ROD DRIVEN TO  ±6" BELOW FINISH GRADE PER NEC 250-52(A)(5).  PROVIDE HAND HOLE FOR INSPECTION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ENCASED  ELECTRODE PER NEC 250-52(A)(3).

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR OR #4  BARE COPPER (MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONMETALLIC  PROTECTIVE SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTED TYPE CONNECTION OR EXOTHERMIC WELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMARC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
208Y/120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A MLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BOARD MADE OF FIRE RETARDANT PLYWOOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
208Y/120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
125A MLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
208Y/120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A FUSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEMA 3R

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 20A, 120V DUPLEX RECEPTACLE FOR IRRIGATION CONTROLLER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54 CIRCUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
54 CIRCUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINAL STRIP ENCLOSURE. SEE DETAIL #3 THIS SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE AND QUANTITY AS REQUIRED) CONDUIT TO TERMINAL STRIP ENCLOSURE FOR LIGHTING CIRCUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUITS TO LIGHT FIXTURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CONDUIT WITH PULL STRING FOR TELEPHONE SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO (2) DEDICATED 20A, 120V RECEPTACLES EACH ON SEPARATE CIRCUIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4#1, 1#6G, 2"C

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2/0 CU GND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 2/E-1.0.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 SETS OF (4#350, 1#1G, 4"C) (COPPER REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42,000AIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,000AIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,000AIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6G

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTERMINAL STRIP ENCLOSURE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAGRAMMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSERVICE GROUNDING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAGRAMMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE EMS & TIMECLOCK BY TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL SERVICE ENTRANCE RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(19,678KA RMS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(19,678KA RMS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20,532KA RMS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: ALUMINUM SERVICE FEEDERS MAY BE RUN FROM THE TRANSFORMER TO ELECTRICAL SERVICE ON EXTERIOR OF BUILDING ONLY.  FAMILY DOLLAR WILL NOT ACCEPT/ALLOW ALUMINUM FEEDERS RUN FROM SERVICE DISCONNECT TO INTERIOR ELECTRICAL PANELS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL: INDICATES APPROXIMATE AVAILABLE FAULT CURRENT AT THIS POINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 208Y/120V 3 , 4W UTILITYTRANSFORMER.  SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR PROPOSED TRANSFORMER LOCATION AND PROPOSED CONDUIT ROUTE TO DETERMINE CONDUCTOR LENGTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH LOCAL UTILITY PRIOR TO BID TO DETERMINE IF UNDERGROUND SERVICE FEEDERS ARE TO BE PROVIDED BY LOCAL UTILITY OR BY CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 SETS OF (4#350 CU, 4"C) OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 SETS OF (4#500 AL, 4"C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ALUMINUM MAST SECURED TO BUILDING AND WEATHERHEAD FOR SERVICE CONDUCTORS. COORDINATE EXACT REQUIREMENTS WITH LOCAL UTILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 SETS OF (4#350 CU, 4"C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20,532KA RMS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21637



POWER PLAN KEYED NOTES

2'-0"

1'-6"

8'
-0

"
7'

-6
"

5'
-8

"
3'

-6
"

1'
-6

"

1'-10"
1'-0"

3'-8"
4'-3"

1'-10"
3'-1"

1005 Thorndale Rd.
 Indian Trail, NC 28079

(P)704-651-3425
Proj. No. 23-133

PM: DD    M: MB    E: AC    P: HM

Timothy A. Payne, PE

Hankins
Development, LLC

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

CLIENT:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

03/23/23

E-2.0

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN

AC TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELECTRICAL POWER PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GANG BOX WITH 1" CONDUIT FOR PC, PHONE & DATA CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-GANG DEEP BOX & SINGLE GANG MUD RING WITH 2" CONDUIT FOR STORE LAN CABLES (4-11/16" x 4-11/16" BOX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-GANG BOX WITH 1-1/2" CONDUIT FOR  STORE PAGING CABLES (4-11/16" X 4-11/16" BOX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX RECEPTACLE WITH DEDICATED CIRCUIT (B-20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GANG BOX WITH 3/4" CONDUIT FOR PAGING PHONE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX RECEPTACLE WITH DEDICATED CIRCUIT (B-18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"(H) x 2'-6"(W) 3/4" FIRE RETARDANT PLYWOOD BACKBOARD INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR. TOP OF BOARD AT 8'-0" AFF.  PAINT LIGHTNING WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDING BUS BAR 1" FROM RIGHT EDGE OF BACKBOARD WITH #12 AWG (SOLID) COPPER WIRE CONNECTED TO BUILDING GROUNDING SYSTEM.  INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE & NATIONAL CODES AND STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GANG BOX WITH 1" CONDUIT FOR DIAL  BACK-UP & DSL CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1) EQUIPMENT RACK, SUPPLIED & INSTALLED BY TENANT'S DATA CONTRACTOR AT TIME OF TENANT UPFIT. 2) CONTRACTOR SHALL LABEL ALL PHONE JACKS/JUNCTIONS AS PER ELEVATION. 3) ALL LOW-VOLTAGE FACEPLATES AND LOW-VOLTAGE WIRING WILL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY TENANT'S DATA CONTRACTOR AT TIME OF TENANT UPFIT. 4) OFFICE ELEVATION REQUIRES TOTAL OF FIVE (D) DEDICATED CIRCUITS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX RECEPTACLE WITH DEDICATED CIRCUIT (B-16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GANG BOX WITH 3/4" CONDUIT FOR OFFICE PAGING VOLUME CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-GANG JUNCTION BOX WITH 3/4" CONDUIT FOR EMS OVERRIDE, PRE-SALES & SALES FLOOR LIGHTING SWITCH FOR 50/50 CONTROL AND DAYLIGHTING HARVEST SWITCH "O".

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" LONG PLUG MOLD WITH (2) DEDICATED CIRCUITS (CENTERED & MIN OF 8 RECEPT) (B-22, B-24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL CONDUIT SHALL BE INSTALLED INSIDE WALL. ALL CONDUIT STUBS SHALL BE FINISHED WITH CONNECTOR/BUSHING AND HAVE PULL STRINGS INSTALLED. ALL CONDUIT SHALL BE SIZE AS INDICATED ON DETAL. ALL CONDUIT & BOXES ARE DIMENSIONED TO CENTERLINE. CONTRACTOR SHALL LABEL TOP OF CONDUIT TO MATCH LABELS ON JACKS/JUNCTIONS BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-GANG DEEP BOX & SINGLE GANG MUD RING WITH 2" CONDUIT FOR SECURITY LAN CABLES (4-11/16" x 4-11/16" BOX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uOFFICE ELEVATION - ELECTRICAL + DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO 120V. CIRCUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM SENSOR D4120 PHOTOELECTRIC 120VAC SMOKE DETECTOR.  COORDINATE INSTALLATION RESPONSIBILITIES WITH ALL CONTRACTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SIGN INDICATING "DUCT DETECTOR TROUBLE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL RELAY FOR SHUT DOWN OF HVAC UNIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMPLING TUBE EQUAL TO WIDTH OF AIR DUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST LOCAL CODES. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, WIRE AND TEST OPERATION OF DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS, REMOTE TEST STATIONS AND NOTIFICATION DEVICES.   INSTALL/WIRE DUCT SMOKE DETECTORS, REMOTE TEST STATIONS AND NOTIFICATION DEVICES PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN AIR DUCT OR SUPPLY AIR DUCT AS REQUIRED BY CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM SENSOR RTS151KEY REMOTE TEST STATION MOUNTED AT COMMUNICATION BOARD.  SEE DETAIL 1/E-2.0 FOR EXACT LOCATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM SENSOR APA151 AUDIO/VISUAL DEVICE  MOUNTED IN CENTER OF CEILING GRID TILE IN SALES AREA AND SURFACE MOUNTED TO BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE IN STOCK ROOM.  COORDINATE INSTALLATION RESPONSIBILITIES WITH ALL CONTRACTORS.  FIELD COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION WITH LOCAL FIRE MARSHALL AND BUILDING INSPECTOR PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDUCT DETECTOR MOUNTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAGRAMMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELL NEAR STOCKROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH BUTTON AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDOOR CHIME SCHEMATIC DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAGRAMMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-49

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP,GF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-46

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE REFRIGERATION CASES BY TENANT, SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  ALL REQUIRED ELECTRICAL POWER SHALL BE PROVIDED BY TENANT UNDER SEPERATE PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE ELECTRICAL POWER LOCATIONS FOR FUTURE CASH WRAPS, FUTURE EAS, FUTURE ATM, FUTURE INTERIOR ICE AND FUTURE ICE CREAM WITH FAMILY DOLLAR SITE SPECIFIC FIXTURE PLAN PRIOR TO BEGINNING ELECTRICAL ROUGH-IN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE MINIMUM 600A, 208Y/120V, 3PH, 4WIRE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO BUILDING.  PROVIDE A SERVICE DISCONNECT SWITCH ON EXTERIOR OF BUILDING.  A LARGER SERVICE MAY BE REQUIRED IF HVAC UNITS WITH ELECTRIC HEAT OR HEAT PUMPS WITH SUPPLEMENTAL ELECTRIC HEAT ARE USED.  SERVICE LOAD CALCULATIONS AND PANEL LOAD CALCULATIONS SHALL INCLUDE A FUTURE REFRIGERATION LOAD OF 30KW.  ALTERNATE SERVICE VOLTAGES AND/OR PHASE REQUIRE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM FAMILY DOLLAR PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION AND WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED OTHERWISE.  SEE POWER RISER DIAGRAM ON THIS SHEET. ELECTRICAL PANEL LOCATION PER FAMILY DOLLAR APPROVED FLOOR PLAN.  SEE POWER RISER DIAGRAM ON THIS SHEET.  ALTERNATE LOCATIONS REQUIRE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM FAMILY DOLLAR PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION AND WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED OTHERWISE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 2" EMPTY CONDUIT, SCHEDULE 40 PVC, WITH NYLON PULLWIRE FOR INCOMING TELEPHONE SERVICE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUTE TELEPHONE CONDUIT TO PHONE PEDESTAL, PROPERTY LINE, OR POINT AS COORDINATED WITH LOCAL TELEPHONE COMPANY.  STUB CONDUIT BELOW COMMUNICATION BOARD LOCATION.  TELEPHONE COMPANY DMARC SHALL BE INSTALLED INSIDE ON COMMUNICATION BOARD.  DO NOT INSTALL CONDUIT OR DMARC EXPOSED ON FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL.  THESE MUST BE LOCATED INSIDE. DO NOT INSTALL CONDUIT OR DMARC EXPOSED ON FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL.  THESE MUST BE LOCATED INSIDE. PROVIDE 4'x6' COMMUNICATION BOARD NEXT TO ELECTRICAL PANELS MOUNTED 12" AFF.  PROVIDE GROUND BAR AND GROUND TO SERVICE AS REQUIRED BY CODE.  PROVIDE (2) TWO DEDICATED 120V CIRCUITS TO (2) TWO DEDICATED RECEPTACLES SURFACE MOUNTED TO COMMUNICATION BOARD.  MOUNT RECEPTACLES AT 6'-0" AFF ON RIGHT SIDE OF COMMUNICATION BOARD. PROVIDE DEDICATED 12OV, 20A CIRCUIT TO GFI, WEATHERPROOF EXTERIOR RECEPTACLE RECESSED IN WALL 18" A.F.F. WITH FACE FLUSH WITH EXTERIOR WALL.  PROVIDE WITH "IN-USE" COVERS.  DO NOT LOCATE RECEPTACLE ADJACENT TO HANDICAP ACCESS AREAS/RAMPS. NOT USED. PROVIDE DEDICATED 120V. 20A CIRCUIT TO FLUSH MOUNTED RECEPTACLE IN WALL 6" BELOW FINISHED CEILING HEIGHT FOR FUTURE EAS POWER SUPPLY.  RECEPTACLE SHALL BE MOUNTED DIRECTLY ABOVE DOOR MULLION CLOSEST TO FUTURE CHECKOUT STATIONS.  CONFIRM SIDE TO MOUNT RECEPTACLE WITH FD SITE SPECIFIC FIXTURE PLAN PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  FUTURE EAS SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY EAS VENDOR AT TIME OF FUTURE FD UPFIT. PROVIDE DEDICATED 120V, 20A CIRCUIT TO FLUSH MOUNTED RECEPTACLE IN WALL 18" AFF. FOR FUTURE ATM.  CONFIRM RECEPTACLE LOCATION WITH FD SITE SPECIFIC FIXTURE PLAN PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.   PROVIDE FLUSH MOUNTED RECEPTACLE IN CEILING FOR FUTURE SECURITY MONITORS.  COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION PRIOR TO ROUGH IN. PROVIDE ONE 120V, 20A CIRCUIT FOR ALL RECEPTACLES. FURNISH AND INSTALL 120V, 20A DEDICATED CIRCUIT TO JUNCTION BOX ABOVE CEILING FOR FUTURE EXTERIOR BUILDING SIGNS.  BUILDING SIGN CIRCUIT SHALL BE CIRCUITED VIA TIMECLOCK.  PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 6'-0" FEET OF SLACK ABOVE ELECTRICAL PANEL.  COORDINATE ACTUAL NUMBER OF BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNS WITH ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS AND FDS PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  COORDINATE REQUIRED JUNCTION BOX QUANTITIES AND LOCATION WITH ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS AND SIGN SUPPLIER PRIOR TO ELECTRICAL ROUGH-IN. PROVIDE SINGLE GANG JUNCTION BOX MOUNTED NEXT TO STOCK ROOM DOOR FOR FUTURE PAGING PHONE.  EC SHALL MOUNT JUNCTION BOX IN WALL AT 48" AFF WITH 3/4" CONDUIT WITH PULL STRING UP IN WALL TO 6" ABOVE SALES FLOOR CEILING.  PAGING SYSTEM SHALL BE PROVIDE BY FD VENDOR AT TIME OF FUTURE TENANT UPFIT. PROVIDE SIX (6) DEDICATED 120V, 20A CIRCUITS FOR FUTURE CASH STATIONS.  CIRCUITS SHALL BE TERMINATED TO JUNCTION BOXES SECURED TO STRUCTURE.  CONFIRM LOCATION OF JUNCTION BOXES WITH FD SITE SPECIFIC FIXTURE PLAN PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  FUTURE POWER POLES FOR CASH STATIONS SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AT TIME OF FUTURE FD UPFIT.  JUNCTION BOXES SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 3' OF FUTURE POWER POLE LOCATIONS.  LABEL ALL JUNCTION BOXES WITH CIRCUIT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION AS SHOWN IN PANEL SCHEDULE.  ALL CIRCUITS SHALL HAVE DEDICATED NEUTRALS.  DO NOT SHARE NEUTRALS.  PROVIDE DO NOT SHARE NEUTRALS.  PROVIDE   PROVIDE ADDITIONAL JUNCTION BOX ABOVE CEILING FOR FUTURE CHECKOUT CABINET AND CIRCUIT TO NEAREST CASH STATION JUNCTION BOX. PROVIDE DEDICATED 120V, 20A CIRCUIT FOR FUTURE HAND DRYER.  CIRCUIT SHALL BE TERMINATED TO JUNCTION BOX IN WALL.  CONFIRM MOUNTING HEIGHT AND LOCATION WITH ARCHITECTURAL ENLARGED RESTROOM PLAN. PROVIDE QUAD RECEPTACLE MOUNTED AT 18" AFF. IN EMPLOYEE BREAK AREA.  PROVIDE TWO (2) DEDICATED 12OV, 20A CIRCUITS.  ONE CIRCUIT SHALL FEED THE LEFT DUPLEX RECEPTACLE AND THE SECOND CIRCUIT SHALL FEED THE RIGHT DUPLEX RECEPTACLE.  CONFIRM RECEPTACLE LOCATION WITH FD SITE SPECIFIC FIXTURE PLAN PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.   PROVIDE DEDICATED 120V, 20A CIRCUIT TO FLUSH MOUNTED RECEPTACLE IN WALL 18" AFF. IN STOCK ROOM NEAR FREIGHT DOOR. PROVIDE DOOR BELL, PUSH BUTTON AND LOW VOLTAGE TRANSFORMER.  MOUNT DOOR BELL ABOVE STOCK ROOM DOOR ON SALES SIDE.  WIRE TO CIRCUIT FOR STOCK ROOM RECEPTACLE. PROVIDE RECEPTACLES ON SALES FLOOR APPROXIMATELY 50' APART ON EACH WALL MOUNTED 4" AFF.  MINIMUM TWO (2) RECEPTACLES PER WALL EXCEPT THAT WALL WITH REFRIGERATION CASES ONLY GETS ONE (1).  PROVIDE TWO (2) 120V, 20A CIRCUITS FOR THE RECEPTACLES. PROVIDE DEDICATED 120V, 20A CIRCUIT TO FLUSH MOUNTED RECEPTACLE IN WALL 18" AFF. FOR FUTURE INTERIOR ICE.  CONFIRM RECEPTACLE LOCATION WITH FD SITE SPECIFIC FIXTURE PLAN PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.   PROVIDE DEDICATED 120V, 20A CIRCUIT TO FLUSH MOUNTED RECEPTACLE IN WALL 18" AFF. FOR FUTURE ICE CREAM.  CONFIRM RECEPTACLE LOCATION WITH FD SITE SPECIFIC FIXTURE PLAN PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.   FOR PROJECTS WHERE FUTURE ICE CREAM IS NOT LOCATED AGAINST A WALL, PROVIDE DEDICATED 120V, 20A CIRCUIT TERMINATED TO JUNCTION BOX SECURED TO STRUCTURE.  CONFIRM LOCATION OF JUNCTION BOX WITH FD SITE SPECIFIC FIXTURE PLAN PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  FUTURE POWER POLE FOR ICE CREAM SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AT TIME OF FUTURE FD UPFIT.  JUNCTION BOX SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 3' OF FUTURE POWER POLE LOCATION.   PROVIDE DUPLEX RECEPTACLE FOR "SHOW WINDOW" LIGHTING.  MOUNT ABOVE WINDOW IN WALL OR CEILNG , BUT WITHIN 18" OF TOP OF WINDOW.  PROVIDE ONE 120V, 20A CIRCUIT FOR ALL RECEPTACLES.  PROVIDE 120V ELECTRICAL CONNECTION TO HOT BOX (IF NEEDED). FIELD VERIFY REQUIREMENTS AND LOCATION WITH CIVIL SITE ENGINEER PRIOR T PROJECT START. CONTRACTOR SHALL RUN 3#10 WIRE IN 1"C UNDERGROUND TO HOT BOX LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1 208V-3PH MCA=44.9 MOCP=50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3P-60/NF-3R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP,GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-2 208V-3PH MCA=28 MOCP=40

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3P-60/NF-3R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP,GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-3 208V-3PH MCA=56.3 MOCP=70

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3P-100/NF-3R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP,GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-4 208V-3PH MCA=44.9 MOCP=50

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3P-60/NF-3R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP,GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 2/E-2.0 FOR OFFICE LAYOUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-53

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFUTURE EMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-38

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP,GF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE REFRIGERATION CASES BY TENANT, SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  ALL REQUIRED ELECTRICAL POWER SHALL BE PROVIDED BY TENANT UNDER SEPERATE PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-29

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-11 (CKT 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-8 (CKT 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-9 (CKT 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6 (CKT 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-52

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-13 (CKT 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-10 (CKT 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH 120V-1P-1.5KW

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21637



BUILDING CODE SUMMARY FOR ALL
COMMERCIAL PROJECTS (ELECTRICAL DESIGN)

APPENDIX B

LIGHTING PLAN KEYED NOTES

GENERAL LIGHTING PLAN NOTES

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING SYMBOL LEGEND

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE NOTES

1005 Thorndale Rd.
 Indian Trail, NC 28079

(P)704-651-3425
Proj. No. 23-133

PM: DD    M: MB    E: AC    P: HM

Timothy A. Payne, PE

Hankins
Development, LLC

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER DOES NOT DEFINE THE SCOPE OF INDIVIDUAL TRADES, SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL
SUPPLIERS, OR VENDORS. ANY SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM USED WHICH IDENTIFIES DISCIPLINES IS SOLELY TO

SEPARATE ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S SCOPE; IT DOES NOT DEFINE A SUBCONTRACTOR'S SCOPE OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, CODES OR CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. NO CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO
REQUESTS FOR CHANGE ORDERS FOR FAILURE TO OBTAIN AND REVIEW THE COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS, OR FOR FAILURE TO SEEK INTERPRETATION FROM ARCHITECT FOR DISCREPANCIES.

SHEET NO:

SHEET NAME:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CHECKED BY:

23-036

3-23-23

Project Status
REVISION SCHEDULE

NO: DESCRIPTION: DATE:

THIS DRAWING AND THE DESIGN SHOWN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
OAKLINE STUDIO, LLP. THE REPRODUCTION, OR USE OF THIS

DRAWING WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED,
ANY INFRINGEMENT IS SUBJECT TO LEGAL ACTION.

THE SEAL AND SIGNATURE APPLY ONLY TO THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THEY
ARE AFFIXED, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OTHER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES, REPORTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
INSTRUMENTS RELATING TO OR INTENDED TO BE USED FOR ANY PART OF
PARTS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING PROJECT

CLIENT:

FA
MI

LY
 D

OL
LA

R 
ST

OR
ES

, IN
C

20
21

-6a
-P

EM
B 

Tr
ad

itio
na

l

Va
nil

la 
Bo

x

Ma
in 

St
ree

t
EU

FA
UL

A,
 O

K

421 PENMAN STREET, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203

704.373.1900
OAKLINESTUDIO.COM

03/23/23

E-3.0

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN

AC TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6 KW vs. 13.2 KW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4 KW vs. 2.8 KW

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING SHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMP TYPE REQUIRED IN FIXTURE  NUMBER OF LAMPS IN FIXTURE  BALLAST TYPE USED IN FIXTURE NUMBER OF BALLASTS IN FIXTURE  TOTAL WATTAGE PER FIXTURE TOTAL INTERIOR WATTAGE SPECIFIED VS. ALLOWED  TOTAL EXTERIOR WATTAGE SPECIFIED VS. ALLOWED  (TRADABLE)  TOTAL EXTERIOR WATTAGE SPECIFIED VS. ALLOWED  (NON-TRADABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL EFFICIENCY PACKAGE OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C406.2 MORE EFFICIENT HVAC EQUIPMENT PERFORMANCE C406.3 REDUCED LIGHTING POWER DENSITY C406.4 ENHANCED DIGITAL LIGHTING CONTROLS  C406.5 ON-SITE RENEWABLE ENERGY C406.6 DEDICATED OUTDOOR AIR SYSTEM C406.7 REDUCED ENERGY USE IN SERVICE WATER HEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METHOD OF COMPLIANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CODE:  PRESCRIPTIVE   PERFORMANCE PRESCRIPTIVE   PERFORMANCE PERFORMANCE ASHRAE 90.1:  PRESCRIPTIVE   PERFORMANCEPRESCRIPTIVE   PERFORMANCEPERFORMANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXIT SIGNS, NIGHT LIGHTS AND NIGHT LIGHTS WITH EMERGENCY BATTERY BACKUP SHALL BE CIRCUITED TO DEDICATED CIRCUIT WITH BREAKER LOCK, A-51. WIRE EMERGENCY BATTERY BALLAST TO HOT LEG, AHEAD OF ANY LOCAL SWITCHING, INCLUDING FUTURE ENERGY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CONTACTORS. EMS SYSTEM TO PROVIDE AUTOMATED LIGHTING CONTROL FOR ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE. EXTERIOR EMERGENCY LIGHT (2 HEADS) MOUNTED CENTERED ABOVE DOOR AT 7'-6".  EXTERIOR EMERGENCY LIGHT SHALL BE CONNECTED TO EMERGENCY EXIT LIGHT HI-OUTPUT BATTERY BACKUP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ADDITIONAL WIRE TIE SUPPORTS FROM THE CEILING GRID TO THE STRUCTURE ABOVE FOR SUPPORT CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ADDITIONAL WIRE TIE SUPPORTS FROM THE CEILING GRID TO THE STRUCTURE ABOVE FOR SUPPORT OF THE LIGHT FIXTURES CLIPPED ON THE GRID. B. LIGHTING CIRCUITS IN SALES AREA AND STOCK ROOM SHALL BE WIRED SUCH THE CIRCUIT(S) CAN BE RE-WIRED THRU FUTURE LIGHTING CIRCUITS IN SALES AREA AND STOCK ROOM SHALL BE WIRED SUCH THE CIRCUIT(S) CAN BE RE-WIRED THRU FUTURE ENERGY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AT TIME OF FUTURE TENANT UPFIT. EMS SYSTEM TO PROVIDE AUTOMATED LIGHTING EMS SYSTEM TO PROVIDE AUTOMATED LIGHTING CONTROL FOR ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROWHEAD INDICATES HOMERUN TO PANEL NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE POLE SWITCH, 20A, 120/277 VOLT, 46" A.F.F. TO CENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   "M" INDICATES 120V, 20A MOTOR RATED TOGGLE SWITCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH WITH OVERRIDE SWITCH, MOUNTED 46" A.F.F TO CENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SENSOR SWITCH MODEL #WSD-WH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING EXHAUST FAN.  PROVIDE DISCONNECTING MEANS AS REQUIRED BY CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 11B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW 11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
HO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF-1 120V-1PH-19W (CONTROL VIA LIGHT SWITCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-49

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-49

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-47

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-39

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-41

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-43

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
HO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL: SEE SHEET ES-1.0 FOR CIRCUITING OF BUILDING EXTERIOR LIGHTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER AND TYPE OF LAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' STRIP FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)18W LED LINEAR T8 TUBES 4000K

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,3,4,5,6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' STRIP FIXTURE WITH INTEGRAL 90 MINUTE EMERGENCY BATTERY. CONNECT BATTERY UNSWITCHED AHEAD OF ALL CONTROLS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)18W LED LINEAR T8 TUBES 4000K

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,3,4,5,6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)18W LED LINEAR T8 TUBE 4000K

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,3,4,5,6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' STRIP FIXTURE WITH INTEGRAL 90 MINUTE EMERGENCY BATTERY. CONNECT BATTERY UNSWITCHED AHEAD OF ALL CONTROLS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1W LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR EMERGENCY LIGHT (2-HEADS) WITH INTEGRAL 90 MINUTE EMERGENCY BATTERY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT SIGN WITH INTEGRAL 90 MINUTE EMER. BATTERY. FACES & ARROWS AS INDICATED ON PLANS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT SIGN WITH INTEGRAL 90 MINUTE HIGH OUTPUT EMER. BATTERY. CONNECT TO EXTERIOR REMOTE HEADS. FACES & ARROWS AS INDICATED ON PLANS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HO

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)1W LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,2,4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR EMERGENCY LIGHT REMOTE HEADS. CONNECT TO EXIT SIGN HIGH OUTPUT BATTERY. UL LISTED FOR WET LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET ES-1.0 FOR EXTERIOR LIGHTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH LAMPS. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH LAMPS. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE VOLTAGE OF LIGHT FIXTURE WITH CIRCUIT VOLTAGE. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE VOLTAGE OF LIGHT FIXTURE WITH CIRCUIT VOLTAGE. 3. LIGHT FIXTURES DENOTED "NL" INDICATES NIGHT LIGHT AND SHALL BE ON 24/7. LIGHT FIXTURES DENOTED "NL" INDICATES NIGHT LIGHT AND SHALL BE ON 24/7. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY SUPPORT HARDWARE AND ADAPTORS FOR EACH LIGHT FIXTURE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY SUPPORT HARDWARE AND ADAPTORS FOR EACH LIGHT FIXTURE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 5. COORDINATE LIGHT FIXTURE MOUNTING WITH CEILING TYPE. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. COORDINATE LIGHT FIXTURE MOUNTING WITH CEILING TYPE. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. 6. LIGHT FIXTURES IN SALES AREA SHALL BE SURFACE MOUNTED TO BOTTOM OF LAY-IN CEILING AT 11'-10". LIGHT FIXTURES IN THE LIGHT FIXTURES IN SALES AREA SHALL BE SURFACE MOUNTED TO BOTTOM OF LAY-IN CEILING AT 11'-10". LIGHT FIXTURES IN THE STOCK ROOM SHALL BE SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE USING CADDY SPEED LINK. PENTAIR CADDY SPEED LINK UNIVERSAL SUPPORT SYSTEM INCLUDES LOCKING DEVICE, WIRE ROPE AND SPECIALTY END FITTING. CADDY SPEED LINK SUPPORT SYSTEM SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH LIGHT FIXTURES. FOR STOCK ROOM, SUSPEND BOTTOM OF LIGHT FIXTURE TO 10'-0" AFF. FOR RESTROOMS, OFFICE AND HALL, LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE SURFACE MOUNTED TO BOTTOM OF CEILING. FOR LIGHT FIXTURES SURFACE MOUNTED TO LAY-IN CEILING, ATTACH LIGHT FIXTURE TO T-BAR PER NEC 410-36.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
NL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21637



VICINITY MAP

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

T1.0

INDEX TO DRAWINGS
SHEET NO. DRAWING NO. DESCRIPTION

1 T1.0 COVER SHEET
2 C1.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS / DEMOLITION PLAN
3 C1.1 EROSION, SEDIMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN
4 C1.1A EROSION, SEDIMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN DETAILS
5 C1.1B EROSION, SEDIMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN DETAILS
6 C1.2 EXCAVATION PLAN
7 C2.0 SITE PLAN
8 C2.1 SITE PAVEMENT, LAYOUT AND STRIPING PLAN
9 C2.2 SITE SUGGESTED JOINTING PLAN AND DETAILS

10 C3.0 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
11 C4.0 SITE UTILITY PLAN
12 C6.0 SITE DETAILS
13 C6.1 SITE DETAILS
14 C6.2 SITE DETAILS
15 C6.3 DUMPSTER PAD DETAILS

CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND
DESIGN SERVICES

WDGROUPPROPERTY
LOCATION

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

8710 S. Paulettes Place
Biloxi, MS  39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

FAMILY DOLLAR TREE
PEMB TRADITIONAL BUILDING

PROTOTYPE 6B
114'-10" x 92'-1"

10,537 SQ.FT.
112'-6 3/4" x 89'-10 3/4" (CLEAR INSIDE DIMENSIONS)

MAIN STREET

EUFAULA, OK
(CIVIL PERMIT SET 03-31-2023)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



S 81°17'31" E  226.38' (M) 222.70 (R)

D
E

G
R

E
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
V

E
=0

1°
0

0
'3

2"
A

R
C

 L
=1

9
8

.2
1'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

=S
 0

7°
45

'3
2"

 E
C

H
O

R
D

 D
=1

9
8

.2
0

'
R

-5
6

79
.5

8
'

N 80°38'56" W   207.00' (M)

N
 0

2°0
3'43" W

 (M
)   10

2.77' (M
)

N
 0

0
°10

'0
0

" E
 (R

)

N
 0

1°
0

3'
50

" 
W

 (M
)  

 9
6

.9
7'

 (M
)

N
 0

1°
0

9
'5

3"
 E

 (R
)  

 9
7.

0
8

' (
C

A
L

C
)

S
. M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 6

9
)

10
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y

S

S

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 B
E

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 V

A
R

IE
S

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.54
FLOWLINE EL=617.14

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.15
FLOWLINE EL=616.50

S 80°44'15" E (M)   49.70' (M & R)

N 80°48'56" W (M)   50.00' (M & R)

619

62
0

6
20

6
2062

0

621

622

6
24

6
27

6
28

6
28

6
28

6
27

626

6
25

62
4

6
23

6
23

6
24

6
25

6
26

6
27

6
28

6
22

6
23

6
246
25

6
266
27

6
28

6
19

6
1861

8

61
962

0

6
17

6
17

619

620

6
19

6
19

620

621

620

622

622

622

622

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
 /

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

C1.0

SITE DEMOLITION NOTES

1. INFORMATION GIVEN WAS TAKEN FROM BOUNDARY SURVEY SUPPLIED BY SINGLETON SURVEYING, LLC,
EUFAULA, OK, DATED 11/1/2022 CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS OR OTHER UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS TO THE
ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. TEXAS 811 SYSTEM, DIAL 811 OR 1-800-545-6005 OR ONLINE AT TEXAS811.COM BY LAW TO LOCATE ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES ON SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF HIS WORK.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS DURING THE ENTIRE COURSE OF
WORK AS DETAILED ON THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANS. AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE STATE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL MATERIALS TO BE DEMOLISHED SHALL BE RECYCLED OR SALVAGED ACCORDING TO THE
CONTRACTOR'S WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN.  ALL OTHER MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE
AND DISPOSED OF OFF SITE IN A LEGAL LANDFILL.  CONTRACTOR IS NOT ALLOWED TO STOCKPILE
NON-RECYCLED OR NON-SALVAGED DEMOLITION MATERIALS ON SITE.  ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE
REMOVED IN A TIMELY FASHION.

5. WITHIN THE LIMITS OF WORK AND THE VICINITY OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY FENCING AROUND TREES TO REMAIN AND PROTECT SAID
TREES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE ASSOCIATED UTILITY COMPANY AND
COORDINATING ANY REQUIRED DISCONNECTS AND/OR CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING UTILITIES.

7. FINAL SITE CLEARING - THE SITE SHALL BE CLEAR OF ALL DEBRIS, DEMOLITION RELATED AND
NON-RELATED (SITE TRASH).

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,
ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, FIBER OPTIC
CABLES, ETC.,)

OKIE 811 ONE CALL CONTACT INFORMATION:
DIAL: 811 OR 1-800-522-6543
WEB: www.OKIE811.org

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL AT LEAST 3 DAYS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



S 81°17'31" E  226.38' (M) 222.70 (R)

D
E

G
R

E
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
V

E
=0

1°
0

0
'3

2"
A

R
C

 L
=1

9
8

.2
1'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

=S
 0

7°
45

'3
2"

 E
C

H
O

R
D

 D
=1

9
8

.2
0

'
R

-5
6

79
.5

8
'

N 80°38'56" W   207.00' (M)

N
 0

2°0
3'43" W

 (M
)   10

2.77' (M
)

N
 0

0
°10

'0
0

" E
 (R

)

N
 0

1°
0

3'
50

" 
W

 (M
)

9
6

.9
7'

 (M
)

N
 0

1°
0

9
'5

3"
 E

 (R
)  

 9
7.

0
8

' (
C

A
L

C
)

S
. M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 6

9
)

10
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y

S

S

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 B
E

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 V

A
R

IE
S

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.54
FLOWLINE EL=617.14

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.15
FLOWLINE EL=616.50

S 80°44'15" E (M)   49.70' (M & R)

N 80°48'56" W (M)   50.00' (M & R)

6B (Tr.) 114'-10" x 92'-1"   (10,537 SF - 8,944 + 1,593)

PRO
PANE

ICE M
ACHINE

W
ATER VENDING

619

6
2062

0

621

622

6
24

6
27

6
28

6
28

6
28

6
27

626

6
25

62
4

6
23

6
23

6
24

6
25

6
26

6
27

6
28

6
22

6
23

6
246
25

6
266
27

6
28

NO
PA

RK
IN
G

PROPOSED
FAMILY DOLLAR TREE

BUILDING
PEMB TRADITIONAL BUILDING

PROTOTYPE 6B
10,532 SQ.FT.

114'-6" x 91-10"
(CLEAR INSIDE DIMENSIONS

112'-6-3/4" X 89'-10-3/4")
F.F. EL=623.50

6
19

6
1861

8

61
962

0

6
17

6
17

619

6
19

6
19

620

621

620

622

622

622

622

6
196

21

62
2

625

626

6
27

6
28

623
624

625

626
625

624

623623

622

621
620

619

618

6
17

6
17

619

6
186
17

6
17

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
20

6
19

6
18

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
21

6
20

6
20

6
19

6
18

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
21

621

622
621 621

622
622

622

622

6
22

6
22

621
620

Co

CONCRETE
WASHOUT
AREA

Sd-1
(A)

Sd-1 (D)

Sd-1
(A)

Sd-1 (D)

Sd1-NS

Sd1-NS

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

ER
O

SI
O

N
,

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
AN

D
PO

LL
U

TI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN

C1.1

Ds1

Ds3

Ds4

Ss

Ds1

Ds3

Ds4

Ds2 Ds2

Du Du

Ss

STRUCTURAL PRACTICES

Co

Re
Re

Sd1

Co

St
St

Tp Tp

CODE PRACTICE DETAIL DESCRIPTIONMAP
SYMBOL

CODE PRACTICE DETAIL DESCRIPTIONMAP
SYMBOL

VEGETATIVE PRACTICES Cd

Sd2

Ds1

Ds3

Ds4

Ss

Ds1

Ds3

Ds4

Ds2 Ds2

Du Du

Ss

STRUCTURAL PRACTICES

Co

Re
Re

Sd1

Co

St
St

Tp Tp

CODE PRACTICE DETAIL DESCRIPTIONMAP
SYMBOL

CODE PRACTICE DETAIL DESCRIPTIONMAP
SYMBOL

VEGETATIVE PRACTICES Cd

Sd2

CLEARING PHASE NOTES

1. PRIOR TO LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE AREA SITE DEVELOPMENT
INSPECTOR.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBSERVE THE PROJECT SEQUENCE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CAREFUL SCHEDULING AND
PERFORMANCE TO ENSURE THAT LAND STRIPPED OF IT'S NATURAL COVER IS EXPOSED ONLY IN SMALL QUANTITIES.

3. THE OWNER AGREES TO PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN OFF-STREET PARKING ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DURING THE ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.

4. NO STAGING AREAS, MATERIAL STORAGE, CONCRETE WASH OUT AREAS OR DEBRIS BURNING AND BURIAL HOLES SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 500 FEET
OF DESIGNATED TREE PROTECTION AREAS.

5. A COPY OF THE APPROVED LAND DISTURBANCE PLAN AND PERMIT SHALL BE PRESENT ON THE SITE AT ALL TIMES.

6. PRIOR TO COMMENCING LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY, LIMITS OF LAND DISTURBANCE SHALL CLEARLY AND ACCURATELY BE DEMARCATED WITH
STAKES, RIBBONS OR OTHER APPROPRIATE MEANS AND SHALL BE DEMARCATED FOR THE DURATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.  NO LAND
DISTURBANCE SHALL OCCUR OUTSIDE THE LIMITS INDICATED ON THE APPROVED PLANS.

7. PRIOR TO ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION, A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT EACH POINT OF ENTRY TO OR EXIT FROM
THE SITE OR ONTO ANY PUBLIC ROADWAY.

8. THE FOLLOWING INITIAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY:
A. THE CONSTRUCTION EXITS SHALL BE PLACED AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
B. IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE ESTABLISHMENT OF CONSTRUCTION EXIT, ALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THE CLEARING PHASE EROSION CONTROL PLAN.
C. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO START OF ANY LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITY.

9. AFTER APPROVAL OF INITIAL EROSION CONTROL INSTALLATION, THE CONTRACTOR MAY PROCEED WITH CLEARING AND GRUBBING ACTIVITIES.  AS
CLEARING PERMITS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

10. THE CONTRACTOR CAN UTILIZE CLEARED TREES AS BARRIER BRUSH SEDIMENT CONTROL WHERE INITIAL GRADING ACTIVITIES WILL NOT OCCUR.

11. NO BURN OR BURY PITS SHALL BE PERMITTED ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION BY THE OWNER AND/OR THE ENGINEER
OF RECORD.

12. MULCH OR TEMPORARY GRASSING SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS OF LAND DISTURBANCE.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS
LEFT MULCHED MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY VEGETATION.

13. SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE CHECKED AFTER EACH RAIN EVENT.  EACH DEVICE IS TO BE MAINTAINED OR REPLACED IF
SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION HAS REACHED HALF THE CAPACITY OF THE DEVICE.  ADDITIONAL DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED IF NEW CHANNELS HAVE
DEVELOPED.

14. THE CONSTRUCTION EXIT SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACK OR FLOW OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.  THIS
MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH 1-3 INCHES OF STONE, AS CONDITIONS DEMAND.  ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR
TRACKED FROM A VEHICLE ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAY OR INTO STORM DRAIN MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY TO ENSURE PROPER FUNCTIONING.

16. FAILURE TO INSTALL OPERATE OR MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL RESULT IN ALL CONSTRUCTION BEING STOPPED ON THE SITE
UNTIL SUCH MEASURES ARE CORRECTED BACK TO THE APPROVED PLANS.

GRADING PHASE NOTES

1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CAREFUL SCHEDULING AND PERFORMANCE TO ENSURE THAT LAND STRIPPED OF IT'S
NATURAL GROUND COVER IS EXPOSED ONLY IN SMALL QUANTITIES, AND THEREFORE LIMITED DURATIONS, BEFORE PERMANENT EROSION PROTECTION
IS ESTABLISHED.

2. EARTHWORK OPERATIONS IN THE VICINITY OF STREAM BUFFERS SHALL BE CAREFULLY CONTROLLED TO AVOID DUMPING OR SLOUGHING INTO THE
BUFFER AREAS.

3. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER GROUND DISTURBANCE OCCURS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO
ACCOMPLISH EROSION CONTROL FOR ALL DRAINAGE PATTERNS CREATED AT VARIOUS STAGES DURING CONSTRUCTION AND ALTER THE LOCATION OF
EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ACCORDINGLY.  ANY DIFFICULTY IN CONTROLLING EROSION DURING ANY PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPORTED
TO THE IMMEDIATELY.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH BARRIERS AT THE TOP OF ALL SLOPES UNDER CONSTRUCTION.  CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 3:1
WITHOUT IMPLEMENTING ADDITIONAL MEASURES AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE ADEQUATE SLOPE STABILIZATION.

5. STORM DRAIN OUTLET PROTECTION SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL OUTLET HEADWALLS AS SOON AS THE HEADWALL IS CONSTRUCTED.

6. ALL DRAINAGE SWALES AND GRADED AREAS SHALL BE APPLIED WITH VEGETATIVE COVER AS SOON AS FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED.  MULCH OR
TEMPORARY GRASSING SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS OF LAND DISTURBANCE.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT
MULCHED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY GRASSING.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE DETENTION POND UNTIL PERMANENT GROUNDCOVER IS ESTABLISHED.  SEDIMENT SHALL BE CLEANED OUT
OF THE POND WHEN IT REACHES ONE THIRD OF THE DEPTH OF THE BASIN.

8. MULCH OR TEMPORARY GRASSING SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS OF LAND DISTURBANCE.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS
LEFT MULCHED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY GRASSING.

9. SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE CHECKED AFTER EACH RAIN EVENT.  EACH DEVICE IS TO BE MAINTAINED OR REPLACED IF
SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION HAS REACHED HALF THE CAPACITY OF THE DEVICE.  ADDITIONAL DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED IF NEW CHANNELS HAVE
DEVELOPED.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT CONTROL MEASURES AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY TO ENSURE MEASURES ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.

11. THE CONSTRUCTION EXIST SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACK OR FLOW OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. THIS
MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH 1-3 INCHES OF STONE, AS CONDITIONS DEMAND.  ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR
TRACKED FROM A VEHICLE ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAY OR INTO STORM DRAIN MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

12. FAILURE TO INSTALL, OPERATE OR MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, WILL RESULT IN ALL CONSTRUCTION BEING STOPPED ON THE JOB
UNTIL SUCH MEASURES ARE CORRECTED BACK TO THE APPROVED EROSION CONTROL PLANS.

FINAL PHASE NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL PERMANENT GROUNDCOVER IS ESTABLISHED.

2. AFTER CURBING, GRADED AGGREGATE BASE AND PAVEMENT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED, ALL INLET SEDIMENT FOR CATCH BASINS OR CURB INLETS SHALL
BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH CURB INLET FILTER PROTECTION.

3. ALL ROADWAY AND PARKING SHOULDERS SHOULD BE GRASSED AS SOON AS FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED BEHIND CURBS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE DETENTION POND UNTIL PERMANENT GROUNDCOVER IS ESTABLISHED.  SEDIMENT SHALL BE CLEANED OUT
OF THE POND WHEN IT REACHES ONE THIRD OF THE DEPTH OF THE BASIN.  ONCE PERMANENT GROUNDCOVER IS ESTABLISHED, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONVERT SEDIMENT POND TO FINAL DETENTION BASIN.

5. SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CHECKED AFTER EACH RAIN EVENT.  EACH DEVICE IS TO BE MAINTAINED OR REPLACED IF
SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION HAS REACHED ONE HALF THE CAPACITY OF THE DEVICE.  ADDITIONAL DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED IF NEW CHANNELS
HAVE DEVELOPED.

6. FAILURE TO INSTALL, OPERATE OR MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL RESULT IN ALL CONSTRUCTION BEING STOPPED ON THE JOB
UNTIL SUCH MEASURES ARE CORRECTED BACK TO THE APPROVED EROSION CONTROL PLANS.

7. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND RECEIPT OF THE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES AND DISPOSE OF THEM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS.

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,
ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, FIBER OPTIC
CABLES, ETC.,)

OKIE 811 ONE CALL CONTACT INFORMATION:
DIAL: 811 OR 1-800-522-6543
WEB: www.OKIE811.org

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL AT LEAST 3 DAYS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115

AutoCAD SHX Text
A permanent vegetative cover using sods on highly erodable or critically eroded lands.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A protective covering used to prevent erosion and establish temporary or permanent vegetation on steep slopes, shore lines, or channels.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Controlling surface and air movement of dust on construction site, roadways and  similar sites.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Establishing a permanent vegetative cover such as trees, shrubs, vines, grasses, or  legumes on disturbed areas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Establishing a temporary vegetative cover with fast growing seedings on disturbed  areas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Establishing temporary protection for disturbed areas where seedlings may not have a suitable growing season to produce an erosion retarding cover.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION  (WITH MULCHING ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION  (WITH PERM SEEDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED  AREA STABILIZATION  (SODDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUST CONTROL ON DISTURBED  AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION   (WITH TEMP   SEEDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A wall installed to stabilize cut and fill slopes where maximum permissible slopes are not obtainable. Each situation will require special design.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A crushed stone pad located at the construction site exit to provide a place for removing mud from tires thereby protecting public streets.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A small temporary barrier or dam constructed across a swale, drainage ditch or area of concentrated flow.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION   EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT  BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INDICATE TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LABEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LABEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A paved or short section of riprap  channel at the outlet of a storm  drain system preventing erosion  from the concentrated runoff.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMDRAIN OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LABEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
The practice of stripping off the more fertile soil, storing it, then spreading it over the disturbed area after completion of construction activities.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SHOW STRIPING AND STORAGE AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKDAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
An impounding area created by excavating around a storm drain drop inlet. The excavated area will be filled and stabilized on completion of construction activities.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET  SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A permanent vegetative cover using sods on highly erodable or critically eroded lands.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A protective covering used to prevent erosion and establish temporary or permanent vegetation on steep slopes, shore lines, or channels.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Controlling surface and air movement of dust on construction site, roadways and  similar sites.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Establishing a permanent vegetative cover such as trees, shrubs, vines, grasses, or  legumes on disturbed areas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Establishing a temporary vegetative cover with fast growing seedings on disturbed  areas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Establishing temporary protection for disturbed areas where seedlings may not have a suitable growing season to produce an erosion retarding cover.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION  (WITH MULCHING ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION  (WITH PERM SEEDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED  AREA STABILIZATION  (SODDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUST CONTROL ON DISTURBED  AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION   (WITH TEMP   SEEDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A barrier to prevent sediment from leaving the construction site. It may be sandbags, gravel, or a silt fence.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A wall installed to stabilize cut and fill slopes where maximum permissible slopes are not obtainable. Each situation will require special design.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A crushed stone pad located at the construction site exit to provide a place for removing mud from tires thereby protecting public streets.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A small temporary barrier or dam constructed across a swale, drainage ditch or area of concentrated flow.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION   EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT  BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INDICATE TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LABEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LABEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A paved or short section of riprap  channel at the outlet of a storm  drain system preventing erosion  from the concentrated runoff.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMDRAIN OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LABEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
The practice of stripping off the more fertile soil, storing it, then spreading it over the disturbed area after completion of construction activities.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SHOW STRIPING AND STORAGE AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKDAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
An impounding area created by excavating around a storm drain drop inlet. The excavated area will be filled and stabilized on completion of construction activities.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET  SEDIMENT TRAP



SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

ER
O

SI
O

N
,

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
AN

D
PO

LL
U

TI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
D

ET
AI

LS

C1.1A

1

1

1

TEXTILE
FABRIC

FIRMLY DRIVEN STEEL
OR WOODEN STAKES

EXISTING
GRADE

1/3 BURIAL OF
OVERALL (3')
MIN.

TEXTILE
FABRIC

TREE

STEEL OR
WOODEN
POST

D
R

IP
L

IN
E

 SPACING (IN FEET)
50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400

1

2

3

4

5

6

TYPE II

TYPE I &
TYPE III

CONSIDER USE OF
TEMPORARY SOD

S
L

O
P

E
 (I

N
 %

)

NOTE:  SPACINGS SHOWN IN THIS CHART ARE BASE ON
HAVING THE GROUND LINE AT THE UPSTREAM BARRIER AT
THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE OVERFLOW OF THE
DOWNSTREAM BARRIER AS SHOWN ABOVE.  SPACINGS
SHOULD BE ADJUSTED BASED ON ACTUAL SITE
PERFORMANCE.

1 PERIMETER CONTROL DETAILS

1. FILTER FABRIC FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG CONTOUR WHENEVER POSSIBLE.

2. POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 5'-0" IN LENGTH. IN ADDITION POSTS SHALL BE EITHER 2" x 2" N.D.
WOOD POST OR HEAVY DUTY STEEL T-P0STS WITH PROJECTIONS FOR WIRE FASTENING.

3. WIRE SUPPORT FENCE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 36" IN HEIGHT, SHALL NOT EXTEND MORE THAN 36"
ABOVE THE GROUND, AND SHALL EXTEND 2" INTO THE TRENCH.

4. WIRE FENCE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 14 GAUGE AND SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF 6".
WIRE SHALL BE SECURELY FASTENED TO THE UPSLOPE, PROJECT SIDE OF POSTS USING HEAVY DUTY
STAPLES (AT LEAST 1" LONG), TIE WIRES OR HOG RINGS.

5. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 36" IN HEIGHT, AND SHALL NOT EXTEND MORE THAN
36" ABOVE THE ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE.

6. FABRIC SHALL BE STAPLED OR WIRED TO THE FENCE AT THE TOP, MIDDLE, AND BOTTOM OF EACH
POST. IN ADDITION THE FABRIC SHALL BE STAPLED OR WIRED TO THE WIRE FENCE APPROXIMATELY
ONE HALF (1/2) THE DISTANCE BETWEEN THE POSTS AT THE TOP, MIDDLE AND BOTTOM OF THE WIRE
FENCE.

7. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE SPLICED TOGETHER ONLY AT A SUPPORT POST, WITH A MINIMUM OF 3'
OVERLAP. EACH FREE END OF THE FABRIC SHALL BE SECURELY TIED TO THE WIRE FENCE AT 6" O.C.
VERTICALLY.

8. SILT FENCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO PREVENT ANY MATERIAL FROM MIGRATING FROM THE
UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE FENCE. ANY REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

9. SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER EACH RAINFALL EVENT AND WHEN DEPOSITS REACH
APPROXIMATELY ONE-HALF (1/2) THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE.

10. IN ORDER TO PREVENT SEDIMENT LADEN STORM WATER FROM BY-PASSING THE FENCE, IN AREAS
WHERE SILT FENCES ARE NOT UTILIZED ON ALL SIDES OF A DISTURBED AREA, THE FENCE SHALL
EXTEND BEYOND THE DISTURBED AREA IN J-HOOK SHAPE ON EACH END AS SHOWN IN THE ISOLATED
SILT FENCE INSTALLATION PLAN VIEW.

3 TREE PROTECTION PLACEMENT DETAIL

4 TYPICAL INLET PROTECTION DETAILS

FLOW

GEOTEXTILE FILTER
FABRIC FIRMLY SECURED

BY GRATE

INLET GRATE
ATOP FABRIC

12" (TYPICAL)
GEOTEXTILE FILTER
FABRIC FIRMLY
SECURED BY GRATE

FL
O

W

FLOW

ENTRENCH WATTLE A MINIMUM
3" INTO NATURAL GROUND AT
THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF
CONCRETE APRON

WATTLE

OR
INSTALLATION OF
WATTLE STAKES
MAY VARY

WATTLE

SEDIMENT DEPOSITION
ZONE

SECURE WITH SAND BAGS
SPACED 4' APART, TYPICAL

CURB & GUTTER

SIDEWALK

EXISTING OR
PROPOSED INLET

FLOW LINEIF THE AREA BEHIND THE INLET IS NOT
STABILIZED, A BMP SHOULD BE USED TO
PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING
THE INLET

ENDS SHALL ABUT
TIGHTLY TO CURB

L

EXTEND 12'' MINIMUM
BEYOND INLET OPENING
AROUND PERIMETER.

TIGHTLY ABUTTING
WITH NO GAPS (TYP.)

FLOWFLOW

COARSE SCREEN TOP

FABRIC FILTER
COVER OF
NON-WOVEN
FABRIC

PROTECTION DEVICE FRAME

PIPE END TREATMENT
- FLARED END
SECTION, HEADWALL,
ETC.

ENTRENCH WATTLE A MINIMUM
3" INTO NATURAL GROUND AT
THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF
CONCRETE APRON

INSTALLATION
OF WATTLE
STAKES MAY
VARY

OR

WATTLE - TIGHTLY ABUT
WATTLES END TO END
WITH NO GAP

PIPE END TREATMENT -
FLARED END SECTION,
HEADWALL, ETC.

WATTLE - TIGHTLY ABUT
WATTLES END TO END
WITH NO GAP

EXTEND WATTLE AS FAR
AS NECESSARY TO
PROTECT INLET FROM
EROSION

PROVIDE WATTLE AT
OUTLET FOR CAPTURE OF
ANY SITE EROSION
THROUGH PIPE OR INLET
PROTECTION (DEPENDING
ON SLOPE)

PROVIDE WATTLE AT OUTLET FOR
CAPTURE OF ANY SITE EROSION
THROUGH PIPE OR INLET PROTECTION
(DEPENDING ON SLOPE)

NOTE:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REVIEWING EACH AREA THAT SEDIMENTATION
BARRIERS ARE REQUIRED AND DETERMINING IF, BASED ON THE ABOVE CHART, ADDITIONAL ROWS OF
SEDIMENTATION BARRIERS ARE REQUIRED.  THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN IS ONLY
A SCHEMATIC DRAWING OF THE BASIC REQUIREMENTS FOR A BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES PLAN.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING ANY ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS PLAN.

SPACING CHART FOR SEDIMENT BARRIERS

0.25 AC 0.25 AC

0.
25

 A
C

FLOW

FLO
W

FLO
W

PERIMETER CONTROL PLACEMENT DETAIL

NOTE:
PERIMETER CONTROLS SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITH J-HOOKS OR "SMILES", DO
NOT LAYOUT PERIMETER CONTROLS ALONG
PROPERTY LINES.

FLOW

(6-0" MAXIMUM - POST SPACING MAY
BE INCREASED TO 8' IF WIRE

BACKING IS USED)

2"X2" BY 14 GAUGE WIRE OR
EQUIVALENT, IF STANDARD STRENGTH
FABRIC IS USED

NOTE:
EOTEXTILE FABRIC, JOINTS IN FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE
SPLICED AT POSTS USING STAPLES, WIRE RINGS OR
EQUIVALENT TO ATTACH FABRIC TO POSTS

FILTER
FABRIC

2'
 M

IN
IM

U
M

12
"

M
IN

IM
U

M

BURY FABRIC IN
6'X6" TRENCH,
MINIMUM

SILT FENCE OPTION

4'-0" M
AXIMUM

3'
-0

"
M

IN
IM

U
M

ADJACENT ROLLS
SHALL BE TIGHTLY
ABUTTING WITH
NO GAPS

NOTES:

1. STRAW ROLLS MUST BE PLACED ALONG SLOPE CONTOURS.

2. STRAW ROLL INSTALLATION REQUIRES THE PLACEMENT AND SECURE STAKING OF
THE ROLL IN A 3" MINIMUM TRENCH DUG ON CONTOUR.  RUNOFF MUST NOT BE
ALLOWED TO RUN UNDER OR AROUND ROLL.

STRAW ROLL WATTLE OPTION

8"-10" DIAMETER

1"X1" STAKE

FILTER FABRIC NOTES

SECTION PLAN

PLAN

PROFILE

STRAW ROLL WATTLE OPTION (A) CURB INLET - STRAW ROLL WATTLE OPTION (C)
PIPE END TREATMENT - STRAW

ROLL WATTLE OPTION (D)GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC OPTION (B)

MANUFACTURED DEVICE OPTION

PLANSECTION A-A

NOTES:

1. AVOID LOCATING ON STEEP SLOPES OR AT CURVES ON PUBLIC ROADS.

2. REMOVE ALL VEGETATION AND OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL FROM THE FOUNDATION AREA, GRADE,
AND CROWN FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

3. AGGREGATE SIZE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH NATIONAL STONE ASSOCIATION R-2 (1.5"-3.5"
STONE).

4. GRAVEL PAD SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 6".

5. PAD WIDTH SHALL BE EQUAL FULL WIDTH AT ALL POINTS OF VEHICULAR EGRESS, BUT NO LESS THAN
20'.

6. A DIVERSION RIDGE SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTED WHEN GRADE TOWARD PAVED AREA IS GREATER
THAN 2%.

7. INSTALL PIPE UNDER THE ENTRANCE IF NEEDED TO MAINTAIN DRAINAGE DITCHES.

8. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHOULD BE DONE ON AN AREA STABILIZED WITH CRUSHED STONE
THAT DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAP OR SEDIMENT BASIN (DIVERT ALL SURFACE
RUNOFF AND DRAINAGE FROM THE ENTRANCE TO A SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE).

9. WASHRACKS AND/OR TIRE WASHERS MAY BE REQUIRED DEPENDING ON SCALE AND CIRCUMSTANCE.
IF NECESSARY, WASHRACK DESIGN MAY CONSIST OF ANY MATERIAL SUITABLE FOR TRUCK TRAFFIC
THAT REMOVE MUD AND DIRT.

10. MAINTAIN AREA IN A WAY THAT PREVENTS TRACKING AND/OR FLOW OF MUD ONTO PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAYS. THIS MAY REQUIRE TOP DRESSING, REPAIR AND/OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES
USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT.

2 CRUSHED STONE CONSTRUCTION EXIT Co

6
" 

M
IN

IM
U

M

6
" 

M
IN

IM
U

M

EXIT DIAGRAM

ENTRANCE ELEVATION

Sd1-NS

Sd-1

FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. FRAMES WITH EITHER SQUARE OR CIRCULAR BASES MAY BE FRAMES WITH EITHER SQUARE OR CIRCULAR BASES MAY BE USED.  SELECTED FRAME BASE SHOULD PROVIDE BEST SEAL AROUND INLET AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 2. FILL POCKETS AROUND BASE OF FILTER COVER WITH #57 STONE FILL POCKETS AROUND BASE OF FILTER COVER WITH #57 STONE OR SOIL.  STONE IS REQUIRED WHEN ANCHORING THE MANUFACTURED INLET PROTECTION DEVICE OVER PAVED DITCH OR FLUME. 3. USE ONLY DURING STAGE 3 OR STAGE 4 INLET CONSTRUCTION.  USE ONLY DURING STAGE 3 OR STAGE 4 INLET CONSTRUCTION.  4. FOR MEDIAN INLET PROTECTION, THE ELEVATION OF THE FOR MEDIAN INLET PROTECTION, THE ELEVATION OF THE COARSE SCREEN TOP SHOULD BE A MINIMUM OF 6" BELOW THE ELEVATION OF THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF THE INSIDE SHOULDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE USED TO FILL POCKETS AND ANCHOR BASE OF FABRIC FILTER COVER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IF NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF



SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

ER
O

SI
O

N
,

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
AN

D
PO

LL
U

TI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
D

ET
AI

LS

C1.1B

1 STORM DRAIN OUTLET PROTECTION

A

2
1

A

LENGTH (La)

2'
-0

"
M

IN
IM

U
M

V
A

R
IE

S
, P

IP
E

 O
.D

.
O

R
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

W
ID

T
H

 +
 3

'-
0

",
M

IN
IM

U
M

P
IP

E
O

.D
.

W
ID

T
H

 =
 P

IP
E

 D
IA

M
E

T
E

R
 +

L
E

N
G

T
H

 (L
a

)

LENGTH (La)

FILTER FABRICRIP RAP

RIP RAP ALONG SIDES AND
AROUND UPPER END OF
OUTLET STRUCTURE

CULVERT, DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE, FLUME,
etc, AS REQUIRED

BURY FABRIC IN A
MINIMUM 6"X12"
TRENCH

CULVERT, DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE, FLUME,
etc, AS REQUIRED

RIP RAP ALONG SIDES AND
AROUND UPPER END OF
OUTLET STRUCTURE

PLAN

SECTION A-A

1. RIP RAP IS REQUIRED AT THE OUTFALL END OF ALL DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES, CULVERTS, FLUMES, ETC.

2. PROVIDE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC BETWEEN THE RIP RAP AND SUBGRADE.

3. IN WELL DEFINED CHANNELS, EXTEND THE RIP RAP APRON UP THE
CHANNEL BANKS ABOVE THE TAILWATER ELEVATION.

GENERAL NOTES

RIP RAP CHART
OUTLET

STRUCTURE
WIDTH

RIP RAP SIZE
(D50)

MAXIMUM RIP
RAP SIZE

LENGTH (La)

18"Ø 6 INCHES 9 INCHES 9 FEET

St 2 DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION (WITH PERMANENT VEGETATION)

THE PLANTING OF PERENNIAL VEGETATION SUCH AS TREES, SHRUBS, VINES, GRASSES, OR LEGUMES ON EXPOSED AREAS FOR
FINAL PERMANENT STABILIZATION. PERMANENT PERENNIAL VEGETATION SHALL BE USED TO ACHIEVE FINAL STABILIZATION.

PERMANENT PERENNIAL VEGETATION IS USED TO PROVIDE A PROTECTIVE COVER FOR EXPOSED AREAS INCLUDING CUTS, FILLS,
DAMS, AND OTHER DENUDED AREAS.

GRADING AND SHAPING MAY NOT BE REQUIRED WHERE HYDRAULIC SEEDING AND FERTILIZING EQUIPMENT IS TO BE USED.
VERTICAL BANKS SHALL BE SLOPED TO ENABLE PLANT ESTABLISHMENT.

WHEN CONVENTIONAL SEEDING AND FERTILIZING ARE TO BE DONE, GRADE AND SHAPE WHERE FEASIBLE AND PRACTICAL, SO
THAT EQUIPMENT CAN BE USED SAFELY AND EFFICIENTLY DURING SEEDBED PREPARATION, SEEDING, MULCHING AND
MAINTENANCE OF THE VEGETATION.

CONCENTRATIONS OF WATER THAT WILL CAUSE EXCESSIVE SOIL EROSION SHALL BE DIVERTED TO A SAFE OUTLET. DIVERSIONS
AND OTHER TREATMENT PRACTICES SHALL CONFORM WITH THE APPROPRIATE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

SEEDBED PREPARATION MAY NOT BE REQUIRED WHERE HYDRAULIC SEEDING AND FERTILIZING EQUIPMENT IS TO BE USED.
WHEN CONVENTIONAL SEEDING IS TO BE USED, SEEDBED PREPARATION WILL BE DONE AS FOLLOWS:

BROADCAST PLANTINGS:

1. TILLAGE AT A MINIMUM, SHALL ADEQUATELY LOOSEN THE SOIL TO A DEPTH OF 4 TO 6 INCHES; ALLEVIATE COMPACTION;
INCORPORATE LIME AND FERTILIZER; SMOOTH AND FIRM THE SOIL; ALLOW FOR THE PROPER PLACEMENT OF SEED, SPRIGS,
OR PLANTS; AND ALLOW FOR THE ANCHORING OF STRAW OR HAY MULCH IF A DISK IS TO BE USED.

2. TILLAGE MAY BE DONE WITH ANY SUITABLE EQUIPMENT.

3. TILLAGE SHOULD BE DONE ON THE CONTOUR WHERE FEASIBLE.

4. ON SLOPES TOO STEEP FOR THE SAFE OPERATION OF TILLAGE EQUIPMENT, THE SOIL SURFACE SHALL BE PITTED OR
TRENCHED ACROSS THE SLOPE WITH APPROPRIATE HAND TOOLS TO PROVIDE TWO PLACES 6 TO 8 INCHES APART IN
WHICH SEED MAY LODGE AND GERMINATE. HYDRAULIC SEEDING MAY ALSO BE USED.

INDIVIDUAL PLANTS:

1. WHERE INDIVIDUAL PLANTS ARE TO BE SET, THE SOIL SHALL BE PREPARED BY EXCAVATING HOLES, OPENING FURROWS,
OR DIBBLE PLANTING.

2. FOR NURSERY STOCK PLANTS, HOLES SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE ROOTS WITHOUT CROWDING.

3. WHERE PINE SEEDLINGS ARE TO BE PLANTED, SUBSOIL UNDER THE ROW 36 INCHES DEEP ON THE CONTOUR FOUR TO SIX
MONTHS PRIOR TO PLANTING. SUBSOILING SHOULD BE DONE WHEN THE SOIL IS DRY, PREFERABLY IN AUGUST OR
SEPTEMBER.

Ds3

HYDRAULIC SEEDING:

MIX THE SEED (INNOCULATED IF NEEDED), FERTILIZER, AND WOOD CELLULOSE OR WOOD PULP FIBER MULCH WITH WATER AND
APPLY IN A SLURRY UNIFORMLY OVER THE AREA TO BE TREATED. APPLY WITHIN ONE HOUR AFTER THE MIXTURE IS MADE.

CONVENTIONAL SEEDING:

SEEDING WILL BE DONE ON A FRESHLY PREPARED AND FIRMED SEEDBED. FOR BROADCAST PLANTING, USE A CULTIPACKER
SEEDER, DRILL, ROTARY SEEDER, OTHER MECHANICAL SEEDER, OR HAND SEEDING TO DISTRIBUTE THE SEED UNIFORMLY OVER
THE AREA TO BE TREATED. COVER THE SEED LIGHTLY WITH 1/8 TO 1/4 INCH OF SOIL FOR SMALL SEED AND 1/2 TO 1 INCH FOR
LARGE SEED WHEN USING A CULTIPACKER OR OTHER SUITABLE EQUIPMENT.

NO-TILL SEEDING:

NO-TILL SEEDING IS PERMISSIBLE INTO ANNUAL COVER CROPS WHEN PLANTING IS DONE FOLLOWING MATURITY OF THE COVER
CROP OR IF THE TEMPORARY COVER STAND IS SPARSE ENOUGH TO ALLOW ADEQUATE GROWTH OF THE PERMANENT
(PERENNIAL) SPECIES. NO-TILL SEEDING SHALL BE DONE WITH APPROPRIATE NO-TILL SEEDING EQUIPMENT. THE SEED MUST BE
UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED AND PLANTED AT THE PROPER DEPTH.

INDIVIDUAL PLANTS:

SHRUBS, VINES AND SPRIGS MAY BE PLANTED WITH APPROPRIATE PLANTERS OR HAND TOOLS. PINE TREES SHALL BE PLANTED
MANUALLY IN THE SUBSOIL FURROW. EACH PLANT SHALL BE SET IN A MANNER THAT WILL AVOID CROWDING THE ROOTS.
NURSERY STOCK PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED AT THE SAME DEPTH OR SLIGHTLY DEEPER THAN THEY GREW AT THE NURSERY.
THE TIPS OF VINES AND SPRIGS MUST BE AT OR SLIGHTLY ABOVE THE GROUND SURFACE. WHERE INDIVIDUAL HOLES ARE DUG,
FERTILIZER SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE HOLE, TWO INCHES OF SOIL SHALL BE ADDED AND THE PLANT SHALL BE
SET IN THE HOLE.

:

MULCH IS REQUIRED FOR ALL PERMANENT VEGETATION APPLICATIONS. MULCH APPLIED TO SEEDED AREAS SHALL ACHIEVE 75%
SOIL COVER. SELECT THE MULCHING MATERIAL FROM THE FOLLOWING AND APPLY AS INDICATED:

1. DRY STRAW OR DRY HAY OF GOOD QUALITY AND FREE OF WEED SEEDS CAN BE USED. DRY STRAW SHALL BE APPLIED AT
THE RATE OF 2 TONS PER ACRE. DRY HAY SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 2 1/2 TONS PER ACRE.

2. WOOD CELLULOSE MULCH OR WOOD PULP FIBER SHALL BE USED WITH HYDRAULIC SEEDING. IT SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE
RATE OF 500 POUNDS PER ACRE. DRYSTRAW OR DRY HAY SHALL BE APPLIED (AT THE RATE INDICATED ABOVE) AFTER
HYDRAULIC SEEDING.

3. ONE THOUSAND POUNDS OF WOOD CELLULOSE OR WOOD PULP FIBER, WHICH INCLUDES A TACKIFIER, SHALL BE USED
WITH HYDRAULIC SEEDING ON SLOPES 3/4:1 OR STEEPER.

4. SERICEA LESPEDEZA HAY CONTAINING MATURE SEED SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF THREE TONS PER ACRE.

5. PINE STRAW OR PINE BARK SHALL BE APPLIED AT A THICKNESS OF 3 INCHES FOR BEDDING PURPOSES. OTHER SUITABLE
MATERIALS IN SUFFICIENT QUANTITY MAY BE USED WHERE ORNAMENTALS OR OTHER GROUND COVERS ARE PLANTED.
THIS IS NOT APPROPRIATE FOR SEEDED AREAS.

6. WHEN USING TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS OR BLOCK SOD, MULCH IS NOT REQUIRED.

7. BITUMINOUS TREATED ROVING MAY BE APPLIED ON PLANTED AREAS ON SLOPES, IN DITCHES OR DRY WATERWAYS TO
PREVENT EROSION. BITUMINOUS TREATED ROVING SHALL BE APPLIED WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER AN AREA HAS BEEN
PLANTED. APPLICATION RATES AND MATERIALS MUST MEET GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
SPECIFICATIONS.

WOOD CELLULOSE AND WOOD PULP FIBERS SHALL NOT CONTAIN GERMINATION OR GROWTH INHIBITING FACTORS. THEY SHALL
BE EVENLY DISPERSED WHEN AGITATED IN WATER. THE FIBERS SHALL CONTAIN A DYE TO ALLOW VISUAL METERING AND AID IN
UNIFORM APPLICATION DURING SEEDING.

APPLYING MULCH:

STRAW OR HAY MULCH WILL BE SPREAD UNIFORMLY WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER SEEDING AND/OR PLANTING. THE MULCH MAY BE
SPREAD BY BLOWER-TYPE SPREADING EQUIPMENT, OTHER SPREADING EQUIPMENT OR BY HAND. MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED TO
COVER 75%%% OF THE SOIL SURFACE.

WOOD CELLULOSE OR WOOD FIBER MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED UNIFORMLY WITH HYDRAULIC SEEDING EQUIPMENT.

ANCHORING MULCH:

ANCHOR STRAW OR HAY MULCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER APPLICATION BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

1. EMULSIFIED ASPHALT CAN BE (A) SPRAYED UNIFORMLY ONTO THE MULCH AS IT IS EJECTED FROM THE BLOWER MACHINE
OR (B) SPRAYED ON THE MULCH IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING MULCH APPLICATION WHEN STRAW OR HAY IS SPREAD BY
METHODS OTHER THAN SPECIAL BLOWER EQUIPMENT.  THE COMBINATION OF ASPHALT EMULSION AND WATER SHALL
CONSIST OF A HOMOGENEOUS MIXTURE SATISFACTORY FOR SPRAYING. THE MIXTURE SHALL CONSIST OF 100 GALLONS OF
GRADE SS-1H OR CSS-1H EMULSIFIED ASPHALT AND 100 GALLONS OF WATER PER TON OF MULCH.  CARE SHALL BE TAKEN
AT ALL TIMES TO PROTECT STATE WATERS, THE PUBLIC, ADJACENT PROPERTY, PAVEMENTS, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, AND ALL
OTHER STRUCTURES FROM ASPHALT DISCOLORATION.

2. HAY AND STRAW MULCH SHALL BE PRESSED INTO THE SOIL IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE MULCH IS SPREAD.  A SPECIAL
'PACKER DISK" OR DISK HARROW WITH THE DISKS SET STRAIGHT MAY BE USED.  THE DISKS MAY BE SMOOTH OR SERRATED
AND SHOULD BE 20 INCHES OR MORE IN DIAMETER AND 8 TO 21 INCHES APART.  THE EDGES OF THE DISKS SHALL BE DULL
ENOUGH TO PRESS THE MULCH INTO THE GROUND WITH CUTTING IT, LEAVING MUCH OF IT IN AN ERECT POSITION.  MULCH
SHALL NOT BE PLOWED INTO THE SOIL.

3. SYNTHETIC TACKIFIERS OR BINDERS APPROVED BY GADOT SHALL BE APPLIED IN CONJUNCTION WITH OR IMMEDIATELY
AFTER THE MULCH IS SPREAD.  SYNTHETIC TACKIFIERS SHALL BE MIXED AND APPLIED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.  REFER TO Tb - TACKIFIERS AND BINDERS.

4. RYE OR WHEAT CAN BE INCLUDED WITH FALL AND WINTER PLANTINGS TO STABILIZE THE MULCH.  THEY SHALL BE
APPLIED AT A RATE OF ONE-QUARTER TO ONE HALF BUSHEL PER ACRE.

5. PLASTIC MESH OR NETTING WITH MESH NO LARGER THAN ONE INCH BY ONE INCH MAY BE NEEDED TO ANCHOR STRAW OR
HAY MULCH ON UNSTABLE SOILS AND CONCENTRATED FLOW AREAS.  THESE MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND
ANCHORED ACCORDING TO  MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

IRRIGATION SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE THAT WILL NOT CAUSE RUNOFF.

SEEDING RATES FOR PERMANENT SEEDING
SPECIES RATE PER 1, 000

SQ.FT.
RATE PER ACRE* PLANTING DATES**

BAHIA 1.4 POUNDS 60 POUNDS 1/1 - 12/31

BERMUDA 0.2 POUNDS 10 POUNDS 2/15 - 7/1

CENTIPEDE BLOCK SOD ONLY BLOCK SOD ONLY 4/1 - 7/1

LESPEDEZA 1.7 POUNDS 75 POUNDS 1/1 - 12/31

WEEPING LOVE GRASS 0.1 POUNDS 4 POUNDS 2/1 - 6/15

SWITCH GRASS 0.9 POUNDS 40 POUNDS 3/15 - 5/1

* - UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS MAY REQUIRE HEAVIER SEEDING RATES
** - SEEDING DATES MAY NEED TO BE ALTERED TO FIT TEMPERATURE VARIATIONS

AND CONDITIONS.

3 DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION (WITH MULCHING ONLY) Ds1

APPLYING PLANT RESIDUES OR OTHER SUITABLE MATERIALS,
PRODUCED ON THE SITE, IF POSSIBLE, TO THE SOIL SURFACE.

MULCH OR TEMPORARY GRASSING SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL
EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN 14 DAYS OF DISTURBANCE. MULCH CAN BE
USED AS A SINGULAR EROSION CONTROL DEVICE FOR UP TO SIX
MONTHS, BUT IT SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE APPROPRIATE DEPTH,
DEPENDING ON THE MATERIAL USED, ANCHORED, AND HAVE A
CONTINUOUS 90% COVER OR GREATER OF THE SOIL SURFACE.
MAINTENANCE SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN APPROPRIATE
DEPTH AND 90% COVER. TEMPORARY VEGETATION MAY BE
EMPLOYED INSTEAD OF MULCH IF THE AREA WILL REMAIN
UNDISTURBED FOR LESS THAN SIX MONTHS. IF AN AREA WILL REMAIN
UNDISTURBED FOR GREATER THAN SIX MONTHS, PERMANENT
VEGETATIVE TECHNIQUES SHALL BE EMPLOYED.

THIS STANDARD APPLIES TO GRADES OR CLEARED AREAS WHERE
SEEDINGS MAY NOT HAVE A SUITABLE GROWING SEASON TO
PRODUCE AN EROSION RETARDANT COVER, BUT CAN BE STABILIZED
WITH A MULCH COVER.

SITE PREPARATION:

1. GRADE TO PERMIT THE USE OF EQUIPMENT FOR APPLYING AND
ANCHORING MULCH.

2. INSTALL NEEDED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS REQUIRED
SUCH AS DIKES, DIVERSIONS, BERMS, TERRACES AND SEDIMENT
BARRIERS.

3. LOOSEN COMPACT SOIL TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 3 INCHES.

MULCHING MATERIALS:

SELECT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS AND APPLY AT THE
DEPTH INDICATED:

1. DRY STRAW OR HAY SHALL BE APPLIED AT A DEPTH OF 2 TO 4
INCHES PROVIDING COMPLETE SOIL COVERAGE. ONE
ADVANTAGE OF THIS MATERIAL IS EASY APPLICATION.

2. WOOD WASTE (CHIPS, SAWDUST OR BARK) SHALL BE APPLIED
AT A DEPTH OF 2 TO 3 INCHES. ORGANIC MATERIAL FROM THE
CLEARING STAGE OF DEVELOPMENT SHOULD REMAIN ON SITE,
BE CHIPPED, AND APPLIED AS MULCH. THIS METHOD OF
MULCHING CAN GREATLY REDUCE EROSION CONTROL COSTS.

3. CUTBACK ASPHALT (SLOW CURING) SHALL BE APPLIED AT 1200
GALLONS PER ACRE (OR 1/4 GALLON PER SQ.YD.).

4. POLYETHYLENE FILM SHALL BE SECURED OVER BANKS OR
STOCKPILED SOIL MATERIAL FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTION.
THIS MATERIAL CAN BE SALVAGED AND REUSED.

APPLYING MULCH:

WHEN MULCH IS USED WITHOUT SEEDING, MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED
TO PROVIDE FULL COVERAGE OF THE EXPOSED AREA.

1. DRY STRAW OR HAY MULCH AND WOOD CHIPS SHALL BE
APPLIED UNIFORMLY BY HAND OR BY MECHANICALEQUIPMENT.

2. F THE AREA WILL EVENTUALLY BE COVERED WITH PERENNIAL
VEGETATION, 20-30 POUNDS OF NITROGEN PER ACRE IN
ADDITION TO THE NORMAL AMOUNT SHALL BE APPLIED TO
OFFSET THE UPTAKE OF NITROGEN CAUSED BY THE
DECOMPOSITION OF THE ORGANIC MULCHES.

3. CUTBACK ASPHALT SHALL BE APPLIED UNIFORMLY. CARE
SHOULD BE TAKEN IN AREAS OF PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC DUE TO
PROBLEMS OF "TRACKING IN" OR DAMAGE TO SHOES,
CLOTHING, ETC.

4. APPLY POLYETHYLENE FILM ON EXPOSED AREAS.

ANCHORING MULCH:

1. STRAW OR HAY MULCH CAN BE PRESSED INTO THE SOIL WITH A
DISK HARROW WITH THE DISK SET STRAIGHT OR WITH A
SPECIAL "PACKER DISK."  DISKS MAY BE SMOOTH OR SERRATED
AND SHOULD BE 20 INCHES OR MORE IN DIAMETER AND 8 TO 12
INCHES APART.  THE EDGES OF THE DISK SHOULD BE DULL
ENOUGH NOT TO CUT THE MULCH BUT TO PRESS IT INTO THE
SOIL LEAVING MUCH OF IT IN AN ERECT POSITION.  STRAW OR
HAY MULCH SHALL BE ANCHORED IMMEDIATELY AFTER
APPLICATION.  STRAW OR HAY MULCH SPREAD WITH SPECIAL
BLOWER-TYPE EQUIPMENT MAY BE ANCHORED WITH
EMULSIFIED ASPHALT 9GRADE AE-5 OR SS-1).  THE ASPHALT
EMULSION SHALL BE SPRAYED ONTO THE MULCH AS IT IS
EJECTED FROM THE MACHINE.  USE 100 GALLONS OF
EMULSIFIED ASPHALT AND 100 GALLONS OF WATER PER TON
OF MULCH.  TACKIFERS AND BINDERS CAN BE SUBSTITUTED
FOR EMULSIFIED ASPHALT.  PLEASE REFER TO SPECIFICATION
Tb - TACKIFERS AND BINDERS.  PLASTIC MESH OR NETTING
WITH MESH NO LARGER THAN ONE INCH BY ONE INCH SHALL BE
INSTALLED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

2. NETTING OF THE APPROPRIATE SIZE SHALL BE USED ANCHOR
WOOD WASTE.  OPENINGS OF THE NETTING SHALL NOT BE
LARGER THAN THE AVERAGE SIZE OF THE WOOD WASTE CHIPS.

3. POLYETHYLENE FILM SHALL BE ANCHOR TRENCHED AT THE
TOP AS WELL AS INCREMENTALLY AS NECESSARY.

4 DUST CONTROL ON DISTURBED AREAS Du

CONTROLLING SURFACE AND AIR MOVEMENT OF DUST ON
CONSTRUCTION SITES, ROADS AND DEMOLITION SITES.

THIS IS APPLICABLE TO AREAS SUBJECT TO SURFACE AND AIR
MOVEMENT OF DUST WHERE ON AND OFF SITE DAMAGE MAY
OCCUR WITHOUT TREATMENT.

SEE STANDARD DS1 - DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION
(WITH MULCHING ONLY). SYNTHETIC RESINS MAY BE USED INSTEAD OF
ASPHALT TO BIND MULCH MATERIAL. REFER TO STANDARD
TB-TACKIFIERS AND BINDERS. RESINS SUCH AS CURASOL OR TERRATACK
SHOULD BE USED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

 SEE STANDARD DS2 - DISTURBED AREA
STABILIZATION (WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING).

THESE ARE USED ON MINERAL SOILS (NOT
EFFECTIVE ON MUCK SOILS). KEEP TRAFFIC OFF THESE AREAS. REFER TO
STANDARD TB-TACKIFIERS AND BINDERS.

 THIS PRACTICE IS DESIGNED TO ROUGHEN AND BRING CLODS
TO THE SURFACE. IT IS AN EMERGENCY MEASURE WHICH SHOULD BE
USED BEFORE WIND EROSION STARTS. BEGIN PLOWING ON WINDWARD
SIDE OF SITE. CHISEL-TYPE PLOWS SPACED ABOUT 12 INCHES APART,
SPRING-TOOTHED HARROWS, AND SIMILAR PLOWS ARE EXAMPLES OF
EQUIPMENT WHICH MAY PRODUCE THE DESIRED EFFECT.

  THIS IS GENERALLY DONE AS AN EMERGENCY TREATMENT.
SITE IS SPRINKLED WITH WATER UNTIL THE SURFACE IS WET. REPEAT AS
NEEDED. BARRIERS. SOLID BOARD FENCES, SNOW FENCES, BURLAP
FENCES, CRATE WALLS, BALES OF HAY AND SIMILAR MATERIAL CAN BE
USED TO CONTROL AIR CURRENTS AND SOIL BLOWING.

  LACED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO PREVAILING CURRENTS AT
INTERVALS OF ABOUT 15 TIMES THEIR HEIGHT ARE EFFECTIVE IN
CONTROLLING WIND EROSION.

  APPLY AT RATE THAT WILL KEEP SURFACE MOIST.
MAY NEED RETREATMENT.

  SEE STANDARD DS3 -DISTURBED AREA
STABILIZATION (WITH PERMANENT VEGETATION). EXISTING TREES AND
LARGE SHRUBS MAY AFFORD VALUABLE PROTECTION IF LEFT IN PLACE.

  THIS ENTAILS COVERING THE SURFACE WITH LESS
EROSIVE SOIL MATERIAL. SEE STANDARD TP - TOPSOILING.

  COVER SURFACE WITH CRUSHED STONE OR COARSE GRAVEL.
SEE STANDARD CR-CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION.

1. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL
BE CONFINED TO ONE AREA - LOCATED ON A LEVEL AREA, AS FAR
FROM CREEKS AND WETLANDS AREAS AS POSSIBLE.  STORAGE
CONTAINERS AND WASTE DISPOSAL RECEPTACLES SHALL BE
PROVIDED AT THIS AREA FOR OILS, FUELS, GREASE, SOLVENTS,
ETC., THAT ARE USED ON THE SITE.  THE MAINTENANCE AREA
SHALL BE INSPECTED AND CLEANED DAILY.  DISPOSAL
RECEPTACLES SHALL BE EMPTIED WEEKLY, PROPERLY AND IN A
LEGAL MANNER.

2. ANY FUEL STORAGE TANKS KEPT ON THE SITE SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH SECONDARY CONTAINMENT; THIS SHALL CONSIST OF A PAN
UNDER THE TANK, LINED CONTAINMENT AREA WITH BERMS OR
CONCRETE CONTAINMENT AREA, TO CONTAIN ANY LEAKAGE OR
SPILLAGE WHICH MAY OCCUR FROM THE TANK DURING USE AND
NON-USE TIMES.

3. TRASH RECEPTACLES AND OTHER WASTE-HOLDING FACILITIES
SHALL BE UTILIZED AT ONE OR TWO LOCATIONS ON THE PROJECT
SITE TO CONTAIN WASTES AND PREVENT ITS MOVEMENT
DOWN-GRADE OR OFFSITE.  THESE FACILITIES SHALL BE EMPTIED
AND WASTE DISPOSED OF ON A WEEKLY BASIS, OR MORE OFTEN
AS NEEDED.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE NECESSARY ACTION AS REQUIRED
TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD/SOIL ONTO THE PAVED
ROADWAY FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AREA.  THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL DAILY REMOVE MUD/SOIL FROM PAVEMENT, AS MAY BE
REQUIRED.

5. WASHING OF CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES ON THE SITE WILL NOT BE
ALLOWED.  VEHICLES SHALL BE TRANSPORTED TO THE
CONTRACTOR'S YARD AND WASHED AS NEEDED.

6. THE STORAGE OF ALL HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, FERTILIZERS,
CHEMICALS, CEMENTS, SOLVENTS, PAINTS, OR OTHER POTENTIAL
WATER POLLUTANTS SHALL BE LOCATED IN AN ISOLATED, LEVEL
AREA, FAR FROM CREEK/WETLAND AREAS, WHERE THEY WILL
NOT CAUSE POLLUTION DUE TO RUNOFF FROM THEM DURING
RAINFALL EVENTS AND SHALL BE STORED IN A HAZMAT APPROVED
FACILITY.  ALL MSDS SHEETS FOR EACH HAZARDOUS MATERIAL
SHALL BE KEPT IN THE HAZMAT STORAGE FACILITY AND A COPY OF
THE MSDS SHEET SHALL BE KEPT IN THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
OFFICE.   TOXIC CHEMICALS AND MATERIALS, SUCH AS PESTICIDES,
PAINTS AND ACIDS, SHALL BE STORED ACCORDING TO THE
MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES.  CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO
PREVENT ACCIDENTAL SPILLAGE DURING USE OF THE MATERIALS.
CONTAINERS SHALL NOT BE WASHED IN OR NEAR FLOWING
STREAMS OR STORMWATER HANDLING SYSTEMS (INLETS,
DITCHES, PONDS, ETC.).

7. ADEQUATE SANITARY FACILITIES SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR
WORKERS ON THE SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH HEALTH
DEPARTMENT REGULATIONS.  THESE FACILITIES SHALL BE
REGULARLY EMPTIED AND MAINTAINED AND PLACED AWAY FROM
CREEKS/WETLANDS AS FAR AS POSSIBLE AND ANCHORED TO
PREVENT OVERTURNING, AS NEEDED.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM A DAILY WALK THRU OF THE
PROJECT SITE TO PICK UP ANY LOOSE DEBRIS, LITTER OR TRASH
AND DISPOSE OF ALL ITEMS IN THE WASTE RECEPTACLES SHOWN.

5 OTHER POLLUTION SOURCES
CONTROL NOTES

CONCRETE
WASHOUT

PLAN

SECTION B-B CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN DETAIL

V
A

R
IE

S
, 1

0
' M

IN
IM

U
M

VARIES, 10' MINIMUM

STAKES, TYPICAL

STRAW BALE,
TYPICAL

STAPLES 1/8", DIAMETER, 4"
STAPLES (2 PER BALE)

NATIVE
MATERIAL
(OPTIONAL)

WOOD OR METAL
STAKES (2 PER BALE)

STRAW BALE

BINDING WIRE

LETTERS SHALL BE
A MINIMUM OF 5"
IN HEIGHT

GENERAL NOTES

1. ACTUAL LAYOUT DETERMINED IN FIELD.

2. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN (24"X24", MINIMUM)
WITHIN 30' OF THE TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT
FACILITY.

3. TEMPORARY WASHOUT AREA MUST BE AT LEAST 50' FROM
A STORM DRAIN, CREEK BANK OR PERIMETER CONTROL.

4. CLEAN OUT CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA WHEN 50% FULL.

5. THE KEY TO FUNCTIONAL CONCRETE WASHOUTS IS
WEEKLY INSPECTIONS, ROUTINE MAINTENANCE, AND
REGULAR CLEAN OUT.

6. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND PERIMETER OF
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA EXCEPT FOR THE SIDE UTILIZED
FOR ACCESSING THE WASHOUT.

7. A ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE MAY BE NECESSARY
ALONG ONE SIDE OF THE WASHOUT TO PROVIDE VEHICLE
ACCESS.

6 CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEFINITION: CONDITIONS: SPECIFICATIONS: GRADING AND SHAPING SEEDBED PREPARATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING: MULCHING: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEFINITION: CONDITIONS: SPECIFICATIONS: MULCHING WITHOUT SEEDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEFINITION: CONDITIONS: METHOD AND MATERIALS: TEMPORARY METHODS: MULCHES:  SEE STANDARD DS1 - DISTURBED AREA STABILIZATION VEGETATIVE COVER:  SEE STANDARD DS2 - DISTURBED AREA SPRAY-ON ADHESIVES:  THESE ARE USED ON MINERAL SOILS (NOT TILLAGE:  THIS PRACTICE IS DESIGNED TO ROUGHEN AND BRING CLODS IRRIGATION:  THIS IS GENERALLY DONE AS AN EMERGENCY TREATMENT. BARRIERS:  LACED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO PREVAILING CURRENTS AT CALCIUM CHLORIDE:  APPLY AT RATE THAT WILL KEEP SURFACE MOIST. PERMANENT METHODS: PERMANENT VEGETATION:  SEE STANDARD DS3 -DISTURBED AREA TOPSOILING:  THIS ENTAILS COVERING THE SURFACE WITH LESS STONE:  COVER SURFACE WITH CRUSHED STONE OR COARSE GRAVEL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B



S 81°17'31" E  226.38' (M) 222.70 (R)

D
E

G
R

E
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
V

E
=0

1°
0

0
'3

2"
A

R
C

 L
=1

9
8

.2
1'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

=S
 0

7°
45

'3
2"

 E
C

H
O

R
D

 D
=1

9
8

.2
0

'
R

-5
6

79
.5

8
'

N 80°38'56" W   207.00' (M)

N
 0

2°0
3'43" W

 (M
)   10

2.77' (M
)

N
 0

0
°10

'0
0

" E
 (R

)

N
 0

1°
0

3'
50

" 
W

 (M
)  

 9
6

.9
7'

 (M
)

N
 0

1°
0

9
'5

3"
 E

 (R
)  

 9
7.

0
8

' (
C

A
L

C
)

S
. M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 6

9
)

10
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y

S

S

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 B
E

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 V

A
R

IE
S

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.54
FLOWLINE EL=617.14

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.15
FLOWLINE EL=616.50

S 80°44'15" E (M)   49.70' (M & R)

N 80°48'56" W (M)   50.00' (M & R)

6B (Tr.) 114'-10" x 92'-1"   (10,537 SF - 8,944 + 1,593)

PRO
PANE

ICE M
ACHINE

W
ATER VENDING

619

62
0

6
20

6
2062

0

621

622

6
24

6
27

6
28

6
28

6
28

6
27

626

6
25

62
4

6
23

6
23

6
24

6
25

6
26

6
27

6
28

6
22

6
23

6
246
25

6
266
27

6
28

NO
PA

RK
IN
G

PROPOSED
FAMILY DOLLAR TREE

BUILDING
PEMB TRADITIONAL BUILDING

PROTOTYPE 6B
10,532 SQ.FT.

114'-6" x 91-10"
(CLEAR INSIDE DIMENSIONS

112'-6-3/4" X 89'-10-3/4")
F.F. EL=623.50

6
19

6
1861

8

61
962

0

6
17

6
17

619

620

6
19

6
19

620

621

620

622

622

622

622

6
196

21

62
2

625

626

6
27

6
28

623
624

625

626
625

624

623623

622

621
620

619

618

6
17

6
17

619

6
186
17

6
17

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
20

6
19

6
18

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
21

6
20

6
20

6
19

6
18

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
21

621

622
621 621

622
622

622

622

6
22

6
22

621
620

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N

C1.2

LEGEND

ESTIMATED EXCAVATION

DENOTES APPROXIMATE AREA OF CUT

DENOTES APPROXIMATE AREA OF FILL

APPROXIMATE SITE CUT VOLUME 184± CU.YD.

APPROXIMATE SITE FILL VOLUME 2213± CU.YD.

APPROXIMATE NET (FILL) 2029± CU.YD.

NOTE:

SITE CUT/FILL QUANTITIES ARE BASED ON A STRICT COMPARISON
OF FINISHED GRADE SURFACE TO THE EXISTING GRADE SURFACE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW FOR CLEARING AND GRUBBING
DEPTHS, BUILDING PADS, CONCRETE PAVING AREAS, ETC., AND
SHRINKAGE AND SWELLING FACTORS IN ADJUSTING THE FINAL
CUT/FILL VOLUMES.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S ULTIMATE
RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL CUT/FILL QUANTITIES!!

ALL TREES, TOPSOIL, ORGANIC MATERIAL, OLD FOUNDATIONS AND PAVEMENT, SOFT/LOOSE SOILS OR OTHER DELETERIOUS
MATERIAL AT THE SITE SHALL BE STRIPPED FROM THE SITE AND EITHER WASTED OR STOCKPILED FOR LATER USE IN
NON-FOUNDATION AREAS.  VOIDS RESULTING FROM THE REMOVAL OF ORGANIC MATERIAL OR UNSUITABLE SOILS SHOULD BE
BACKFILLED PER FILL REPLACEMENT INFORMATION OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

AFTER STRIPPING AND UNDERCUTTING, THE EXPOSED SOIL IN THE STRUCTURE AND PARKING AREAS SHOULD BE PROOF-ROLLED
WITH A LOADED TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK OR SIMILAR PNEUMATIC TIRED VEHICLE HAVING A GROSS WEIGHT OF 20 TONS.  SOILS
OBSERVED TO RUT OR DEFLECT EXCESSIVELY UNDER THE MOVING LOAD SHOULD BE UNDERCUT TO A LEVEL OF COMPETENT SOIL
AND EITHER RE-COMPACTED OR REPLACED WITH PROPERLY COMPACTED SELECT FILL MATERIAL.

FILL SHOULD BE PLACED IN MAXIMUM LOOSE LIFTS OF 8 INCHES, MOISTURE CONDITIONED AND COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF
THE MATERIALS STANDARD PROCTOR (ASTM D-698) MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY.  COMPACTED FILL SHOULD EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 5
FEET BEYOND THE FOUNDATION PERIMETERS PRIOR TO SLOPING IN FILL AREAS.

SOFT OR LOOSE SOIL ZONES ENCOUNTERED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FOOTING EXCAVATIONS OR REMAINING FROM THE
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHOULD BE REMOVED TO A SUITABLE SOIL LEVEL AND REPLACED WITH COMPACTED ENGINEERED FILL
AS ASSESSED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL TESTING FIRM.  ALTERNATIVELY, THE FOUNDATIONS MAY BE EXTENDED THROUGH
UNSIUTABLE SOILS TO BEAR ON THE UNDERLYING SUITABLE MATERIAL.

SITE EXCAVATION NOTES

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,
ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, FIBER OPTIC
CABLES, ETC.,)

OKIE 811 ONE CALL CONTACT INFORMATION:
DIAL: 811 OR 1-800-522-6543
WEB: www.OKIE811.org

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL AT LEAST 3 DAYS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'



S 81°17'31" E  226.38' (M) 222.70 (R)

D
E

G
R

E
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
V

E
=0

1°
0

0
'3

2"
A

R
C

 L
=1

9
8

.2
1'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

=S
 0

7°
45

'3
2"

 E
C

H
O

R
D

 D
=1

9
8

.2
0

'
R

-5
6

79
.5

8
'

N 80°38'56" W   207.00' (M)

N
 0

2°0
3'43" W

 (M
)   10

2.77' (M
)

N
 0

0
°10

'0
0

" E
 (R

)

N
 0

1°
0

3'
50

" 
W

 (M
)

9
6

.9
7'

 (M
)

N
 0

1°
0

9
'5

3"
 E

 (R
)

9
7.

0
8

' (
C

A
L

C
)

S
. M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 6

9
)

10
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y

S

S

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 B
E

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 V

A
R

IE
S

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.54
FLOWLINE EL=617.14

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.15
FLOWLINE EL=616.50

S 80°44'15" E (M)   49.70' (M & R)

N 80°48'56" W (M)   50.00' (M & R)

6B (Tr.) 114'-10" x 92'-1"   (10,537 SF - 8,944 + 1,593)

PRO
PANE

ICE M
ACHINE

W
ATER VENDING

NO
PA

RK
IN
G

9
'

8
.3

3'
9

'

8
'

PROPOSED
FAMILY DOLLAR TREE

BUILDING
PEMB TRADITIONAL BUILDING

PROTOTYPE 6B
10,532 SQ.FT.

114'-6" x 91-10"
(CLEAR INSIDE DIMENSIONS

112'-6-3/4" X 89'-10-3/4")
F.F. EL=623.50

9'

19
'

36
'

24
'

36
'

9
'

9
'

20'

39'

19'

R10
'

R10'

R
25

'

R
25

'

R
25'

R
25'

R25'

R
25'

R3'

R3'

HANDICAP SYMBOL,
TYPICAL OF 2

HANDICAP ACCESS AISLE,
SEE DETAIL SHEET C6.0
FOR ADA STRIPING AT
ADA PARKING SPACES

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN
SET IN 6'Ø BOLLARD

HANDICAP RAMP,
TYPICAL OF 2

ENTRANCE
BUILDING SIGN

WHEEL STOPS,
TYPICAL

10' CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

DELIVERY DOOR

5' CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

EGRESS DOOR

5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PAVED, LIGHTED AND
MARKED LOADING AREA

DUMPSTER PAD AND
ENCLOSURE, SEE
DETAILS SHEET C6.3

2' STOP
BAR

DIRECTIONAL
ARROWS, TYPICAL

ROOF MOUNTED
HVAC EQUIPMENT

SIDEWALK TRENCH
DRAIN, TYPICAL

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

C2.0

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOTE

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS FOR THIS PROJECT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
ANY CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE PROTECTION TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO ALL TREE ROOTS DURING ENTRENCHING
AND ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION THAT MAY ENDANGER THE HEALTH OF THE TREES ACCORDING TO THE LOCAL
MUNICIPALITIES REQUIREMENTS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING WITH ANY AND ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN REGARDS TO
UTILITIES THAT MAY NEED TO BE RELOCATED AS PART OF THIS WORK.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL WARNING SIGNS THROUGH THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.
ALL SIGNAGE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" (MUTCD), LATEST
EDITION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL AGENCIES AT LEAST SEVENTY-TW0 (72) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY ROAD CLOSINGS.
THIS NOTIFICATION SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, POLICE, FIRE AND SCHOOL ALONG WITH ALL REGULATORY
AND GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PUBLIC NOTICE OF EACH ROAD CLOSING. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL
GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC NOTICE AS ESTABLISHED BY CITY, COUNTY AND/OR STATE OFFICIALS. ANY DELAY IN
CONSTRUCTION DUE TO CONTRACTOR NOT NOTIFYING THE PROPER AUTHORITIES OR NOT FOLLOWING THE REGULATORY
AGENCY REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY.

7. IF TRAFFIC INTERRUPTIONS ARE REQUIRED, THEY SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO LOCAL LAWS IN REGARDS TO TRAFFIC INTERRUPTIONS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF TREES SHOWN TO REMAIN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROTECT TREES AS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITIES TREE ORDINANCE AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.

9. ALL PERVIOUS AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL RECEIVE, AT A MINIMUM,
10.  NEW SOD OR SHALL BE SEEDED OR MULCHED. MINIMUM, AFTER COMPLETION AND APPROVAL OF WORK IN THAT AREA.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL HANDICAP PARKING, SYMBOLS AND RAMPS PER A.D.A. REQUIREMENTS.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 1/2" THICK EXPANSION FIBER BOARD BETWEEN THE SIDEWALKS AND OTHER CONCRETE
STRUCTURES.

13. ANY EXISTING SITE DEBRIS AND/OR EXISTING STRUCTURES SHALL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
AS PER DEMOLITION PLAN.

14. SEE STRIPING LEGEND FOR PARKING LOT STRIPING INFORMATION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL PROJECT RELATED UTILITIES, BURIED AND ABOVE GROUND,
REGARDLESS OF INCLUSION ON THESE PLANS. THE LOCATIONS OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE
APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF
ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK. ALL CONTRACTOR DAMAGED UTILITIES SHALL BE
REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

SITE NOTES

SITE DIMENSIONAL NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.  ANY

DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER.

2. EXTREME CARE HAS BEEN TAKEN IN DETERMINING LAYOUT DIMENSIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ONLY SCALE AREAS
IN WHICH NO DIMENSION IS SHOWN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SCALE AND CONTACT ENGINEER IF ANY
DISCREPANCIES OCCUR.  IN NO CASE SHALL CONTRACTOR SCALE THE DRAWING TO OVERRIDE A SHOWN
DIMENSION.

3. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO EDGE OF CONCRETE OR FACE OF CURB.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT AND VERIFY ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS WITH THE BUILDING PLANS AND THE
FOUNDATION PLANS.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARISE, THE BUILDING PLANS AND/OR THE FOUNDATION PLAN
OVERRIDE ANY DIMENSIONS ON THIS PLAN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING ENGINEER IF
ANY SAID DISCREPANCIES MAY AFFECT THE LAYOUT OF THE SITE PLAN.

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,
ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, FIBER OPTIC
CABLES, ETC.,)

OKIE 811 ONE CALL CONTACT INFORMATION:
DIAL: 811 OR 1-800-522-6543
WEB: www.OKIE811.org

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL AT LEAST 3 DAYS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



S 81°17'31" E  226.38' (M) 222.70 (R)

D
E

G
R

E
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
V

E
=0

1°
0

0
'3

2"
A

R
C

 L
=1

9
8

.2
1'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

=S
 0

7°
45

'3
2"

 E
C

H
O

R
D

 D
=1

9
8

.2
0

'
R

-5
6

79
.5

8
'

N 80°38'56" W   207.00' (M)

N
 0

2°0
3'43" W

 (M
)   10

2.77' (M
)

N
 0

0
°10

'0
0

" E
 (R

)

N
 0

1°
0

3'
50

" 
W

 (M
)  

 9
6

.9
7'

 (M
)

N
 0

1°
0

9
'5

3"
 E

 (R
)  

 9
7.

0
8

' (
C

A
L

C
)

S
. M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 6

9
)

10
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y

S

S

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 B
E

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 V

A
R

IE
S

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.54
FLOWLINE EL=617.14

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.15
FLOWLINE EL=616.50

S 80°44'15" E (M)   49.70' (M & R)

N 80°48'56" W (M)   50.00' (M & R)

6B (Tr.) 114'-10" x 92'-1"   (10,537 SF - 8,944 + 1,593)

PRO
PANE

ICE M
ACHINE

W
ATER VENDING

NO
PA

RK
IN
G

PROPOSED
FAMILY DOLLAR TREE

BUILDING
PEMB TRADITIONAL BUILDING

PROTOTYPE 6B
10,532 SQ.FT.

114'-6" x 91-10"
(CLEAR INSIDE DIMENSIONS

112'-6-3/4" X 89'-10-3/4")
F.F. EL=623.50

1

1

1111
11

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

3
3

3

3

3

3

3

4

PAVEMENT LEGEND

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT (SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS FOR
SECTION) - DOES NOT INCLUDE DUMPSTER PAD AREA

LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT (SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS FOR
SECTIONS)

DUMPSTER PAD PAVEMENT (SEE SHEET G-4.0 FOR
DUMPSTER PAD FOUNDATION AND DETAILS)

SIDEWALKS AND APRONS

SITE LAYOUT AND STRIPING NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.  ANY

DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER.

2. EXTREME CARE HAS BEEN TAKEN IN DETERMINING LAYOUT DIMENSIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ONLY SCALE AREAS
IN WHICH NO DIMENSION IS SHOWN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SCALE AND CONTACT ENGINEER IF ANY
DISCREPANCIES OCCUR.  IN NO CASE SHALL CONTRACTOR SCALE THE DRAWING TO OVERRIDE A SHOWN
DIMENSION.

3. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO EDGE OF CONCRETE OR FACE OF CURB.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT AND VERIFY ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS WITH THE BUILDING PLANS AND THE
FOUNDATION PLANS.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARISE, THE BUILDING PLANS AND/OR THE FOUNDATION PLAN
OVERRIDE ANY DIMENSIONS ON THIS PLAN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING ENGINEER IF
ANY SAID DISCREPANCIES MAY AFFECT THE LAYOUT OF THE SITE PLAN.

5. COORDINATES SHOWN FOR LAYOUT ARE ASSUMED COORDINATES AND NOT BASED ON ANY COORDINATE SYSTEM.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT SURVEYOR FOR STAKEOUT INFORMATION REQUIRED BASED ON LOCAL
COORDINATE SYSTEM.

7. ALL NEW PAVEMENTS SHALL BE ALLOWED TO CURE AS PER RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PAINT MANUFACTURER.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE GUIDES AND TEMPLATES AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE AND FINISHED
STRIPING SURFACE.

8. PAINT SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF NOT LESS THAN 105 SQUARE FOOT PER GALLON.

STRIPING LEGEND

BOLLARDS (PARKING LOT):
SURFACES SHALL BE CLEAN, DRY AND METAL SURFACES
SHALL BE FREE OF HEAVY RUST, PAINTED SAFETY RED

STRIPING HANDICAP (PARKING LOT):
SURFACES SHALL BE CLEAN AND DRY.  APPLY TOP COAT
OF TRAFFIC MARKING PAINT "H.C." BLUE.

STRIPING (PAVEMENT MARKINGS, i.e., STOP
BAR, ARROWS, ETC.):

SURFACES SHALL BE CLEAN AND DRY.  APPLY TOP COAT
OF TRAFFIC MARKING PAINT WHITE

STRIPING (PAVEMENT MARKINGS, i.e., STOP
BAR, ARROWS, ETC.)

SURFACES SHALL BE CLEAN AND DRY.  APPLY TOP COAT
OF TRAFFIC MARKING PAINT YELLOW

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

SI
TE

 P
AV

EM
EN

T,
LA

YO
U

T 
AN

D
ST

R
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C2.1

1

2

3

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT 16,456± SQ.FT.

LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT 5,869± SQ.FT.

DUMPSTER PAD 656± SQ.FT.

CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND APRON 1,831± SQ.FT.

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,
ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, FIBER OPTIC
CABLES, ETC.,)

OKIE 811 ONE CALL CONTACT INFORMATION:
DIAL: 811 OR 1-800-522-6543
WEB: www.OKIE811.org

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL AT LEAST 3 DAYS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION

4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



S 81°17'31" E  226.38' (M) 222.70 (R)

D
E

G
R

E
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
V

E
=0

1°
0

0
'3

2"
A

R
C

 L
=1

9
8

.2
1'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

=S
 0

7°
45

'3
2"

 E
C

H
O

R
D

 D
=1

9
8

.2
0

'
R

-5
6

79
.5

8
'

N 80°38'56" W   207.00' (M)

N
 0

2°0
3'43" W

 (M
)   10

2.77' (M
)

N
 0

0
°10

'0
0

" E
 (R

)

N
 0

1°
0

3'
50

" 
W

 (M
)  

 9
6

.9
7'

 (M
)

N
 0

1°
0

9
'5

3"
 E

 (R
)  

 9
7.

0
8

' (
C

A
L

C
)

S
. M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 6

9
)

10
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y

S

S

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 B
E

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 V

A
R

IE
S

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.54
FLOWLINE EL=617.14

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.15
FLOWLINE EL=616.50

S 80°44'15" E (M)   49.70' (M & R)

N 80°48'56" W (M)   50.00' (M & R)

6B (Tr.) 114'-10" x 92'-1"   (10,537 SF - 8,944 + 1,593)

PRO
PANE

ICE M
ACHINE

W
ATER VENDING

PROPOSED
FAMILY DOLLAR TREE

BUILDING
PEMB TRADITIONAL BUILDING

PROTOTYPE 6B
10,532 SQ.FT.

114'-6" x 91-10"
(CLEAR INSIDE DIMENSIONS

112'-6-3/4" X 89'-10-3/4")
F.F. EL=623.50

12',
TYPICAL

12
',

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

ISOLATION
JOINT

ISOLATION
JOINT

SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR
DUMPSTER PAD JOINTING

ISOLATION
JOINT

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

SI
TE

 S
U

G
G

ES
TE

D
JO

IN
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

D
ET

AI
LS

C2.2

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVIDED JOINT LAYOUT PLAN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PLAN POURS TO ENSURE THAT CONSTRUCTION JOINTS ARE PROVIDED AT LOCATIONS OF ISOLATION OR CONTRACTION
JOINTS.

2. ALL JOINTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 330R-08 OR SECTION 3.07 IN THE NRMCA GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

3. ISOLATION JOINTS SHALL BE APPLIED AROUND IN-PAVEMENT AND FIXED STRUCTURES, SUCH AS DRAINAGE INLETS, MANHOLES, LIGHTING STRUCTURES, FOOTINGS, ETC. AND AS NOTED ON PLANS.

4. JOINTS ARE TO ENTER CURVED EDGES WITH PERPENDICULAR CUTS.

5. JOINTS SHALL BE CUT WITHIN TWELVE (12) HOURS OF FINISHING CONCRETE.

6. CONTRACTION JOINT CUTS SHALL BE 1/4 OF THE PAVEMENT THICKNESS DEEP.  THE WIDTH OF THE CUT SHOULD BE APPROXIMATELY 1/8 INCH FOR UNSEALED JOINTS AND 1/4 INCH FOR SEALED JOINTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL CONSTRUCTION JOINTS AT THE END OF ONE PLACEMENT AND THE BEGINNING OF A SECOND PLACEMENT.  LOCATION SHALL BE PLANNED AS NOTED IN NOTE 1 ABOVE.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A THICKENED PAVEMENT EDGE AT BOTH SIDES OF ALL CONSTRUCTION JOINTS.  THICKENED EDGE SHALL BE 20% OF SLAB THICKNESS OR 2 INCHES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

9. PROVIDE THICKENED EDGE ALL ALL AREAS WHERE CONCRETE TERMINATES (i.e. INTERSECTIONS) AND WHERE SHOWN ON PLAN.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTINUE CONTRACTION JOINTS THROUGH CURB AND CURB AND GUTTER TO HELP ELIMINATE SYMPATHY CRACKS.

11. IF EDGE RESTRAINTS ARE NOT USED, TIE BARS SHOULD BE PLACED AT THE FIRST LONGITUDINAL JOINT.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ISOLATION JOINTS AROUND ALL IN PAVEMENT AND FIXED STRUCTURES AS NOTED ABOVE WHETHER THEIR LOCATION IS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN OR NOT.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING SAID JOINTS IRREGARDLESS OF WHETHER STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

13. A PREFORMED JOINT FILLER MATERIAL OCCUPIES THE GAP BETWEEN THE STRUCTURE AND PAVEMENT.

14. FILLER MATERIAL IS A BITUMEN - TREATED FIBER BOARD, (SEE DETAIL)

15. JOINT SEALER IS APPLIED ABOVE THE FILLER MATERIAL AND AT EACH CONTRACTION JOINT.

16. MAXIMUM JOINT SPACING FOR STANDARD DUTY PAVEMENT IS 12 FEET AND 15 FEET FOR HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT IN ANY DIRECTION.

17. RECOMMENDED JOINT PLAN MUST BE REVISED TO ACCOMMODATE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS.

JOINTING NOTES

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE,
MANHOLE, LIGHTING
STRUCTURE, FOOTING,
ETC.

[DEPTH = 1/4 OF THICKNESS

JOINT SEALING COMPOUND

JOINT
SEALING
COMPOUND

I/2" PRE-MOLDED EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL CONTINUOUS AROUND
STRUCTURE, MANHOLE, LIGHTING
STRUCTURE, FOOTING, ETC.

1/2"

PRE-FORMED GALVANIZED METAL CONTROL
JOINT (22 GAUGE MINIMUM) - JOINT MATERIAL
TO BE REMOVED PRIOR TO POUR OF ADJACENT
CONCRETE SECTION

SEE CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL AND
DUMPSTER PAD DETAIL FOR PAVEMENT
THICKNESS

1/2"

1 
1/

2"

SEE CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL AND DUMPSTER PAD
DETAIL FOR PAVEMENT SUBBASE INFORMATION

GENERAL NOTE:
CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT
CONCRETE IS PLACED TO ENSURE THAT
CONSTRUCTION JOINTS ARE PLACED AT
SPACING AND LOCATION OF AN ISOLATION
OR CONTRACTION JOINT

CONCRETE DEPTH, SEE
CONCRETE SECTION

CONCRETE DEPTH / 2 OR 2 INCHES
(WHICHEVER IS GREATER), FOR
CONSTRUCTION JOINTS, 20% OF DEPTH

4' MINIMUM

EDGE OF
CONCRETE

WIDTH - 1/8" FOR UNSEALED JOINTS
1/4" FOR SEALED JOINTS

THICKENED SLAB DETAIL

PRE-FORMED GALVANIZED METAL
CONSTRUCTION JOINT DETAIL

CONTRACTION JOINT DETAIL

ISOLATION JOINT DETAIL
AROUND STRUCTURES OR

SIMILAR OBJECTS

PROVIDE NO. 4 BARS @ 24" ON CENTER,
CENTERED ON JOINT

1X USED FOR SEPARATION FOR
STANDARD ISOLATION JOINT

ISOLATION JOINT DETAIL
WITH REINFORCING

STANDARD ISOLATION
JOINT DETAIL

1X USED FOR SEPARATION FOR
STANDARD ISOLATION JOINT

NO. 4 BAR @ 12" ON
CENTER, MAXIMUM

ISOLATION JOINT NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE ISOLATION JOINTS AROUND ALL

STRUCTURES AND COMMON ITEMS IN PARKING LOT AROUND
THAT ABUTS CONCRETE PAVEMENT.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ISOLATION JOINT BETWEEN
SIDEWALKS, RAMPS, ETC., THAT ABUTS CONCRETE PAVEMENT.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ISOLATION JOINTS BETWEEN
SIDEWALK AND BUILDING, CONCRETE PADS AND BUILDING AND
AT ALL PLACES WHERE UNLIKE OBJECTS MEET.

SUGGESTED JOINTING
PLAN NOTE

THIS PLAN IS A SUGGESTED LAYOUT FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT
JOINTING BASED ON ACI 330R (GUIDE FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF CONCRETE PARKING LOTS).  CONTRACTOR
MAY ADJUST JOINTING PLAN AS MAY BE REQUIRED.
CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE ANY ADJUSTMENTS CONFORM
TO SAID ACI 3304.

CONCRETE DEPTH, SEE
CONCRETE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



S 81°17'31" E  226.38' (M) 222.70 (R)

D
E

G
R

E
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
V

E
=0

1°
0

0
'3

2"
A

R
C

 L
=1

9
8

.2
1'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

=S
 0

7°
45

'3
2"

 E
C

H
O

R
D

 D
=1

9
8

.2
0

'
R

-5
6

79
.5

8
'

N 80°38'56" W   207.00' (M)

N
 0

2°0
3'43" W

 (M
)   10

2.77' (M
)

N
 0

0
°10

'0
0

" E
 (R

)

N
 0

1°
0

3'
50

" 
W

 (M
)  

 9
6

.9
7'

 (M
)

N
 0

1°
0

9
'5

3"
 E

 (R
)  

 9
7.

0
8

' (
C

A
L

C
)

S
. M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 6

9
)

10
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y

S

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 B
E

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 V

A
R

IE
S

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.54
FLOWLINE EL=617.14

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.15
FLOWLINE EL=616.50

S 80°44'15" E (M)   49.70' (M & R)

N 80°48'56" W (M)   50.00' (M & R)

6B (Tr.) 114'-10" x 92'-1"   (10,537 SF - 8,944 + 1,593)

PRO
PANE

ICE M
ACHINE

W
ATER VENDING

619

6
2062

0

621

622

6
24

6
27

6
28

6
28

6
28

6
27

626

6
25

62
4

6
23

6
23

6
24

6
25

6
26

6
27

6
28

6
22

6
23

6
246
25

6
266
27

6
28

NO
PA

RK
IN
G

PROPOSED
FAMILY DOLLAR TREE

BUILDING
PEMB TRADITIONAL BUILDING

PROTOTYPE 6B
10,532 SQ.FT.

114'-6" x 91-10"
(CLEAR INSIDE DIMENSIONS

112'-6-3/4" X 89'-10-3/4")
F.F. EL=623.50

6
19

6
1861

8

61
962

0

6
17

6
17

619

620

6
19

6
19

620

621

620

622

622

622

622

6
196

21

62
2

625

626

6
27

6
28

623
624

625

626
625

624

623623

622

621
620

619

618

6
17

6
17

619

6
186
17

6
17

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
20

6
19

6
18

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
21

6
20

6
20

6
19

6
18

6
18

6
19

6
20

6
21

621

622
621 621

622
622

622

622

6
22

6
22

621
620

622.37

622.22

622.15

622.17
622.28

622.42

622.72

623.20

623.20 622.83

622.95623.32

621.48

TC:620.25
BC:619.75

TC:620.80
BC:620.30

TC:621.18
BC:620.68

TC:621.61
BC:621.11

TC:622.51
BC:622.01

TC:622.66
BC:622.16

TC:622.69
BC:622.19

TC:622.71
BC:622.21

TC:622.98
BC:622.48

TC:622.99
BC:622.49

TC:623.03
BC:622.53

TC:628.18
BC:627.68

TC:628.34
BC:627.84

TC:626.18
BC:625.68

TC:625.57
BC:625.07

TC:624.34
BC:623.84

TC:624.22
BC:623.72

TC:622.50
BC:622.00

TC:622.03
BC:621.53

TC:621.96
BC:621.46

TC:621.73
BC:621.23

TC:621.79
BC:621.29

TC:620.37
BC:619.87

-6.10%

-5.33%

-5.87%

-5.68%

-5.56%

-6.09%

-5.90%

-6.85%

-6.43% -6.37%

-7.09%

-7.09%

-4.28%

-3.08%

-3.52%

-2
.45%

-3
.0

3%

-1.95%

-1.57%

-1
.2

9
%

-1.68%

-1.73%

-1.08%

-1.82%

-1.82%

-0.59%

-4.79%

-2.20%

-4.86%

-1.45%

-1.57%

-1.66%

-1.88%

-1.88%

-1.65% -1.68%

-2.32%

-2.32%

-2.32%

-2.32%

-2.32%

-0.59%

-1.01%

-0.61%

-1.56%

-1.91%

-2.01%

-2.01%

-1.61%

-1.30%

-0.71%

-0.71%

-0.66% -0.72% -0.59%

-1
.33%

-1.58%

-1.61%

-2.06%

-4.32%

-3.25%

-4.81%

-4.81%

-5.46%

-5.44%

-4.94%

-4.75%

-4.55%

-5.08%

-1.99%

-1.97%

-1.78%

-1.56%

-1.46%

-1.
06%

-1.46%

-1.46%

-1.04%

-1.06%

-1.04%

-1.46%

-1.46%

-1.60%

-1.78%

-1.97%

-1.55%

-0
.7

5%

-0
.7

5%

-1.71%

-1.81%

-2.02%

-2.07%

-1.97%

-1.97%

-1.97%

-1.97%

-1.97%

619.48

619.40

INV. EL=616.45

INV. EL=616.75

INSTALL 60± L.F. OF 18"Ø
RCP @ 0.50% SLOPE

REGRADE DITCH AS
REQUIRED TO PROVIDE
POSITIVE OUTFALL FROM
DRIVEWAY PIPE

INSTALL 1.5 FOOT WIDE
RECTANGULAR WEIR
INV. EL=618.00

DETENTION POND
TOP EL=620.00
BOTTOM EL=618.00

6B (Tr
.) 114'-

10" x 9
2'-1"   (

10,537
 SF - 8

,944 +
 1,593

)

PROPANE ICE MACHINE

WATER VENDING

NO
PARKING

CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST THIS DIMENSION
AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE SIDEWALK
CONFORMS TO ADA REQUIREMENTS (2% CROSS
SLOPE AND 5% TRAVEL SLOPE, MAXIMUM)

5'

-0
.6

9
%

-1
.5

6
%

623.25
623.25623.00623.00

623.15

623.13

623.48

623.50
623.50

623.50

623.48

623.27

623.29

623.25
623.25

623.25

622.90

622.90

622.59 622.61

BC:622.90BC:622.90BC:622.90BC:622.90BC:622.90BC:622.87

TC:623.15

TC:623.15TC:623.40

TC:623.37TC:623.15TC:623.15
TC:623.15

BC:622.65

TC:623.15
BC:622.65

6
23

5'
5'

5'

CONTRACTOR SHALL
ADJUST THIS DIMENSION
AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE
SIDEWALK CONFORMS TO
ADA REQUIREMENTS (2%
CROSS SLOPE AND 5%
TRAVEL SLOPE, MAXIMUM)

CONTRACTOR SHALL
ADJUST THIS DIMENSION
AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE
SIDEWALK CONFORMS TO
ADA REQUIREMENTS (2%
CROSS SLOPE AND 5%
TRAVEL SLOPE, MAXIMUM)

623.50
623.50623.25

623.45623.45

623.20

623.25

623.18

623.25

623.50

623.25

623.45

622.95

622.95

623.45

623.50

BC:622.95

BC:622.94

BC:622.95

TC:623.20

TC:623.20

TC:623.20

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

C3.0

LEGEND

DENOTES EXISTING ELEVATION

DENOTES PROPOSED ELEVATION

DENOTES PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

DENOTES PROPOSED TOP/BOTTOM OF CURB
SPOT ELEVATION

DENOTES PROPOSED SLOPE

DENOTES FLOW LINE OR RIDGE LINE

1803

1803

1802.25

TC:1802.25
BC:1801.75

2.00%

GRADING AND TOPOGRAPHIC NOTES

1. INFORMATION GIVEN WAS TAKEN FROM BOUNDARY SURVEY PROVIDED BYSINGLETON SURVEYING, LLC, EUFAULA, OK, DATED 11/1/2022.
CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS OR OTHER
UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. EXISTING CONTOUR INTERVALS SHOWN ARE ONE FOOT (1').

3. PROPOSED CONTOUR INTERVALS SHOWN ARE ONE FOOT (1').

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS
BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD.  THE INFORMATION IS
NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 72 HOURS
BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES.  IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO RELOCATE
ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING STORM SEWER STRUCTURES,
PIPES, ETC., AND ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

6. CLEARING AND GRUBBING LIMITS SHALL INCLUDE ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY GRADING OPERATIONS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
PROTECTION OF ALL UNDISTURBED AREAS, ALL PROPERTY CORNERS AND REPLACING ALL PINS ELIMINATED OR DAMAGED DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR FAMILIARIZING HIMSELF WITH ALL LOCAL GOVERNING CODES AND SHALL COMPLY WITH SAID CODES.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRS OF DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DURING CONSTRUCTION, SUCH AS, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, PAVEMENT, STRIPING, CURBS, ETC. REPAIRS SHALL BE EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THE EXISTING CONDITIONS.

9. ALL FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS SHOWN IN ROADWAY/PARKING ARE TOP OF ASPHALT ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. INSTALLATION OF ANY GRAVITY FLOW PIPE, SUCH AS SANITARY SEWER OR STORM DRAIN, SHALL REQUIRE THAT THE CONTRACTOR START AT THE
LOWEST CONNECTION POINT ELEVATION, AND WORK IN THE UPHILL DIRECTION. IF, IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR
WISHES TO INITIATE PIPE LAYING AT SOME LOCATION OTHER THAN THE LOWEST CONTROL, IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO
CONFIRM A SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO THE LOWEST CONTROL, PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION AT SOME POINT OTHER THAN THE
LOWEST CONTROL ELEVATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST, IN WRITING, AND RECEIVE, IN WRITING, APPROVAL FROM THE DESIGN
ENGINEER, WHOSE NAME APPEARS ON THESE PLANS. SANITARY SEWER MAINS OR SERVICES WITH LESS THAN THREE FEET OF COVER SHALL BE
DUCTILE IRON PIPE. WHEREVER A SANITARY SEWER SERVICE CROSSES OVER OR UNDER A STORM DRAIN PIPE AND/OR A WATER MAIN, THE
SERVICE SHALL BE EXTENDED A MINIMUM OF FIVE FEET BEYOND THE FURTHEST PIPELINE. IN NO CASE, WITHOUT THE ENGINEERS WRITTEN
APPROVAL, SHALL THE CONTRACTOR TERMINATE THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AT A LOCATION THAT WOULD REQUIRE THE BUILDING PLUMBER
TO CROSS THE STORM DRAIN PIPE AND/OR WATER MAIN.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE PROTECTION TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO ALL TREE ROOTS DURING ENTRENCHING AND ANY OTHER
CONSTRUCTION THAT MAY ENDANGER THE HEALTH OF THE TREES.

ENLARGED FRONT ENTRANCE GRADING
SCALE:  1" = 10'-0"

ENLARGED LOADING AREA GRADING
SCALE:  1" = 10'-0"

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,
ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, FIBER OPTIC
CABLES, ETC.,)

OKIE 811 ONE CALL CONTACT INFORMATION:
DIAL: 811 OR 1-800-522-6543
WEB: www.OKIE811.org

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL AT LEAST 3 DAYS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION

PRE DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA
25 YEAR STORM EVENT

DRAINAGE
AREA

TOTAL AREA
(ACRES)

TOTAL AREA
(SQ.FT.)

RUNOFF
COEFFICIENT
[<50% GRASS
COVER, POOR

HSG C
(CN)

TIME OF
CONCENTRATION

(TC)

Q25
YR

(CFS)

DRAINAGE
AREA

1.22 52,986 74 5.0 MINUTES 9.56

POST DEVELOPED FLOW DRAINAGE AREA FLOW
25 YEAR STORM EVENT - PRIOR TO DETENTION

DRAINAGE
AREA

TOTAL AREA
(ACRES)

TOTAL AREA
(SQ.FT.)

RUNOFF
COEFFICIENT

[PAVED
PARKING HSG C]

 (CN)

PAVED
PARKING

AREA
(SQ.FT.)

RUNOFF
COEFFICIENT
[>75% GRASS

COVER, GOOD,
HSG C]

(CN)

GRASS
AREA

(SQ.FT.)

RUNOFF
COEFFICIENT
[WEIGHTED]

(CN)

TIME OF
CONCENTRATION

(TC)

Q25
YR

(CFS)

DRAINAGE
AREA

1.22 52,986 98 33,633 74 19,363 89 5 12.28

TOTAL PRE DEVELOPED FLOW:
25 YEAR STORM EVENT: 9.56

POST DEVELOPED FLOW DRAINAGE AREA:

- 25 YEAR STORM EVENT PRIOR TO DETENTION:  12.28 CFS
-
- 25 YEAR STORM EVENT AFTER DETENTION:  9.54 CFS

STORM EVENT COMPARISON (PRE VS FLOW):

- 25 YEAR STORM EVENT:
- PRE FLOW:  9.56 CFS
- POST FLOW:  9.54 CFS
- DIFFERENCE: -0.02 CFS (POST LESS THAN PRE)

STORMWATER SUMMARY
REAR DRAINAGE AREA

POST DRAINAGE FLOWS ROUTED THROUGH
DETENTION POND NO. 1
(25 YEAR STORM EVENT)

CRITICAL STORM DESIGN 25 YEAR STORM

PEAK ELEVATION 619.89

PEAK DISCHARGE (CFS) 9.54

DETENTION POND TOP ELEVATION 620.00

DETENTION POND BOTTOM ELEVATION 618.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



S 81°17'31" E  226.38' (M) 222.70 (R)

D
E

G
R

E
E

 O
F 

C
U

R
V

E
=0

1°
0

0
'3

2"
A

R
C

 L
=1

9
8

.2
1'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

=S
 0

7°
45

'3
2"

 E
C

H
O

R
D

 D
=1

9
8

.2
0

'
R

-5
6

79
.5

8
'

N 80°38'56" W   207.00' (M)

N
 0

2°0
3'43" W

 (M
)   10

2.77' (M
)

N
 0

0
°10

'0
0

" E
 (R

)

N
 0

1°
0

3'
50

" 
W

 (M
)

9
6

.9
7'

 (M
)

N
 0

1°
0

9
'5

3"
 E

 (R
)

9
7.

0
8

' (
C

A
L

C
)

S
. M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 6

9
)

10
0

' R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y

S

S

A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

 B
E

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 V

A
R

IE
S

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.54
FLOWLINE EL=617.14

SEWER MANHOLE
TOP EL=626.15
FLOWLINE EL=616.50

S 80°44'15" E (M)   49.70' (M & R)

N 80°48'56" W (M)   50.00' (M & R)

6B (Tr.) 114'-10" x 92'-1"   (10,537 SF - 8,944 + 1,593)

PRO
PANE

ICE M
ACHINE

W
ATER VENDING

NO
PA

RK
IN
G

PROPOSED
FAMILY DOLLAR TREE

BUILDING
PEMB TRADITIONAL BUILDING

PROTOTYPE 6B
10,532 SQ.FT.

114'-6" x 91-10"
(CLEAR INSIDE DIMENSIONS

112'-6-3/4" X 89'-10-3/4")
F.F. EL=623.50

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT
UGT

U
G

T

WM
CO

CO

INSTALL 1"Ø WATER SHUT OFF VALVE
IN BELOW GRADE CAST IRON VAULT,
TOP TO BE SET FLUSH WITH
SIDEWALK, CONNECT TO STUB OUT
PROVIDED BY BUILDING CONTRACTOR

CONNECT TO CLEAN OUT PROVIDED BY
BUILDING CONTRACTOR, COORDINATE EXACT
TIE IN LOCATION WITH BUILDING CONTRACTOR

CLEAN OUT,
TYPYICAL

INSTALL 3/4"Ø
WATER METER AND
VALVE PER LOCAL
UTILITY COMPANY
REQUIREMENTS

HOT TAP EXISTING WATER MAIN WITH
3/4"Ø TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE
PER LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY
REQUIREMENTS, COORDINATE TIE IN
LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS WITH
LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY

INSTALL 60± L.F.
OF 1"Ø DOMESTIC
WATER MAIN

INSTALL 65± L.F. OF 4"Ø SEWER
SERVICE LINE @ 1.0% SLOPE

CONNECT TO EXISTING SEWER MAIN
PER LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY
REQUIREMENTS, COORDINATE TIE IN
LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS
WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY

INSTALL 80± L.F. OF LOW PRESSURE
GAS LINE ER MECHANICAL
DRAWINGS, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING
WITH GAS COMPANY FROM POINT OF
SERVICE TO THE GAS METER AND FOR
ALL WORK FROM THE METER ON

PROVIDE 160± L.F. OF UNDERGROUND
POWER SERVICE TO BUILDING,
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE EXACT
TIE IN LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS
WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY

PROVIDE 160± L.F. OF (2)-2"Ø PVC CONDUITS FOR
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE AND DATA SERVICE,
COORDINATE WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY
FOR TIE IN LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS

SI
TE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

C4.0

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING LOCATIONS OF ALL PROJECT RELATED UTILITIES, BURIED AND ABOVE
GROUND, REGARDLESS OF INCLUSION ON THESE PLANS.  THE LOCATIONS OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE
APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT  LOCATIONS OF ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK. ALL CONTRACTOR DAMAGED UTILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING WITH OTHER TRADES FOR TIE IN LOCATION AND SIZE/FLOW
REQUIREMENTS FOR WATER AND SEWER TIE IN.  TIE IN LOCATIONS AND SIZES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON
ARCHITECTURAL AND PLUMBING PLANS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION
HAVING POTENTIAL IMPACT TO THE UTILITY'S STRUCTURE.

4. WATER SERVICE SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO ALL EXISTING CUSTOMERS; IF ANY SERVICE MUST BE INTERRUPTED, THE
AFFECTED CUSTOMERS SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM COVER OF 36", MINIMUM, ON ALL WATER MAINS.

6. NEW WATER MAIN SHALL MAINTAIN 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER MAIN AND STORM DRAIN PIPES, WHERE
CROSSINGS OCCUR. WATER MAIN SHALL BE ROUTED OVER STORM PIPE WHEREVER POSSIBLE.

7. ALL WATER LINE FITTINGS 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER AND LESS SHALL BE OF THE SAME MATERIAL AS THE PIPE (i.e., PVC) AND
SHALL BE CONSISTENT THEREWITH IN STRENGTH, DIMENSIONS AND FUNCTION.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THRUST BLOCKS AT ALL BENDS AND FITTINGS (SEE DETAIL SHEET).

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL LOCATOR WIRE AROUND ALL NEW INSTALLED PIPE AND FITTINGS.

10. ALL PROPOSED POTABLE WATER LINE FITTINGS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND ALL OTHER WATER LINE PIPING MATERIALS AND
FITTINGS FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE AWWA APPROVED.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL WATER LINES AND FITTINGS AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION
RECOMMENDATIONS.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING WITH BUILDING CONTRACTOR FOR LOCATION OF ALL UTILITY
ENTRANCES AND CONNECTIONS.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATER AND SEWER SERVICE TO WITHIN FIVE (5) FEET OF THE BUILDING AT THE REQUIRED
LOCATION AS DIRECTED BY THE BUILDING CONTRACTOR.

14. EXISTING WATER AND SANITARY SERVICE LINES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING THESE LINES LOCATED AND COORDINATE TIE IN LOCATIONS WITH THE BUILDING CONTRACTOR.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE EXISTING BUILDING SANITARY SEWER PIPE ELEVATION AND
DETERMINE THE ELEVATION REQUIRED TO CONNECT TO THE EXISTING SEWER LINES.

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING ALL SEWER LINES TO INSURE POSITIVE FLOW OF SEWER LINES.

17. THESE PLANS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY AND ANY OTHER GOVERNING
AUTHORITY.

18. ENGINEER HAS ATTEMPTED TO UTILIZE APPARENT EXISTING UTILITIES ON THE SITE, HOWEVER THE FUNCTION OR
FEASIBILITY OF UTILIZING THESE APPARENT UTILITIES HAS NOT BEEN FIELD VERIFIED.  THE ENGINEER DOES NOT WARRANT
TO THE OWNER OR THE CONTRACTOR THAT THESE UTILITIES CAN BE USED.  THIS SHOULD BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE
CONTRACTOR AND BE ACCOUNTED FOR APPROPRIATELY IN THE COSTING OF THE PROJECT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL PROJECT RELATED
UTILITIES, BURIED AND ABOVE GROUND, REGARDLESS OF INCLUSION ON
THESE PLANS. THE LOCATIONS OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE
APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE
COMMENCING WORK. ALL CONTRACTOR DAMAGED UTILITIES SHALL BE
REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES NOTE

UTILITY NOTES

SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR STUB OUT OF ALL
UTILITIES TO WITHIN 5' OF THE BUILDING.  SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE LOCATION AND STUB OUT REQUIREMENTS PER
ARCHITECTURAL/PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL, ETC. PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.  TIE IN LOCATIONS WERE
SHOWN AS PER SURVEY OR LOCATED/PROVIDED BY LOCAL UTILITY
AUTHORITY AND EXACT LOCATIONS HAVE NOT BEEN VERIFIED.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING LOCAL
UTILITY DEPARTMENT TO VERIFY LOCATION OF SEWER AND WATER
CONNECTIONS.

SITE CONNECTION NOTE

PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SEWER LINE, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
INVERT TIE IN TO EXISTING SEWER INVERT ELEVATION.  IF SEWER LINE
CANNOT BE INSTALLED AT 1% SLOPE GREATER, CONTRACTOR SHALL
UPSIZE SEWER MAIN TO 6"Ø SDR 26 PVC PIPE.

SEWER LINE NOTE

SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,
ELECTRICAL AND TELECOMMUNICATION LINES, FIBER OPTIC
CABLES, ETC.,)

OKIE 811 ONE CALL CONTACT INFORMATION:
DIAL: 811 OR 1-800-522-6543
WEB: www.OKIE811.org

CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL AT LEAST 3 DAYS BEFORE ANY
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

C6.0

2'-0" WIDE
WHITE
STOP BAR

4" WIDE WHITE
STRIPE

STRAIGHT
ARROW,
SEE DETAIL

RIGHT TURN ARROW,
SEE DETAIL

EQUAL EQUAL EQUAL

SEE PLAN

25
'-

0
"

2'
-0

"

LEFT TURN ARROW,
SEE DETAIL

2-4" WIDE
YELLOW
STRIPES

RIGHT OF WAY (SEE PLANS
FOR LOCATION)

1 BUILDING SIDEWALK CONNECTION DETAIL

5'
-0

"
4'

-6
"

9
'-

6
"

1'-0"

3'-4"

1'
-0

"

4'
-0

'
3'

-0
"

1'-0"

5'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

R=3
'-3

.375"

R=2'-3.563"

2'-8" 3'-8"

6'-4"

4'
-0

'
3'

-0
"

1'-0"

5'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

R=3'-3.375"R=2'-3.563"

2'-8"3'-8"

6'-4"

STRAIGHT ARROW DETAIL LEFT TURN ARROW DETAIL RIGHT TURN ARROW DETAIL

PAINT WHITE

PAINT WHITE

PAINT WHITE

2 ADA ENTRANCE RAMP AND PARKING DETAIL DETAIL (ISOMETRIC)

8 DIRECTIONAL ARROW DETAILS

5 DRIVEWAY STRIPING DETAIL

CONCRETE PARKING LOT

4" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH
BROOM FINISH (SEE GRADING PLAN FOR
SIDEWALK SLOPE)

SEE BUILDING PLANS FOR
FOUNDATION FOOTING
DETAILS AND INFORMATION

FACE OF BUILDING

EXPANSION JOINT WITH ZIP
STRIP TO BE REMOVED AND
FILLED WITH EPOXY AT
COMPLETION OF WORK

PROVIDE STEP DOWN AS NOTED ON GRADING PLAN FROM
BUILDING SLAB TO SIDEWALK TO PREVENT WATER FROM
DRAINING TO BUILDING, CONTRACTOR SHALL SLOPE SIDEWALK
IN STOREFRONT DOOR ENTRANCE AREA TO BUILDING SLAB AS
REQUIRED TO PROVIDE FOR ADA ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE (NO
WATER SHALL DRAIN TOWARD BUILDING) EXPANSION JOINT WITH ZIP STRIP

TO BE REMOVED AND FILLED WITH
EPOXY AT COMPLETION OF WORK

+

+

5°

6"R

1'-8"R

8"
3"

2'-0
"R

4"

 PARKING SPACE

2'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

8
"

CL

1'-6"

1'-
0"

2'-6"

67°

1'-0"

1. PAVEMENT SYMBOL SHALL BE PAINTED WHITE ON A BLUE BACKGROUND.

2. BLUE COLOR SHALL MATCH NO. 15090 IN THE FEDERAL STANDARD 595B AS
SPECIFIED IN SECTION 522(B)2.

4 HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL DETAIL

HANDICAP
WHEELCHAIR
SYMBOL SHALL BE
PAINTED WHITE

BACKGROUND
SHALL BE PAINTED
"HANDICAP BLUE"

HANDICAP SYMBOL DETAIL NOTES

T
Y

P
.

SHALL BE A SQUARE GRID, EQUAL
IN BOTH DIRECTIONS. DOMES
SHALL BE ALIGNED
PERPENDICULAR TO THE
CURBLINE AT THE RAMP
CONTROL POINT. INSERT SHALL
BE COUNTER-SUNK IN ORDER TO
BE FLUSH WITH CONCRETE

24
" 0.45" TO 0.6"

0.9"

0
.2

"

RAMP/LANDING WIDTH

2.
35

"

2.35"

3 TRUNCATED DOME DETECTABLE WARNING DETAIL

PLAN VIEW ELEVATION

.4'

PROVIDE 1-NO. 4 BAR X 1'-0" LONG,
@ 1'-0" ON CENTER, MAXIMUM AT
SIDEWALK CONNECTION TO
BUILDING, ALL LOCATIONS

S
E

E
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
P

L
A

N

2'-0" WIDE
WHITE STOP
BAR

STRAIGHT
ARROW,
SEE DETAIL

SEE PLAN

2-4" WIDE
YELLOW STRIPES

EQUAL EQUAL

25
'

2'

STRAIGHT ARROW,
SEE DETAIL

7 HANDICAP PARKING SIGN/BOLLARD DETAIL6 BOLLARD DETAIL

6
"

2'
-6

"

3'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

1'-6", MINIMUM

6"Ø PAINTED STEEL
BOLLARD, FILL WITH 4,000
PSI CONCRETE, SLOPE TOP,
PAINTED SAFETY RED

FINISHED PARKING LOT
OR SIDEWALK, SEE PLANS
FOR FINISH

4000 PSI
MINIMUM
CONCRETE

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

12"Ø 12"Ø

5'
-0

" 
M

IN
IM

U
M

4'
-8

" 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 6
'-

8
" 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

5'
-0

" 
M

IN
IM

U
M

4'
-8

" 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 6
'-

8
" 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

HANDICAP SIGN TO BE
MOUNTED IN CONCRETE
SIDEWALK, PLACE SIGN
CLOSEST TO CENTER OF THE
HANDICAP PARKING SPACE

HANDICAP SIGN TO BE
MOUNTED IN CONCRETE
SIDEWALK, PLACE SIGN
CLOSEST TO CENTER OF THE
HANDICAP PARKING SPACE

FINISHED GRADE FINISHED GRADE

1'-0" X 1'-6" X .080 ALUMINUM
HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN. SIGN TO
READ "RESERVED PARKING",  BOLT TO
STEEL CHANNEL WITH 3/8" CADMIUM
PLATED BOLTS, NUTS & WASHERS

VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN AT
VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACE

1'-0" X 1'-6" X .080 ALUMINUM
HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN. SIGN TO
READ "RESERVED PARKING",  BOLT TO
STEEL CHANNEL WITH 3/8" CADMIUM
PLATED BOLTS, NUTS & WASHERS

PENALTY SIGN - "VIOLATORS ARE SUBJECT
TO A FINE AND TOWING" (1 INCH HEIGHT,
MINIMUM) BELOW IDENTIFICATION SIGN,
BOLT TO STEEL CHANNEL WITH 3/8"
CADMIUM PLATED BOLTS, NUTS & WASHERS

STEEL CHANNEL OR
2"Ø GALVANIZED
STEEL PIPE, PAINTED
BLUE

STEEL CHANNEL OR
2"Ø GALVANIZED
STEEL PIPE, PAINTED
BLUE

PENALTY SIGN - "VIOLATORS ARE SUBJECT
TO A FINE AND TOWING" (1 INCH HEIGHT,
MINIMUM) BELOW IDENTIFICATION SIGN,
BOLT TO STEEL CHANNEL WITH 3/8"
CADMIUM PLATED BOLTS, NUTS & WASHERS

8
"

M
A

X
.

8
" 

M
A

X
.

8
" 

M
A

X
.

DETECTABLE
WARNING DEVICES

HANDICAP PARKING

HANDICAP RAMP

SIDEWALK (SEE PLAN FOR WIDTH)FLUSH SIDEWALK
WITH ASPHALT
DRIVE

HANDICAP RAMP

1. WIDTH OF END PARKING STALLS ADJACENT TO
CURB & GUTTER OR PRECAST CURB SHALL BE MEASURED
FROM FACE OF CURB WHERE APPLICABLE.

2. ALL STRIPING CONTIGUOUS TO HANDICAPPED
PARKING SPACES SHALL BE PAINTED BLUE.

3. HANDICAP PARKING GRADES SHALL NOT EXCEED
1:48 IN ANY DIRECTION.

4. "NO PARKING" LETTERS HALL HAVE A LETTER HEIGHT OF AT
LEAST TWELVE INCHES AND A STROKE WIDTH OF AT LEAST
TWO INCHES AND SHALL BE CENTERED IN ACCESS AISLE.

HANDICAP RAMP DETAIL NOTES

ELEVATION

NO
PARKING

8'-0" MINIMUM FROM
INSIDE OF STRIPE TO

INSIDE OF STRIPE

8'-0" CENTERLINE OF
STRIPE TO CENTERLINE

OF STRIPE, MINIMUM, SEE
PLAN FOR PARKING SPACE

DIMENSION

8'-0" CENTERLINE OF
STRIPE TO CENTERLINE

OF STRIPE, MINIMUM,
SEE PLAN FOR PARKING

SPACE DIMENSION

STRIPES,

3'-0"ONCENTER

45°

8'-4" MIINIMUM
CENTERLINE OF STRIPE TO

CENTERLINE OF STRIPE

4" BLUE STRIPE

4" BLUE STRIPE4" BLUE STRIPE

4" BLUE STRIPE

4" BLUE STRIPE

TYPICAL PAVEMENT SYMBOL
PER INTERNATIONAL HANDICAP
SYMBOL DETAIL, CENTER
SYMBOL IN PARKING SPACE

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N
O

N
 P

L
A

N
S

6'-0" 8'-0" 6'-0"

ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP
1:12 SLOPE MAXIMUM

2%
 S

L
O

P
E

,
M

A
X

IM
U

M

2%
 S

L
O

P
E

,
M

A
X

IM
U

M

2%
 S

L
O

P
E

,
M

A
X

IM
U

M

CONCRETE SIDEWALK,
SEE PLAN FOR WIDTH

ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP
1:12 SLOPE MAXIMUM

"NO PARKING" LETTERS TO BE LOCATED
AS SHOWN AND CENTERED IN ACCESS
AISLE, SEE NOTE 4 FOR LETTER HEIGHT
AND STROKE REQUIREMENTS

WHEEL STOP
WHEEL STOP

ADA HANDICAP VAN
ACCESSIBLE SIGN

ADA HANDICAP
ACCESSIBLE SIGN

18
'-

0
" 

M
IN

IM
U

M
, S

E
E

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 E

X
A

C
T

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N

RIGHT OF WAY (SEE PLANS
FOR LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATIONS SUBJECTS TO FINE AND TOWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATIONS SUBJECTS TO FINE AND TOWING



SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

C6.1

1 VERTICAL CURB DETAIL

SEE PAVEMENT SECTION FOR
SUBGRADE INFORMATION

1"5"

6"

GENERAL NOTES:

1. PROVIDE 1/2" PRE-MOLDED EXPANSION JOINT REQUIRED @ 40' ON
CENTER, MAXIMUM, CONTINUE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS FROM
CONCRETE PAVEMENT THROUGH VERTICAL CURB AT SAME
SPACING AS PAVEMENT JOINTS, SEE JOINTING PLAN FOR
LOCATION.

2. THICKENED FOOTING DETAIL SHALL BE USED AT ALL PLACES
THAT THE EXISTING/FINISHED GRADE IS GREATER THAN SIX (6)
INCHES FROM THE TOP OF THE FINISH GRADE CURB (2'-0"
MAXIMUM HEIGHT)

R=3/4"

6
"

FINISH GRADE 1" BELOW TOP OF CURB IN ALL
LAWN AREAS. TOP OF LAWN TO BE FLUSH WITH
TOP OF CURB AS SHOWN.

1"5"

6"

R=3/4"

6
"

TOP OF EXISTING GRADE

2-NO. 5 BARS, CONTINUOUS

1-NO. 5 BAR,
CONTINUOUS

SEE CONCRETE
PAVEMENT DETAIL FOR
PAVEMENT TYPE,
REINFORCEMENT, ETC.

2'
-0

" 
M

A
X

.

1-NO. 5 BAR,
CONTINUOUS

STANDARD VERTICAL CURB DETAIL -
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

1'-0"

EXTENDED VERTICAL CURB DETAIL -
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

VERTICAL CURB NOTES

SEE CONCRETE
PAVEMENT DETAIL FOR
PAVEMENT TYPE,
REINFORCEMENT, ETC.

SEE PAVEMENT
SECTION FOR
SUBGRADE
INFORMATION

6"

5 1/2" 1"

1'-6"

2'-0""

1'
-0

"

7"

6
"

1"

PAVEMENT, SEE
PAVEMENT DETAIL

CONTINUE BASE UNDER CURB

SEE PAVEMENT SECTION FOR
SUBGRADE INFORMATION

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL

2 CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAILS

A

A

6" HIGH CURB

6" HIGH CURB

6" HIGH CURB

6" HIGH CURB

CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

CONCRETE FLUME, SEE SITE DIMENSIONAL PLAN
FOR LAYOUT INFORMATION, PROVIDE RIPRAP OR
SIMILAR AT END OF FLUME TO PREVENT EROSION
FROM STORMWATER WASHOUT

SEE SITE DIMENSIONAL PLAN FOR WIDTH

6
"

6
"

6" 6"

LONGITUDINAL
SLOPE @ 4%

FLUME ISOMETRIC

SECTION A-A
INV. EL = SEE PLAN

8"

1'
-0

"

4" THICK, 3,500 PSI CONCRETE

SECTION AT END

6" HIGH CURB ON SIDES, SEE
SECTION A-A

3 CONCRETE FLUME DETAIL

STANDARD DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL

5 INCH 4,000 PSI
CONCRETE @ 28 DAYS

SUBGRADE SCARIFIED AS
REQUIRED AND COMPACTED
PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
RECOMMENDATIONS

6 INCH 4,000 PSI
CONCRETE @ 28 DAYS

SUBGRADE SCARIFIED AS
REQUIRED AND COMPACTED
PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
RECOMMENDATIONS

DUMPSTER PAD PAVEMENT DETAIL

NO. 3 BARS @ 18" ON
CENTER EACH WAY

7 INCH 4,000 PSI
CONCRETE @ 28 DAYS

SUBGRADE SCARIFIED AS
REQUIRED AND COMPACTED
PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
RECOMMENDATIONS

6 INCH LIME-FLY AS
STABILIZED SUBGRADE
PER GEOTECH REPORT

6 INCH LIME-FLY AS
STABILIZED SUBGRADE
PER GEOTECH REPORT

6 INCH LIME-FLY AS
STABILIZED SUBGRADE
PER GEOTECH REPORT

INV. EL = SEE PLAN

INV. EL = SEE PLAN

8"

1'
-0

"

6"6"

4"± BELOW POND TOP

DETENTION POND

SEE PLAN FOR
WEIR WIDTH

4" THICK, 3,500 PSI CONCRETE

TOP OF POND
CONCRETE WEIR

FILL FOR POND

POND TOP

POND BOTTOM
(SEE PLAN)

CONCRETE WEIR

TOP OF POND

SECTION THRU BERM

ISOMETRIC SECTION AT END

END VIEW

FLOWFLOW

1'
-0

"

PROVIDE RIP RAP FORE BAY, 6' WIDE X
6' LONG X 1' DEEP, MINIMUM, TO DETER
SEDIMENT RUN OFF FOR WATER
QUALITY

PROVIDE NON-WOVEN
FILTER FABRIC AT END OF
CONCRETE WEIR

PROVIDE NON-WOVEN
FILTER FABRIC AT END OF
CONCRETE WEIR

4 CONCRETE RECTANGULAR WEIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

C6.2

CAST IRON FRAME AND LID
WITH COUNTERSUNK CLEAN
OUT PLUG

1" MINIMUM,
CLEARANCE

1/
2"

5 
1/

2"

6"42
"±

 D
U

R
IN

G
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

(W
H

E
N

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
)

PROVIDE 1" MINIMUM
CLEARANCE BETWEEN
PLUG AND COVER

FINISHED GRADE

CONCRETE PAD

CAP DURING CONSTRUCTION

PROVIDE EXTENSION DURING
CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED TO
PROTECT/LOCATE CLEANOUT

SEWER SERVICE FROM
BUILDING, SEE PLUMBING
PLANS

SEWER MAIN

1/8 BEND

WYE

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
 O

F 
FL

O
W

SQUARE CONCRETE PAD

CAST IRON COVER WITH BOX

SERVICE PLAN

CLEANOUT PLAN

1 SEWER SERVICE AND CLEANOUT DETAIL

SIZE
TEE PLUG

A B A B A B A B A B C D

6" 16 10 9 10 6 8 10 12 10 21

128" 22 13 12 13 8 10 16 20 29

1610" 26 17 14 17 10 13 20 14 36

12" 29 21 16 21 11 16 18 24 16 41

16"

14" 35 24 19 24 12 20 22 27 18 48

54203024241227212738

BEND
45°

1
2 4

1
90°

BEND BEND BEND

22/ ° 11/ °

10

13

17

21

24

27

18

25

30

34

36

42

BENDS TEES

PLUGS SECTION X-X

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK
SCHEDULE

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES.

2. USE ON WATER LINES AND FORCE MAINS.

X

X
X

X

A
A

6" MINIMUM

CONCRETE BLOCK,
SEE SCHEDULE

1/8" SHEET
RUBBER

A A

6" MINIMUM

1/8" SHEET
RUBBER

24"

B
B

45°

D

18"
MINIMUM

C

1/8" SHEET
RUBBER

CONCRETE BLOCK,
SEE SCHEDULE

1/
2"

6"

5 
1/

2"

36
" 

M
IN

IM
U

M

CAST IRON LID
MARKED "WATER"

FINISHED GRADE

CONCRETE PAD

CAST IRON VALVE BOX

GATE VALVE

NO. 5 BARNO. 5 BAR

12" DEEP X 36" SQUARE
BLOCKING

2 THRUST BLOCK DETAILS 3 GATE VALVE AND BOX DETAIL

1-3/8"

1'-0"

4"

4"

1'-3"±

PROVIDE HOLE 1/2" WIDER THAN
DOWNSPOUT, DOWNSPOUT TO
DISCHARGE BELOW GRADE INTO TRENCH

1/2" GALVANIZED STEEL
CHECKERED PLATE - 1'-2 3/4"
WIDE X SIDEWALK WIDTH

1/2" PRE-MOLDED
EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL

1/2" GALVANIZED STEEL
CHECKERED PLATE - 1'-2 3/4"
WIDE X SIDEWALK WIDTH

3/4"

1"x3/4" GALVANIZED
STEEL BAR, WELDED
TO ANGLE

1"

1/8"

1/
2"

45
°

10
" 

M
IN

U
M

U
M

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK, SEE
PLAN FOR WIDTH

1/2" GALVANIZED STEEL
CHECKERED PLATE - 1'-2 3/4" WIDE
X SIDEWALK WIDTH

DOWNSPOUT TO DISCHARGE INTO
TRENCH BELOW GRADE

NO. 3 BARS @ 18" ON
CENTER, MAXIMUM,
WELDED TO ANGLE

1/2"
GALVANIZED
SCREW @ 12" ON
CENTER,
MAXIMUM

2"X2"X1/2" GALVANIZED ANGLE

6" MINIMUM, ADJUST THIS
DIMENSION AS REQUIRED TO
DISCHARGE FLUSH WITH THE
ASPHALT OR CONCRETE PAVEMENT,
8" MINIMUM IF DISCHARGING ONTO
GRASS SURFACE AREA

4 SIDEWALK TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL 5 STORM DRAIN PIPE WRAP DETAIL

120° LAP

FILTER FABRIC 36" WIDE, CENTERED ON
EACH JOINT SECURED TO PIPE WITH DUCT
TAPE

DRAINAGE
CULVERT

BEDDING

HAUNCHING

BACKFILL WITH
TRENCH EXCAVATION

IN 12" LIFTS
MECHANICALLY
TAMPED

12
" 

M
IN

IM
U

M

IN
IT

IA
L

 B
A

C
K

FI
L

L

E
M

B
E

D
M

E
N

T

OVERDIGGING ONLY IF
AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER

6" MINIMUM

SPRINGLINE OF PIPE

6
"

6 STORM DRAIN PIPE EMBEDMENT AND BACKFILL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB WITH 6X6XW2.9xW2.9 W.W.F.



SHEET

CONTENTS:
REVISIONS

NO.

CAD FILE:
SCALE: 
CK'D. BY:
DWN. BY:
PROJ. NO:
DATE 

DATE:

VERIFY SCALES

1"

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS
SHEET,ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T
EU

FA
U

LA
, O

K

41
9 

Al
am

o 
St

re
et

La
ke

 C
ha

rle
s, 

LA
 7

06
01

Ph
on

e:
 3

37
-5

64
-6

50
1

H
an

ki
ns

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

8710 S. Paulettes PL
Biloxi, MS 39532

(228)-990-3082
floyd@WDGroup.us

WDGroup

WDGROUP

D
O

L
L
A

R
 T

R
E

E

MARCH 31, 2023

002.022.011

MFW

TJM

SHOWN

D
U

M
PS

TE
R

 P
AD

D
ET

AI
LS

C6.3
5 CANE BOLT DETAIL

3'-7" 5'-0" 6'-10" 5'-0" 3'-7"

.8
9

'

12
'-

8
" 

(E
N

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
 D

E
P

T
H

9
"

11'-1" GATE OPENING 11'-1" GATE OPENING

11'-7" (EQUAL)

23'-8"

11'-7" (EQUAL)

24'-0" (ENCLOSURE WIDTH)

DUMPSTER EQUIPMENT,
BY OTHERS

DUMPSTER EQUIPMENT,
BY OTHERS

STEEL PIPE BOLLARD, FILL
WITH CONCRETE, SEE PIPE
BOLLARD DETAIL

TS6" X 6" X 1/4" WITH
CAP PLATE, SET
MINIMUM 36" INTO 24"
CONCRETE PIER,
TYPICAL, PAINT, SEE
DETAIL THIS SHEET

CHAIN LINK
DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE GATE

CHAIN LINK DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE GATE FRAME

CHAIN LINK DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE GATE
WITH WHITE PLASTIC
PRIVACY SLATS

CHAIN LINK DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE HINGE

TS6" X 6" X 1/4" WITH CAP
PLATE, SET MINIMUM 36" INTO
24" CONCRETE PIER, TYPICAL,
PAINT, SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

6" EQUAL 6" EQUAL 6"

24'-0" (ENCLOSURE WIDTH)

CANE BOLTS ATTACHED
TO FENCE FRAME

1 1/2" DIAMETER STRIKE HOLES
IN PAVING TO RECEIVE LOWERED
CANE BOLT (AS REQUIRED)

6
"

6
'-

0
"

6
'-

8
"

4"

7'
-0

" 
(E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

 H
E

IG
H

T
)

NOTE:
GATE FRAME, HINGES, ETC., TO BE
PAINTED TO MATCH BUILDING BASE
COLOR (TYPICAL), REFER TO DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE ELEVATIONS THIS SHEET

SEE CANE BOLT DETAIL THIS SHEET

6
'-

8
"

4"

7'
-0

" 
(E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

 H
E

IG
H

T
)

24'-0" (ENCLOSURE WIDTH)

PRECAST CONCRETE WALL CAP TO BE
SECURE TO TOP OF MASONRY WALL

SPLIT FACED CMU PAINTED
TO MATCH MBCI SIGNATURE
200 - "LIGHT STONE"

6
'-

8
"

4"

7'
-0

" 
(E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

 H
E

IG
H

T
)

12'-8" (ENCLOSURE DEPTH)

PRECAST CONCRETE WALL CAP TO BE
SECURE TO TOP OF MASONRY WALLTS6" X 6" X 1/4" WITH CAP

PLATE, SET MINIMUM 36" INTO
24" CONCRETE PIER, TYPICAL,
PAINT TO MATCH MBCI
SIGNATURE 200 - "LIGHT
STONE"

SPLIT FACED CMU PAINTED
TO MATCH MBCI SIGNATURE
200 - "LIGHT STONE"

2"
3"

6
"

6
"

2'
-6

"
6

"

2 5/8" QUIK BRIK BOLTS EACH END OF PLATE

1/4" PLATE 4" X 12" WITH
RECEPTION HOLES FOR CANE BOLT

DRILL 1 1/2" DIAMETER STRIKE HOLE IN
PAVING TO RECEIVE LOWER CANE BOLT

1" DIAMETER X 8" LONG BOLT
AT BOTTOM OF CANE

TS 2" X 2" X 3/16" X 12" WITH 1/4" PLATE EACH END,
DRILL HOLES IN CAP TO ALLOW FREE BOLT
MOVEMENT

5/8" DIAMETER CANE BOLT, FIELD WELD
"STOP" TO PREVENT CANE FROM BEING
REMOVED

TS 2" X 2" X 3/16" WITH 3/4"
HOLE TO RECEIVE CANE BOLT,
FILLET WELD ALL SIDES TO
GATE

1/2" DIAMETER X 2" HEADED STUD
WELDED TO GATE FRAME (OFFSET
TO REST TOP OF CANE BOLT)

3'
-6

"
6

'-
6

"

6
"

2'-0"

TS6" X 6" X 1/4" WITH CAP
PLATE, SET MINIMUM 36" INTO
24" CONCRETE PIER, TYPICAL,
PAINT TO MATCH MBCI
SIGNATURE 200 - "LIGHT
STONE"

24" DIAMETER CONCRETE
FULL SUPPORT

CONCRETE SLAB, SEE STRUCTURAL

6
'-

8
"

4"

7'
-0

"

8" SLPIT FACE CMU BLOCK,
SEE STRUCTURAL FOR
REINFORCING

PRECAST CONCRETE WALL CAP TO BE
SECURE TO TOP OF MASONRY WALL

SEE STRUCTURAL FOR FOOTING DETAILS

3 DUMPSTER PAD ENCLOSURE - BACK ELEVATION

1 DUMPSTER PAD ENCLOSURE - PLAN VIEW 2 DUMPSTER PAD ENCLOSURE - FRONT ELEVATION (GATE DETAIL)

4 DUMPSTER PAD ENCLOSURE - SIDE ELEVATION

6 GATE POST DETAIL 7 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - TYPICAL WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509 7TH AVE SOUTH BIRMINGHAM, AL 35233 205.637.3115



ZONING: CV(COMMERCIALVACANT)

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
for

Lawtell FD LLC:

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in accordance
with the 2021 Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys, jointly established
and adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes items 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6(b), 8, 9, 11(b), 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, & 19
of Table A thereof. The field work was completed on February 1, 2023.

DATE KEVIN E. SINGLETON, L.S. 1461

Date of Survey: 02/21/23

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lots 67 through 69, inclusive, and Lot 66 less and except the Southerly 5.63 feet of
said Lot 66, of Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma, according to the
plat recorded in volume 49, page 421 being a part of the S1/2 of Section 2, T-9-N,
R-16-E of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma.

AND

 A tract of land situated in the S1/2 of Section 2, Township 9 North, Range 16 East of
the I.B.M., in McIntosh County, Oklahoma, being more particularly described by metes
and bounds as follows: Beginning at the NW corner of said Lot 72 of Southmore
Addition to the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma; thence S09°02'00"W along the West line of
said Southmore Addition a distance of 245.80 feet; thence N01°09'53"E a distance of
243.51 feet; thence S88°47'38"E a distance of 33.65 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Less and Except the following:

 A tract described as: Beginning at the Southwest corner of said Lot 70; thence
N79°24'16"W a distance of 13.30 feet; thence N01°09'53"E a distance of 146.43 feet;
thence S88°47'38"E a distance of 33.65 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 72,
Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula; thence S09°02'00"W along the West line of
said Lots 70, 71, and 72, Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula a distance of
150.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

AND

A strip, piece or parcel of land lying in part of the W1/2 of SE1/4 of Section 2, T-9-N,
R-16-E, of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma more particularly described
by metes and bounds as follows:
Beginning at a Found 80D nail on the present West Right of Way line of U.S. Highway
No. 69 and the Northeast corner of Lot 62 of the Southmore Addition to the City of
Eufaula; thence Northwesterly along the abandoned Right of Way line of U.S. Highway
No. 69, as described in Book 420, Page 413 of the McIntosh County Clerk's Office, and
the Northerly line of said Lot 62 a distance of 50.00 feet to a Set 3/8" Iron Pin with cap
and a point on the Easterly Boundary of said Southmore Addition; thence
Northeasterly along said abandoned Right of Way line and the Easterly Boundary of
said Southmore Addition a distance of 165.33 feet to a Set 3/8" Iron Pin with cap and
the True Point of Beginning; thence continuing Northeasterly along said abondoned
Right of Way line and the Easterly
Boundary of said Southmore Addition distance of 198.27 feet to a Found 1/2" Iron Pin
and the Northeast corner of Lot 69 of said Southmore Addition; thence Southeasterly
a distance of 49.70 feet to a Found 1/2" Iron Pin with cap and a point on the present
West Right of Way of U.S. Highway No. 69; thence Southwesterly along said present
West Right of Way and a curve to the right having a Radius of 5679.58 feet and a
distance of 198.21 feet to a point on said present West Right of Way; thence
Northwesterly a distance of 50.00 feet to the True Point of Beginning.

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

S
URVEYING, LLC.SINGLETON

ALTA/NSPS LAND
TITLE SURVEY

LOCATION MAP

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LOT 69 OF SOUTHMORE ADDITION TO THE
CITY OF EUFAULA, McINTOSH COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, BEARING BEING S81°17'31"E.

HORIZONTAL DATUM: OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE SOUTH-NAD 83- GEOID09 (CONUS)
VERTICAL DATUM: NGVD 29 (USCGS BRASS DISC IN SE CORNER OF McINTOSH COUNTY COURT
HOUSE) Elevation 616.97' MSL.

Benchmark: North SSMH Rim Elevation 626.54' MSL.

SCALE: 1" = 20'

= ATT LINE 2
= NATURAL GAS

= ATT LINE

= ELECTRIC LINE

Note:
THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOW HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVE GROUND

STRUCTURES AND FLAGS PLACED BY A UTILITY LOCATION SERVICE. LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES MAY VARY FROM LOCATION SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES
MAY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROCESS OF THIS SURVEY TO
LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES/STRUCTURES.

NOTE:

PLAT REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY OF PARCELS DESCRIBED IN THE McINTOSH COUNTY
CLERKS OFFICE IN:

BOOK 49, PAGE 421
BOOK 420, PAGE 413
BOOK 422, PAGE 52
BOOK 422, PAGE 53
BOOK 423, PAGE 230-232
BOOK 423, PAGE 233
BOOK 355, PAGE 321
BOOK 356, PAGE 643
BOOK 464, PAGE 510-513

=UTILITY POLE

=TELEPHONE BOX

=WATER METER
=SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

=GAS METER

LEGEND

=FENCE LINE

=DOWN GUY

=LIGHT POLE

SUBJECT PROPERTY

= SANITARY SEWER LINE
= WATER LINE

FLOOD CERTIFICATION
According to FEMA map no. 40091C0375B, effective date May 16, 2019, subject
property is located in unshaded Zone "X", areas determined to be outside the
500 year floodplain.

44
,2

58
.1

9 
FT

.²
M

O
RE

 O
R 

LE
SS

98
78

.6
7 

FT
.²

M
O

RE
 O

R 
LE

SS

NOTE:
-Distance from Northwest property corner to intersection of Bill McCarty
St. &  Anderson Bell St. is 175.2 feet.
-Distance from Northeast property corner to Intersection of Bill McCarty
St. and U.S. Hwy No. 69 is 215.5 feet.
-Distance and bearing to fire hydrant from Northwest property corner is
202.2 feet @ N03°31'10"W.

EASEMENTS
Easement acquired by the State of Oklahoma, ex rel State Highway Commission of the State
of Oklahoma in McIntosh County Oklahoma No. 8074 as evidenced by the Report of
Commissioners filed therein and as subject to Abandonment of Right of Way recorded in
Book 64, Page 439. (Client provided document does not correspond to said easement.)

All matters affecting subject property as shown on the Plat of Southmore Addition the City
of Eufaula, recorded in Book 49, Page 421.

Easement in favor of Oklahoma Gas and Electric company recorded in Book 355, Page 321.

9

10

11

9

11

ENCROACHMENTS
Gravel Parking area encroaches across the Northerly Boundary.1

1

PARCEL I.D. NO.: 460025058

ORIGINAL DOCUMENT SIGNED ON 2/21/23 BY KEVIN E SINGLETON, L.S. 1461
THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL NORTHWESTERLY MEAS. N80°56'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL & MEAS. 50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PLAT BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:627.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:628.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:628.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:628.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:628.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:627.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:627.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:626.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:624.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:624.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:623.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:623.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:623.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:625.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:624.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:623.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:623.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:623.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:622.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:617.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:621.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:617.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:617.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:617.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:618.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:619.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:620.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAS. 226.38' PLAT 222.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PLAT BEARING MEAS. S81°17'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAS. 207.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LESS & EXCEPT THE SOUTHERLY 5.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. MAIN ST. (BUS. 69)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAS. & LEGAL 50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAS. N80°48'56"W LEGAL NORTHWESTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAS. & LEGAL 49.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAS. S80°44'15"E LEGAL SOUTHEASTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PLAT BEARING MEAS. N80°48'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LESS & EXCEPT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOMER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
418925 Texanna Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eufaula, OK 74432

AutoCAD SHX Text
(918) 617-7655

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.A. No. 7726 (Expires 06/30/23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
102208B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/21/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lawtell FD LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
orth

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAS. N02°03'43"WPLAT N00°10'00"EMEAS. 102.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL N01°09'53"EMEAS. N01°03'50"WMEAS. 96.97' CALC. 97.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/8" IRON PIN W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND IRON PIN W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDonald's Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/8" IRON PIN W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL N79°24'16"WMEAS. N81°17'31"WLEGAL & MEAS. 13.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT & LEGAL S09°02'00"WCALC. S06°48'56"WLEGAL 150.00' CALC. 149.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALC. POS.  NW CORNER OF LOT 72 SOUTHMORE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEGREE OF CURVE= 01°01'04"MEAS. ARC L= 198.27' MEAS. CHRD. BRNG= N07°50'57"EMEAS. CHRD. D= 198.26' RADIUS= 5629.58' LEGAL NORTHEASTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT & LEGAL N09°02'00"EMEAS. N06°48'56"EMEAS. 95.61' CALC. 95.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (R/W VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/8" IRON PIN W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.P.O.B.  SET 3/8" IRON PIN W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF MANHOLE  ELEV. 626.54' INVERT 9.50' FLOWLINE ELEV. 617.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF MANHOLE  ELEV. 626.15' INVERT 9.65' FLOWLINE ELEV. 616.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEGREE OF CURVE= 01°00'32"MEAS. ARC L= 198.21' MEAS. CHRD. BRNG= S07°45'32"WMEAS. CHRD. D= 198.20' RADIUS= 5679.58' LEGAL SOUTHWESTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETH McCLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR ELEV. 622.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDERSON BELL ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 80D NAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/8" IRON PIN W/CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/8" IRON PIN W/CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEGREE OF CURVE= 01°01'04"MEAS. ARC L= 165.33' MEAS. CHRD. BRNG= N09°41'58"EMEAS. CHRD. D= 165.32' RADIUS= 5629.58' LEGAL NORTHEASTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1/2" IRON PIN W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" METAL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALC. POS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL S88°47'38"ECALC. N89°23'23"ELEGAL & CALC. 33.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL N01°09'53"ECALC. N01°03'50"WLEGAL 146.43' CALC. 146.31'



COUNTY OF MCINTOSH

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

AFFIDAVIT OF PUB
COOKSON HILLS PUB

dba The lndian Journal, Mc!
109 S. Main, Eufaula,

(918)689-21e

l, Daphanie Hutton, of lawful age, being duly sworn upon
oath, deposes and says that I am the authorized
representative of Cookson Hills Publishers, lnc., Publisher of
the lndian Journal newspaper, a weekly publication that is a
"legal newspaper" as that phrase is defined in 25 O.S. S 106,
as amended to date, for the City of Eufaula, for the County of
lVclntosh, in the State of Oklahoma. The attachment hereto
contains a true and correct copy of what was published in
the regular edition of said newspaper, and not in a
supplement, in consecutive issues on the following dates:

PUBLICATION TES:

ril27

Signed and sworn to before me on this 27th day of April
2023.

Public

My Commission expires: April 3, 2026
Commission #06003427

)

)

)

19

io? L -.,o., / A)
tabular lines; (J column(s)

PUBLICATION FEE: $

- 

insertions

ur!r\vl.lv5

Notice is that the lVaylineof U.S.Tfi@ay---f {o.69,as
described in Book 420, Page 413 of
the ]vlclntosh County.ClerlCs Office,

and the Northerly line of said Loting Variance ,/. Exception
62 a distance of 50.00 feet to a Set

3/8"'iron Prn with cap and a poht
on the Easterly Boundary of said

Tiue Point
continuing
abandoned

the East-

of land

a distance feet to a

thence
Lot 72 of Southmore Addition to the
City of Eufaula Oklahoma; thence

along said present

So9"02'oo"w the \Yestline of

"09'53"E a distance of 243.51

Less and the following:
tract

70; thence N7924',16"W a distance ing a variance in the number of
of 13.30 feet; N0l'09',53:E

feet; thence
a distance of 33.65 feet

Eufaula;
the West line of May 15,2023

of Adiustments,

the opportunity to be heard regard-

R-16-E, of the
State of

at 5:30 PM Board
Eufaula'Commu-

Way line of U.S. Highr,vay No. 69
and the Northeast corner of Lot 62
of the Southmore Addition to the
City of Eufaula; thence Northwest-
erly along the abandoned Right of

ing normal working hours and can
be accessed from the Eufaula City
Hall at 918-689-2534 or by emaiJing
aa@cityofe ufaulaok com.

" 1 yr9lls.Ln -. .^Lo!- !11:,dr.{..,r:rr.h:..,:.^:r- t. . .Thursday, Ap ril 27 , 2023 .

The property requesting the
Variance / Excep-

69, inclusive,

Southmore Addition a

more Addition io the City of Eufau- distance of 165.33 feet to a Set 3/8"

said Southmore
of 198.27 feet

1.12" Iron Pin and the
S1/2 of Section 2, 69 of said

Oklahoma,

tr{est curve to

Knor+zr as: 600

rll

Northwest comer of Lot 72,

to the Point of Beginning.
AND



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

April 19, 2023 

FORESEE READY MIX 
PO BOX 246 
EUFAULA, OK 74432-0000 

Dear Property Owner: 

The Board of Adjustments is considering a Zoning Variance / Special Exception application for the 
following property:   

Commonly Known as: 600 Block of South Main St. 

Legal Description:  Lots 67 through 69, inclusive, and Lot 66 less and except the Southerly 5.63 feet of 
said Lot 66, of Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma, according to the plat recorded in 
volume 49, page 421 being a part of the S1/2 of Section 2, T-9-N, R-16-E of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, 
State of Oklahoma. 
AND 
A tract of land situated in the S1/2 of Section 2, Township 9 North, Range 16 East of the I.B.M., in 
McIntosh County, Oklahoma, being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 
Beginning at the NW corner of said Lot 72 of Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma; 
thence S09°02'00"W along the West line of said Southmore Addition a distance of 245.80 feet; thence 
N01°09'53"E a distance of 243.51 feet; thence S88°47'38"E a distance of 33.65 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. Less and Except the following: A tract described as: Beginning at the Southwest corner of said 
Lot 70; thence N79°24'16"W a distance of 13.30 feet; thence N01°09'53"E a distance of 146.43 feet; 
thence S88°47'38"E a distance of 33.65 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 72, Southmore Addition to 
the City of Eufaula; thence S09°02'00"W along the West line of said Lots 70, 71, and 72, Southmore 
Addition to the City of Eufaula a distance of 150.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.  
AND 
A strip, piece or parcel of land lying in part of the W1/2 of SE1/4 of Section 2, T-9-N, R-16-E, of the 
I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows: Beginning at a Found 80D nail on the present West Right of Way line of U.S. Highway No. 69 and
the Northeast corner of Lot 62 of the Southmore Addition to the City of Eufaula; thence Northwesterly
along the abandoned Right of Way line of U.S. Highway No. 69, as described in Book 420, Page 413 of
the McIntosh County Clerk's Office, and the Northerly line of said Lot 62 a distance of 50.00 feet to a Set
3/8" Iron Pin with cap and a point on the Easterly Boundary of said Southmore Addition; thence
Northeasterly along said abandoned Right of Way line and the Easterly Boundary of said Southmore
Addition a distance of 165.33 feet to a Set 3/8" Iron Pin with cap and the True Point of Beginning; thence
continuing Northeasterly along said abandoned Right of Way line and the Easterly Boundary of said
Southmore Addition distance of 198.27 feet to a Found 1/2" Iron Pin and the Northeast corner of Lot 69
of said Southmore Addition; thence Southeasterly a distance of 49.70 feet to a Found 1/2" Iron Pin with



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

cap and a point on the present West Right of Way of U.S. Highway No. 69; thence Southwesterly along 
said present West Right of Way and a curve to the right having a Radius of 5679.58 feet and a distance 
of 198.21 feet to a point on said present West Right of Way; thence Northwesterly a distance of 50.00 
feet to the True Point of Beginning.  

Proposed Use: The applicant/s are requesting a variance in the number of required parking 
spaces for a new commercial location.   

Applicant/s: Hankins Development LLC 

Enclosed is a map showing the section and proposed location being considered for the zoning 
variance/special exception. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius of the 
property.  If you have questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please contact us 
through one of the following options: 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

This item will be considered by the Board of Adjustments at the meeting on May 15, 2023, at 5:30pm at 
the Community Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. You are welcome to attend the public meeting and 
provide comments at the designated time. 

Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Eufaula 





Board of Adjustment Item No. 5 

Meeting Date: May 15, 2023 

Agenda Item Memo 

Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a zoning variance/ special exception application requesting a variance to place 
a mobile home at following location: a tract of land located in Lot 122, Coon Creek Acres, more 
particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at the NE Corner of said Lot 122; Thence 
South 114.65 feet; Thence West 169.56 feet; Thence North 97.49 feet; Thence North 84 degrees, 
11 minutes, 48 seconds East 169.77 feet to the point beginning.  
Commonly known as 1653 McGill Cr. 

Initiator: Tim Pendley & Amy Lisle 

Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 

Background: Tim Pendley submitted and application on behalf of Amy Lisle on April 15, 2023 
seeking a variance to install a mobile home at 1653 McGill Cr. The mobile home that they wish 
to install has a manufacture date of Jan. 20, 2010. As of May 11, 2023 I have received 3 
objections to this variance, 1 with a signed petition.

Attachment:  Application, Deed, Sale Contract, Plat Map, Picture of Trailer, Manufacture 
Information, Indian Journal Publication, Radius Letters, Map, 3 letters of Objection, 1 with a 
Signed Petition.



Date: 4-n- 3
Address or Gener scription:

Present Zoning : U'l L owner of Record:

of tract un ap ati
a

descri edb meters and bonds, attach plat of

It 53 E rwA,'t( k [ofr,rloal"lWtt-
L rf,L<-

Legal D

survey:

esc ptio

EA

lf applicant is other than owner, please indicate intere ee, agent for, other).

Attach documentation of interest and documentation from the owner of record authorizing this

specific use permit.

Are there any private or deed restrictions controlling use of tract (lf yes, explain) ,Mo

Responsible party for advertising, zoning variance application fee ($150.00), and any additional
fees:

Name:

,lq4
Address:

Phone: Qrx - 8q- by x'l
I do hereby certify that the information herein submitted is complete, true and accurate.

Signed: Date: 4- t; >)

Phone: '1 tl - 8o'/ lll
Address: 9la:

LrSl-
(t rr

CITY OF EUFAULA

APPLICATION FOR ZONING VARIANCE / SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST

Printed Name:



A. General Description of Property

Size in Acres or Square Feet: nr
16r fk /o.urnt

a c_-.

Cu rrent Use: o

Topography (Flat, Rolling Hills, Etc.):

Frontage Road (Name and Description):

ldentify structures and improvements on property:

Fld
fitcL;tr (,r. \ooM CBrl< DcJ

5 , - ,\rruh; .,eN,//.r

t

AileAus i N couc
Lorvc

(

City Water: YES
t

NO

NO

*
dentify the use(s) intended for t e subje

r0 e

0rc MC

/t\

lq"u a_ f,Lob e /<property: D

i(a
t

h

I

City Sewer: YES _ X

t 1'(



B. General Description of Adjacent Property

td ntify any buildings and give their approximate distance from your property lines:

ruclurc- loo'
r€et

r.nd,,",,[t o bil<- h.o^*, a.^/JExplpin the surrounding

(e s;.-lc,,r4 ia-( horrt,c s

c-(osS

C. Zoning Variance / Special Exception Request

ls there extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the

land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement ofthe terms ofthe Code would

Mb

Mo

result in unnecessary hardsh ip?

Does the extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances apply to other property in

the same use district? Explain:

lf the variance is granted will it cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the

purposes, spirit, and intent ofthe Code, or the Comprehensive plan? Exp lain: A/D



Describe the va riance/special exception as it pertains to your property: c
ofJ, NL€, *A* a otos Moh;ln- h-orw"*tt
CN lu i{ Ca.rks.

Describe the benefits, if
properties and/or to the

r

any, of your reque-.Fted varia nce/spFcial ex

of Eufaura: QIlnn; lVobit-z
f'tion to the adjacenl
lLo,ne *t be

ce

e-eJ o^/ o+ Dl\e tl( fo ll,l"e4k

ArZ .

r
4 N A-C-/C-

ldentify how well suited the subject property is for the requested variance/specia I exception.
(Cite such advantages as topography, foliage, s

population, availability of utilities, etc.) Explain

ra tn access, distance to centers o

Lrc-- oN€
f oYerwe QC<- r'^/

-e

Explain h the var nce/s ecia I excepti on est will affe the road system(s) serving your

area:

Give an estimated traffic count (average daily trips) for the variance/special exception request.

How will the potentia I traffic su lting from the increased use or activity be controlled? 

-
rw*eJ ld 4-J (a ieapts

ls the variance/special exceptio

existing development pattern?

uested comparable to surrounding permitted uses and the

I

I

a



How will the variance/specia I exception request be detrimental to property in the same zone or

vicinity? (ldentify any ad erse e cts and explain measures u wou ld prop e to minimize

th

v
effects) Explain:

-lo TlLo

4* l,tlz-^1

4 /<-
CE

Applicant: Do NOT Write Below This Line

Application received by: Date:

Tract Acreage:

Section:

Range:

Application Number:

Recommendation:

Public Hearing Date: _
Townshi p:

Present Zoning:

Fee Receipt No:

Date:

Vote:

Provisions:

Board of Adiustment Recommendation



WARRANTY DEED
(Joint Tenancy - Individual Form)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That Eddie L. Reeves, Trustee ofthe Eddie L. Reeves Living Trust, Parg of the
First Part in consideration ofthe sum ofTen Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable
considerations, in hand paid, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby
grant, sell and Travis Lisle and address is:

ts and not as

tenants in , with the ofsurvivorship, the estate to vest in the survivor
in event oflhe death ofeitiicr, parties rl1'the second part, dre following described real
property and premises situate in Mclntosh County, State of Oklahoma, to-wit:

A tract ofland located in Lot 122, Coon Creek Acres, more particularly
described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at the NE Comer of said Lot 122;

Thence South I14.65 feet; Thence West 169.56 feet; Thence North 97.49

feet; Thence North E4 degees, I I minutes, 48 seconds East 169.77 feet to
the point of beginning, LESS all mineral reservations ofrecord and

SLJBJECT to all rights acquired therein by the USA

together with all the improvements thereon and the appurtenances thereulto belonging
and warrant the title to the same.

TO IIAVE AND TO HOLD said premises unto the said parties of the second
part, as such joint tenants and to the heirs and assigns of the suwivor, forever, free, clear
and discharged of and from all former grants, charges, taxes, judgments, mortgages and

other liens and encumbrances olwhatsoever nurura._r.

-rJ s,A'
Signed and delivered this Z' day of+€usq 2014.

=-ffi
lm14-004241 Book O€rsr o^ ron

'.%"lo, r' 3o* "L.te o, Etoiil
t-"'1$t#9ffiil*.,**6; Eddie . Reeves, Trustee

Given under my hand and seal the day and year last above written.

Before me,-the qtdenigned, a Notary public, in and for said County and State, on
this ZiJ day of ffiil)Of +] personally appeared Eddie L. Reeves, to me known to be
the identical person who executed the within and foregoing instrument and acknowledged
to rtrc drai irc cacuut€d iLE s.'re ds liis fieo oiid "ril',:niary ict and dccd foi thc uscs ani
purposes therein set forth.

@
r ttF ttHLctf,t

NOr RY ftJe[rc O(tfll
cdlLsslcrr zmez9

EXpiRES StFlEraCI a Atc otary lic

STATEOFOKLAHOMA )
) SS INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

COUNTYOF )



CONTRACT AGREET/IENT

April 11, 2023

We, Zachary Mills and McKenzie Martin agree to purchase the property

described as Lot 122 in Coon Creek Acres from owners, Travis and Amy Lisle

contingent upon a special exception permit being granted by the Eufaula Planning

and Zoning Board to place a mobile home on Lot 122.

Zachary Mills Travis Lisle

McKenzie Martin

4- t-a=

Nota

Date

0 o ,ba

Amy Lisle

Date 1-t5-'t4

No

Date

JlxiltFER OGU
Iolrry Publlc ln rflr rot

STATE OF OKLAHOMA
Commission,210043e,

Expi16si 29 M,r 2025

Date



We, Travis Lisle and Amy Lisle are in agreement with Zachary Mills and

McKenzie Martin applying for a special exception permit for Lot 722 of Coon Creek

Acres to which we are joint owners, for the purpose of purchasing the property.

Travis Lisle

Liste 0r.* a,UPAmy

Date

Nota

Date

-- a
t-r( -",

JETII{IfER OGIE
llot!ry Publlc h $d lor

STATE OF OKLAHOMA
Commission #2100,1397

fuirosi 29 Mar 2025



t

!

il

a'
Itr

!r

*,- r

5-

t:;!

-l

it; F . i i . : i : l: r :,

A\J
.A
vA
v
z
A\J
tslN
Hl-.1
H\.,1
tfn

<.
:-

<3
is s

N; A
3* r \ J
Elr :
|21 at
er o I
i= - r-.r
iil i rr,r
";

!

'. r n.L

$ tiir$iii it t si! "TH * !_:i ,Fii
., .,,. - i ni i.H
'ii,i.u: ' .l JRI

r.'i
i

.'.

"i
.,!

r ri
t

" ;i " -t t

fli
r
L

II !tn r rl

:-: - _rr

1t!
tr -. ii

i l!: Ii
"q ,J.r u -' 

ii. !i

l.

;II

r lir
.].! : *,.

r

! ))!'""r

TE
Ei



j
"'i
I
T

I

J'/,

5/ 09 91

r0a.

n

:.10

"t
@

!

N CroT' '30"E

-
-J

s

ls'

3C

120.68'
:

8.

:

oqrH 31480

@

E

N

30

3

.J

,6 9.9

6

t_

I

la

*f,

9
l.

;

=

.l
'lrl
-tOI
z1
,1
_l

, --t

o?e
a2
P2-r1

ito'

,lI

g

I

T

L,

N{

,--!g

q

\_

E,l

t
a

,d

{

la
!



4127123,10:03 AM Mail - MARY MARTIN - Outlook

hftps://outlook.live.com/mail/inboxiid/AQQkADAwATNiZmYAZCI jYTBjLWQoZDctMDACLTAwCgAQAATN6W4gmTBEi8jdI o%2BaNz4%3D/sxs/AeMkA... 1t1

t
Li

l

I

..,_i:





4127123,10:05 AM Mail - MARY MARTIN - Outlook

Daj€ of Vln^ l-zsto

5et ia-t +L

LHZ-\DTYtz@

6934AAF9-C007-4674-A839-AB43C3CB... g Download I ru* $creen S rrlnt c? Save to r

Mo
LHI

+D+.-l Lled

lrBaJ,h

A")
t@1b?aA

fL

L

7b

Zone

https://outlook.live.com/mail/inbox/id/AQQkADAwATNiZmYAZCI jYTBjLWQOZDctMDACLTAwCgAQAATN6W4gmTBEiSjdI o% 2BaNz4o/o3Dlsxs/AeMkA... 1t1

5:'t$ -*t* sc GED'

Phots ""

t,

:::,:,il,.i..: ai:iiiii,,,tii',



COUNTY OF MCINTOSH

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

l, Daphanie Hutton, of laMul age, being duly sworn upon

oath, deposes and says that I am the authorized

representative of Cookson Hills Publishers, lnc., Publisher of

the lndian Journal newspaper, a weekly publication that is a
"legal newspaper" as that phrase is defined in 25 O.S. $ 106'

as amended to date, for the City of Eufaula, for the County of

Mclntosh, in the State of Oklahoma. The attachment hereto

contains a true and correct copy of what was published in

the regular edition of said newspaper, and not in a

supplement, in consecutive issues on the following dates:

PUBLICATION DATES:

April2T

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

NO. PUBLTC HEARING NOTICE

)

)
)

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS, INC.

dba The lndian Journal, Mclntosh County Democrat
109 S. Main, Eufaula,

(sl8) 689-21

and sworn to before me on this 27th day of April,

i

2023.

c

& 3-*o* 
-f-raburar 

rines;

My Commission expires: April 3, 2026
Commission #06003427

PUBLICATION FEE: $

;]insertions

Notan
Com

MY Cot
n(s)

the

accessed from

Noti GELega
lnPublished the

as: 1653 E during

McGillCr
they re-areProposed Use: '

ormo-a
com,

ThursdaY,

hours and can

Indian |ournal,
Apr[27,2023.

at 91

City of Eufaula Public Hearing Notice

&

ing
for

A

The

this timeAttion
citizeri of Eufaula,INlocatedlandoftractAlows: betohaveLot

cor-NEat theto-wit:
SouthThence any
169.56WestThenceI14.65 feet;

97.49North'Ihencefeet;

Martin

as follows:



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
April 19, 2023 

 
 

 
ASHER, GARY W. & MARTHA J. 
1505 COON CREEK RD 
EUFAULA, OK 74432-0000 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Board of Adjustments is considering a Zoning Variance / Special Exception application for the 
following property:   
 
Commonly Known as: 1653 E McGill Cr. 
 
Legal Description:  A tract of land located in Lot 122, Coon Creek Acres, more particularly 
described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at the NE corner of said Lot 122; Thence South 
114.65 feet; Thence West 169.56 feet; Thence North 97.49 feet, Thence North 84 degrees, 
11 minutes, 48 seconds East 169.77 feet to the point of beginning. 
 
Proposed Use: The applicant/s are requesting a variance to place a mobile home on the above 
lot. 
 
Applicant/s: Travis & Amy Lisle, Zachary Mills and McKensie Martin. 
 
Enclosed is a map showing the section and proposed location being considered for the zoning 
variance/special exception. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius of the 
property.  If you have questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please contact us 
through one of the following options: 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
This item will be considered by the Board of Adjustments at the meeting on May 15, 2023, at 5:30pm at 
the Community Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. You are welcome to attend the public meeting and 
provide comments at the designated time. 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Eufaula 





ctatauln
Musgraves, Julie <aa@cityofeufaulaok.com>

Zoning Variance in Goon Creek
1 message

Robyn Burrls <robynbunis222@gmail.com>
To: aa@cityofeufaulaok.com

Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 3:'16 PM

To: Julie Musgraves and City of Eufaula Board of Adjustments

We are against the application to put a mobile home on 1653 E Mccill Circle. We have lived in this neighborhood in Coon Creek Estates for 29 years.
It's a very nice neighborhood except for the area that still has mobile homes/ trailers. We were led to believe that when these trailers were moved, there
would be no more brought in. (They wer6 grandfathered in.) lwas quite upset a couple of years agowhen a mobile home was brought into the area. I

complained to the city and was told they had heard about it and the people would have to request a variance. I did not understand why that was
allowed at the time.

This area where they wanl to place a mobile home, Lot 122 in Coon Creek Acres, is much closer to our house than the one brought in a couple of years
ago. lt is also at the entrance to our neighborhood. I believe a mobile home there would lower our property values and be an eyesore to the
neighborhood.

Thank you for letting us express our opinion.

Randy and Robyn Burris
1747 E MccillCircle
918-617-3929



Musgraves, Julie <aa@cityofeufaulaok.com>futails
Response to Zoning Variance 1653 E McGill Circle
2 messages

Kenny Osburn <kennyosburnl23@gmail.com>
To: "aa@cityofeufaulaok.com" <aa@cityofeufaulaok.com>
Cc: ktjsmk@yahoo.com

Thu, Apr 27, 2023 at 5:50 PM

On Apr 27, 2023, al5:19 PM, Kenny Osburn <kennyosburn 1 23@gmail.com> wrote:

To Whom it May Concern

This email is in reference to consideration to Zoning Variance for property at 1653 E McGill Circle.

>> We have lived at our home at 1711 E McGill Circle since July of 2004 and there has never been property owners living at the proposed address. lt
looks as if there has been a mobile home located on this property sometime before we moved to our home. We were told the existing mobile homes
were grandfathered to stay until such time they were removed. After removal, no other mobile home was to be moved on site.

>> I do have some questions and concerns about rezoning ofthis location.

>> 1,) ls the property owner wanting to locate a Mobile Home on this property for their personal use?

>> 2.) ls this going to be used for rental property?

>> 3.) ls this going to be a Vrbo, Airbnb or any other weekend renlal property?

>> 4.) Where is the septic system located? Will it be replaced?

>> 5.) ls the east side of the property Core Land?

>> 6.) lf approved or not approved, how will this affect other properties within the area?

>> I have also attached a picture of a Mobile Home that sits south of my property. This does not have a good representation of a Mobile Home. Until
more questions are answered my recommendation is not to approve rezoning of this property.

>> Respectfully,
>> Kenny & Tina Osburn
>> 405-380-7625
>> 1711 East McGill Circle
>> Eufaula, Okla.

20230427 _1 41738 (2) jpg
3453K

Musgraves, Julie <aa@cityofeufaulaok.com>
To: Kenny Osburn <kennyosburnl23@gmail.com>

Fri, Apr 28, 2023 at 8:03 AM

Thank you for your response. I will include this email in the packet for the Board of Adjustments to review. I recommend that you attend the meeting
scheduled for Monday May 1 Sth, so to voice your concerns and to receive answers to your questions.
Julie Musgraves
Executive Assistant
City of Eufaula
aa@CityofEufaulaOK.com

[Quoled lext hidden]



riby&2!lIZ]

CitycardflHasl-UEttn, ftsEtrbn q' .HL Clrtritli Er- lrFn
Pbr-; ro.rFiE.irr: Srn slGer

c.r r.qEr: -.1t hE (zde EArat<e /1a1f .' -€N/ fr/a,t-,
ngtg Zr.-:EEr - h c,eel$ rr"

^cEo:f]! 
b tlEl0"turin tub:itlfu/sFal EEfin H:*, dEEEr b H oo

': :(Ay(8rc*r6'Ef,rchG,dtn ffi lrE prb-

Ac ciba dGm Ccdec1 th trgnd -lt* ofs O: cqrg zoai: arqp.
. Ihc rEt aahod b FiEt, r[tu pcoph h ilEr.dnfarl rlihc. i isqi.t r* rd

pqplErcd-rd#-
o (Xlr.r rd b n --sprrsd dh IEE -d @X h .,.irr b tE& lEt- srlrCe

rrlsc rl*clrfymain iI ru* irdg=ed-
. lrltirrdEt;oht lusufl .rnrdt--otryfer< lunrd:r

Fr rl- rer d ifrin b7 dE ffir dE rrfu*lEd F tl- pp...a uig
dzGeud itdbspr*rft Ef 15,IE3. di;dr t Ebr-

h tlE Cffi Fffi tI lffi! 6idy rb..a' E, f+ l!f,5, lo Fr*b ffit
futehpsr- rd t.te E*atr mglf rr: fui: a- rr]t=

3. Tl= air*drtdtf,f a hfilE oErrEd ar.t H rt{ h.afiE,

9-b IEE E, Et, CEd, Er.CE, brt qrhfl JE aq lEryryr ru& srrrrrre
fl-qtiEh.qrfrrciffi Frl crrryh-
Ijl- b tEirE, dtrr*, u{fdI, ld&lo|5. 6 rrtdt-lirav acordlin tr{ be
urhl an c h pT dtsd b Ertdr rFr ry H- (nEE B ltdt 1 a!d;t ri*atirr
2&r'nr b ttE fFed sfF-)

ffi b crycffy IrrIE,rEfgrotd drfr cqx-d gtsa-

Vro. n /, 'Ltt) Jn,/ € nL%,,14#
(,'n,Q 

, Q-1r,'"t'' 0"'rir>z
ffiX-rp S.r?Pf A&?5s

ffidlrrc

Felcz ?-DoL ulo-lo Ar

Gl<rr4.q,fuz
Sf:rf Afrrss
zuu 1il.- Dr

5lnE6A&E!s*lEnrE

C/,/,n/ t
- hEd hE

,-kcA,,,/r,, &nt /Y/' 77 lg,,/ Dr.



llc&U e;r.tc

)

I- *E&

ffits gEtEEs

E-dh SH&

EI- Srtk

f!-il- gtEEtfu

EtE $EraA =s

t[*" tt5l ,l,l Ac,,*-

tu
hr- e

MQ.ilcir<-le-

6<-.- 2i a tYf6&11$rcl{
t=ah.

4,{ago' ?vva 03+
S€Etft

h tE€ta&?s
t7t7L /"* t/,t t dr.

&,*4
aiH

Eah Srt.k

a*ah ShAEcss

4sg..,*,... I8iJJ, €crro-.'",-'tOC

It tt /tx</idp, 1il,

/trkGttl C'k'b4

ruh
- f"oa 4tt4-

h h9sat .fl]c6,,\l C$t
ihih kEtit-rs

Ed.e frth kl&s6

1 7

SrrGtEGs

I

aifuu*et/.tusl€/r€g"q&;a



-J^ C^ /aJ t rtr> >A.-
Piitdl-E gr€st 

^&E!rs_L-t*\tu< -lr Q;.-.,t

8;" a;,-

ll e, t?

*rarc Fr-tsdh: $eetAfress

$eeti&essPrirlEd rr

- Do.u,J Parish /EdaRocrc*tDlr"

edl4*L*

*nilrr
Os4r*-fa,a;h-
*nrtrc

&-

*n*rc

*rEhrr

BrlEdf,rr! SEEEIA&Es

PriratdhG gr€ltA&ess

PrirEdllrE SlrtctlffclE
_&ec*n.tel*q*t F&,t fi n

- f o.*. - ir-D'l' l?s't ql,u.6.tl er

-Wrxxt-Poud t|D f . tffiGllc,^-.
fthlEdbr- SuEetAffEs

ffiA&Ess

--J=rea&l,L tot.1 e ilt* ,l at,
PiilEdre StscrtA&es

lP1 a. fft[itl &-,'r,'

PrirEdhE gl€€t Add€ss

- lyla.n<t {tc,. nI--LZEIE-&d"t
PrirEdtsE SU€EtA&rss

I

6//I --7
C lr

%,ll C'rAno C*iu,u /7tl Erut
PirEdilrE Street A&ess

EE SEeetlffrs
€ &L** l7t tr,

*,I-r€ Plitlldl.-e i $ecttfrEss

l; ll <;'J'

&*eg /48?eaktfr,Dp.

}ffHIre

1 tr



t*d*/ Lr

G

f

l

7

t

r&- =-

IG
=

B
.tttt='-e

I
fl

ET

l. _

*-

I
a

*
'! I

h

6


	1a Agenda PZ 5.15.23
	1b Minutes PZ feb 27 2023
	2a memo parking & sidewalk
	2b downtown ordinance
	3a Agenda BOA 5.15..23
	3b Minutes BOA 2.27.23
	4a ZV Family Dollar memo
	4b ZV Family Dollar Application
	4c ZV Family Dollar COntract
	4d ZV Family Dollar Site Plan
	01-T-1.0
	T-1

	02-A-1.0
	A-1.0

	03-A-1.1
	A-1.1

	04-A-1.2
	A-1.2

	05-A-1.4
	A-1.4

	06-A-1.5
	A-1.5

	07-A-2.0
	A-2.0

	08-A-2.1
	A-2.1

	09-A-3.0
	A-3.0

	10-A-3.1
	A-3.1

	11-A-4.0
	A-4.0

	12-A-4.1
	A-4.1

	13-A-5.0
	A-5.0

	14-23-133 FD Eufaula OK P
	23-133 P-1.0
	23-133 P-1.0

	23-133 P-2.0
	P-2.0


	15-23-133 FD Eufaula OK M
	M-1.0

	16-23-133 FD Eufaula OK E

	4e ZV Family Dollar Site Plan2
	Sheets and Views
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-T1.0
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C1.0
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C1.1
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C1.1A
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C1.1B
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C1.2
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C2.0
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C2.1
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C2.2
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C3.0
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C4.0
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C6.0
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C6.1
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C6.2
	EUFAULA_OK SITE PLAN-C6.3


	4f ZV Family Dollar Title Survey
	Sheets and Views
	ALTA


	4h ZV Family Dollar Radius Letters
	4i ZV Family Dollar Snip Inked
	5a ZV lisle McGill memo
	5b ZV Mcgill Trailer Application_001
	5b1 ZV Mcgill Deed_001
	5c ZV Mcgill Sale COntract_001
	5c1 ZV McGill Plat Map_001
	5d ZV MCGILL LISLE INFO
	5e ZV ISLE MCGILL TRAILER_001
	5g ZV Lisle McGill Radius Letters
	5h ZV McGill Lisle Snip
	5i ZV McGill Protests_001



